
Drguodo

County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room

County Administrative Center

224 North Edwards

lndependence, California

All members of lhe public are encounaged t0 participate in the discussion of any items on he Agenda. Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a card from ihe Board Clerk and

indicate each item you would like to discuss. Retum the completed card to the Boad Clerk before the Board considers the item {s) upon which you wish t0 speak, You will be

allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it

Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled "Public Commenf period on this agenda conrcming any subject related t0 the Board of Supervisors or

County Govemment. No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the "Public Commenf period.

/Vofices; (7) ln Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please conlact at

enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable altemative format, (Government Code Section 54954,2). (2) lf a writing, that is a public record relating to an

inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, lndependence, California and is available per Government Code $ 54957 5(bX1 ).

IVofe; Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board's convenience.

February 19,2019

8:30 a.m. 1. PUBLIC COMMENT

I CTOSED SESSTOfV

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code $54956.9/ - County of lnyo v. Los Angeles Depaftment of Water and
Power, Kern Superior Court Case Nos. BVC-18-101260; BVC-18-101261; and BVC-18-101262.

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code $54956.9J - Patrick McLernon v. County of lnyo, William Kanayan as
an individual and dba William Kanayan Construction, and Does 1 to 25, inclusive; lnyo County Superior Court
Case No. SICVCV 1558147

4. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY'S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code $54957.6] -
Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant
Association (EOAA); lnyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); lnyo County Employees
Association (ICEA); lnyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law
Enforcement Administrators' Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated
representatives - Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Assistant County Administrator Rick Benson, Deputy
Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, and Assistant County Counsel John
Vallejo.

OPE V SESSTOI, (Wth the exception of timed items, a/I open-sessrbn ifems may be considered at any time and in any order
' aifrnglfre tneet@n the Board's discrctipn,) l

10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. REPORT O/V CTOSED SESS/ON

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORIS (Reporfs limited to two minutes)

B. PRESENTATION Advertising County Resources Request Board receive
presentation/report regarding lnyo County's Booth at the California State Fair.

Board of Supervisors AGENDA February 19,2019



D E P ARTM E NTA L - PERSO,VNET ACT'OA'S

9. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Parks & Recreation - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for three (3) Seasonal Park and Campground
Maintenance Helpers exists in the General Fund, as certified by the Assistant Deputy County Administrator
and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where due to the seasonal nature
of the positions it is unlikely that the positions could be filled by internal candidates meeting the qualifications,
an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of
three (3) Seasonal Park and Campground Maintenance Helpers, Range PT50 ($14.75 -$17.91/hr.),
contingent upon Board approval of future budgets.

'10. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) HHS Specialist lV exists in the
Behavioral Health budget (no County General Funds), as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by
the County Administrator and the Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may meet the qualifications
for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment
is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1)fulltirne HHS
Specialist lV, Range 60 ($3,612 - $4,387).

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board's convenience)

11. COUNTY ADMINISTRATAR/PLANNING - Request Board discuss County's representation at the lnyo
National Forest Land Management Plan Revision Objection Meeting.

12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Museum Seryices - Request Board accept a donation to the Eastern
California Museum from the Branson Family of Lone Pine of 110 Owens Valley Paiute and regional Paiute
Tribal baskets and beadwork and other Native American artifacts, pursuant to lnyo County Code 6.260 -
"Donation of Property to the County."

13. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR- Recycling and Waste Managemenf - Request Board waive all gate and
disposal fees associated with the Tire Amnesty events to be conducted in late April at County waste
management facilities.

14. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Request Board:
A) Accept the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Mid-Year Financial Report as presented;
B) Approve the specific budget action items and recommendations discussed in the report, and

represented in Attachments A&B (4/5ths vote required), and
C) Direct staff to continue emphasis on revenue attainment and expense savings in order to maximize

year-end Fund Balances.

15. CLERK OF THE BOARD - Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meetings
of February 5,2019 and February 12, 2019.

Note: The agenda items listed below may be considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the
Board's discretion, including before scheduled timed items.

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County statf)

16. PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD MEMBER AND STAFF REPORTS

Board of Supervisors AGENDA February 19,2019



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

f] Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scneduted Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

B
I Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: County Administrator - Advertising County Resources

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: February 19,2019

SUBJECT: Report and Presentation Regarding Inyo County's Booth at the California State Fair.

D E PA RTME NTAL RE C O MME NDATION :

Request your Board receive a report/ presentation regarding Inyo County's Booth at the California State Fair

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

For many years lnyo County has had a consistent presence at the California State Fair. For the past three years Laura

Smith has coordinated the County's efforts. This work includes securing the services of volunteers/workers, coordinating

the activities of the professional booth builders, assuring that the booth is properly staffed and supplied along with the

rnyriad of details needed to assure that the display projects a positive image of Inyo County.

Ms. Srnith will be updating your Board on the results from last year's effort and discussing ideas for the 2019 booth in
line with the State Fair theme. This year's Fair will take place July 12 through July 28.

ALTEKNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to receive the report.

FINANCING:

N/A

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are rece ?

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MusT be

reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submisslon to the board clerk.)

N/A DateApproved

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

Approved Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_N/A_Date

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

nConsent ffDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

q

! Scheduled Time for ! Ctosed Session

! Pubtic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Parks and Recreation

tq
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: February 1q,2019

SUBJECT: Request to Hire Three Seasonal Helpers for the Parks and Recreation Dept.

D EPARTME NTAL R E C OMME NDATION :
Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested positions come from the General Fund, concurred with by the
Assistant Deputy County Administrator and Auditor Controller; and
B) Where due to the seasonal nature of the positions it is unlikely that the position could be filled by intemal
candidates meeting the qualifications for the positions, an open recruitment is appropriate to ensure qualified
applicants apply, and
C) Approve the hiring of three seasonal Park and Campground Maintenance Helpers, Range PT50 ($14.75-$17.91),
D) Contingent upon Board approval of future budgets.

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:
Operation of the County parks and campgrounds relies on help from seasonal employees during the summer. The department is
requesting that three seasonal employees be hired for the period from April through October to assist regular County staff in
maintaining the facilities during our busy summer season. These positions were included in the approved2018l2019 budget.

Staff recommends filling the seasonal parks and campground maintenance positions through an open recruitment.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose not to authorize filling these positions, however, this is not recommended, as the
positions are needed to properly maintain the facilities.

OTH ER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Personnel

FINANCING: Funding for these positions is included in the FY 2018-2019 Parks and Recreation Budget 076998 object code
s012.

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIG NATURE:
(Not to be signed
(The Original plus

until all approvals are

2

COUNry COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

DateApproved

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

5
to the board

(Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel

J
1

prior to

2

APPROVALS

20 copies of this document are required) 7



For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

lo

EConsent I oepartmental E Correspondence Action E puntic Hearing

E Scneduled Time for E Ctosed Session E lnformational

FRoM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: February t9,2Ot9

SUBJECT: Request for authorization to hire one full time Health and Human Services (HHS) Specialist IV in the
Behavioral Health Division.

DEPA RTM EITTA L RECOM M EN DATIO N :
Request the Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy,

A. the availability of funding for the requested positions exists in the Behavioral Health budget (no County
General Funds), as certified by the Health and Human Services Director and concurred with by the County
Administrator, and the Auditor-Controller; and

B. Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be filled
through an internal recruitment, however an open recruitment would be appropriate to ensure qualified
applicants apply for this position; and

C. Approve the hiring of one full time HHS Specialist IV Range 60 ($3,612-$4,387).

CAO TION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
An HHS Specialist IV position in the Behavioral Health Division has become vacant due to an employee moving to
another HHS position on the Families Intensive Response Strengthening Team (FIRST) team. The HHS Specialist
IV position works out of the Bishop Wellness Center, providing an anay of outreach, case management, care
coordination and rehabilitation services to the Wellness Center clients.

The Behavioral Health HHS Specialist IV position provides services and support to young adults, adults and older
adults to address mental health and addiction barriers using a strengths model. Some ofthese adults are considered
to be "Transition Age Youth" (TAY) who fit the category of 18-25 year olds who are experiencing a "first psychotic
episode". It is uitical to engage with TAY to begin to address the impact of mental illness right away and to
encourage recovery. The HHS Specialist IV also works as part of the team to collect required data used to ensure
not only compliance, but also outcome data to guide our efforts.

We are requesting permission to hire at the HHS Specialist IV level due to the complexity of the caseload and to
maximize the billing of Medi-Cal services where appropriate. Under the direction and supervision of a Licensed or
waivered Practitioner of the Healing Arts from within our Medi-Cal certified clinic, this position can bill for certain
documented mental health services and interventions provided within a treatment plan. This position also assists in
the "back-up" capacity with the after-hours mental health on-call response.

AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose to not to allow Behavioral Health to hire this position. This would seriously impact our
ability to continue the service offerings to adults with severe behavioral health issues.

OTH ER AG ENCY IN VO LVEM E NT:
Behavioral Health is a division of Health and Human Services and works in partnership with multiple agencies
such as probation, primary health, and law enforcement, in addition to most other HHS divisions. The
Adult/Older Adult team works most closely with the primary healthcare providers, social security, landlords,
and adult social services.

FINANCING:
State MHSA funds, Medi-Cal reimbursement as allowed, and Mental Health Realignment funds. This position is budgeted
l00o/o in Mental Health (045200) in the salaries and benefits object codes. No County General Funds.

APPROVALS

D E PA RTM ENT H EA D SIGNATII RE : 2bn(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controtler priorto
submrsslon to the Board Clerk.)

Date: Pls />"1Approved:

DIRECTOR:

\

PERSONNEL AND RELATED TTEMS (Must be re viewed{na

I bclrr
approved by the Director of Personnel Sevices prior to

Approved: Date:

submission to the Board Cletk.)



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLTNTY OF INYO

I Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

E Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

il
! rubnc Hearing

! Informational

FROM: County Administrator and Planning Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: Februnry 19,2019

SUBJECT: Inyo National Forest Land Management Plan Revision Objection Resolution Meeting

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Discuss County representation at the Inyo National Forest (INF)
Land Management Plan Revision Objection Meeting.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The INF released the Draft Final Forest Plan Revision and Draft Final EIS on
August 4,2018. On August 28,2018INF staff presented the Plan to the Board and county staff provided an
overview and analysis of the Plan relative to comments previously provided by the County. As directed by
the Board, planning staff prepared objection documents regarding the boundaries of the South Sierra and
Piper Mountain proposed wilderness areas. An Objection Form was prepared for each wilderness boundary
(Attached). The Board authorized staff to send the objection forms to INF. The Board also submitted as "lead
obj ectors" Supervisors Kingsley, Tillemans, and Griffiths.

The agenda for the INF Land Management Plan Revision Objection Resolution Meeting specifies the time
for hearing Inyo County's protest on February 20,2019 from 2:00 p.m. to 2:45 p.m. and from 3:15 p.m. to
4:15 p.m.

Information contained in the Objection Form that should be conveyed to the Reviewing Officer, at a

minimum, and based on previous Board direction is shown in italics below. It is also suggested that the

Board identify who they would like to represent the County at the meeting and what if anything beyond the

information contained in the Objection Forms should be conveyed.

The South Sierya proposed wilderness boundary

As the boundary is depicted in the Final Drafts, the east side does not possess much in the way of wilderness

characteristics. Previous County comments included adjusting the eastern boundary line west to the 6,000-ft
contour line. The area between the 6,000-ft contour line and the proposed boundary is visually scarredwith
roads, powerlines and views to Highway 395, as well as views to old mines and mining roads located to the

east across Highway 395. h should also be noted that the sounds from the highway can be heard in much of
this area as well. This area has an unauthorized road (per the Travel Management Plan) into Talus Canyon

that is enjoyed by off-road enthusiasts that should not be included in recommended wilderness. This area

also includes several pipelines, fences, and an earthquake monitoring station. This particular areawould
make much more sense in a semi-primitive motorized category than as wilderness.

We are suggesting the INF move the eastern boundary line of the proposed South Sierra Wilderness Area
west to the 6,000-ft contour line. The 6,000-ft contour line corresponds with the eastern boundary of the



Agenda Request
Page 2

adjacent wilderness area to the north that extends to Olancha before broadening out towards the east. By

moving the boundary line west to the 6,000-ft contour line much of the area that has obviously been

trammeled by people would be removed and more opportunity for a wider range of recreation opportunities
would be available.

The section of the proposed South Siena Wilderness, as identffied above, does not meet the evaluation

criteria as set forth in Chapter 70 of the Land Management Planning Handbook, Chapter 70 - Wilderness,

72.I, b, c and 2 a as this area has conditions normally associated with human intervention and due to this

intervention reflects a departure from naturalness and a loss of the ability for solitude, especially with
regard to the proximity to Highway 395. h also misses an opportunity to meet objectives of The Multiple Use

and Sustained Yield Act by not allowingfor a variety of recreational uses in the particular area. It should

also be noted that Appendix B of the Draft Final EIS, page I 7 2 acknowledges that the east side of this

proposedwilderness lqcks wilderness characteristics with the statement "The sense of remoteness may be

diminished along the area's eastern periphery by U.S. Highway 395 ".

Piper Mountain proposed wilderness area

As the boundary is depicted in the Final Drafts, the western section is not completely appropriate for
wilderness designation. The western boundary is formed by Forest Service roads and a historic mining area

that do not provide for wilderness characteristics. Also, due to lingering questions regarding how

unauthorized roads have been identffied and then used to identify potential wilderness, the proposed

wilderness boundary should be adjusted to the east at a distance that will remove the unauthorized roads

Iocated in the area. The "unauthorized roads" within this area provide access to dispersed campsites and a

wildlife guzzler. The guzzler has been in the areafor years and needs to be accessed many times during dry
years. These uses should have been considered with the same level of importance as the unauthorized roads

were, maybe even more so, due to the possible loss to multiple use in theform of more variety of recreation

opportunities and the needed access to the wildlife guzzler. This particular area would make much more

sense in a semi-primitive motorized category than as wilderness.

Move the western boundary line of the proposed Piper Mountain wilderness boundary to the east at a

distance that will remove the unauthorized roads located in the area. This will take out the oreas that have

obviously been trammeled by people, will provide more opportunityfor a wider range of recreation

opportunities and will allow for the continued unhindered access to the wildlife guzzler.

The section of the proposed Piper Mountain Wilderness, as identified above, does not meet the evaluation

criteria as set forth in Chapter 70 of the Land Management Planning Handbook, Chapter 70 - Wilderness,

72.I, b, c and 2 a as this area has conditions normally associated with human intervention and due to this

intervention reflects a departure from naturolness and a loss of the ability for solitude. It also misses an

opportunity to meet objectives of The Multiple Use and Sustained Yield Act by not allowingfor a variety of
recreational uses and continued access to a wildlife guzzler in the particular area.

ALTERNATIWS: Provide other direction to staff



Agenda Request
Page 3

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: Department of Agriculture, U.S. Forest Service; Mono, Fresno,
Madera, and Tuolumne counties, Town of Mammoth Lakes and City of Bishop; other interested parties and
organizaitons.

FINANCING: General Fund resources are utilized to monitor planning work in the Forest.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Date: D rv

COUNTY
COUNSEL:

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION
AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTR
OLLER:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved
by the auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL
DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the
director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS



Inyo National Forest Land Management Plan - Objection Form

Objections to the revised land management plan, associated environmental impact statement (EIS) or species of
conservation concern (SCC) list must be subrnitted by October 3, 2018, This is not a public comment period. In order to

file an objection, you must have previously submitted substantive formal comments during the planning process.

Objector's name: Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Address: PO Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526

Telephone number: 760-878-0373

Email: dellis@inyocounty.us

Name of lead objector (if more than one): Click lrcLe to enter text.

Specifu if the objection is to the revised land management plan or SCC list. Please file one form per type of objection:

Xlnyo National Forcst Revised Land Management Plan, Forest Supervisor Tammy Randall-Parker, Responsible Official

OR

nlnyo National Forest species of conservation concern (SCC) list, Regional Forester Randy Moore, Responsible Official

Statement of issues andlor parls'of the plan revision or SCC list to which the objection applies (what part of the revised

plan or SCC list do you disagree with):
Area boundaries of Piper Mountain Proposed Wilderness Designation.

Concise statement explaining the objection (why do you disagree with this part of the plan or SCC list):

Piper Mountain proposed wilderness area: as the boundary is depicted in the Final Drafts, the western section is not

completely appropriate for wilderness designation. The westem boundary is formed by Forest Service roads and a historic

mining areathatdo not provide for wilderness characteristics, Also, due to lingering questions regalding how

unauthorized roads have been identified and then used to identifli potential wilderness, the proposed wilderness boundary

should be adjusted to the east at a distance that will remove the unauthorized roads located in the area' The "unauthorized

roads" within this area provide access to dispersed campsites and a wildlife guzzler. The guzzler has been in the area for

years and needs to be accessed many times during dry years. These uses should have been considered with the same level

of importance as the unauthorized roads were, maybe even more so, due to the possible loss to multiple use in the form of
more variety of recreation opportunities and the needed access to the wildlife guzzler. This particular area would make

much more sense in a semi-primitive motorized category than as wilderness.

Suggestion for how the proposed plan shoutd be irnproved (what do you propose as a solution to the part of the plan or

SCC list that you disagree with):
Move the western boundary line of the proposed Piper Mountain wilderness boundary to the east at a distance that will
renlove tfie unauthorized roads located in the area (Map Attached). This will take out the areas that have obviously been

trammeled by people, will provide more opportunity for a wider range of recreation opportunities and will allow for the

continued unhindered access to the wildlife guzzler.

If applicable, identifu how you believe the revised plan or SCC list is inconsistent with law, regulation, or policy:

The section of the proposed Piper Mountain Wilderness. as identified above, does not meet the evaluation criteria as set

forth in Chapter 70 of the Lancl Management Planning Handbook, Chapter 70 - Wildemess, 72.1, b, c and 2 a as this area

has conditions normally associated with human intervention and due to this intervention reflects a departure from

naturalness and a loss of the ability for solitude. It also misses an opportunity to meet objectives of The Multiple Use and

Sustained Yield Act by not allowing for a variety of recreational uses and continued access to a wildlife guzzler in the

particular area.

Statement demonstrating the link between objection and prior formal comments (during which formal public comment

period did you bring up this issue prior to this objection period? lf this is a new issue since, state so): This comment was



provided on the Draft Forest Plan Revision and Draft Environmental Impact Statement on August 22,2016 in a letter sent

to Ed Armenta, Inyo National Forest, Supervisor,

Signature: {r/-u^--
Dan Totheroh, Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Send written objections to: Barnie Gyant, USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Region, Objection Reviewing

Officer, 1323 Cl;b Drive, Vallejo, CAg45g2. Ofiice hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p'm., excluding

Federal holidays.

Send electronic objections to: obisglllls-paqilicsou-tlwe.{:r-q&i,glaLqfieSdi.bJ"ed.ul with "Inyo National Forest Plan

Revision objection'; or "Inyo National Forest Species of Conservation Concern objection" in the subject line. Electronic

submissions must be submitted in one of the common formats (.doc, .docx, .rtf, .pdf, or .txt).

Send faxed objections to: (707)-562-9049. The fax coversheet must include a subject line with "Inyo National Forest

Plan Revision objection" or oolnyo National Forest Species of Conservation Concern objection" and should specify the

number of pages being submitted.



. ::'-_ .,

'': ..

TI

,'.1
"-i

-l

I

",.1

I E .,"1

I

;_.

l

'!'rb

l'..

''.: 1'

.s

trfu".{rA
-ttttt-1., -, 

it, 
,

.^.-.",",.,-i.' d.l*it t
t.\

. - -"1f.-. ;'itfi t'it'ti ;-;

:.. .i
rl. -."lr:r',

' tO,:

... r'.. t

I

I

i

I
l

I
l +'-
't:'.w

I

N!
mc-u(,
xf,:c@ o:(o
-CYCQaa3'L
< f.o(D<N 

-Oq5<C)q -o=
): c f(o
i;69aqlj6

4-O6d
=!-*a>o6o
w!c

q

=
o-
(D

3
(D
@a

t-

t

I
r..-, (

.aat "1
.i.';

ii

I
6

6'

s pl
.!

o



Inyo National Forest Land Management Plan - Objection Form

Objections to the revised land management plan, associated environmental impact statement (EIS) or species of
conservation concern (SCC) list rnust be submitted by October 3. 2018. This is not a public comment period. In order to

file an objection, you must have previously subrnitted substantive formal comments during the planning process.

Objector's name: Inyo Counfy Board of Supervisors

Address: PO Drawer N, Independence, CA 93526

Telephone number: 760-878-0373

Email: dell is@inyocounty.us

Name of lead objector (if more than one): Click here to enter text.

Specif if the objection is to the revised land management plan or SCC list. Please file one form per type of objection:

XInyo National Forest Revised Land Management Plan, Forest Supewisor Tammy Randall-Parker, Responsible Offtcial

OR

nlnyo National Forest species of conservation concem (SCC) list, Regional Forester Randy Moore, Responsible Official

Statement of issues and/or parts of the plan revision or SCC list to which the objection applies (what part of the revised

plan or SCC list do you disagree with):
Area boundaries of South Siena for Proposed Wilderness Designation.

Concise statement explaining the objection (why do you disagree with this part of the plan or SCC list):
The South Sierra proposed wilderness boundary. As the boundary is depicted in the Final Drafts, the east side does not

possess much in the way of wilderness charaoteristics. Previous County comments included adjusting the eastern

boundary line west to the 6,000-ft contour line. The area between the 6,000-ft coutour line and the proposed boundary is

visually scarred with roads, powerlines and views to Highway 395, as well as views to old niines and mining roads

located to the east across Highway 395. lt should also be noted that the sounds from the highway can be heard in tnuch of
this area as well. This area has an unauthorized road (per the Travel Management Plan) into Talus Canyon that is enjoyed

by off-road enthusiasts that should not be included in recommended wilderness, This area also includes several pipelines,

fences, and an earthquake monitoring station. This particular area would make much more sense in a semi-primitive
motorized category than as wilderness,

Suggestion for how the proposed plan should be improved (what do you propose as a solution to the part of the plan or
SCC list that you disagree with):
Move the eastern boundary line of the proposed South Siera Wildemess Area west to the 6,000-ft contour line. The

6,000-ft contour line corresponds with the eastern boundary of the adjacent wilderness area to the north that extends to

Olancha before broadening out towards the east. By moving the boundary line west to the 6,000-ft contour line much of
the area that has obviously been trammeled by people would be removed and more opportunity for a wider range of
recreation opportunities would be available.

If applicable, identiff how you believe the revised plan or SCC list is inconsistent with law, regulation, or policy:

The section of the proposed South Sierra Wilderness, as identified above, does not meet the evaluation criteria as set forth
in Chapter 70 of the Land Management Planning Handbook, Chapter 70 - Wildemess, 72.1, b, c and 2 a as this area has

conditions normally associated with human intervention and due to this intervention reflects a departure from naturalness

and a loss of the ability for solitude, especially with regard to the proximity to Highway 395. It also misses an opportunity
to meet objectives of The Multiple Use and Sustained Yield Act by not allowing for a variety of recreational uses in the

particular area.It should also be noted that Appendix B of the Draft Final EIS, page 172 acknowledges that the east side

of this proposed wilderness lacks wilderness characteristics with the statement "The sense of remoteness may be

diminished along the area's eastern periphery by U.S. Highway 395".



Statement demonstrating the link between objection and prior formal comments (during which fonnal public comment

period did you bring up this issue prior to this objection period? If this is a new issue since, state so): This comrnent was

provided on the Draft Forest Plan Revision and Draft Environmental Impact Statement on August 22,2016 in a letter sent

to Ed Annenta, Inyo National Forest, Supervisor, and was offered throughout the planning process.

Signature: {)_*
Dan Totheroh, Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Send written objections to: Bamie Gyant, USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Region, Objection Reviewing

Offrcer, 1323 Club Drive, Vallejo, CA94592. Offrce hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., excluding

Federal holidays.

Send electronic objections to: objectiorrs-puc-iJicsouthwest:regiat{Lafrce@f's.fbd.us with "Inyo National Forest Plan

Revision objectionoo or'olnyo National Forest Species of Conservation Concern objection" in the subject line. Elecffonic

submissions must be submitted in one of the common formats (.doo, .docx, .rtf, .pdf, or .txt).

Send faxed objections taz (707)-562-9049. The fax coversheet rnust include a subject line with "Inyo National Forest

Plan Revision objection" or "Inyo National Forest Species of Conservation Concern objection" and should speciff the

number of pages being subrnitted.



't-
 -

".
" * 

*1
!t 

l

J!
-

:: 
-

cl
.

i- 
" 

''

,- l,

't_
.. I.

'E
&

s

t

'l 't

J

--
_*

!

r
l*

 :*
.

l*
i

r-
t 1i ii il a, o c J U

,
(D G It .9 o o o o o a o c t o

a o g 4. a 6' 6 o J o 6. o @

m x (t
t 3' (o 5 o- o : o o o



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
Consent XX Departmental ECorrespondence Action

n Scheduted Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t2
n Puotic Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: Jon Klusmire, Museum Services Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: February 19, 2019

SUBJECT: Acceptance of a Donation to the Eastern California Museum of Owens Valley Paiute and Native American
baskets and artifacts from the Branson Family of Lone Pine.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request your Board accept a donation to the Eastern California
Museum from the Branson Family of Lone Pine of 110 Owens Valley Paiute and regional Paiute Tribal baskets and
beadwork, and other Native American artifacts, per lnyo County Code 6.260, Donation Of Property to the County.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: On February 6,2019, Bruce Branson and daughter Elizabeth Branson Martinez
arrived at the Eastern California Museum with 1 10 artifacts that had been collected by the Branson Family and
purchased over the years. lncluded in the collection are 83 artifacts identified as from Eastern Sierra tribes. The
majority of the artifacts are Owens Valley Paiute and Panamint Shoshone baskets and beadwork. Additional baskets and
other artifacts came from Eastern California tribes, including the Mono, Benton and Walker River Paiutes.

Most of the baskets and beadwork dated from roughly 1900 to 1950, with a small number of baskets and beadwork
created more recently. Additional artifacts include Native American baskets, beadwork and leather and fabric goods from
various Western United States and Great Plains Native American Tribes.

The attached photos show the Branson Collection arrayed on two tables in the Museum prior to staff placing the artifacts
in boxes and placing them in the Museum's secure storage area.

One of the highlights of the donation is that Mr. Branson documented the provenance of the artifacts. ln most cases, we
have the location of where the baskets were created, i.e.: Bishop, Big Pine, Panamint, etc. This information adds to the
value of the artifacts.

The Branson Collection is outstanding in its own right. As a donation to the Eastern California Museum, the Collection
represents a significant addition to the Museum's extensive collection and exhibit of roughly 400 Owens Valley Paiute,
Panamint Shoshone and Eastern Sierra baskets. Museum staff has already identified various approaches that will allow
the Branson Collection to be included in the current Basket Exhibit. The Branson Collection willenhance the Museum's
ongoing work to preserve and interpret this unique art form

lnyo County Code Chapter 6.260 requires your Board's approval to accept a donation of his magnitude. lf approved, this
donation will be a welcomed and become a valuable addition to the Museum's collection.

ALTERNATIWS: Your Board could choose not to accept the donation. ln that event, these artifacts would not be
added to the Museum's collection.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: None.

FINANCING: There is no cost associated with accepting these artifacts.

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submlssion to the board clerk.)

DateApproved

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIG NATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are
(The Original plus 20 copies of this document

( 6, r'/ -7- r

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to
submlsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)





ffi
$

i











AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

X Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduted Time for E Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Qnly:
AGENDA NUMBER

tb
I Puotic Hearing

fl lnformational

FROM: Recycling and Waste Management
Lq

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: Februaryfi,20l9

SUBJECT: Tire Amnesty Events

D E PARTME NTAL RECOMM E NDATION :

Inyo County Recycling and Waste Management requests that your Board waive all gate and disposal fees associated with the Tire

Amnesty events to be conducted in late April.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
RWM has-pafinered with the Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority (ESJPA) to obtain grant funding from Cal Recycle to

conduct Tire Amnesty Events for the residents of Inyo Counfy. The grant will be sufficient to provide for two (2) weekends of Tire

Amnesfy Events. RWM is proposing to schedule the Waste Tire Amnesty events on conducted Saturday April 20, Sunday April 21,

Saturday April27 , and Sunday April 28, which will allow County residents and public agencies to recycle used waste automotive tires

fiee of charge at the County landfills. The event is not open to commercial tire dealers and no healy equipment tires are accepted.

The ESJPA is managing the Tire Amnesty Grant funds and will pay for advertising of the event, handling of the tires, as well as the

hauling and recycling of the tiles collected for this event. We currently charge $4.00 for a 19 inch or smaller tire, and $8.00 for a 20

inch to 245 inch tire. There will be no loss in revenue by utilizing the Tire Amnesty Grant funds because we currently charge the

customers only what we pay to have the tires picked up and recycled. We do not cunently charge the customers for any of the work

involved with our staffls handling of the tires.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose to not conduct tire amnesty events but this is not recommended because the events encourage proper

disposal oftires and cover all County costs.

FINANCING:
The event will be paid for utilizing grant funding flom CalRecycle secured by the ESJPA. All program invoicing will be sent drectly
to the ESJPA for payment.

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIGN ATURE:

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MUSI bE

reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: N/A Date-
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submlssion to the board clerk.)

Approved: N/A Date-
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: N/A Date_.z

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are 7



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLTNTY OF INYO

I Consent X Departmental lCorrespondence Action

fl Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t4

n Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

TO Board of Supervisors

FROM: County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: February 19,2019

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Mid-Year Financial Report

D E PARTMENTAL REC O MME NDATI O N :

It is recommended that your Board:

1. Accept the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Mid-Year Financial Report as presented;

Approve the specific budget action items and recommendations discussed in the report, and
represented in Attachments A &B (415's vote required); and,

3 Direct staff to continue emphasis on revenue attainment and expense savings in order to maximize
year-end Fund Balances.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Introduction

The County Budget Control and Responsibility Policy (Attachment C) requires department heads to submit
Mid-year and Third Quarter Financial Reports to the County Administrator. These reports are to provide
projections of expenditures, revenues, and Net County Cost for the fiscal year and provide explanations and
corrective action plans in the case of over-expenditures or under-realizatron of revenues.

The County Budget Team, consisting of the County Administrator, Auditor-Controller, and Budget Analyst,
use these reports from departments to prepare and submit the Mid-Year Financial Report and the Third Quarter
Financial Report to the Board of Supervisors. In order to submit a useful report to the Board, it is incumbent
upon and expected oi each department to supply thoughtful and accurate information.

The Mid-Year reports are particularly important to ensure that the County maintains course with regard to
Budget. Failure to identiS and address changed budget conditions during the Mid-Year process leaves precious
little time for your Board to make course corrections later in the year. At Third Quarter there are fewer options
available and those that are available are often more drastic than would otherwise be necessary to ensure that
the County's budgets remain balanced through the end of the fiscal year.

2



Agenda Request
Page 2

Based on their Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Mid-Year submittals, County departments are, generally, managing their
current budgets consistent with their projected revenues and the Board-approved appropriations contained in
the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 County Budget. With the exceptions noted herein, departments are reporting that
their revenue projections remain on target, and that their expenditures will stay within appropriations. There
were no departments that needed to submit a corrective action plan, and the Agricultural Commissioner's office
actually received additional revenue, which resulted in the Contingencies object code being increased.

Overview

As recommended, the Mid-Year Budget presented for your Board's approval remains balanced by a

combination ofi

A. Using General Fund Contingencies in the amount of $8,000 in travel, to allow the staff and CAO to
better track and research other revenue sources, without over-expending the object code. Overall, the
General Fund Contingencies is being increased by $101,807 as a result of the Agricultural
Commissioner' s offi ce receiving additional grant funding.

B. Utilizing $37,508 more in Fund Balances from various non-General Fund budgets. Overall, with the
recommended increases, the County Budget relies on a total of $I,476,160 in non-General Fund
Balances instead of the $1,438,652 in the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Working Budget.

The overall effect of the departments' Mid-Year projections is that the recommended Mid-Year Budget
changes the County's Working Budget as follows:

The increase in revenues between the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Board-Approved Budget and Fiscal Year 2018-
2019 Working (or, "Current") Budget reflects budget amendments approved by your Board of Supervisors
since the County Budget was approved last September. Based on department requests, this Mid-Year Financial
Report recommends further increasing certain revenue projections from those in the Working Budget. This is
due, primarily, to increases in the Agricultural Commissioner budget, which received a grant for Bee Safety
and funding for Cannabis outreach. The even greater increase in expenditures between the Fiscal Year 2018-
2019Board Approved Budget and Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Working Budget reflects the mechanics of rolling
prior years' encumbrances into the current year's Board Approved Budget after adoption of the Budget.

FiscalYear
2018-2019

Board Approved
Budset

Working Budget Mid-Year Budget

County Budget
Revenues $97,089,512 $91,723,774 $97,982,350

Expenditures $100,655,178 9104,579,689 $ 104,876,081
Net County Cost $3,565,666 $6,855,915 $6,893,731

General Fund
Revenues $56,651,053 $56,651,053 $56,781,603

Expenditures $60,772,206 $62,068,316 $62,1 98,866
Net County Cost $4,121,r53 s5,417,263 $5,417,263



Agenda Request
Page 3

The apparent inuease in Net County Cost from the Board Approved to the Working and Mid-Year Budgets is

not necessarily a cause for concern. This is because prior years' encumbrances are not calculated as part ofthe
prior fiscal year's year-ending Fund Balance. So, when the gap between revenues and expenditures increases in
the Working Budget, or in the Mid-Year Budget, the difference between the shortfall and Fund Balance can

usually be attributed to the amount of the prior years' encumbrances. This year, prior years' encumbrances
amounted to a total of $2,645,773, of which $1,018,021 was in the General Fund. (LVhen a General Fund
department unencumbers funds from a previous fiscal year, the monies are not left in that department's budget.

Instead, these monies are moved into the General Fund Contingencies budget. This is why the General Fund
Contingencies budget increasedfrom $129,835 in the Board Approved Budget to $179,177 in the Working
Budget.)

It is also noted Income Statements have been prepared for both General tr'und Budget Units and non-
General Fund Budget Units. These will be found in the first few pages of Attachments A & B,
respectively. These provide, in a two- or three-page format, a snapshot of revenue performance,
expenditure performance by object category, and expenditure performance by budget unit.

Background

The instructions for the Mid-Year Financial Review submittal process continue to stress the importance of
department heads accurately projecting revenues since, as already mentioned, meaningful corrective action
needs to be taken as part of the Mid-Year Financial Report (not later) if revenues are likely to be unrealized.
Similar to recent years, department heads with budgets that, as of December 31, 2018, failed to rcalize at least

40Yo of the revenue in any revenue category (e.g., Charges For Current Services, Other Revenue, etc.) were
required to provide a written explanation as to why, and indicate whether the revenue estimates will still be

met. Similarly, if more than 600/o of appropriations in any object category (e.g., Services & Supplies, Internal
Charges, Salaries & Benefits, etc.) were expended in a specific budget as of December 31't, the department
head was asked to explain the reason.

Also similar to previous years, departments were: (1) asked to refrain from requesting the use of General Fund
Contingencies money without first developing a corrective action plan and submitting it with their Mid-Year
Budget request to address all revenue shortfalls and/or over-expenditures; and, (2) in most cases, prevented
from moving Salaries and Benefits cost savings (associated with vacant positions) to other appropriation object
codes representing ongoing costs.

The prohibition on using one-time salary savings to mitigate revenue shortfalls and/or cost over-runs is
consistent with sound fiscal management as use of these salary savings both detracts from year-end Fund
Balance and is extremely likely to, in effect,utilize one-time monies for ongoing expenses.

Process

In an effort to facilitate the Mid-Year review process, departments are asked to enter their Mid-Year Budget
projections directly into the County's Financial System (One Solution). The Mid-Year budget changes being
requested by the departments, and recommended by the CAO, are reflected in the Mid-Year column in the
attached One Solution reports (Attachments A and B). If approved by your Board (415's vote required), the
Mid-Year projections will become the new Working Budget.



Agenda Request
Page 4

Most of the Mid-Year projections entered into One Solution represent appropriation change requests that,
under the County's Budget Control and Responsibility Policy and Appropriation Change Request Policy
(Attachment C), can be approved by the County Administrative Officer andlor the Auditor-Controller (e.g.,

appropriation changes between object codes). These perfunctory appropriation changes are included as part of
the Mid-Year Financial Review because, since these policies also allow departments to continue spending
within budget appropriations at the object category (as opposed to object code) levels, departments have been
encouraged to save these routine appropriation change requests until the Mid-Year and Third Quarter Financial
Review processes in order to cut down on unnecessary appropriation change paperwork.

By policy, some changes - such as appropriating new revenue, transferring money between funds or budget
units, and appropriations from Contingencies - require approval by the Board of Supervisors (4/5's vote).
Budgets with appropriation changes requiring Board approval (415's vote) are discussed below in addition to
being quantified in Attachments A and B.

Other Significant Issues

Following are trends and issues, not necessarily discussed elsewhere, that are worth examining in this Mid-
Year Financial Report because they directly and/or materially affect the Mid-Year process, or otherwise have
the ability to influence the County's fiscal position through the end of the Fiscal Year as well as affect next
year's County Budget. Some of these issues have a revenue or expense component that could necessitate

budget amendments later this fiscal year.

CaIPERS Retirement Costs. Two years ago, your Board made the fiscally prudent move to accelerate the
County's payment of unfunded pension liability costs to the Califomia Public Employees Retirement System
from a 30-year schedule to a 2)-year schedule. Last year, the CaIPERS Board of Administration made the
decisionto require all member agencies to adopt a2}-year payment schedule; the previous 30-yearpayment
schedule is no longer an option. As a result of your Board's proactive decision, the County's unfunded pension
liability costs have, at least for now, stabilized. As is always the case, this is prone to change based on the
economy and whims of the CaIPERS board.

Mental Health Funding. Findings made by the Federal Office of the Inspector General during an audit of
California's Specialty Mental Health Services claims for the Federal Fiscal Year 2014 related to unallowable
federal reimbursements, have the potential to reduce future Federal mental health funding payments to the State
and counties, or require a payback. The conective action, including possible sanctions, has not been finalized
as of this date. However, our latest information identifies the County's liability as approximately $72,000.
Repayment specifics are still being ironed out but will likely begin in the current fiscal year. It is expected that
all details will be finalized prior to presentation of the Third Quarter Financial Report to you Board.

Geothermal Royalties Payments. Since Fiscal Year2012-2013, the County has seen a continued decline in
annual Geothermal Royalties revenue. Last year, Inyo County received only $44,975 down from about

$210,000 in Fiscal Year 2016-2017, and these funds were a critical part of balancing the County's budgets to
the extent they can be used to offset specific expenses that might otherwise need to be paid for with General
Fund revenues. This year, Geothermal Royalties have rebounded somewhat with year-to-date actuals coming in
at$197,202.

While the uptick this year provides some solace, the general downward trend - coupled with ever present
consideration in Washington, D.C. to eliminate Federal Geothermal Royalties payments to counties hosting



Agenda Request
Page 5

geothermal power plants located on Federal land - reaffirms the appropriateness of your Board's policy to only
include Geothermal Royalties revenue that has actually been received in the County, ffid not budget
Geothermal Royalties revenue that are projected to be received in the coming year. Your Board has adopted a

similar policy relative to Federal PILT funding.

Hotel Transient Occupancy Tax Revenue. Renovations at the Oasis at Death Valley are complete and the
resort is operating at full capacity. Prudent and pro-active budgeting by your Board allowed the County to
weather the reduced revenue collected during the renovations over the past two fiscal years. The Treasurer-Tax
Collector reports that TOT receipts for the first two quarters of the Fiscal Year are $1,927,319; this is ahead of
last year's actuals by $307,463 and provides for cautious optimism.

In Home Supportive Services. The Governor's budget proposal includes additional General Fund
contributions, which results in a lower MOE amount for counties beginning in Fiscal Year 2019-20. In the
future, the IHSS MOE will only apply to services (right now it applies to both services and administration). For
administration the State GF fully intends to fund the non-federal share of cost with no additional county share
of cost required. This will result in a lower MOE amount for Inyo County.

Labor Costs. In addition to expected increases in employee and retiree healthcare costs, and rising pension
costs, the County is currently in labor contract negotiations with two bargaining units: the Deputy Sheriffs
Association (DSA) and, for non-monetary items only, ICEA. Depending on the outcome of the negotiations
with DSA, salary and benefit costs for employees represented by this bargaining group may need to be
absorbed in this and future budgets.

Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILT) and Secure Rural Schools Funding. Congress is still grappling with
long-term funding solutions for the Federal Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILT) and Secure Rural Schools
programs, and there are no assurances that either of these critical funding sources for the County can be
counted on for future County Budgets. Once again, this year's General Fund Budget is balanced with over $1.8
million in Federal PILT Funds - money the County cannot afford to lose without severe consequences to
General Fund programs and services. Due to the new accounting rules and the uncertainty of PILT funds, your
Board has adopted a policy, as noted above, to budget in arears and to not budget anticipated revenues, similar
to what is done with Geothermal Royalties Payments.

It also noted that RCRC has identified enactment of the Endowment for the Secure Rule Schools program as

one of their top Federal priorities.

Road Funding. SB 1 and related State transportation funding legislation passed two years ago and survived
the referendum known as Proposition 6 this past November. It is believed that at long last there is a secure,
consistent source of funding for roads and transportation. It is expected that the Public Works Department will
diligently work the rest of this fiscal year and moving into the future to chart a path and set priorities for
transportation infrastructure maintenance and improvements.

BY 2017-2018 Mid-Year Status

GTNSRAL FUNU:

General Fund budgets with significant Mid-Year changes, requiring your Board's approval (4/5's vote
required) are discussed below in addition to being identified in Attachment A.



Agenda Request
Page 6

Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer (023300). The department is increasing revenues to recognize funding
received for a Bee Safe Agreement, new Cannabis Outreach funding, and an increase in the gas tax. The total
increase in revenues is $109,807. The Net County Cost has been reduced by $109,807 and General Fund
Contingencies has been adjusted accordingly.

Auditor Controller - General (010400). The department is decreasing salaries and benefits by $16,425 in
order to allow the CAO department to fully utilize the shared Office Technician due to staffing vacancies.
The CAO budget is increased by the same amount in salaries and benefits. Between the two budgets, there is
no change to the Net County Cost.

CAO - General (010200). As discussed above, the salaries and benefits object codes is increased by
$16,425, to fully fund the Office Technician in the CAO budget. The position is needed to cover staffing
shortages in Administration.

Additionally, the Travel Expense object code is increased by $8,000. This will allow the CAO and staff to
better track the actual travel this year and research other budgets that would allow the expense, without going
over in the object code. General Fund Contingencies have been reduced to cover the increase in Net County
Cost.

Contingencies (087100). As discussed above, in total, General Fund Contingencies is increased by a total of
$101,807. This is due to a request to increase travel in the CAO budget by $8,000 and a request to decrease
the use of General Fund in the Agriculture Commission budget by $109,807 due to receiving two grants.

Jail - CAD RMS Project (022950). The department decreased revenues and expenditures by $152 to reflect
the actual contracted amount for this Fiscal Year. The Net County Cost remains the same.

Jail Security Project (022706). The department increased revenues and expenditures by $11,782 in order to
facilitate the replacement of aging and failing equipment in the security system. The Operating Transfers In
will be utilizing additional A8443 funds. There is no change to the Net County Cost.

Museum (077000). The department is increasing both revenues and expenditures by $5,000 to recognize
funding for a grant that was recently received in order to scan 1,600 of the Museum's Manzanar photos and
select documents and place them in online archives.

Sheriff - General (022700). The revenues and expenditures have been increased by $4,113 in order to buy
additional gear for the safety staff. The department will be utilizing additional COPS funding for these
purchases. There is no change to the Net County Cost.

NoN-GBNBRII, FuNo:

Non-General Fund budgets with significant Mid-Year changes, requiring your Board's approval (4/5's vote
required), are discussed below in addition to being identified in Attachment B:
CalMet Task Force (671413). The department increased revenues by $8,628 to recognize an additional
contribution. The expenditures were increased by $6,484 to cover additional site rental costs. The Net Cost to
Fund has been adjusted accordingly.



Agenda Request
Page 7

County Service Area - #2 (810001). The department increased expenditures by $55,249 in order to cover an
issue with a current septic tank and to cover increased expenses in billings. There is sufficient fund balance
to cover this increase and the Net Cost to Fund has been adjusted.

ES Weed Management Grant (621300). The department increased revenues by $18,447 and increased
expenditures by $18,280 to recognize additional grant funding for pepperweed control and expenditures
related to this. Additionally the department is requesting an Operating Transfers In from the Inyo Mosquito
Abatement budget to correct a journal entry that was posted incorrectly in Fiscal Year 2016-2017, which put
revenue into the Mosquito budget instead of the Weed budget. With all of the requested changes the Net Cost
to Fund is now $0.

ESAAA (683000). The department increased revenues and expenditures in the budget by $88,424 to reflect
additional one-time funding allocated to the County. This allows the department to fully expend the
allocation. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

First 5 (643000). The department increased revenues in this budget by $1,169 to recognize additional
revenue and increased expenditures by $5,413 for an unanticipated prior year expense. There is suffrcient
fund balance to cover the increase and the Net Cost to Fund has been adjusted accordingly.

Great Basin APC Grant (610189). This budget is increasing expenditures by $1,370 in order to fully
recognize the fund balance available and to finalize the grant with Great Basin. All projects have been
frnalized and a final report has been sent to Great Basin. There are sufficient funds to cover the resulting
increase in the Net Cost to Fund.

Independence Lighting (800101). The department is recognizing revenue of $11,915 that was received.
This will reduce the amount of fund balance utilized this fiscal year. The Net Cost to Fund has been adjusted.

Inyo Mosquito Abatement (154101). This budget decreased revenues by $23,656 and expenditures by
$49,179 to account for the actual revenue that will be realized this fiscal year and forecasted expenditures.
Additionally, as discussed above in the ES Weed budget, there is an Operating Transfers Out into the Weed
budget to correct a prior-year revenue that was incorrectly put into the Mosquito budget instead of the Weed
budget. The changes result in a Net Cost to Fund of $0.

Tobacco Tax Grant 17-20 (640317). The department increased revenues and expenditures by $I2I,429.
This is a three-year grant cycle and the State requires that Proposition 56 funds are expended before
Proposition 99 funds. This increase allows the department to spend down the Prop 56 funds that are currently
sitting in a trust. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

Water Department (024102). The department decreased revenues by $16,000 to more accurately reflect the
amount that will be received from the OVGA for services provided in this Fiscal Year. While there is no
corresponding decrease in expense, there is sufficient fund balance to cover the increase in the Net Cost to
Fund.



Agenda Request
Page 8

Workforce Investment Act (613718). The department is reducing revenues and expenditures by $15,202 to
reflect the actual allocation amount. There is no change to the Net Cost to Fund.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your Board has the option not to approve any of the specific recommendations and/or provide other direction
to staff.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMEN!:

All County departments provided the information necessary to compile this report, which has been prepared in
close collaboration with the County Auditor-Controller.

FINANCING:

The immediate financial impacts to the County from this Mid-Year Financial Review are reflected in the
discussion and recommendations above, and included in Attachments A and B (Attachment A represents the
General Fund Budget, and Attachment B represents the non-General Fund Budget).

DEPARTM ENT H EAD S'GflA TURE 2 -t{ -t1(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND REIATED ITEMS (Musl be
rcviewed and approved by county ar,unsel pior to submission to the boad clerk.)

Approved; Date_
AUDITOFVCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND REIATED ITEMS (Musl be reviewed and appmved by the auditor4ontroller prior to

submrbsrbn to the boad cle*.)

Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_

APPIIOVAI,S



ATTACHMENT A



Inyo County

General Fund

Income Statement
Year to Date, through December, 2018

REVENUES BY TYPE

Taxes - Property
Taxes - Other
Taxes - Sales

Licenses & Permits

Fines & Fofeitures
Rents & Leases

Rev Use of Money & Property

Aid from Other Government Agencies

Charges for Current Services

Other Financing Sources

Other Revenue

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CATEGORY

Salaries and Benefits

Services & Supplies

Internal Charges

Other Charges

Debt Service Principal

Debt Service Interest
Fixed Assets

Other Financing Uses

Reserves

Total Expenditures by Objed Category
Change in Fund Balance

o/o OF BUDGET

MID-YEAR

BUDGET ACTUAL

o/o OF ACTUAL

TO BUDGET

YTD AS OF

t2/3tlL7

2I.9o/o

4.5o/o

2.2o/o

t.2o/o

2.Lo/o

0.0o/o

0.7o/o

47.90/o

14.7o/o

4.5o/o

0.Lo/o

$ L2,457,447

2,553,500

r,245,500
691,308

r,2r8,227
1 1,000

403,802

27,22L,L78
8,352,534
2,576,260

50,847

$ 8,239,757
L,146,720

625,664
2L7,904
42g,gg0

2,500

228,552
LL,069,293
2,979,040

657,339
24,ggr

66.Io/o

44.90/o

50.2o/o

30.7o/o

35.2o/o

22.7o/o

56.60/o

40.7o/o

35.7o/o

25.5o/o

49.Lo/o

7,569,630
t,0t7,637

683,430

357,823
539,t62

2,500

L47,829
74,202,001
3,040,945

68,338

53,539

Total Revenues by Type 100.0olo 56,781,603 25,614,650 45.Lo/o 27,682,834

66.Io/o

17.2o/o

7.80/o

6.4o/o

0.Io/o

0.0olo

0.!o/o

0.7o/o

L5o/o

4t,L30,72r
r0,713,622
4,847,949
3,968,860

66,899

7,202
73,950

466,259
923,504

19,666,575

3,L87,574
2,054,881

L,r27,102
33,355

3,694
7,457

47.8o/o

29.7o/o

42.4o/o

28.4o/o

49.9o/o

51.30/o

2.0o/o

0.00/o

0.0%

77,989,591
3,013,493

1,985,797

L,497,L43
33,023

4,026
L,420

845,738

100.0olo 62,198,866 26,068,632 4L.9o/o 25,370,23L

$ (5,417,263) $ (453,982) 8.4o/o 2,3L2,603



Inyo County

General Fund

Income Statement
Year to Date, through December, 2018

NET EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Agricultural Commissioner
Assessor
Board of Supervisors
Auditor-Controller

Insurance, Retirement, OASDI

General Revenue & Expenditures

County Ad ministrative Off icer
Advetising County Resources

CAO Economic Development
Contingencies

Grants in Support
Information Services

Office of Disaster Services

Personnel

Public Defender

Risk Management

CAO - Cultural Services - County Library
Law Library
Museum - General

CAO DMSP - Parks & Recreation
Coroner
County Clerk

Elections

County Counsel
District Attorney

District Attorney - Safety

Environmental Health
Farm Advisor
Grand Jury
Health

California Children Services

California Children Services - Admin

Child Health and Disability Prevention

Community Mental Health

Foster Care - General

General Relief

Inyo County GOLD

Social Services

TANF

Planning & Zoning
Probation

Juvenile Institutions
Out of County Juvenile Hall

Public Administrator
Public Works

Building & Safety

Maintenance - Building & Grounds

Sheriff
Animal Control

DNA

Jail Security Project

Jail - General

Jail - Safety Personnel

Jail - STC

Jail - CAD RMS Project

Kitchen Services

RAN

o/o OF BUDGET

MID-YEAR

BUDGET ACTUAL

o/o OF ACTUAL

TO BUDGET

YTD AS OF

L2l3tl17

1.0o/o

I.9o/o

T,TO/O

7.go/o

4.40/o

3.0o/o

L.3o/o

0.s%
!.2o/o

0.9o/o

0.2o/o

3.7o/o

0.3o/o

2.3o/o

L.3o/o

0.5o/o

0.9o/o

0.00/o

0.4o/o

L.8o/o

0.30/o

0.5olo

0.5o/o

L.3o/o

2.0o/o

0.8%
t.5o/o

0.2o/o

0.0olo

3.4o/o

0.0olo

0.2o/o

0.20/o

tL.0o/o

I.0o/o

0.3o/o

0.70/o

LL2o/o

L2o/o

!.2o/o

2.Bo/o

2.7o/o

0.4o/o

0.4o/o

I.3o/o

0.60/o

2,5o/o

4.2o/o

L.7o/o

0.0o/o

0.7o/o

4.0o/o

3.3o/o

0.Io/o

0.0olo

L.4o/o

0,ro/o

600,727
7,160,277

707,734

r,L76,462
2,749,274

r,872,522
8r3,725
285,839

758,994
543,787

1 16,109

1,959,018

L57,437

1,448,558

828,900

332,650

555,475

27,397

249,787
1,135,063

L94,275

303,693

302,060

803,309
r,267,106

486,407

950,359

L77,799

24,360
2,L24,984

22,167

109,066

LI4,9t6
6,855,451

600,000

175,000

479,702
6,956,893

725,000
720,026

1,75L,349
1,668,920

239,525
220,5I5
815,600

363,665

1,560,985

2,590,570
700,618

10,000

60,000

2,469,876
2,043,010

46,851

23,L43
871,97L

56,795

291,L22
439,t64
278,578
429,084

r,387,7r4
359,44r
299,140

44,339
110,684

48.5o/o

37.Bo/o

39.4o/o

36.5olo

50.5olo

L9.2o/o

36.80/o

15.5olo

L4.60/o

0.0olo

40.2o/o

49.3o/o

3LLo/o

25.30/o

40.60/o

43.3o/o

44.50/o

4.8o/o

47.8o/o

37.0o/o

34.0o/o

50,70/o

52.8o/o

43.7o/o

46.60/o

s3.3%
42.5o/o

47.4o/o

38.1%
37.60/o

15.3%
37.8o/o

33.9o/o

40.4o/o

23.9o/o

38.4o/o

46.9o/o

41.4o/o

49.60/o

45.8o/o

40.3o/o

40.3o/o

46.0o/o

34,60/o

48.9o/o

44.4o/o

46.3o/o

4L.90/o

42.3o/o

0.0olo

29.8o/o

49.7o/o

53.0%
38.2o/o

100.0%

46,90/o

7.8o/o

27L,380
360,862

275,86L
365,769

r,327,342
1,365,139

33r,694
59,780
22,074

46,673

965,358

4g,gg0
366,973
336,725
I44,045
247,42I

r,327
LLg,366
4L9,596

66,078
153,892

L59,445
350,774
590,571

259,023
403,548

55,786
9,293

799,029
3,394

41,24t
39,004

2,767,975
L43,296
67,246

196,965

2,992,6L3
359,503

329,854
706,468
672,704
L10,27L
76,38L

398,446
161,600

722,203
1,086,053

296,704

34,787

743,592
31,899

266,272

386,454
rLt,r72
22L,B4B

5,726
t20,204
406,522
74,847

128,603

103,809

348,360

539,713

233,590

336,309

43,29r
9,578

733,023
3,909

36,451

30,243
2,606,L55

193,565

79,179
247,272

2,8L5,785
339,481

323,508

744,490
702,755

65,002

6r,220
374,208
76L,482
670,652

1,015,594

286,879

1 1,565

1,155,852

7,079,985
3,837

420,231
6,862

t7,877
r,227,859
1,093,730

77,892
23,r43

408,717

4,454



Sheriff - Safety Personnel
Veteran's Services Officer

Treasurer-Tax Col lector

B.3o/o

0.2o/o

LIo/o

5,L34,243
L40,2t8
678,722

2,708,429

58,436

273,r7r

52.8o/o

4t,70/o

40.20/o

2,379,422

56,943
239,462

100.0% 62,198,866 26,068,632 41.9o/o 25,370,23I



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0'7/01/2018 - 06130D019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTDYO

ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC

06/30/2018 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06t30/2019

OIO1OO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

$81

$81

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4999 . PRIOR YEARS REIMBURSEMENTS

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-I]NFI]NDED LIAB
5031 . MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 . ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5539 - OTFIER AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHERCHARGES

59OI - CONTINGENCIES

RESERVES

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$22,152

$0

$0

$0

$0

$81 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00

$324,472

$ 132

$25,468

$23,7ss

$s4,933

$t7,469

$s 10

$1 1,991

$4s8,733

$895

$0

$5,88 I

$0

$s,987

$49,70s

$62,469

$9,9s4

$2s0

$2,443

$s,363

$3,933

$208

$436,114

$ I,500

$34,627

$32,887

$68,303

$ 18,204

$602

$12,034

$604,271

$1,200

$1,500

$6,000

$1,500

$8,384

$s0,000

$68,s84

$7,470

$2s0

$2,78s

$4,s3 1

$3,843

$ 1,000

$1 9,879

$s,000

$s,000

$10,000

$1 0,000

$436,114

$ I,s00

$34,627

$32,887

$68,303

$ I 8,204

$602

$12,034

$604,27r

$1,200

$ 1,s00

$6,000

$1,s00

$8,384

$s0,000

$68,s84

$7,470

$250

$2,78s

$4,53 1

$3,843

$1,000

$ I 9,879

$5,000

$s,ooo

$1 0,000

$10,000

$436,1 l4
$1,500

$34,627

$32,887

$68,303

$18,204

$602

$12,034

$604,271

$1,000

$1,000

$s,000

$1,000

$ l 0,s84

$s0,000

$68,584

$7,470

$2s0

$2,785

$4,s3 I

$3,843

$1,000

$1 9,879

$s,000

$5,000

$10,000

$10,000

$r46,621

$141

$1 1"s04

$10,958

$68,303

$7,769

$216

$s,442

$2s0,9s6

$293

$0

$1,794

$0

$6,984

$9,742

$18,81s

$3,73s

$0

$836

$2,26s

$1,921

$47

$8,806

$0

$0

$0

$0

$146,621

$141

$1 1,s04

$10,9s8

$68,303

$7,769

$216

$s,442

$2s0,9s6

$293

$0

$1,794

$0

$6,984

s9,742

$18,81s

$3,73s

$0

$836

$2,26s

$1,921

$47

$8,806

$0

$o

$0

$0

33.61

9.46

33.22

33.32

100.00

42.68

35.89

45.22

41.s3

29.35

0.00

35.88

0.00

6s.99

19.48

27.43

50.00

0.00

30.04

50.00

50.00

4.75

44.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD
ACTUALS APPROVED

06/t0/2018 06t30/20t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30t2019

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010100 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

bXPENSBS: $s43,3s5

($s43,273)

$707,734

($707,734)

$707,734

($707,734)

$707,734

($707,734)

fi278,s78

($278,s78)

$o

$0

$278,s78

($278,578)

39.36

39.36



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD BOARD
ACTUALS APPROVED

06/30/2018 06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDo/o

w/ENC

06/30D019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND
REVENIJES:

TOTAL

EXPENSES:

5OOI . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5021 - RETIREMENT& SOCIAL SECI]RITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFTJNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE
5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 . OTFIER BENEFITS

51 r3

5122

5171

5232

5263

5265

5291

531 1

533 1

5351

5t2t
5123

5128

5129

5152

5155

5333

$4t2,439

s2,54s

$30,12s

$68,544

$4s,776

$22,227

$3,363

$0

$l 8,187

$603,208

$1

$3 14

$0

$ 1,193

$208

$17,875

$0

$l 1,303

$5,400

$304

$36,600

$0

$3,944

$s00

$2,r12

$1 1,1 l2
$s,0s8

$241

$22,968

$448, l 91

$1,000

$32,347

$7s,0s8

$s6,9 l 7

$39,947

$3,970

$o

$12,034

$669,464

$0

$800

$250

$8,000

$300

$10,300

$1,000

$1 r,9s4

$7,000

$1,000

$40,604

$ 1,500

$2,66s

$5oo

$2,174

$9,428

$5,000

$840

$22,r07

$448,191

$1,000

$32,347

$7s,058

$56,917

$39,947

$3,970

$0

st2,034

$669,464

$0

$800

$2s0

$8,000

$300

$67,42s

$1,000

$l 1,9s4

$7,ooo

$1,000

$97,729

$1,s00

$2,66s

$s00

$2,174

$9,428

$5,000

$840

$22,107

$0

$459,691

$1,000

$33,1 97

$76,8s8

$s6,917

s37,6s6

$4,09s

$47s

$16,000

$68s,889

$0

$800

$2s0

$8,000

$300

$67,42s

$1,000

$12,9s4

$1 s,000

$1,000

s106,729

$soo

$2,66s

$s00

$2,174

$9,428

$s,000

$840

$21,t07

$ l 63,882

$0

$ r 0,219

$27,308

$s6,917

$9,s l6
$ 1,060

$o

$6,014

$274,919

$0

($o;

$0

$3,610

$0

$4s0

$0

$s,83 I
$5,33 1

$138

$ r s,359

$0

$1,332

$0

$3 l3

$4,7t4

$2,500

$0

$8,860

$1 63,882

$0

$ 10,219

$27,308

$s6,917

$9,5 l6
$1,060

$0

$6,014

$274,919

$0

($0)

$0

$3,610

$0

$s7,s7s

$0

$s,83 I

$s,33 l
$l 38

$72,484

$0

$1,332

$0

$3 13

94,714

$2,s00

$0

$8,860

0.00

35.65

0.00

30.78

35.53

100.00

25.27

25.88

0.00

37.59

40.08

0.00

0.10

0.00

45.12

0.00

8s.39

0.00

45.01

35.54

13.83

67.91

0.00

50.00

0.00

14.4t

50.00

50.00

0.00

41.97

REVENUES:

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONALSUPPLIES

- CELLPHONES
. MAINTENANCE OF EQUPMENT
- oFFrcE & oTHER EQUrP < $5,000

- ADVERTISING

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE
. OFFICE, SPACE& SITERENTAL
- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE
- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNAL CFIARGES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- INTERNAL SHREDDINGCHARGES
- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)
- WORKERS COMPENSATION
. PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CTIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$0 $0 $0 $o $0 $0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s7,t2s
$0

$0

$0

$0

$s7,12s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$662,778 $732,17s $789,300 $813,72s b299,r39 $s7,12s s3s6,264 43.78



COUNTY OF IIYYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l231n0l8 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/30/2019

NET BUDGET IJNIT: 010200 CAO - GENERAL ($662,778) ($732,17s) ($78e,300) ($813,72s) ($2ee,13e) ($s7,12s) ($3s6,264) 43.78



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTDYI
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS VENC
06/30/20t8 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06t30t2019 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 + ENC 06/3012019

O1O2O2 CAO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES:

SALARIED EMPLOYEES

RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

PERS RETIREMENT

RETIREMENT-IJNFUNDED LIAB
MEDICAL INSURANCE

DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

ADVERTISING

PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

TRAVEL EXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

WORKERS COMPENSATION

PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$0

$0

$0

$9, I ss

$0

$0

$9,1s5

$0

$34,112

$7,042

$s,0 10

$46,r64

$ r,78s

$1,309

$3,094

$23,243

$1,796

$2,0s0

$l 1,383

$4,763

$233

$43,468

$3,000

$3s2,400

$3,000

$10,000

$368,400

$0

$o

$0

$23,243

$1,796

$2,0s0

$1 1,383

$4,763

$233

$43,468

$3,000

$699,s26

$3,000

$10,000

$7ls,s26

$0

$0

$0

$23,243

$ 1,796

$2,050

$1 1,383

$4,763

$233

$43,468

$3,000

$699,s26

$3,000

$10,000

$'115,526

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$r 1,383

$0

$0

$l 1,383

$0

$98,446

$350

$s03

$99,300

$0

$0

$0

$0

s0

$0

$1 1,383

$0

$0

$l1,383

$o

$s64,473

$350

$s03

$s6s,326

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

26.18

0.00

80.69

11.66

5.03

79.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

EXPENSES:

5001

5021

5022

5024

s03 I

s032

s263

5265

531 1

533 I

5152

5155

$466,026

$466,026

NETBUDGETUNIT: 0I}2l2CAOECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

$58,414

($58,4 l 4)

$41 1,868

($41 1,868)

$7s8,994

($758,ee4)

$7s8,994

($7s8,994)

$110,683

($l 10,683)

$466,026

(s466,026)

$s76,709

(ss76,709)

75.98

75.98



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06/3012019 0613012019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 + ENC 06/30t2019

O1O3OO COUNTY CLERK - GENERAI,

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FITND

REVENUES

4082

4176

- REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX
TAXES - OTHER

- LICENSES

$94,23s

$94,23s

$7,738

$7,738

$2,272

$63,ss7

$264

$1,979

$68,073

$71,000

$71,000

$6,500

$6,500

$1,000

$s8,000

$0

$10,000

$69,000

$71,000

$71,000

$6,500

$6,s00

$1,000

$58,000

$0

$ l 0,000

$69,000

$71,000

$71,000

$6,s00

$6,s00

$1,000

$s8,000

$0

$10,000

$69,000

$46,324

$46,324

$4,172

$4,172

$ 1,137

$30,669

$0

$2,s20

$34,327

s46,324

$46,324

$4,172

$4,172

$l,l 37

$30,669

$0

$2,s20

$34,127

65.24

65.24

64.1 8

64.18

113.70

52.87

0.00

25.20

49.75

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

LICENSES & PERMITS

4672 . CLERKFEES

4702 - RECORDINGFEES

4703 - RECORDERSMICROGRAPHICFEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5O2I - RETIREMENT&SOCIALSECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT.TINFTJNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 . TRAVELEXPENSE

5499 - PRIOR YEAR REFT]NDS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION
5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

$170,047 $146,500 $146,500 $146,500 $84,824 $84,824 57.90$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$t62,426

$64s

$1 l,907

$2s,803

$22,614

$34,871

$787

$2s9,0s6

$107

$71 1

$1,391

$230

$2,440

s3,694

$40

$ 1,666

$2,834

$2,079

$368

$10,681

$179,830

$917

$13,969

s27,739

$28,1 1 8

$37,873

$1,809

s290,2ss

$0

$ l,3so

$ 1,s00

$0

$2,8s0

$3,713

$40

81,7s4

$2,762

$1,919

$400

$10,s88

$179,830

$917

$1 3,969

$27,'139

$28,1 r 8

$37,873

$ 1,809

$290,2ss

$0

$ 1,3s0

$ 1,s00

$0

$2,8s0

$3,713

$40

$1,7s4

$2,762

$ 1,919

$400

$10,588

$ r 79,830

$917

$ I 3,969

$27,739

$28,1 r 8

s37,873

$1,809

$290,2ss

$0

$ 1,350

$ 1,s00

$0

$2,8s0

$3,713

$40

$ 1,7s4

$2,762

$ 1,919

$400

$1 0,s88

$8 1,667

$s22

$6,012

$12,784

$28,1 l 8

$1 8,s09

$444

$148,059

$0

$80

$840

$0

$921

$1,856

$0

$713

$1,381

$9s9

$0

$4,910

$8 1,667

$522

$6,012

$12,784

$28,1 l 8

$1 8,s09

$444

$148,0s9

$0

$80

$840

$0

$921

$1,8s6

$0

$713

$1,381

$9s9

$0

$4,910

45.41

57.00

43.04

46.09

100.00

48.87

24.58

51.01

0.00

5.96

56.05

0.00

32.32

50.00

0.00

40.67

50,00

50.00

0.00

46.37



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION
BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3t/21tg TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019
FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2OtS - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

NET BUDGET TINIT: 010300 COLJNTY CLERK _ GENERAL

78
50.67($102,131) ($1s7,1e3) ($157,1e3) ($1s7,1e3) ($6e,06?) $0 ($6e,067) 43.93



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710t/2018 - 06/30/2019

AcruHS ^,,i3# T,ff# "#R ACr#: K? Acrl;l3 #3#;
06130/2018 06130/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 06/3012019 + ENC 06/30t2019

O1O4OO AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GENERAL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4OO5 - CURRENTI]NSECUREDAIRCRAFTTAX

4041 - PENALTIESONDELINQUENTTAXES

4042 - COSTSOFDELINQUENTCOLLECTTON

TA)(ES - PROPERTY

4062 . SALES TAX

TA)(ES. SALES

4601 - TAXREDEMPTIONFEES

4602 . ASSESSMENT&COLLECTIONFEES

4603 - SB8l3COLLECTIONFEES

4612 - SPEC DIST & GRANT ACCOI]NTING
4820 - CO{JNTY COST PLAN
4827 - TRIALCOURTCHARGES

CIIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-T]NFT]NDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE

5034 - EDUCATIONREIMBURSEMENT

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTIIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

s269

$7,s82

$6,860

$14,711

$1,767,474

$1,767,474

$4,700

$14,021

$33,432

$27,67s

$2,252,484

$10,800

$2,343,113

$1,096

$1,096

$0

$ l s0,000

$6,000

$ l s6,000

$ 1,24s,s00

$1,245,s00

$3,000

$1s,3s7

$r2,s00

$28,3s0

$2,222,5s4

$10,800

$2,292,s61

$o

$o

$0

$150,000

$6,000

$1 56,000

$1,245,s00

$1,24s,500

$3,000

$ 1 s,3s7

$12,500

$28,350

$2222,554

$1 0,800

$2,292,s61

$0

$0

$0

$ l s0,000

$6,000

$1 56,000

$ 1,245,s00

$1,245,s00

$3,000

$1 s,3s7

$12,s00

$28,3s0

$2,222,554

$10,800

$2,292,s61

$0

$0

$0

$61,231

$764

$6 1,996

$62s,664

$62s,664

$0

$15,281

$0

$t4,t7s
$1,1 12,218

$o

$0

$61,231

$764

$61,996

$62s,664

$62s,664

$0

$ 1s,281

$0

$ 1 4,17s

$1,1 12,218

$0

$1,141,67 5

$0

$0

0.00

40.82

t2.74

39.74

50.23

50.23

0.00

99.50

0.00

50.00

50.04

0.00

49.79

0.00

0.00

,675$ 1,r41

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,126,39s $3,694,061 $3,694,061 $3,694"061 $1,829,336 $0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1,829,336 49.52

41.96

18.07

0.00

40.94

42.39

100.00

33.23

30.61

0.00

0.00

48.21

46.37

46.45

93.56

$4s6,084

$2,286

$3,217

$36,858

$66,1 56

$64,088

$s4,45 I

$3,22s

$o

$1,1 97

$2 l,8s6

$709,422

$8,081

$1 18,886

$s68,1s8

$s,217

$0

$46,080

s82,417

$79,686

$7s,837

$s,836

$600

$ 1,283

$24,8s2

$889,966

$6,325

$101,400

$s68,1 s8

$s,217

$0

$46,080

$82,417

$79,686

$75,837

$s,836

$600

$1,283

$24,8s2

$889,966

$l r,325

$247,948

$556, I 83

$s,217

$0

$45,230

$80,61 7

$79,686

$74,162

$s,711

$600

$1,283

924,8s2

$873,s41

$1 1,325

$247,948

$233,391

$942

$0

$1 8,520

$34,1 80

$79,686

$24,6s0

$1,748

$0

$0

$l 1,981

$40s,103

$s,261

$1,s83

$233,391

$942

$0

$ I 8,s20

$34,1 80

$79,686

$24,650

$1,748

$0

$0

$11,981

$40s,103

$s,261

$23 1,983$230,400



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/3012019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019
531 I
533 1

$r 5,862

$1,1 l3

$143,943

$6,178

$300

$2,729

$7,892

$s,609

$23s

$22,94s

$14,930

$s,4s0

$1 28, l 05

$6,820

$300

$3,292

$6,718

$s,s38

$600

s23,268

$14,930

$5,4s0

$279,6s3

$6,820

$300

$3,292

$6,718

$s,s38

$600

$23,268

$14,930

$s,4s0

$279,6s3

$6,820

$300

$3,292

$6,718

$s,538

$600

$23,268

$4,655

$2,018

$ 13,s 17

$3,410

$0

$924

$3,3s8

$2,769

$0

$10,462

$4,655

$2,018

s243,9r7

$3,410

$0

s924

$3,3s8

$2,769

$0

$10,462

3t.t'7

37.02

87.22

50.00

0.00

28.09

50.00

50.00

0.00

44.96

UPEKA'IING bXPBNSE $0

$0
- TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 . INTERNAL SHREDDING CIIARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON_IS)

5152 . WORKERS COMPENSATION
5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010400 AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GENERAL

$230,400

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$876,312

$3,250,083

$ 1,041,339

$2.6s2.722

$1,192,887

$2,s01,174

$1,176,462

$2,51'7,599

$429,084

$1,400,2s1

$230,400

($230,400)

$659,484

$ l, l 69,8s r

56.05

46.46



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2 I BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2ot9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTTJALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

0613012019

OTO5OI''I"I'C GENERAL

$8,279

$100

$293,s61

$301,940

$6,671

$9,00s

$1s,676

$1 ss,000

$40

$366,221

$s21,261

$2,000

$4,12s

96,12s

$ 1 ss,000

$40

$366,221

$s21,261

$2,000

$4,12s

$6,125

$ l ss,000

$40

$366,221

$s21,261

$2,000

$4,12s
g6,t2s

$410

$20

$1 83,810

$ 1 84,240

$0

$2,277

$2,277

$4 l0

$20

$183,810

$1 84,240

$0

s2,277

$2,277

0.26

50.00

50.19

35.34

0.00

55.20

37.17

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4605 - DELINQUENTTAXSALEFEE
4812 - NSF CFIARGES

4825 - OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4958 - IJNCLAIMED FTJNDS

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-TJNFLTNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE
5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTI{ERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 . CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5332 . MILEAGEREIMBURSEMENT

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

s129 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NrON_rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

$317,617 $s27,386 $s27,386 $s27,386 $1 86,s l7 $0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 86,s 17 3s.36

41.89

0.00

38.44

42.25

100,00

39.07

24.60

0.00

45.25

45.82

44.'17

57.73

9.61

8.99

68.51

32.11

0.00

6.53

16.99

50.00

0.00

4'7.04

50.00

$272,996

$498

$21,s99

$42,712

$4s,777

$24,92s

$1,622

$1,107

$8,288

$419,s28

$3s5

$0

$2,981

$4,429

$9,1 80

$7,724

$0

$610

$25,28r

$3,632

$7s

$283

$4,42r

$327,673

$22,077

$27,666

$s0,s52

$56,9 I 8

$40,077

$3,s8 I

$1,086

$7,220

$s36,8s0

$5s0

$2,600

$s,6s0

$92,3ss

$10,610

$10,932

$8ss

$3,s50

s12t,102

$3,026

$7s

$2s2

$3,648

s327,673

$22,077

$27,666

$50,ss2

$s6,9 1 8

$40,07'1

$3,s81

$1,086

$7,220

$s36,8s0

$5s0

$2,600

$s,6s0

992,35s

$10,610

$10,932

$8s5

$3,ss0

$127,102

$3,026

$7s

$2s2

$3,648

$327,673

$22,077

$27,666

$s0,ss2

$56,91 8

$40,077

$3,s8 I

$1,086

$7,220

$s36,8s0

$ss0

$2,600

$s,650

$92,35s

$10,610

$10,932

$8ss

$3,550

s127,102

$3,026

$7s

$2s2

$3,648

$137,269

$0

$10,636

s2r,362

$56,91 8

$15,660

$881

$0

$3,267

$24s,996

s246

$1,sol

$s43

$8,304

$7,268

$3,s 10

$0

$232

$21,606

$1,s13

$0

$l 18

$1,824

st37,269

$0

$1 0,636

$21,362

$56,91 8

$ 1 s,660

$881

$0

$3,267

$24s,996

$246

$1,501

$543

$8,304

$7,268

$3,s10

$0

$232

$21,606

$1,513

$0

$1 l8

$1,824



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/20t9

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
WENC

06t30t2019

5155

5333

- PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
- MOTORPOOL

$3,243

$2,357

$14,012

$3,094

$4,67s

$14,770

$3,094

s4,67s

$14,770

$3,094

$4,67s

$14,770

$1,546

$s64

$5,567

$1,546

$s64

$5,s67

49.99

12.08

37.69

$0

$0

$0INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 010500TTCGENERAL

$4s8,822

($141,20s)

$678,722

($ 1 5 r,336)

$678,722

($1 s1,336)

$678,722

($rs1,336)

$273,170

($86,6s3)

s273,170

($86,653)

40.24

57.25

$o

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTDYO
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS wENC
06/30/2018 06130/2019 06t30t2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/20t9 + ENC 06/30/2019

010600 AssEssoR

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENIJES

4998

4922

4924

4959

EXPENSES:

5001

5003

5012

5021

5022

5024

503 1

5032

5042

5043

5232

5265

531 I

53 l6
533 1

5123

5128

5129

5152

5155

5333

- OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTTMR FINANCING SOURCES

- SALES OF COPIES

- SALES OF MAILINGLISTS
. MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

SALARIED EMPLOYEES

OVERTIME

PART TIME EMPLOYEES

RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

PERS RETIREMENT

RETIREMENT.TJNFLTNDED LIAB
MEDICAL INSURANCE

DISABILITY INSURANCE

SICK LEAVE BUY OUT

OTHER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

ELECTION EXPENSE

TRAVEL EXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TECH REFRESH EXPENSE

INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

WORKERS COMPENSATION

PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

MOTORPOOL

$0

$0

$4

$640

$1,008

$1,6s2

$0

$0

$4

$640

$1,008

$1,6s2

$3,900

$3,900

$30

$870

$8,022

$8,922

$77,000

$77,000

$100

$l 00

$6,000

$6,200

$77,000

$77,000

$100

$100

$6,000

$6,200

$83,200

$77,000

$77,000

$ 100

$640

$5,460

$6,200

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

4.1s

100.00

18.46

26.65

$12,822 $83,200 $83,200 $1,6s2 $1,652 1.98

34.95

23.21

42.28

36.84

36.24

100.00

25.90

27.85

0.00

58.51

40.16

0.00

0.00

44.28

0.00

31.39

34.76

50.00

0.00

44.96

50.00

50.00

24.24

$45r,442

$7,9s5

$22,070

$38,624

$ss,169

$64,088

$44,414

$3,538

$0

$26,609

$713,912

$2,742

$249

$ 13,029

$0

$2,633

$1 8,6ss

$9,934

$360

$s68

$8,016

$s,809

$4,760

$673,328

$s,000

$25,000

$s4,723

$78,397

$79,686

fi8s,264

$7,083

$1,222

$33,694

$t,043,397

$2,000

$o

$1 0"000

$0

$10,000

$22,000

$7,s07

$360

$621

$6,696

$s,609

$9,087

s673,328

$s,000

$2s,000

$s4,723

$78,397

$79,686

$8s,264

$7,083

$1,222

$33,694

$1,043,397

$2,000

$0

$10,000

$o

$10,000

$22,000

$7,s07

$360

$621

$6,696

$s,609

$9,087

$673,303

$5"000

$2s,000

$s4,723

$78,397

$79,686

$8s,264

$7,083

$1,247

$33,694

$1,043,397

$2,000

$0

$10,000

$0

$10,000

$22,000

$7,s07

$360

$621

$6,696

$s,609

$9,087

$235,35 I

$1,160

$10,s72

$20,164

$28,414

$79,686

$22,087

$r,972

$0

sr9,717

$4r9,126

$0

$0

$4,428

$80

$3, I 39

$7,648

$3,7s3

$o

$279

$3,348

$2,804

$2,203

$23s,3s1

$ I,160

$ r 0,s72

$20,164

$28,414

$79,686

$22,087

$1,972

$o

$19,717

$419,126

$0

$0

$4,428

$80

$3,139

$7,648

$3,7s3

$0

$279

$3,348

$2,804

$2,203

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2 IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTTJALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDOA

w/ENC

06/30/2019

59OI - CONTINGENCIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$29,448 $29,880

$65,000

$65,000

$29,880

$65,000

$65"000

$29,880

$6s,000

$65,000

8$ 2,38 $0

$0

$0

2,388$1 4L46

0.00

0.00

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

NETBUDGETUNIT: 010600ASSESSOR

$762,0t6

($74e,1e4)

$1,160,277

($1,077,077)

$1,160,277

($1,077,077)

$1,160,277

($t,o't1,077)

$439,163

($437,s1 1)

$0

$0

$439, I 63

($437,51 l)

37.84

40.62



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MIDYEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
B{IDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
WENC

06/30/2019

$6,s30

$6,s30

$3,0s4

$26,286

$78,9s0

$ I,083

$109,374

$1 96

$l 73

$369

$0

$0

$5oo

$27,970

$84,500

$800

$113,770

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$500

$27,970

$84,s00

$800

Fl13,770

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s00

$27,970

$84,s00

$800

$ 1 1 3,770

$0

$0

$0

$7,s87

$7,s87

$0

$4,s00

$3s,000

$37

$39,s37

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$7,s87

$7,s87

$0

$4,s00

$35,000

$37

$39,s37

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

16.08

41.42

4.71

34.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

OIOTOO COUNTY COUNSEL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4599 - OTFIER AGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4631 . COTJNTYCOUNSELFEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4821 - INTRACOLTNTYCHARGES

4824 - INTER GOVERNMENT CIIARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4901 - PRIORYEARSREVENUE

4999 - PRIORYEARS REIMBURSEMENTS

OTFIER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.UNFTJNDED I,IAB
5031 . MEDICAL INSURANCE

5012 . DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTIIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5171 - MAINTENANCEOF EQUIPMENT

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5281 - RENTS&LEASES-EQUIPMENT

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I . UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 . INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

$1r6,27s $1 13,770 $1 13,770

$438,472

$30,3s9

$73,101

s36,622

$4 1,786

$3,34s

$7,200

$630,887

$0

$740

$3"6s2

$l 1,8s9

$13,742

$10,476

$1,149

$41,621

$0

$3,944

$550

$47t,261

$32,833

$78,423

$4s,s3s

$41,808

$3"886

$7,220

$680,966

$200

$ 1,000

$30,000

$13,400

$r5,296

$14,441

$ 1,200

$75,s37

$ 100

$4,1 l9
$5s0

$471,261

$32,833

$78,423

$4s,s35

$4 r,808

$3,886

$7,220

$680,966

$200

$1,ooo

$30,000

$1 3,938

$ I s,296

$r4,441

$1,200

$76,07s

$100

$4,1 19

$ss0

$47r,26r

$32"833

$78,423

$4s,s3s

$41,808

$3,886

$7,220

$680,966

$200

$ I,000

$30,000

$13"938

$15,296

$14,441

$1,200

$76,07s

$100

$4,1 19

$ss0

42.26

34.90

43.24

100.00

46.48

32.47

45.25

46.11

0.00

5.28

86.32

28.64

41.89

23.39

48.39

52.98

0.00

50.00

0.00

$1 13,770 $47,12s

$1 99, l 80

$1 1,461

$33,914

$4s,s3s

$19,432

$1,261

s3,267

$3 14,0s4

$o

$s2

$2,691

$3,992

$6,407

$3,379

$s80

$17,103

$0

$2,0s9

$0

$47,t2s

$1 99,1 80

$11,461

$33,914

$4s,s3s

$19,432

$1,261

$3,267

$3 14,0s4

$0

$s2

$2s,898

$3,992

$6,407

$3,379

$s80

$40,3 l0

$0

$2,0s9

$0

41.42$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$23,207

$23"207

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02ll3D0l9

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

0613012018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDOA

dENC
06/30/2019

5lz9
5t52
5155

s333

- IN'IBRNAL COPY CHARGES rs) $1,6u2

87,137

$ r s,600

$13,364

$42,397

$2,053

$6,168

$r 8,278

$ r s,000

s46,268

$2,U53

$6,1 68

$l 8,278

$1s,000

$46,268

$2,053

$6,168

$l 8,278

$1s,000

s46,268

$492

$3,084

$9,139

$4,841

$19,61s

$4yz

$3,084

$9,139

$4,841

$ 19,61s

25.y I

50.00

50.00

32.27

42.39

}U

$0

$0

$0

$o

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010700 COUNTY COIJNSEL

$714,906

($s98,63 1 )

$802,771

($68e,001)

$803,309

($689,539)

$803,309

($689,s39)

s3s0,774

($303,648)

$23,207

($23,207)

$373,981

($326,855)

46.55

47.40



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS w/ENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30D019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30t2019

O1O8()O PERSONNEL

$18,000

$1 8,000

$7,203

s7,203

$1 95

$ r,096

$1,291

$1 8,000

$1 8,000

$8,000

$8,000

$0

$0

$0

$ l 8,000

$r 8,000

$8,000

$8,000

$0

$0

$0

$1 8,000

$ I 8,000

$8,000

$8,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4827 . TRIAL COURT CIIARGES

CIIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-TINFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE
5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5261 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 . OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 . TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5124 . EXTERNALCHARGES

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

$26,494 $26,000 $26,000 $26,000

$222,033

$0

$17,524

$36,906

$32,044

$16,347

$2,0s7

$0

$0

$10,800

$337,713

$4,687

$14,367

$221,797

$47s

$8,s93

$1,033

$ 1,203

$2s2,1s7

$1,336

$7,694

$380

$29s,933

$s,000

$23,808

$44,038

$39,843

$38,717

$3,0s4

$1 0,000

$o

$35,830

$496,223

$ l s,000

$17,000

$52s,300

$s00

$26,400

$7,500

$1,400

$s93,100

$2,060

$7,200

$380

$29s,933

$s,000

$23,808

$44,038

$39,843

$38,717

$3,0s4

$10,000

$0

$3s,830

$496,223

$15,000

$17,000

$5s8,751

$500

$26,400

$7,s00

$1,400

$626,s51

$2,060

s7,200

$380

$295,458

$s,000

$27,000

$ss,500

$39,843

$32,ooo

$3,500

$10,000

$475

$3s,830

$504,606

$r2,s17

$17,000

$ss8,7sr

$s00

$1 8,000

$7,s00

$1,400

$61s,668

$2,060

$7,200

$380

$166,476

$344

$r 1,451

$27,740

$39,843

$1 1,52s

$1,316

$0

$0

$7,807

$266,505

$ 1,871

$s,323

$76,891

$0

$4,3s2

$3,9s6

$602

s92,996

$ 1,030

$ 1,s02

$30

$t66,476

$344

$l 1,4s 1

$2'7,740

$39,843

$1 1,s2s

$1,3 l6
$0

$0

$7,807

$266,s0s

$1,871

$5,323

$483,379

$0

$4,3s2

$3,9s6

$602

$499,48s

$1,030

$1,s02

$30

0.00

56.34

6.88

42.41

49.98

100.00

36.01

37.61

0.00

0.00

21;79

52.81

14.95

31 .31

86.51

0.00

24.17

52.74

43.01

81. l2

50.00

20.86

7.89

$0 $0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$406,488

$406,488



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RIJNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30n0t9

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/30/2019

5 129

5152

s 155

s333

$4,55J

$3,582

s2,627

$0

$20,173

$o

$o

l;4,'t94

$3,048

$2,s8s

$1,000

$21,067

$304,717

$304,7t7

$4,'194

$3,048

$2,s8s

$ I,000

$21,067

$304,717

$304,717

$4,794

$3,048

$2,s8s

$3,500

$23,s67

$304,7t7

$304,717

$714

$1,s24

$1,292

$1,3 l7
$7,470

$0

$0

$l I+

$1,s24

sl,292

$ 1,3 17

$7,470

$0

$0

lo.l)
50.00

50.00

37.64

31.70

0.00

0.00

- INIERNALUOPYCHARGHS }U

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
- MOTORPOOL

59OI - CONTINGENCIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 010800PERSONNEL

$610,044

($s83,s4e)

$1,41s"107

($1,389, l07)

$r,448,ss8

($1,422,ss9)

$1,448,5s8

($ 1,422,558)

$366,973

(9366,e73)

$406,488

($406,488)

$773,461

($773,461)

53.39

s4.37



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDVo
w/ENC

06130D019

ITO9OO RISK MANAGEMENT

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4822 - INTRA COTJNTY INSURANCEADMIN

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTTIER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 . TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 . INTERNAL SHREDDING CIIARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 . WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$233,392 $269,6s0 $269,6s0

$229,601

$229,601

$3,791

$3,791

s239,282

s239,282

$30,368

$30,368

$239,282

$239,282

$30,368

$30,368

$239,282

$239,282

$30"368

$30,368

$1 r 9,640

$1 19,640

$0

$0

$1 19,640

$1 19,640

$0

$0

50.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$269,650 $l 19,640 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 19,640

$72,201

$6,670

$7,0s6

$12,312

$17,07s

$7,277

$746

$r4,4r7
$137,777

$146

$0

$0

$960

$150

$o

$286

$1,s42

$ 1,373

$0

$21

$ 1,108

$940

$ 1,280

$4,724

44.36

$144,390

$12,012

$r2,083

$24,216

$1 3,733

$ 14,s 18

$ I,340

$3,600

$225,89s

$348

$0

$0

$960

$1,735

$0

$672

$3,716

$3,944

$ 130

922"1

$2,397

$1,7s9

$ 1,150

$9,608

$148,072

$27,923

$ l 3,879

$24,799

$17,075

$14,910

$ 1,798

$3,610

$2s2,066

$600

$2,500

$s00

$1,300

$2,327

$s00

$900

s8,627

$2,746

$130

$284

$2,217

$1,880

$1,700

$8,9s7

$148,072

827,923

$1 3,879

$24,799

$17,07s

$14,910

$ 1,798

$3,610

$2s2,066

$600

$2,500

$63,s00

$1,300

$2,327

$soo

$900

$71,627

$2,746

$130

$284

s2,2t7

$1,880

$1,700

$8,957

$148,072

$1 s,3 15

$l 3,879

$24,799

$17,07s

$14,9r0

$ 1,798

$16"218

$252,066

$6oo

$2,s00

$60,200

$ I,300

$2,327

$500

$900

$68,327

$2,746

$1 30

$284

$2,2r7

$1,880

$s,000

$\2,2s7

$72,201

$6,670

$7,0s6

$12,332

$17,07s

$7,277

$746

$14,4t7

$137,777

$146

$0

$0

$960

$ 1s0

$o

$286

$1,s42

$1,373

$0

$21

$1,108

$940

$ I,280

$4,724

48.76

43.5s

50.84

49.72

100.00

48.81

41.52

88.89

s4.65

24.40

0.00

0.00

'13.84

6.44

0.00

3l .80

2.25

50.00

0.00

7.63

50.00

50.00

25.61

38.54

s239,220 $269,6s0 $332,6s0 $332,6s0 $144,044 $0 s144,044 43.30



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3ll20l8 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06l30Dol9

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010900 RISK MANAGEMENT ($s,827) $o ($63,000) ($63,ooo) ($24,403) $o ($24,403) 38.73



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2019 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDVo
ilENC

06/30D019

OT1OOO ELECTIONS

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4621 - DISTRICTELECTIONS

4622 - CANDIDATESTATEMENTS

4623 - ELECTIONFILINGFEES

4624 . MISCELLANEOUSELECTIONSERVICE

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5012 . PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-T]NFUNDED LIAB
5031 . MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5316 - ELECTIONEXPENSE

5331 . TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

$0

$0

$16,337

$8,4s0

$8,673

$1,096

$34,ss7

$1,474

$1,474

$20,000

$20,000

$0

$1,300

$ 1,000

$0

$2,300

$o

$0

$20,000

$20,000

$0

$1,300

$1,000

$0

$2,300

$0

$0

$20,000

$20,000

$0

$ r,300

$ l,000

$0

$2,300

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s,711

$3,300

$0

$7't6

$9,788

$140

$140

$0

$0

$5,71 I

$3,300

$0

$776

$9,788

$140

$140

0.00

0.00

0.00

253.84

0.00

0.00

425.58

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$36,032 $22,300 $22,300 $22,300 $9,928

s43,124

$466

$s,130

$3,s42

$6,96s

$17,07s

$12,817

$29s

$89,416

$0

$234

$0

$3 1,886

$33,93s

$1,239

$67,297

$908

$0

$82

$621

$9,928 44.52

45.33

47.38

99.61

47.68

46.01

100.00

50.72

30.68

53.50

0.00

19.57

0.00

53.48

't6.51

4t.32

s2.09

50.00

0.00

13.47

49.99

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$86,841

$461

$8,440

$6,92s

$14,087

$13,733

$24,121

$5s0

$ 1 ss,1 60

$0

$438

$0

$27,339

$6s,8 1 3

$ 1,149

$94,741

$2,421

$40

8479

$1,476

$9s,1 14

$98s

$s,000

$7,429

$15,138

$17,07s

$2s,270

$963

$166,974

$1 s,000

$ 1,200

$6,000

$s9,620

$46,000

$1,s00

$129,320

$1,816

$40

$612

$1,243

$95,1 l4
$98s

$5,000

$7,429

$1s,138

$17,07s

$2s,270

$963

$166,974

$ I s,000

$1,200

$6,000

$s9,620

$46,000

$ 1,s00

$129,320

$ 1,816

$40

$612

$r,243

$95,1 14

$98s

$s, I 50

97,429

$15,138

$ l 7,07s

$2s,2'70

$e63

$167,r24

$ l s,000

$ I,200

$6,000

$s9,620

$44,3s0

$3,000

$129,r70

$1,816

$40

$612

$1,243

$43,r24

$466

$s,1 30

s3,s42

$6,96s

$17,07s

$12,817

$29s

$89,416

$0

$234

$0

$3 1,886

$33,935

$1,239

$67,297

$908

$0

$82

s62t



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06BA/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/3012019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
Wi ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

0613012019

5I55 - PUIJLIU LIAtsILI'I'Y INSURANCE

5331 - MOTORPOOL
$r,oEJ

$1,801

s7,302

$1,055

$1,000

$5,766

$1,0s5

$1,000

$s,766

$1,055

$1,000

$s,766

$s27

$s9l

$2,731

s)z /
$s91

$2,731

)U.UU

59.1 8

47.36

$U

$o

$0INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 0I1000ELECTIONS

$2s7,203

($221,171)

$302,060

($279,760)

$302,060

$ne,760)

$302,060

($27e,760)

$159,445

($149,s16)

$1s9,445

($149,516)

52.78

53.44

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDOh
dENC

06130/2019

0r 1100 & GROUNDS

$12

$12

$175,237

$89,s72

$264,8 1 0

$17,000

$17,000

$0

$0

$12

$12

$1 53,s60

$7s,000

$228,s60

$1 7,000

$17,000

$0

$0

$12

$12

$l s3,s60

$7s,000

$228,560

$17,000

$ 17,000

$0

$0

$12

$12

$ r s3,s60

$7s,000

$228,s60

$r7,000

$17,000

$0

$0

$12

$12

$0

$307

$307

$0

$0

$127

$127

$12

$12

$0

$307

$307

$0

$0

$127

$12'1

100.00

100.00

0.00

0.40

0. 13

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4312 - LEASES

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4821 . INTRACOUNTYCHARGES

4824 - INTERGOVERNMENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4959 . MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES
5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBYTIME
5012 . PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5171 - MAINTENANCEOF EQUIPMENT
5184 - MAINTENANCE- SHERIFF

5190 - MAINTBIGPINELIBRARY
5I9I - MAINTENANCEOFSTRUCTURES

5199 - MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

$281,822 $24s,s72 $24s,s72

$317,7s4

$7,2s4

$19,s82

$25,323

$28,317

$47,323

$73,88s

$7s,87 l
$3,206

$2,278

$14,093

$614,888

$ 1,18s

$1,523

$9,270

$10,703

$s,666

$8,896

$22,867

$0

$343,s71

$8,000

$20,000

$19,042

$28,429

$46,691

$91,867

$94,697

$3,677

s2,28s

$3,827

$662,086

$1,s00

$1,400

$9,500

$17,000

$s,666

$20,000

$42,800

$o

s343,s71

$8,000

$20,000

$r9,042

$28,429

$46,691

$91,867

$94,697

$3,677

$2,28s

$3,827

$662,086

$1,s00

$1,400

$9,963

$17,22s

$s,666

$20,000

$42,871

$0

$343,s32

$8,000

$20,000

$19,042

$28,429

$46,691

$91,867

$94,697

$3,677

$2,324

$3,827

$662,086

$1,500

$ I,400

$9,963

$17,22s

$s,666

$20,000

$42,871

$s,000

$ 151,561

$3,494

$9,560

$10,413

$t2,937

$20,734

$91,867

$39,877

$1,ss4

$0

$ 1,60s

$343,606

$ 150

$624

$3,860

$2,309

$0

$2,961

$1 3,s03

$0

$ 151,s61

$3,494

$9,s60

$ 10,413

$12,937

$20,734

$91,867

$39,877

$1,554

$o

$1,60s

$343,606

$303

$624

$4,060

s2,744

$0

$5,961

$21,998

$4,040

$24s,572 $446 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$ls3
$0

$200

$43s

$0

$3,000

$8,49s

$4,040

$446 0.18

44.11

43.68

47.80

54.68

45.50

44.40

100.00

42.11

42.28

0.00

41.95

51.89

20.25

44.64

40.75

15.93

0.00

29.80

51.31

80.81



COUNTY OF II{YO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0'l/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30i2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

5263

5265

5281

5291

5301

531 I

533 I

5351

5123

5124

5129

51s2

5155

5333

5561

5553

$84

$r04"870

$ 173

$87,3 1 I

93,s27

$32,889

$ 1,132

$3s6,238

$646,339

$3"7s7

$436

$ 1,198

$ I 8,282

$4,'t04

$42,812

$71, l 91

$66,234

$66,234

$7,86s

$7,86s

$0

$0

$1,000

$10s,900

$22s

$88,836

$s,000

$2s,000

$1,272

$39s,000

$720,099

$2,421

$0

$946

$30,s14

$4,421

$s7,724

$96,026

$66,899

$66,899

$7,202

$'1,202

$s,000

$5,000

$1,000

$108,695

$225

$88,836

$s,l 19

$2s,000

$1,272

$39s,000

$723,772

$2,421

$0

$946

$30,514

$4,42r

$s7,724

s96,026

$66,899

$66,899

$7,202

$7,202

$s,000

$s,000

$1,000

$ l 08,69s

$22s

$88,836

$s,1 19

$2s,000

sl,2'12

$39s,000

$728,772

$2,421

$0

$946

$30,514

s4,421

$s7,724

$96,026

$66,89e

$66,899

$7,202

$7,202

$0

$0

$0

$s0,001

$s5

$4s,3s7

$473

$9,612

$346

$174,771

$304,028

$1,210

$0

$1 73

$ I s,2s6

$2,210

$1 8,667

$37,s I 8

$33,35s

$33,3ss

$3,694

$3,694

$0

$0

$0

$10,334

$12s

$43,241

$399

$2,983

$0

$4,0s4

$77,462

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

s0

$60,33s

$ 180

$88,598

$872

$l2,s9s

$346

$178,826

$381,490

$ 1,210

$0

$173

$ 1s,256

$2,210

$ 1 8,667

$37,5 I 8

$33,3ss

$33,3ss

$3,694

$3,694

$0

$0

0.00

55.50

80.00

99.73

17.04

50.38

27.26

45.27

52.14

50.00

0.00

18.30

50.00

50.00

32.33

39.07

49.86

49.86

51.29

51.29

0.00

0.00

- ADVERTISING

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE
. RENTS & LEASES.EQUIPMENT

- OFFICE, SPACE & SITERENTAL
. SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS

- GENERAL OPERATINGEXPENSE
. TRAVELEXPENSE
. UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

. TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

. EXTERNALCHARGES

- INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CIIARGES

- PRINCIPAL ONNOTES PAYABLE

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

- INTERESTONNOTES

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

5650 - EQUTPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 011100 MAINTENANCE-BUILDING & GROUNDS

$ 1,406,s 19

($1,t24,697)

sr,557,3r2

($l,3 r 1,740)

$1,560,98s

($1,315,413)

$1,s60,98s

($1,31s,41 3)

8722,203

(s72t,7s6)

$77,462

($'17,462)

$799,666

($79e,219)

51.22

60.7s



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTDO6
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS w/ENC
06/30D018 06/30/2019 06/3012019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

01 14OO ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOIIRCE-
FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

INTERNAL CHARGES

55I1 - ANNUALNEWCPSPGRANTAWARD
5513 - BLAKEJONESTROUTDERBY
5517 - INDYFATHERSDAYDERBY
5519 - VISITORCENTERCONTRIBUTION

5524 . BIG PINE DREBY

5527 - CAL EXPO EXHIBIT
5528 - TRI COLTNTY FAIR/RODEO

5535 - INYO COUNTY FILM COMMISSION
5582 - LONEPINEEARLYOPENERDERBY
5583 - OPENER PRESS REC/IR.AINBOW DAYS
5584 - COORDINATED PROMOTION

5585 - VISTITOR GUIDE

5586 - CALHIGHSCHOOLRODEOFINALS
5587 - WILD WEST MARATHON

5588 - LAWSBENEFITCONCERT

5589 - DEATHVALLEYVISTORSGUIDE
5590 . IMAGES OF INYO PHOTO CONTEST

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$1 38

$40,3s2

$14,s09

$14

$0

$s5,0 l s

$7

$7

$22,476

$9,375

$7,s00

$ I s,000

$s,62s

$ l 3,000

$ 1 s,000

$3 1,100

$9,375

$3,750

$2,s00

$8,878

$8,s22

$6,066

$2,s22

$9,471

$6,714

$176,874

$0

$40,000

$1 8"000

$1,s00

$2,000

$61,500

$4,000

$4,000

$20,984

$7,500

$7,s00

$ 1 s,000

$7,500

$ I 3,000

$ l 5,000

$38,100

$7,s00

$2,s00

$2,s00

$8,878

$8,522

$6,066

$2,s22

$6,3 14

$6,714

$176,100

$0

$40,000

$ l 8,000

$ I,s00

$2,000

$61,s00

$4,000

$4,000

$31,476

$7"500

$9,37s

$ l s,000

$9,37s

$ 1 3,000

$ 1 s,000

$48,s89

$7,500

$2,500

$2,500

$13,317

$12,783

$9,099

$3,783

$9,471

$10,071

$220,339

$0

$40,000

$1 8,000

$1,s00

$2,000

$6 1,s00

$4,000

$4,000

$31,476

$7,500

$9,37s

$ 1 s,000

$9,37s

$ r 3,000

$1 s,000

$48,s89

$7,s00

$2,500

$2,s00

$ 13,317

$12,783

$9,099

$3,783

$9,471

$10,071

$220,339

$0

$6,868

$3,300

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$7,392

$0

$1,87s

$0

$0

$0

$0

s23,817

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$3,033

$ 1,261

$0

$0

$37,378

$0

$0

$6,868

$3,300

$0

$0

$10,168

$0

$0

$1o"492

$0

$1,87s

$0

$1,87s

$0

$0

$37,800

$o

$0

$0

$4,439

$4,261

$3,033

$1,261

$3,1 s7

$3,3s7

$71,sso

0.00

0.00

17.17

18.33

0.00

0.00

16.53

0.00

0.00

JJ.JJ

0.00

20.00

0.00

20.00

0.00

0.00

77.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

33.33

33.33

JJ-JJ

31.33

33.33

JJ.JJ

32.47

$o $0 $0 $0 $0

$10,168

$0

$0

$3, l 00

$0

$0

$0

$1,87s

$0

$0

$13,982

$0

$0

$0

$4,439

$4"261

$0

$0

$3,157

$3,3s7

$34,171

NET BUDGET UNIT: 011400 ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES

28.58

28.58

$23 1,896

($23 r,8e6)

$24 l,600

($24 l,600)

$28s,839

($285,83e)

$28s,839

($285,839)

$44,339

($44,33e)

$37,378

($37,378)

$81,718

($81,718)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30t201s

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30120t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD o/o

WENC

06/30n0t9
(TT4O2 GRANTS IN SUPPORT

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FIIND
REVENI]ES:

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5516 . COMMCONNFORCHILDCARE
5520 - INYO ARTS COTJNCIL CONTRIBUTION
5521 - LAWS RRMUSEUMCONTRIBUTION

5523 - WILD IRIS CONTRIBUTION

5530 - CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - BISHOP

553I - CALIFORNIAINDIANLEGALSERVIC
5533 - EASTSIERRAAVALANCHESOCIETY
5537 - MT. WHITNEY FISH HATCHERY

OTFIER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$4,s36

$37,r73

$24,sl6
$t2,704

$0

$7,600

$4,7s0

$ 1,968

$93,248

$0

$9,s00

$37,173

$24,sl6
$ 14,12 1

$o

$7,600

$4,7s0

$9,s00

$107,160

$9,s00

$3'7,173

$24,sr6

$1 s,s38

$o

$7,600

$4,7s0

s17,032

$1 r6,109

$0

$9,500

s37,t73

$24,st6

$15,538

$0

$7,600

$4,7s0

$17,032

$1 16,109

$0

$9,s00

$37,173

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$46,6'13

$9,500

$0

$24,s16

$r,416

$9,s00

$7,600

$4,750

$7,s32

$64,814

$0

$1 9,000

$37,173

$24,st6

$1,416

$9"500

$7,600

$4,750

$7,s32

$1 l l,487

0.00

200.00

100.00

100.00

9.1 1

0.00

100.00

100.00

44.22

96.01

$o $0 $0

NET BUDGET UNIT: 01 1402 GRANTS IN SUPPORT

$93,248

($e3,248)

$r07,160

($107,160)

$1 16,109

($1 16,109)

$1 16,109

($l 16,109)

$46,673

($46,673)

$64,814

($64,814)

$1 I1,487

($l I 1,487)

96.01

96.01



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30n019
O115OO PUBLIC WORKS

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4311 - RENTS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4654 . PLANNING & ENGINEERING FEES

4655 - MAPCHECKING

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4821 - INTRA CO{JNTY CIIARGES
4824 - INTERGOVERNMENTC}IARGES

CFIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5012 - PARTTIMEEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.TJNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 . SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5II2 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5171 . MAINTENANCEOFEQUIPMENT

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5301 - SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

$2s9,667 $326,100 $326, l 00

$4ss

$4ss

$s6,'179

$1,170

($1 0o)

$988

s200,174

$259,012

$200

$200

$0

$0

$2r,000

$s00

$100

$ 1,000

$303,s00

$326,100

$0

$0

$0

$0

$21,000

$500

$100

$ 1,000

$303,500

$326,100

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2 I,000

$s00

$ 100

$1,000

$303,s00

$326, l 00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$11,4ss

$282

$148

$0

$60,9ss

$72,842

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 l,4ss

$282

$148

$o

$60,95s

$72,842

$0

$0

$72,842

0.00

0.00

54.54

56.s0

148.49

0.00

20.08

22.33

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$337,3s4

$703

$0

$0

$2s,4s6

$36,446

$77,364

$46,97s

$3,08s

$0

$4,002

$s3 l,389

$0

$302

$0

$0

$s26

$628

$0

$1,66s

$404,542

$2,000

$0

$0

$31,33 l
$42,161

$96,193

$67,518

$4,04s

$31

$2,672

$6s0,493

$l s0

$400

$ss0

$3s0

$1,000

$0

$200

$3,090

$404,s42

$2,000

$0

$0

$3 1,33 l
$42,161

$96,1 93

$67,5 l 8

$4,04s

$31

$2,672

$6s0,493

$ 150

$400

$ss0

$350

$1,000

$0

$200

$3,090

$404,s42

$2,000

$100

$12,000

$3 1,33 1

$42,161

$96, r 93

$48,090

$4,04s

$31

$10,000

$6s0,493

$l so

$300

$ss0

$3s0

$s00

$0

$200

$4,000

$169,202

$497

$0

$1,828

$1 3,1s6

$16,s23

$96, l 93

$19,150

$1,6s2

$o

$4,771

$322,97s

$0

$16

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,088

$169,202

$497

$0

$ 1,828

$1 3,1 s6

$16,s23

$96, l 93

$19,150

$ I,652

$0

$4,771

$322,97s

$0

$16

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,088

22.33

41.82

24.85

0.00

15.23

41.99

39.19

100.00

39.82

40.86

0.00

47.71

49.6s

$326,100 $72,842

0.00

5.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

52.20

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
WENC

06/30/2019

533I - TRAVEL EXPENSE

5123

5124

5128

5129

51s2

5l s5

s333

25.78

3l .80

50.00

25.03

0.00

25.10

50.00

50.00

15.24

46.51

$2,s4s

$5,669

$s,510

$l 8,993

$l 80

$1,s5s

$27,7s8

$129,53s

$404

$r 83,936

$47
$9,986

$3,87s

$1s,000

$l 80

$1,400

$20,693

$r 10,849

$3,124

$l ss,121

$4,246

$9,986

$3,875

$1 5,000

$1 80

$1,400

$20,693

$l 10,849

$3,124

$155,121

$3,000

$9,0s0

$3,87s

$1 5,000

$1 80

$3,000

s20,693

$1 10,849

$2,460

$1 56,057

$773

$2,877

$ 1,937

$3,7s5

$0

$7s3

$ l 0,346

$ss,424

$374

$72,s92

s773

$2,877

$1,937

$3,7ss

$0

$753

$10,346

$ss,424

5374

$72,592

$0

$0SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- EXTERNALCHARGES

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
- MOTOR POOI,

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 0l1500 PUBLIC WORKS

$720,99s

($461,328)

$8 I 5,600

($489,s00)

$8 I s,600

($489,500)

$815,600

($489,500)

$398,446

($32s,604)

$0

$0

$398,446

($32s,604)

48.8s

66.51



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4822 - INTRACOTJNTYINSURANCEADMIN

CI{ARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENTJES:

EXPENSES:

5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5154 - I.]NEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
5156 - INSURANCECLAIMS

5158 . INSURANCEPREMIUM

53I1 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: Ol 1600 INSURANCE, RETIREMENT, OASDI

$1,073,863 $r,091,533 $1,091,s33 $1,091,s33 $s04,s92

$r,073,863

$1,073,863

$1,091,s33

$1,091,s33

$1,091,533

$ 1,091,533

$ 1,091,s33

$1,091,533

$s04,s92

$s04,s92

$0

$0

$s04,s92

$504,s92

46.22

46.22

46.22

$2,491,s93

$2,491,s93

$16,412

$250

$69,337

$24,936

$1 10,935

$2,596,474

$2,s96,474

$30,000

$5,000

$92,000

$2s,800

$1 s2,800

$2,596,474

$2,596,474

$30,000

$5,000

$92,000

$2s,800

$ 1 s2,800

$2,s96,474

$2,596,474

$30,000

$s,000

$92,000

$2s,800

$ l s2,800

$r,286,173

$1,286,173

$3,407

$0

$88,633

$9,499

$ l 0 1,s39

$s04,s92

9r,286,173

9r,286,173

$3,407

$0

$88,633

$9,499

$101,s39

49.s3

49.53

I 1.35

0.00

96.34

36.81

66.4s

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,602,528

($1,s28,66s)

$2,749.274

($1,6s7,741)

$2,749,274

($1,6s'1,741)

$2,749,274

($1,6s7,74 1)

$ l,387.7 r 3

($883,1 2 1 )

$0

$0

$r 
"387 ,713

($883,r21)

50.47

53.27



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MIDYEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/30/2019

FUND: 0001 GDNERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4821 - INTRA COTJNTY C}TARGES

4824 . INTERGOVERNMENTCHARGES

4825 . OTIIERCURRENTCHARGES

4829 - COPIERLEASEREVENUE

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OZ1 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT,T]NFT]NDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5177 - MAINTENANCEOFCOMPUTERSYSTEM

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5236 - INFORMATION SERVICES POSTAGE

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

528I - RENTS&LEASES-EQUIPMENT

5285 - COPIERLEASE - IS ONLY

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

$319.012 $327,8'15 $327,87s

$1 97,048

$20,105

$3,671

$98, I 86

$319,012

$202,668

$20,779

$3,s93

$100,835

$327 "87s

$202,668

$20,779

$3,s93

$100,83s

$327,875

$71,733

$10,279

51,027

$24,108

$107,149

35.39

49.47

28.60

23.90

32.67

$202,668

$20,779

$3,s93

$100,835

$327,87s

ffi

$71,733

$r0,279

$ 1,027

$24,108

$107,149

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$107,149 $0 $107,149 32.67

$693,766

s276

$7s

$s4,348

$86,889

$91,ss5

$s6,967

$6,4s1

$22,261

$1,012,591

$1,606

$r12,71s

$1 1,848

$70,933

$862

$ 1,780

$8,874

$92,723

$4,962

$2,919

$ l 92,35 1

$s01,596

$s,947

$7s

$2,519

$92t,782

$0

$0

$70,92s

$l 15,3 19

$l 13,838

$100,322

$8,994

$24,068

$1,3ss,248

$2,0ss

$127,193

$8,200

$79,380

$400

$4,700

s7,892

$91,000

$3,000

$4,000

$192,000

$s 1 9,820

$7,470

$7s

$1,216

$921,782

$0

$0

$70,925

$1 1s,319

$1 1 3,838

$100,322

$8,994

$24,068

$1,3ss,248

$2,0s5

$124,193

$8,200

$79,380

$400

$s7,s00

$8,304

$91,000

$3,000

$7,000

$ I 92,000

$s73,032

$7,4'10

$7s

$1,216

$921,622

$1 60

$o

$70,92s

$l 15,3 l9
$l 13,838

$100,322

$8,994

$24,068

$1,3ss,248

$2,055

$l 17,ss9

$8,200

$79,000

$40o

$s6,400

$8,684

$92,000

$3,000

$8,100

$197,000

$s72,398

87,470

$7s

$1,8s0

$396,216

$0

$0

$29,s I 8

$46,782

$r 13,838

$30,0s7

$3,s50

$l s,66s

$63s,628

$7,3 l8

$89;129

$2,099

$35,450

$0

$19,s44

$4,211

$46,893

$2,488

$s,694

$ 10 r,4s4

$3 14,884

$3,872

$o

$534

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$36,706

$0

$35,0ss

$3,1 88

$3,106

$0

$0

$0

$78,0s7

$0

$0

$0

s396,216

$0

$0

$29,s 1 8

$46,782

$l 13,838

$30,0s7

$3,5s0

$1s,66s

$63s,628

$?,318

$89,',129

$2,099

$72,1s',l

$o

$s4,600

s7,400

$s0,000

$2,488

$5,694

$101,4s4

$392,941

$3,872

$o

$534

42.99

0.00

0.00

41.61

40.56

100.00

29.96

39.47

65.08

46.90

356.1 1

76.32

25.60

91.33

0.00

96.80

85.21

54.34

82.94

70.30

51.49

68.64

51.84

0.00

28.90



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/132019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYa
w/ENC

06/3012019
5152

5155

5333

. WORKERS bNSA'I'ION $8,943

$6,s60

$1,220

$2s,264

$9,620

$8,1 59

$4,1 98

$30,738

$9,620

$8,1 s9

$4,1 98

$30,738

$9,620

$8,1 59

$4,198

$31,372

$4,8 l0
$4,079

$1,s46

$14,844

$4,E I 0

$4,079

$1,546

$14,844

50.00

50.00

36.84

47.31

$0

$0

$0

$0

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 01 1801 INFORMATION SERVICES

$1,539,452

($t,220,43e)

$r,905,806

($ 1,577,e3 1 )

$ l,959,0 r 8

($1,63 1,143)

$1,9s9,018

($1,63 1,143)

$965,3s7

($8s8,208)

$78,0s7

($78,0s7)

$1,043,414

($e36,26s)

53.26

57.39



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01n018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
w/ENC

06t30/2019

UIITUU UDI\DlgL KDY[If UD g [AT[I\UII UKIJ

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4OOI . CURRENTSECUREDTAXES

4OO4 - CURRENTTJNSECUREDTAXES

4OO5 - CURRENTTJNSECUREDAIRCRAFTTAX

4OO8 - SB813 DISTRIBUTIONS

4021 - PRIORYEARSECUREDTAXES

4023 - PRIORYEARUNSECUREDTAXES

TAXES - PROPERTY

4083 - TRANSIENTOCCUPANCYTAX

TA)GS - OTHER

4161 - FRANCHISEFEES

LICENSES & PERMITS

4215 . JUSTICE COURT FINES

4224 - COURT REALIGNMENT FINES

FINES & FORFEITURES

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

4303 . INTEREST ON TAX FTJNDS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4411 . STATEMOTORVEHICLEINLIEUTX
4413 - PROPERTYTAXINLIEUOFVLF
4472 - HOMEOWNERSPROPERTYTAXRELIEF

4497 - STATEMANDATEPROGRAMS

4563 - CONTRIBUTION FROM DWP

4599 . OTHERAGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4702 - RECORDINGFEES

4825 . OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTI{ER FINANCING SOURCES

4911 - SALESOFFIXEDASSETS

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

$l 1,s40,s46

$ 1,1 97,700

$28,882

$3,s72

$68,106

$8s,23 1

$12,924,038

$3,280,1 s3

$3,280,1 s3

924s,179

$245,179

$284,704

$1,lL7,862

$1,402,566

$54 l,370

$0

$54 1,370

$8,1 80

$2,203,228

$72,340

$119,872

$3,869,878

$ r 96,280

$6,469,'1"19

$8,720

$t6,24s

$24,965

$0

$0

$130

$36"260

$11,o11,777

$1,034,770

$28,900

$66,000

$l 10,000

$s0,000

$12,301,447

$2,482,s00

$2,482,s00

$l 8s,064

$ 1 8s,064

$260,000

$875,000

$l,l 3s,000

$27s,000

$s00

$27s,s00

$8,000

$2,203,228

$74,000

$120,436

$4,109,838

$196"280

$6,711,782

$8,s00

$17,000

$2s,500

$1,842,476

$1,842,476

$0

$0

$11,011"777

$1"034,770

$28,900

$66,000

$l10,000

$50,000

$12,301,447

$2,482,s00

$2,482,500

$ 1 85,064

$ 1 8s,064

$260,000

$875,000

$1,13s,000

$27s,000

$s00

$27s,s00

$8,000

$2,203,228

$74,000

$120,436

$4,109,838

$ I 96,280

$6,7fi,782

$8,500

$17,000

$25,s00

$1,842,476

$1,842,476

$0

$0

$11,011,777

$1,034,770

$28,900

$66,000

$r 10,000

$50,000

$12,301,447

$2,482,s00

$2,482,s00

$l 8s,064

$ 1 8s,064

$260,000

$87s,000

$ 1, l 3s,000

$2?s,000

$500

$27s,500

$8,000

$2,203,228

$74,000

$120,436

$4,1 09,83 8

$1 96,280

$6,71t,782

$8,s00

$17,000

$25,s00

$1,842,476

91,842,476

$0

$o

$6,886,368

$1,138,6s6

$38,023

$0

$113,s22

$1, I 90

$8,177,761

$ r,1 00,396

$ 1,1 00,396

$26,00s

$26,00s

$88,193

$33s,901

$424,09s

$202,238

$0

s202,238

$0

$1,181,215

sl0,777

$6,s1 I

$4,109,838

$0

$s,308,342

$4,001

$4,291

$8,292

$0

$0

$0

$6,9ss

$6,886,368

$ 1,1 38,656

$38,023

$o

9113,522

$ 1,190

$8,177,761

$ 1,1 00,396

$ 1, l 00"396

$26,005

$26,00s

s88, I 93

$335,901

s424,095

$202,238

$0

$202,238

$0

$1,181,21s

sl0,777

$6,s 1 I

$4,109,838

$0

$s,308,342

$4,001

s4,291

$8,292

$0

$0

$0

$6,9ss

62.53

110.03

131.56

0.00

103.20

2.38

66.47

44.32

44.32

14.05

14.05

33.92

38.3 8

37.36

73.54

0.00

73.40

0.00

53.61

14.56

5.40

100.00

0.00

79.08

47.07

25.24

32.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BI]DGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06t30D0t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

OTHERREVENUE $36,390

TOTAL REVENUES: @
$0 $0 $U

$24,9s9,269 $24,9s9,269 924,9s9,269 $15,2s4,085

$0 $6,955 U.UU

$0 $1s,2s4,08s 61.1 1

EXPENSES:

5162

5265

531 1

5499

5529

5539

5801

WITNESS EXPENSE

PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

PRIOR YEAR REFT]NDS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TRIALCOURTMOE
OTTIER AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHERCIIARGES

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

OTFIER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$332

$4,963

$94,36s

$147,061

$246,722

$1,017,682

$472,234

$1,489,916

$1,1 33,379

$1,1 33,379

$3,s00

$2,500

$94,900

$0

$100,900

$860,438

$479,s8s

$1,340,023

$43 1,s99

$43 1,s99

$3,s00

$2,s00

$94,900

$0

$100"900

$860,438

$479,s8s

$ 1,340,023

$43 I,599

$43 1,s99

$3,s00

$2,s00

$94,900

$0

$100,900

$860,438

$479,58s

$1,340,023

$43 1,s99

$43 1,599

$34

$ 1,s43

$8,491

$0

$1 0,069

$30s,2 I 9

$44,ts2

s349,371

$0

$0

$34

$1,s43

$8,491

$0

$10,069

$30s,219

$44,152

$349,371

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.99

61.72

8.94

0.00

9.97

35.47

9.20

26.07

0.00

0.00

NET BUDGET UNIT: 01 I9OO GENERAL REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

$2,870,019

$22,054,425

$1,872,s22

$23,086,747

$r,872,s22

$23,086,747

$1.872,522

$23,086,'147

s3s9,441

sl4,894,644

$0

$0

$3s9,441

$14,894,644

19.1 9

64.51



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RLJNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30DOl9

MID
YEAR

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

0613012019

YTD
ENC

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06130D019

FUND: OO()I GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES:

- JURYEXPENSE

- OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000
. PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- GENERAL OPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNALCHARGES
- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 022000GRANDJURY

EXPENSES

5161

5232

5265

5311

5121

5129

$0

$1s,691

$o

$120

$375

$16,187

$300

$298

$s99

$0

$21,810

$0

$1,000

$ss0

$23,360

$s00

$s00

$1,000

$o

$21,810

$0

$ r,000

$ss0

$23,360

$5oo

$s00

$1,000

$0

$ l 8,s00

$3,810

$500

$s50

$23,360

$s00

$500

$1,000

$o

$9,004

$0

$0

$s4

$9,0s8

$20

$214

$234

$0

$9,004

$0

$0

$s4

$9,0s8

$20

$2r4
$234

0.00

48.67

0.00

0.00

9.81

38.77

4.09

42.85

23.47

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 6,787

($16,787)

$24,360

($24,360)

$24,360

($24,360)

$24,360

($24,360)

$9,293

($e,2e3)

$9,293

($e,2e3)

38.1 4

38.14

$o

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MIDYEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/l3D0l9
FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDVo
dENC

06/3012019

rJzztt t lJA,w r'll'l(At(Y

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENI]ES:
4220 . LAW LIBRARY FINES

FINES & FORFEITURES

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4671 - CIVIL FINES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

531 1 - GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$7,000

$7"000

$o

$0

$o

$o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$7,1 16

$7,1 l6

$20

$20

$0

$0

$7,000 $7,000

$7,000

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$6,290

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$6,290

,000

$0

$0

$0

$o

$7

$0

$0

$0

$6,290$6,290

-----$6-2eo$7,137 $7,000

$27,397

$27,397

$7,000

$27,397

$27,397

$7,000 $6,290 89.85

$10,617

$ 10,617

s2'1,397

$27,397

$1,327

$1,327

$1,327

$1,327

4.84

4.84

NETBUDGETUNIT: 022300LAW LIBRARY

$r 0,617

($3,480)

$27,397

($20,3e7)

$27,397

($20,3e7)

827,397

($20,3e7)

$1,327

$4,962

$1,327

$4,962

4.84

24.32

$0

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/3012019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

0613012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDO/.

w/ENC

06lfo/2019

$0

$178,744

$3,4s8

$ I 82,203

$14

$49,204

$0

$7,r20

$s6,338

$30

$30

$10,570

$16s,000

$3,804

s179,374

$0

$34,0s3

$2,000

$20,000

$56,053

$0

$0

$10,s70

$16s,000

$3,804

$179,374

$o

$34,0s3

$2,000

$20,000

$s6,0s3

$0

$0

$10,s70

$ l 6s,000

$3,804

$r79,374

$0

$34,0s3

$2,000

$20,000

$56,053

$0

$0

$0

$78,653

$0

$78,653

$s

$30,065

$1,862

$7,r20

$39,0s2

$s96

$s96

$0

$78,6s3

$0

$78,653

$s

$30,065

$1,862

$7,120

$39,0s2

$596

$s96

0.00

47.66

0.00

43.84

0.00

88.28

93.13

35.60

69.67

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENf,RAL FUND

REVENUES:

4460 - REALIGNMENT-20I1
4485 - STATE.PUBLICSAFETYSERVICES

4488 . CITIZEN OPTION - PUBLIC SAFETY

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4676 - RESTITUTION

4698 - INVESTIGATIONS

4765 - P.O.S.T.

4821 - INTRA COT]NTY CHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4999 . PRIOR YEARS REIMBURSEMENTS

OTI{ERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5012 . PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-LTNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFICE&OTHEREQUIP<$5,000
5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5321 - SPECIALAPPROPRIATION

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

$238,572

$624,238

$33

$689,237

$2,500

$17,607

$s3,340

$ r 07,393

$76,271

$120,208

$6,707

$700

$1,073,963

$2,200

$4,504

$5s0

$s00

$33,730

$0

$28,736

$s,ooo

$23,000

s689,237

$2,s00

$17,607

$s3,340

$107,393

$76,271

$r20,208

$6,707

$700

$1,073,963

$2,200

$4,s04

$ss0

$s00

$33,730

$0

$28,736

$s,000

$23,000

$309,608

$1,146

$2,608

$22,272

$s0,963

$76,27t

$ss,73 1

$2,349

$0

$s20,952

$474

$0

$0

$0

$9,018

$0

$6,684

$s,000

$9,323

$689,237

$2,s00

$17,607

$53,340

$107,393

$'16,271

$120,208

$6,707

$700

$1,073,963

$2,200

$4,504

$5s0

$s00

$33,730

$0

$28,736

$5,000

$23,000

$23s,427 $235,427 $23s,427 $1 18,301

$309,608

$1,1 46

$2,608

$22,272

$s0,963

$76,271

$ss,73 1

$2,349

$0

$s20,952

$0

$0

$o

$9,018

$0

$6,684

$s,000

$9,323

$l 18,301 50.24

44.92

45.85

14.81

41.75

47.45

100.00

46.36

35.02

0.00

48.50

21.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

26.73

0.00

23.26

100.00

40.53

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

s474

$21,s83

$47,008

$100,807

$61,342

$92,31r

$4,548

$o

$9s I,874

$701

$3,460

$0

$0

$14,683

$200

$24,847

$s,000

$17,077



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D0t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

535t - UltllltEs
SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 . TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION
5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITY INSTJRANCE

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 022400 DISTRICT ATTORNEY

$ 13,-/54

$79,724

$11,750

$600

$ 193

$16,s r 8

$26,8s0

$17,144

$73,0s7

$i17,000

$r1s,220

$1 1,788

$600

$1,681

$14,629

$23,22s

$26,000

$77,923

$17,000

$11s,220

$1 1,788

$600

$ l,681

$14,629

$23,22s

$26,000

$77,923

$17,000

$11s,220

$11,788

$600

$ I,681

$14,629

$23,22s

$26,000

$77 
"923

$5,422

$3s,924

$5,894

$0

$2n
$7,314

$l1,612

$8,6s1

$33,694

b5,422

$3s,924

$s,894

$0

$222

$7,314

$11,612

$8,6s1

$33,694

J I.UY

31.17

50.00

0.00

13.20

50.00

50.00

33.27

43.24

$U

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 1,1 04,656

($866,083)

$1,267,106

($1,031,679)

81,267,106

($1,03 1,679)

$1,267,106

($1,031,67e)

$590,571

($472,26e)

$0

$0

$s90,s71

($472,269)

46.60

45.77



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

022410 DISTRICT ATTORNEY - SAFETY

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4698 - INVESTIGATIONS

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 . OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5023 - RETIREMENT SAFETY-SIDE FUND

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5033 . SHERIFFDEPUTIESDISABILITY

5034 . EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5043 - OT}IER BENEFITS

5111 - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 . PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 022410 DISTRICT ATTORNEY - SAFETY

$13,239 $33,000 $33,000

$13,239

$13,239

$33,000

$33,000

$33,000

$33,000

$33,000

$33,000

$10,624

$10,624

$10,624

s10,624

32.19

32.19

$0

$0

$33,000 $t0,624 $10,624 32.19$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$20 r,878

$s24

$10,800

$4,149

$59,587

$28,76s

$63,372

$4r,997

$1,9s3

$641

$0

$2,26'I

$2,000

$417,938

$26,41s

$3,680

$30,095

$201,21 I

$s,000

$10,400

$14,318

$63,821

$29,'101

$82,436

$43,622

$2,033

$714

$7oo

$0

$2,000

$45s,9s6

$26,863

$3,s82

$30,44s

s201,211

$s,000

$10,400

$ 14,318

$63,82 I

$29,701

$82,436

$43,622

$2,033

$714

$700

$0

$2,000

$4ss,9s6

$26,863

$3,s82

$30,445

s20r,211

$s,000

$10,400

$14,3 l 8

$63,821

$29,701

$82,436

$43,622

$2,033

$714

$700

$0

$2,000

$4ss,9s6

$26,863

$3,s82

$30,44s

$88,519

$360

$4,946

$1,3s1

$28,487

$14,8s0

$82,436

$20,641

$909

s297

$0

$0

$1,000

$243,800

$ 13,431

$1,791

$1s,222

$88,s I 9

$360

$4,946

$1,3s 1

$28,487

$14,8s0

$82,436

$20,641

$909

$297

$0

$0

$1,000

$243,800

$13,43 1

$1,791

$1s,222

43.99

7.21

47.55

9.43

44.63

50.00

100.00

4'1.31

44.'t4

41.59

0.00

0.00

50.00

53.47

50.00

50.00

s0.00

$448"033

($434;1e3)

$486,401

($4s3,401)

$486,401

($4s3,401)

$2s9,023

($248,3e8)

53.25

54.',t8

$486,401

($4s3,401)

$2s9,023

($248,398)

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTIJALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

0613012019

MID
YEAR

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/toD0t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30/2019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4485 - STATE-PUBLIC SAFETYSERVICES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4632 - PUBLICDEFENDERFEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4827 - TRIALCOURTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5291 - OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5129 - TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 022600 PUBLIC DEFENDER

$209,r77 $175,500 $17s,s00

$ I s2,363

$ l 52,363

$6,914

s24,899

$2s,000

$s6,8r4

$12s,000

$12s,000

$5,s00

$0

$4s,000

$s0,s00

$s00

$828,300

$0

$828,800

$100

$100

$12s,000

$12s,000

$s,s00

$0

$45,000

$50,s00

$125,000

$125,000

$s,s00

$0

$4s,000

$s0,s00

$67,044

$67,044

$r;129

$0

$0

$1,729

s67,044

$6'r,044

$r,729

$0

$0

$1,729

53.63

53.63

31.44

0.00

0.00

3.42

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$684,991

$1,472

$686,463

$70

$70

$s00

$828,300

$0

$828,800

$1 00

$100

$17s,s00

$s00

$828,300

$o

$828,800

$100

$100

$68,773 $0

$0

$291,791

$0

$291,79r

$0

$0

$68,773

$628,s03

39.18

0.00

75.87

0.00

75.83

12.80

12.80

$0

$336,712

$0

$336,712

$12

$12

$0

$0

$628,s03

$12

$12

$686,533

($477,3ss)

$828,900

($6s3,400)

$828,900

($6s3,400)

$828,900

($653,400)

$336,724

($267,9s0)

$29r,79t

($2et,7et)

$628,s 16

($sse,742)

75.82

85.66



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2 IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30n019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD

APPROVED

06130D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06110/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130/2019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4177 - GI]N PERMITS

4178 - FINGERPRINT PERMITS

4179 - EXPLOSIVE PERMITS

LICENSES & PERMITS

42II - CRIMINAL FINES

FINES & FORFEITURES

4485 . STATE-PUBLIC SAFETYSERVICES

4486 - AB443.SHERIFF

4488 - CITIZENOPTION-PUBLICSAFETY
4497 - STATEMANDATEPROGRAMS

4499 - STATEOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4693 - FORESTSERVICE

4695 . SEARCH&RESCUE

4699 - CIVIL PROCESS SERVICE

4765 - P.O.S.T.

4809 - WRAP FEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4922 . SALESOFCOPIES

4959 . MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

4961 . REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

4999 . PRIORYEARSREIMBURSEMENTS

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO5 - HOLIDAY OVERTIME

$902,331 $r,236,758 $1,236,758 $r,240,871

$s,1 91

$1 s,s40

$14

$20,74s

$l,s4s

$l,s4s

$694,666

$49,729

$t07,299

$669

$0

$8s2,36s

$0

$0

$3,628

$12,318

$1,9ss

$1,061

$ l 8,962

$0

$0

$o

$6ss

$18

$8,040

$8,713

$6,000

$1 5,000

$s0

$21,0s0

$1,s00

$1,s00

$6s0,000

$8s,900

$124,408

$0

$ l 0,000

$870,308

$17,000

$s,000

$5,000

$1s,000

$1,000

$300

$43,300

$300,000

$300,000

$ 100

$s00

$0

$0

$600

$6,000

$1 5,000

$50

$21,0s0

$1,s00

$1,s00

$6s0,000

$8s,900

$124,408

$0

$10,000

$870,308

$17,000

$5,000

$s,000

$ 1 s,000

$1,000

$3oo

$43,300

$300,000

$300,000

$100

$s00

$0

$o

$600

$6,000

$1s,000

$s0

$21,0s0

$1,s00

$1,s00

$6s0,000

$8s,900

$ 132,408

$0

$10,000

$878,308

$12,000

$s,000

$5,000

$13,000

$4,000

$400

$39,400

$300,000

$300,000

$0

$s00

$0

$1 13

$613

$1,832

$s,s48

$2

$7,382

$4s7

$4s7

$30s,674

$0

$0

$0

$0

$30s,674

$o

$o

$ 1,892

$3,382

$1,96s

$276

$7,515

$0

$0

$0

$280

$0

$112

$392

$1,832

$s,s48

$2

$7,382

$4s7

$4s7

$305,674

$0

$0

$0

$0

s305,6'14

$0

$0

$ I,892

$3,382

$1,965

$276

30.53

36.98

4.00

35.06

30.47

30.47

47,02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

34.80

0.00

0.00

37.84

26.0t

49.12

69.t2

19.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

56.00

0.00

99;70

64.10

$7,s 1s

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$280

$o

$1 12

$392

$601,142

s72,31s

$12,778

$620,072

$72,ooo

$16,s00

$620,072

$72,000

$16"s00

$61 1,936

$72,000

$16,500

$321,422

$277,867

$36,881

$s,819

$0

$0

$0

$0

$321,422

$277,867

$36,88 I

$s,8 I 9

25.90

45.40

51.22

35.26



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/3012019

MID
YEAR

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019
5012

5021

5022

5024

503 I

5032

5033

5034

5042

5043

5111

- PARTTIME $1 1s,403

$62,448

$l 01,174

$96,132

$112,237

$6,436

($o;

$350

$2,s01

$34,734

$1,219

$1,220,874

$39,989

$9,862

$9,022

$0

$0

$0

$s3, I 78

$1,308

$41,044

$3,300

$40,730

$42,164

$89,732

$s,000

$93,s7s

$1,436

$s4,29s

$1 00

$484,'14r

$64

$43,098

$600

$3,726

$16630-
$69,950

$97,3 I 6

$119,s29

$126,617

$9,060

$0

$700

sl,624

$ 1 8,s32

$ I,000

$1,319,201

$27,100

$12,600

$20,000

$ 1,700

$500

$200

$17,650

$1,s00

$4 r,805

$4,000

$s 1,061

$42,625

$97,308

$s,000

$0

$85,638

$ss,000

$0

$463,687

$ 1,400

$29,38s

$600

$4,4s0

$162,764

$69,9s0

$97,316

$119,s29

$122,176

$9,000

$0

$700

$2,498

$23,032

$1,000

$1,308,401

$27,000

$14,600

$24,230

$ 100

$ 100

$0

$30,637

$ l,500

$4s,194

$4,000

$s1,061

$51,463

$107,s57

$s,000

$0

$85,638

$s6,306

$o

$504,386

$s00

$29,38s

$600

$4,4s0

- RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

- PERSRETIREMENT
. RETIREMENT-TJNFTJNDED LIAB
- MEDICALINSURANCE
- DISABILITY INSURANCE
- SHERIFF DEPUTIES DISABILITY
- EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT
. SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
- OTI{ER BENEFITS

- CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONAL & SAFETY EQUIPMENT
. CELLPHONES
. MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT
. MAINTENANCE OF EQT'IPMENT-MATER
- MAINTENANCE. FUEL & LUBRICANT
- MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

- oFFrcE & OTHER EQUIP < $s,000
- ADVERTISING
. PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- RENTS & LEASES-EQUIPMENT
- OFFICE, SPACE& SITERENTAL
- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE
- LAWENFORCEMENTSPECIAL

- SPECIALAPPROPRIATION

- TRAVELEXPENSE.REQUIRED
. TRAVELEXPENSE
. UTILITIES
. PRIOR YEARREFLTNDS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNALCHARGES
- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES
- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

$166,301

$69,9s0

$97,316

$119,s29

$126,617

$9,060

$0

$700

$1,624

$r 8,s32

$ 1,000

$1,319,201

$27,1 00

$12,600

$23,230

$1,700

$s00

$200

$27,524

$ 1,s00

$4s,194

$4,000

$51,061

$47,463

$99,ss7

$s,000

$o

$8s,638

$s6,306

$0

$488,s73

$1,400

$29,385

$600

$4,4s0

$43"196

$27,894

$46,381

$1 19,s29

$s6,638

$3,061

$0

$0

$0

$9,086

$400

$626,7ss

$20s

$6,17'1

$2,832

$38

$29

$0

$1 1,162

$342

$20,330

$3,894

$16,9s1

$26,890

$8,886

$s,ooo

$0

$58, r s3

s26,74t

$0

$1 87,635

$0

$14,692

$0

$933

$43,196

$27,894

$46,38 l
$119,s29

$56,638

$3"061

$0

$0

$0

$9,086

$400

$626,7ss

$20s

$6,177

$21,612

$38

$29

$0

$14,30r

$342

$32,86 l
$3,894

$38,488

$37,386

s26,62s

$s,000

$0

$s8,1 s3

$32,s12

$o

$277,627

$o

$14,692

$0

$933

26.s3

39.87

47.66

100.00

46.35

34.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

39.45

40.00

47.90

0.76

42.31

89.19

38.29

29.03

0.00

46.68

22.85

72.71

97.35

75.37

72.64

24.75

100.00

0.00

67.90

Jt.t4
0.00

55.04

0.00

50.00

0.00

20.98

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$ 1 8,779

$0

$0

$0

5112

5122

slTl
5173

5175

5199

5232

5263

5265

528 I

5291

531 I

5313

5321

5330

533 1

5351

5499

$3,1 39

$0

$12,531

$0

$2 l,s36

$10,496

$17,738

$o

$0

$0

$s,770

$0

$89,992

$0

$0

$0

$0

5121

5123

5128

5129



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/20t9

YTD
ACTTJALS

+ENC

YTDVo
wi ENC

06t30t2019

5I52 - WORK-bRS COMPbNSAIION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET LINIT: 022700 SHERIFF - GENERAL

$t7,493

$10,652

$603,494

$679,129

$33,03 1

$9,817

$700,000

$778,683

$33,03 I
$9,8 I 7

$700,000

$778,683

$33,03 I

$9,817

$700,000

$777,783

$16,5

$4,908

s234,611

s271,661

$16,sls

$4,908

$234,61r

$27r,661

50.00

50.00

33.51

34.92

$0

$o

$0

$0

$2,384,74s

($ 1,482,4 I 3)

$2,s61,s71

($1,324,813)

$2,s86,457

($1,349,699)

$2,s90,570 $1,086,052 $89,992

($89,e92)

$1,176,045

($8s4,622)

45.39

53.31($r,34e,6ee) ($764,630)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS wENC
06/30/2018 06130/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

0227 OI KIT CHEN SERVICES

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FIINI)
REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO5 . HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5O2I . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERS RETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-I]NFT]NDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5033 - SHERIFFDEPUTIESDISABILITY

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 . OTIIER BENEFITS

5111 - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

513I . FOOD&HOUSEHOLDSUPPLIES

5132 - JAIL.HOUSEHOLD

5171 - MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT
5173 - MAINTENANCE OF EQTJTPMENT-MATER

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5281 - RENTS&LEASES-EQUTPMENT

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 022701 KITCHENSERVICES

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00$0 $0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$814

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$8 14

$0

$0

$0

$178,670

$14,226

$1,4s4

$ l 3,640

$27,389

$37,s37

$60,682

$1,7s6

$4

$803

$4,822

$98

$341,087

$1,170

$44 l,856

$51,920

$52

$ I,56s

$272

$3, I 00

$0

$1,449

$768

$502,1ss

$4,074

$2,990

$7,065

$198,122

$1 s,60s

$2,400

$16,996

$28,969

$46,673

$78,1 s8

$2,195

$0

$820

$722

$0

$390,660

$2,000

$409,000

$5s,ooo

$ 1,s00

$1,000

$1,000

$2,880

$ 1,600

$1,54s

$441

$47s,966

$2,892

$2,4s3

$s,34s

$198,122

$1 5,60s

$2,400

$16,996

$28,969

$46,6'13

$78,158

$2,1 9s

$0

$820

$722

$0

$390,660

$2,000

$409,000

$ss,000

$ 1,500

$1,000

$1,000

$2,880

$1,600

$1,s4s

$441

947s,966

$2,892

$2,4s3

$s,345

$198,r22

$ r s,60s

$2,400

$16,996

$28,969

$46,673

$78, r s8

$2,195

$0

$820

$722

$0

$390"660

$3,200

$394,000

$70,000

$ I,000

$ 1,s00

$s00

$2,880

$ 1,600

$ 1,286

$0

s47s,966

$2,892

$2,453

$s,34s

$8 1,7s4

$8,962

$33 1

$6,4s4

$1 1,1 17

$46,673

$3s,967

$837

$0

$0

$0

$o

$192,099

$r,922

$172,196

$36,684

$0

$881

$0

$1,719

$0

$s40

$o

$213,944

5r,446

$1,226

$2,672

$8 1,7s4

$8,962

$33 I

$6,4s4

$1 1,1 l7
$46,673

$3s,967

$837

$0

$0

$0

$0

$192,099

$2,737

$172,196

$36,684

$o

$881

$o

$ 1,719

$0

$s40

$0

$214,7s9

sl,446
$1,226

$2,6'72

41.26

57.43

t3.79

37.97

38.37

100.00

46.01

38.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

49.t7

85.53

43.70

s2.40

0.00

58.76

0.00

59.69

0.00

42.02

0.00

45.12

50.00

50.00

50.00

$8s0,307

($8s0,307)

$871,971

($871,e71)

$871,971

($871,97 I )

$871,971

($87 1,97 1 )

$408,716

($408,716)

$814

($8 l4)

$409,53 1

($4oe,s3 l)

46.96

46.96



COUNTY OF III-YO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDVo
w/ENC

06/3012019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 022706 IATLSECURITY PROJECT

$27,606

$27,606

$48,218

$48,218

$48,21 8

$48,21 8

$60,000

$60,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$27,606 $48,21 8

$27,606 $48,218

$27,606 $48,218

---ffir-$4-82rs-
$0 $0

$48,21 8

$48,2r 8

$48,218

$60,000

$60,000

$60,000

$17,877

st7,877

$1 l,s6s

$1 1,s65

$o

$29,442

$29,442

0.00

49.07

49.07

$0 $0

$48,2 I 8

$0

$60"000

$0

$r7,877

($17,877)

$r 1,s6s

($1 1,s6s)

$29,442

($2e,442)

49.07

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDo/o

WENC

06/30/2019

uzzlru Diltlt(tI_tr - sA-ttt9I I rl'I(slr1\l\-!tlJ

FUND:0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4821 - INTRA COT]NTY CHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENI-IES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME

5006 - 4850 TIME - WORKERS COMP

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERS RETIREMENT

5023 - RETIREMENT SAFETY-SIDEFUND

5024 - RETIREMENT.TTNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5033 - SHERIFF DEPUTIES DISABILITY
5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5043 - OTTMR BENEFITS

51II - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 022710 SHERIFF - SAFETY PERSONNEL

$76,094

$76,094

$6s,000

$6s,000

$6s,000

$6s,000

$6s,000

$6s,000

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$76,094 $6s"000 $6s,000 $65,000 $0 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0 000.

$2,101"633

$3 15,075

$6,476

$884

$33,190

$s82,403

s220,66s

$s69,'114

$378,882

$20,930

$8,333

$0

$s3,10s

$24,72s

$4,3 16,020

$1 93,046

$66,013

$2s9,0s9

$2,338,168

$26s,000

$1 0,430

$1,000

$172,887

$621,903

$227,845

$741,920

$4ss,040

$26,s89

$9,996

$700

$28,880

$28,000

$4,928,3s8

$l 18,102

$87,783

$205,885

$2.338,168

$26s,000

$10,430

$ 1,000

$172,887

$62 1,903

$227,84s

$741,920

$45s,040

$26,s89

$9,996

$700

$28,880

$28,000

$4,928,3s8

$l 18,102

$87,783

$20s,88s

$2,269,768

$30s,000

$ r 0,430

$1,000

$172,887

$62 1,903

$227,84s

$741,920

$455,040

$26,589

$9,996

$700

$57,280

$28,000

$4,928,3s8

$1 18,102

$87,783

$20s,885

$1,011,119

$1 s9,1 87

$2,s60

($14)

$17,13 1

s27s,974

$113,922

$'141,920

$213,399

$ I 0,890

$3,947

$0

s42,697

$12,7s0

$2,605,486

$s9,0s0

$43,891

$102,942

$1,01 1,1 19

$ 1 59,1 87

$2,s60

($14)

$17,13 1

$275,974

$113,922

$741,920

$213,399

$10,890

$3,947

$0

$42,697

$t2,7s0

$2,60s,486

$59,0s0

$43,891

$102,942

44.54

52.t9

24.54

1.46

9.90

44.3'.7

50.00

100.00

46.89

40.96

39.49

0.00

74.s4

45.53

52.86

50.00

50.00

50.00

$4,s7s,079

($4,4e8,e85)

$s,134,243

($s,069,243)

$s,134,243

($s,06e,243)

$s,134,243

($s,069,243)

$2,708,428

($2,708,428)

$o

$0

$2,708,428

($2,708,428)

52.75

53.42



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTDO/N
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06130/2019 06/30/2019 o6t30t2ol9 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2otg

O229OO JAIL - GENDRAL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4485 - STATE-PUBLICSAFETYSERVICES
4486 - A8443-SHERIFF

4488 - CITIZENOPTION-PUBLICSAFETY
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4676 - RESTITUTION

4691 - JAIL BOOKING FEES

4821 - INTRA COIJNTY CHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTIIERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFT]NDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5033 - SHERIFFDEPUTIESDISABILITY

5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5043 - OT}IERBENEFITS

5111 - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5t12 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5114 .INMATECLOTHING

5132 - JAIL-HOUSEHOLD

5171 - MAINTENANCEOF EQUPMENT
5173 - MAINTENANCEOFEQTTTPMENT_MATER

$862,244 $963,024 $963,024

$481,l 84

$271,490

$9,829

$762,s03

$84

$3,s22

$71,249

$74,8s6

$22,884

$22,884

$2,000

$2,000

$470,000

$290,7s4

$10,000

$770,754

$0

$3,s00

$163,200

$166,700

923,s70

$23,570

$2,000

$2,000

$470,000

$290,'7s4

$10,000

$770,7s4

$0

$3,500

$163,200

$166,700

$23,5'70

$23,570

$2,000

$2,000

$470,000

$290,7s4

$10,000

$770,7s4

$0

$3,s00

$163,200

$166,700

$23,s70

$23,s70

$2,000

$2,000

$21 1,73s

$0

$0

$211,73s

$1 ls
$1,467

$0

$1,s82

$0

$0

$1,600

$ 1,600

$2fi,73s
$0

$0

$211,735

$1 1s

$1,467

$0

$1,s82

$0

$0

$1,600

$1,600

4s.0s

0.00

0.00

27.47

0.00

41.92

0.00

0.94

0.00

0.00

80,00

80.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$963,024 $2 14,9 1 8 $2 14,9 1 8 22.31

43.21

57.64

41.63

43.35

100.00

39.58

40.60

0.00

35.00

41.44

40.45

50.54

38.36

26.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$ 1,044, l 03

$r27,803

$89,989

$l 34,878

$219,731

$230,384

$10,800

($01

$0

$40,704

$ r s,019

$1,913,416

$14,743

$8,770

$613

$0

$0

$1,226,884

$9s,s76

$104,74s

$ 1s 1,4s 1

$273,209

$279,508

$ l 3,ss7

$0

$700

s14,441

$20,000

$2,1 80,07 l

$20,000

$12,000

$7,s00

$1,000

$7s0

$1,226,884

$9s,576

$104,74s

$1s 1,45 r

s273,209

$279,s08

$ 1 3,5s7

$0

$700

$14,441

$20,000

$2,1 80,07 r

$20,3 1 8

$12,000

$7,500

$1,000

$750

$1,1 94,98s

$l 12,s00

$104,74s

$151,4s 1

$273,209

$279,s08

$ 1 3,ss7

$0

$700

$14,441

$20,000

$2,16s,096

$20,3 1 8

$12,000

$7,036

$ 1,000

$7s0

$s16,469

$64,847

$43,614

$65,663

$273,209

$l 10,63s

$5,s04

($0)

$24s

$s,98s

$8,090

$1,094,266

$s,675

ss16,469

$64,847

$43,614

$65,663

$273,209

$1 10,63s

$s,s04

($0)

s24s

$5,98s

$8,090

$1,094,266

$7,794

$3,1 l9
$0

$0

$0

$3,1 19

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

18

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,1



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019

- OFFrCE&OTHEREQUIP<$5,000 $s,767
. PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE $42,415
. RENTS & LEASES-EQUIPMENT $O

- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE $1I,613

- LAWENFORCEMENT SPECIAL $6,908

- TRAVELEXPENSRREQUIRED $34,531

. TRAVEL EXPENSE $1,796

SERVICES & SUPPLIES $127,160

. INTERNALCHARGES $182

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE $23,OOO

- INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES $9OO

- TNTERNALCOPYCHARGES(NON-IS) $1"836

- WORKERS COMPENSATION $37,853

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE $6I,455

INTERNAL CFIARGES $125,227

ToTAL EXPENSES: -ffisSoa

NET BUDGET UNIT: 022900 IAIL - GENERAL ($1,303,s60)

52JZ

5265

528 I

531 I

53 l3
5330

533 1

$l,300

$44,775

$s00

$l 1,100

$8,300

$0

$23,140

$ l 30,365

$772

sl6,992
$900

$2,08s

$38,876

$91,083

$ 1 50,708

$1,421

$s0,13 I

$500

$14,037

$8,300

$0

$23,140

$ I 39,097

$772

$16,992

$900

$2,08s

$38,876

$91,083

$ I 50,708

si2,0uu

$s0, 13 I

$soo

$14,037

$8,300

$0

$38,000

$1s4,072

$772

$t6,992

$900

$2,08s

$38,876

$9 1,083

$ I s0,708

$1,063

$17,141

It I,U6J

$42,278

$0

$ l 0,4s7

$0

$0

$t9,374

$84,088

$0

$8,496

$0

$498

$19,438

$4s,541

$73,974

)J.l /

84.33

0.00

'74.49

0.00

0.00

50.98

54.57

0.00

50.00

0.00

23.92

50.00

50.00

49.08

$2s,137

$0

$6,310

$0

$0

$19,374

$s9,617

$0

$8,496

$o

$498

$ 19,438

$4s,s4 l
$73,974

$0

$4,147

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

s24,470

5121

5123

5128

5r29

5152

5155

$2,461,144

($1,498,120)

s2,469,876

($ 1,s06,8s2)

$1,227,859 $24,470

($24,470)

sl,252,329

($1,037,41 1)($1,506,8s2) ($1,012,e40)

50.70

68.84



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30D019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06/30/20t9 06/30D019 06/30D019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

022910 JAIL - SAFETY PERSONNEL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4460 - REALIGNMENT-2011

4499 - STATEOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4825 - OTF{ERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5006 - 4850 TIME- WORKERS COMP

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5023 - RETIREMENT SAFETY-SIDE FIJND

5024 - RETIREMENT.TJNFTJNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5033 . SHERIFFDEPUTIESDISABILITY

5034 . EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

5111 - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 . WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 . PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 022910 JAIL- SAFETYPERSONNEL

$276,279

$0

$276,279

$3,296

$3,296

$333,4s6

$0

$333,456

$4,000

$4,000

$333,456

$0

$333,4s6

$4,000

$4,000

$699

0.00

0.00

0.20

0.00

0.00

$333,4s6

$0

$333,4s6

$4,000

$4,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$699

$699

$0

$0

$0

$699

$0

$0

$279,s76 $337,4s6 $337,4s6 $337,4s6 $699 $699 0.20

43.69

56.24

54.47

0.00

9.95

42.48

s0.00

100.00

44.79

44.06

41.65

0.00

74.06

49.70

53.13

0.00

0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$901,1 14

$125,6s8

$3,922

$0

$14,69s

$260,109

$89,81s

$2s3,067

$l 86,006

$9,216

$4,496

$0

$1,089

$1 0,633

$ 1,859,824

s42

s42

$10s,356

$1 1,661

$117,017

$893,459

$81,043

$s,000

$s00

$66,947

$271,738

$92,742

$329,741

$1 88,467

$9,907

$3,s71

$700

$28,880

$10"000

$ 1,982,69s

$0

$0

$48,483

$1 1,832

$60,3 1 s

$893,459

$8 1,043

$s,000

$500

$66,947

$271,738

$92,742

$329,741

$1 88,467

$9,907

$3,s71

$700

$28,880

$10,000

$ 1,982,695

$0

$0

$48,483

$l 1,832

$60,3 1 5

$893,4s9

$8 I,043

$s,000

$s00

s66,947

$271,738

$92,742

$329,741

$1 88,467

$9,907

$3,s71

$700

$28,880

$10,000

$ 1,982,69s

$0

$0

$48,483

$1 1,832

$60,3 I s

$390,364

$45,58s

$2,723

$0

$6,661

$1 15,453

$46,371

$329,741

$84,426

$4,365

$1,487

$0

$21,390

$4,970

$1,0s3,s40

$32

$32

$24,241

$s,916

$30, I 57

$390,364

$4s,s8s

$2,723

$0

$6,661

$l 1s,4s3

$46,3'7t

8329,741

$84,426

$4,36s

$1,487

$0

$21,390

$4,970

$1,053,540

$32

$32

s24,241

$5,916

$30,1s7

$1,9?6,884

($1,697,307)

$2,043,010

($ 1,70s,s54)

$2,043,010

($1,705,ss4)

$2,043,010

($1,705,554)

$1,083,729

($ l,083,030)

$0

$0

$1,083,729

($ I,083,030)

53.04

63.50



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2 IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS wENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06130/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06t30/2019

022920 JAIL - STC

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES

4483 - STANDARDS & TRAIN FOR CORRECT

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$9,796

$9,796

$14,280

$14,280

$14,280

$14,280

$14,280

$14,280

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

0.00

0.00

- TRAVELEXPENSE-REQUIRED
- TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 022920JAIL - STC

EXPENSES:

5330

533 I

$9,196

$ r 6,896

$0

$16,896

$14,280 $14,280 $r4,280

$0

$46,8s 1

$46,8s 1

$0

$2,610

$1s,282

$17,892

$0

$2,610

$1s,282

$17,892

0.00

0.00

32.61

38.18

$0

$46,851

$46,8s l

$0

$46,85 1

$46,8s1

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 6,896

($7,oee)

$46,8s1 $46,8s I $46,8s1

($32,571)

$17,892

($17,892)

$t7,892

($17,8e2)

38.18

54.93

$0

$0($32,s71) ($32,s71)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07ljl/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 022950 IAIL - CAD RMS PROJECT

$22,s88

$22,s88

$23,29s

$23,29s

s23,29s

$23,29s

$0

$0

143

t43
$23,

$23,

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$22,s88 $23,29s

$22,s88

$22,s88

923,29s

$23,29s

$23,29s

s23,29s

$23,29s

$23,143

$23,r43

$23,143

$o

$23,143

$23,143

$23,143

$23,r43

100.00

100.00

$0

$0

$o

$0 0.00

$22,s88

$0

$23,29s

$0

$23,29s

$0

$23,143

$0

$23,r43

($23,143)

$23,143

($23,143)

100.00

0.00

$o

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t8

BOARD
APPROVED

06130D0t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30D019

O23OOO PROBATION - GENERAL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4214 - SUPERIORCOURTFINES

FINES & FORIEITURES

4483 - STANDARDS&TRAINFORCORRECT

4485 - STATE-PUBLICSAFETYSERVICES

4489 - JUVENILE JUSTICE

4498 - STATEGRANTS

4499 . STATEOTHER

4552 - FEDERALOTT]ER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4673 . COSTOFPROBATION

4676 . RESTITUTION

4677 - ELECTRONIC MONITORING

4812 - NSF CI{ARGES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4821 - INTRA COIJNTY CI{ARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBYTIME
5OO5 - HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFTJNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

$e

$9

$4,s89

$189,720

$40,220

$3,219

$17s,767

$2,071

$41s,588

s21,t72

$s4

$7,6s9

$2s

$2,762
g79,ss'|

$111,232

--Sm'$o

$o

$o

$3,870

$185,000

$53,067

$8,437

$230,047

$2,222

$482,643

$20,000

$0

$ 1 s,000

$0

$ 1,300

$215,438

$251,738

$0

$0

$3,870

$1 8s,000

$s3,067

s8,437

$230,047

$2,222

$482,643

$20,000

$0

$ r s,000

$0

$ 1,300

$2 1s,438

$2s1,738

$0

$0

$3,870

$l 85,000

$s3,067

$8,437

$230,047

$2,222

$482,643

$20,000

$0

$1s,000

$0

$1,300

$215,438

$2s1,738

$0

$0

$0

$83,482

$0

s2,s34

$s4, r 64

$23

$140,20s

$s,993

$0

s2,734

$0

$260

$r4,323

$23,3 l0

$0

$0

$0

$83,482

$0

$2,s34

$54,164

$23

$140,20s

$s,993

$0

$2,'t34

$0

$260

9t4,323

$23,3 1 0

0.00

0.00

0.00

45.t2

0.00

30.04

23.54

1.07

29.04

29,96

0.00

18.22

0.00

20.00

6.64

9.25

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0$734,381 $734,381 $734,38 1 $ 163,s 16 $163,516 )'> )A

40.67

34.29

0.00

0.00

56.52

39.69

43.73

100.00

32.17

37.04

36.14

0.00

43.40

46.24

9731,932

$l0,ss2
($ 1 33)

$141

$2,891

$s9,01 1

$117,296

$109,865

$12s,068

$7,008

$0

$s,222

$22,'149

$1,191,608

$733,210

$1 1,000

$0

$0

$2s,s29

$s9,371

$106,582

$1 36,604

$179,987

$7,s63

$7oo

$2"644

$8,664

$t,271,854

$733,210

$1 r,000

$0

$0

s2s,s29

$s9,371

$106,s82

$ l 36,604

s179,987

$7,s63

$700

$2,644

$8,664

$1,271,8s4

$733,210

$1 1,000

$0

$0

$2s,s29

$s9,371

$106,582

$1 36,604

$179,987

$7,563

$700

$2,644

$8,664

$1,271,8s4

s298,269

s3,7'12

$17s

$0

$14,43 I

$23,s67

$46,614

$ I 36,604

ss'7,919

$2,801

$2s3

$0

$3,761

$s88,168

$298,269

$3,772

$ l7s

$0

$14,43 I

$23,s67

$46,614

$136,604

$s7,919

$2,801

$2s3

$0

$3,761

$s88,168



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/1112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30120t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30t2019

YTT)

ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06/30120t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019
5tt2
st22
5232

5260

5265

5291

5311

533 I

535 I

$4,410

$3,ss8

$4,280

$0

$71,46s

$72,1s4

$44,392

$17,839

$l 3,158

$231,2s9

$292

$12,730

$960

$s,000

$ 1 9,863

$9,160

$t7,312

$65,31 8

$4,340

$4,340

$8,000

$3,000

$4,8 l0
$1,200

$131,817

$74,s80

$69,710

$ r 7,803

$l r,806

$322,726

s42s

$r 1,102

$960

$s,s28

$2s,0s8

$9,321

$23,732

$76,126

$8,437

$8,437

$8,000

$3,000

$4,810

$ 1,200

$177,047

$74,580

$89,148

$ l 7,803

$1 r,806

$387,394

s42s

$r 1,102

$960

$s"s28

$2s,0s8

$9,321

s23,732

$76,126

$ 1 s,97s

$15,97s

$8,000

$3,000

$4,8 10

$1,200

$177,047

$74,s80

$89,148

$17,803

$r 1,806

$387,394

842s

$1 I,102

$960

$5,528

$25,058

$9,321

$23,732

$76,t26

$1s,97s

$1s,97s

$0

$1,108

$0

$0

$s,422

$40,343

$22,207

$6,920

$5,460

$8r,462

$0

$5,ss I

$o

$1,223

$t2,s29

$4,660

$10,338

$34,301

$2,s34

$2,s34

$0

$0

$o

$o

$80,52s

$17,s47

$1 9,700

$0

$0

$117,773

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s,002

$s,002

$0

$1, l 08

$0

$0

$8s,947

$s7,891

$41,908

$6,920

$s,460

$199,236

$0

$5,ss1

$0

$1,223

$12,529

$4,660

$10,338

$34,30 I

$7,s37

$7,s37

0.00

36.94

0.00

0.00

48.54

77.62

47.00

38.87

46.25

51.42

0.00

50.00

0.00

22.12

s0.00

50.00

43.56

45.05

47.18

47.18

PERSONAL & lY bQUIPMENT
- CELLPHONES
- oFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $s,000
- HEALTH - EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE
. OFFICE, SPACE& SITE RENTAL
- GENERAL OPERATINGEXPENSE
- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5I2I - INTERNAL CIIARGES
5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 . INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON_rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION
5I55 . PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5539 - OTHERAGENCYCONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER CIIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 023000 PROBATION - GENERAL

$1,492,s27

($e65,6e7)

$1,679,143

($944,762)

$1,7s\,349

($1,016,968)

$t,7 sl,349

($1,016,968)

$706,467

($s42,es1)

$122,776

($122,776)

$829,243

($66s,727)

47.34

65.46



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/302019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC
06/3012018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/20t9 06/30/2019 06/3ot2otg + ENC 06/30/2019

O231OO JUVENILE INSTITUTIONS-

$63,69s

$0

$4,s89

$210,272

$3 15,498

$ I 8,642

$612,699

$7,242

$7,242

$210

$210

$76,43s

$ l 7,s78

$3,870

$200,000

$447,74s

$20,000

$76s,628

$7,242

$7,242

$0

$0

$76,435

$17,578

$3,870

$200,000

$447,74s

$20,000

$76s,628

$7,242

$7,242

$0

$0

$76,43s

$17,s78

$3,870

$200,000

$447,745

$20,000

$76s,628

$7,242

$7,242

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$92,s26

$ 1 97,1 80

$214

$289,92t

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$92,s26

$ l 97,1 80

$214

$289,921

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

46.26

44.03

|.07

37.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND
REVENUES:

4420 - SOCIAL SERVICEREALIGNMENT
4460 - REALIGNMENT - 201 I

4483 - STANDARDS&TRAINFORCORRECT

4485 - STATE-PUBLIC SAFETYSERVICES
4499 - STATEOTHER

4552 - FEDERALOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

OTIIERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENI.]ES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 . STANDBYTIME
5OO5 - HOLIDAY OVERTIME
5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-LTNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE
5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

5111 - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5II4 - INMATE CLOTHING
5122 - CELLPHONES

5131 - FOOD&HOUSEHOLDSUPPLIES

5173 - MAINTENANCEOFEQUIPMENT-MATER

$620,1 5 1 $772,870 $772"870 $772,870 $289,921 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$289,921 37.51

$623,384

$22,820

$40

$ I,823

$29,06s

$s4,104

$97,327

$123,s99

$ r 54,088

$6,283

$3s0

$ I 5,070

$980

$1,128,937

$1,162

$s4

$2,900

$378

$0

$703,897

$20,000

$ 1,000

$10,000

$69,694

$60,218

$98,309

$1 s3,681

$2 l 8,1 54

$7,794

$350

$5,7'16

$2,600

$1,351,473

$3,000

$2s0

$3,600

$2,000

$5oo

$703,897

$20,000

$ l,000

$10,000

$69,694

$60,2 I 8

$98,309

$1s3,681

$2 1 8,1 s4

$7,794

$3s0

$s,7'16

$2,600

$1,3s1,473

$3,000

$2s0

$3,600

$2,000

$s00

$703,897

$30,000

$1,000

$10,000

$s9,694

$60,218

$98,309

$1 53,681

$212,4s4

$7,794

$350

$11,476

$2,600

$1,3s1,473

$3,000

$250

$3,600

$2,000

$s00

$274,833

$17,191

$720

$0

$4,937

$22,204

$39,244

$1s3,681

$69,s44

$2,773

$0

$7,384

$274

$s92,789

$0

$80

$1,308

$ss0

$0

$274,833

$ 17,191

$720

$0

$4,937

$22,204

$39,244

$1s3,681

$69,s44

$2,773

s0

$7,384

$274

$s92,789

$o

$80

$1,308

$ss0

$o

39.04

57.30

72.00

0.00

8.27

36.87

39.91

t00.00

32.73

35.58

0.00

64.35

10.56

43.86

0.00

32.34

36.35

27.50

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDOh
WENC

06t10t2019

5I9T - MAINIENANCEO! S'IRUC'I'UKbS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 . INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COPY CFIARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5501 - SUPPORT&CAREOFPERSONS

OTHER CHARGES

5640 - STRUCTURES&IMPROVEMENTS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 023100 JUVENILE INSTITUTIONS

$0

$0

$8os

$34,233

$71s

$l 8,396

$r6,ss6

$s82

$75,78s

$763

ss,217

$300

$2,707

927,s22

$36,640

$23,269

$96,420

$11,s't2

$1t,s72

$0

$0

$500

$9,800

$1,200

$94,342

$720

$28,60s

$19,980

$426

$164,923

$42s

$s,8s4

$300

$2,480

$22,s72

$29,706

$31,616

$92,9s3

$27,000

$27,000

$6,s00

$6,s00

$500

$9,800

$ 1,200

$108,77s

$720

s40,243

$19,980

$426

$1 90,994

$42s

$s,8s4

$300

$2,480

$22,s72

$29,706

$31,616

$92,9s3

$27,000

$27,000

$6,s00

$6,s00

$s00

$9,800

$1,200

$108,77s

$720

$40,243

$19,980

s426

$190,994

$42s

$5,8s4

$300

$2,480

$22,s72

$29,706

$31,616

$92,9s3

$27,000

$27,000

$6,s00

$6,s00

$6,697

$0

$17,998

$442

$8,7s6

$ 1,649

$107

$37,s92

$0

$2,927

$0

$71 8

$1 1,286

$14,853

$12,s37

$42,321

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

s2s,24'7

$0

$16,638

$0

$0

$41,885

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$6,697

$0

$43,24s

$442

$2s,394

$1,649

$107

s79,47'1

$0

$2,927

$0

$718

$1 1,286

$14,853

$12,s37

$42,321

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

68.34

0.00

39.75

61.49

63.10

8.25

25.31

41.61

0.00

50.00

0.00

28.96

50.00

50.00

39.65

45.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$r,312,716

($692,s65)

$1,642,849

($86e,e7e)

$ 1.668,920

($8e6,050)

$1,668,920

($896,0s0)

$672,703

($382,782)

$41,88s

($4 1,88s)

$7 I 4,s88

($424,667)

42.81

47.39



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06t30/2019
O23TO1 OUT OF COUNTY.JUVENILE HALL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OI2 . PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5031 . MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

51II - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 023101 OUTOF COUNTY-JUVENILEHALL

($01

$r4,987

$s6,s29

$0

$407

fi327

$470

$3

$6

$0

$72,723

$84,880

$8,619

$93,499

$t7,t73
$17,173

$0

$23,72s

$60,000

$0

$1,000

$ 1,000

$ I,000

$1,000

$o

$o

$8'7,72s

$109,s00

$12,300

$121,800

$30,000

$30,000

$0

$23,72s

$60,000

$0

$1,000

$1,000

$ 1,000

$1,000

$0

$0

$8"1,72s

$109,500

$12,300

$121,800

$30,000

$30,000

$0

$23,72s

$60,000

$0

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$0

$0

$87,72s

$109,s00

$12,300

$121,800

$30,000

$30,000

$0

$2,484

$26,391

$7,713

$2,829

$2,471

$4,s28

$270

$273

$2s

$46,988

$s9,200

$4,022

$63,222

$0

$0

$0

92,484

$26,391

$7,713

$2,829

$2,47r

$4,528

$270

s273

$2s

$46,988

$s9,200

$4,022

$63,222

$o

$0

0.00

10.47

43.98

0.00

282.95

247.17

452.86

27.08

0.00

0.00

53.56

54.06

32.70

51.90

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 83,396

($1 83,396)

$239,s2s

($23e,s2s)

$239,s2s

($23e,s2s)

$239,szs

(9239,s2s)

$1 10,21I

($110,21r)

$0

$0

$110,211

($1 10,21 l)

46.01

46.0t



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: r2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD %
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06130/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06t30/20t9 + ENC O6/30t2019

O232OO BUILDING & SAFETY

$398,830

$6,62s

$40s,4s6

$60,000

$l
$60,00 r

$163

$0

$163

$24s,000

$3,s00

$248,s00

$60,000

$0

$60,000

$200

$0

$200

$24s,000

$3,s00

$248,s00

$60,000

$0

$60,000

$200

$0

$200

$24s,700

$2,800

$248,s00

$60,000

$0

$60,000

$70

$ 130

$200

$129,69'1

$1,324

$131,021

$1 s,000

$0

$ 1 s,000

$21

$ 130

$1s I

$129,697

$1,324

$r 3l,021

$ r s,000

$0

$ r s,000

$21

$ 130

$lsl

52.78

47.30

52.72

25.00

0.00

25.00

30.71

100.00

75.75

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND
REVENUES:

4131 - CONSTRUCTIONPERMITS

4135 - FEES FORCONTINUING EDUCATION

LICENSES & PERMITS

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4822 - INTRACOTJNTYINSURANCEADMIN

CI{ARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4922 - SALESOFCOPIES

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERS RETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-LTNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE
5043 - OTTIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53OI - SMALLTOOLS&INSTRUMENTS
53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

$46s,620 $308,700 $308,700 $308,700 $146,173 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$146,173 47.35

$189,818

$746

$14,163

$20,433

$22,rs6

$34,012

$1,71I

$s,049

$288,091

$0

$971

$420

$o

$0

$2oo

$2,078

$t,923

$1,787

$7,381

$1,21I

$ l 96,394

$2,000

$1 s,383

$21,283

$27,s48

$35,s37

$1,977

$4,s49

$304,671

$0

$ 1,200

$ I,000

$0

$ 1 0,000

$500

$4,7s2

$3, I 0s

$3,000

$23,ss1

$ I,816

$1 96,394

$2,000

$15,383

$21,283

$27,s48

$3s,s37

$1,977

$4,s49

$304,671

$0

$1,200

$ 1,000

$0

$10,000

$500

$4,821

$3,105

$3,000

$23,626

$1,816

$ 1 88,943

$2,000

$1 s,383

$21,283

$27,548

$3s,s37

$1,977

$12,000

$304,671

$140

$1,200

$160

$ 1,000

$10,000

$s00

$4,s2r

$3,10s

$3,000

$23,626

$ 1,816

$81,210

$377

$6,329

$8,s49

$27,s48

$17,137

$812

$s,1 8 I

$147,146

$140

$413

$0

$0

$0

$10

$592

$s69

$7s8

$2,484

$908

$81,210

$37'1

s6,329

$8,s49

$27,s48

$17,137

$812

$s,1 8 1

$147,146

$140

$413

$0

$0

$0

$10

$s92

$569

$7s8

$2,484

$908

42.98

18.88

41.14

40.16

100.00

48.22

41.10

43.t7

48.29

100.05

34.45

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.04

13.09

18.34

25.29

10.51

50.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC

06/30/2,018 06t30/r01, 06

st29 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS) $105 $377 $377 $377 $3 $0 $3 0.90

51s2 - WORKERS COMPENSAION $2,304 $2,719 $2,719 $2,719 $1,3s9 $0 $1,359 49.99

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITY TNSURANCE $1,493 $2,306 $2,306 $2,306 $1,153 $0 $1,153 50.00

s333 - MOTOR POOL $ZZ,Aeg $28,000 $28,000 $28,000 $8,s44 $0 $8,s44 30.s1

TNTERNAL CHARGES $28,934 $3s,368 $3s,368 $3s,368 $1 1,968 $0 $1 1,968 33.84

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET BUDGET UNIT: 023200 BUILDING & SAFETY

$324,407 $363,s96 $363,66s

$141,213 ($s4,8e6) ($s4,e6s)

$363,665

($s4,e6s)

$161,s99

($ 1 s,426)

$ 161,s99

($1 s,426)

44.43

28.06

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: O7/O1/2O18 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTDYO
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC

06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/10/2019 06/30120t9 06t30t2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

O233OO AGRICULTURAL COMM / SEALER

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4135 - FEESFORCONTINUINGEDUCATION

4175 - PERMITSTOOPERATE

4180 . DEVICEREGISTRATIONFEE

4186 - DEVICEREPAIRMAN LICENSE

LICENSES & PERMITS

4463 . LTNREFLINDED GAS TAX
4499 . STATEOTHER

4561 - AIDFROMMONOCOUNTY
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4663 - PEST MILL REFI.JND

4664 . NURSERY

4665 - PETROLEUMPRODUCTINSPECTION

4666 - RODENTCONTROL

4667 . NON COMMERCIAL CERTIFICATIONS
4819 . SERVICES &FEES
4821 - INTRA COIJNTY CHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-{JNFI]NDED LIAB
5025 . RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 . SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTTIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5171 - MAINTENANCE OF EQUPMENT

$200

$1,160

$70,006

$306

$7t,672

$68,16s

$8,636

$1s0,8 l9
$227,621

$83,000

$74s

$2,430

$480

$750

$770

$0

$88, l 7s

$200

$1,000

$66,s00

$355

$68,0ss

$69,000

$9,621

$160,176

s238,797

$83,000

$500

$3,70s

$ 1,s00

$1,s63

$0

$0

$90,268

$200

$1,000

$66,s00

$3ss

$68,0ss

$69,000

$9,621

$160"176

$238"797

$83,000

$s00

$3,705

$1,500

$1,s63

$0

$0

$90,268

$400

$ 1,000

$67,413

$3ss

$69,1 68

$9s,000

$22,264

$1s9,s27

$276,791

$1 s3,000

$s00

$3,70s

$200

$1,s63

$2"000

$o

$ l 60,968

$0

$s 10

$19,841

$0

$20,3s 1

$0

$446

$ 1 6 1,806

$t62,2s2

$0

$0

$1,3s0

$s0

$87s

$700

$s62

$3,s37

$0

$s 10

$19,841

$0

$20,3s r

$0

$446

$ l6l,806

$t62,2s2

$0

$0

$1"350

$50

$875

$700

$s62

$3,s37

0.00

s1.00

29.43

0.00

29.42

0.00

2.00

101.42

58.61

0.00

0.00

36.43

25.00

55.98

35.00

0.00

2.19

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$387,469 $397,120 $397,120 $s06,927 6186,142 $0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$ 1 86,1 42 36.71

46.56

45.18

51.01

100.00

50.00

38.63

4l.55

0.00

45.25

50.46

0.00

41.54

0.00

$263,904

$20,26s

s44,32t

$34,1s0

$13,498

$44,s47

$2,414

$678

$7,200

$430,979

$ls0
$2,6s2

$0

$298,802

$23,07s

$46,s22

$42,461

$l 1,847

$61,167

$2,915

$978

$7,220

$494,987

$400

$1,704

$2s0

$298,802

$23,0'1s

$46,s22

$42,461

$1 1,847

$61,167

$2,91s

$978

97,220

$494,987

$400

$1,704

$2s0

$298,802

$23,075

$46,s22

$42,461

$1 1,847

$6 1,1 67

$2,9ts
$978

$7,220

$494,987

$400

$1,704

$o

$1 39,1 3 1

$10,42s

$21,732

$42,461

$s,923

$23,629

$1,211

$0

$3,267

$249,782

$0

s707

$0

$139,131

$10,425

$23,732

$42,461

$s,923

$23,629

$1,211

$0

$3,267

s249,782

$0

$707

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTTJALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDVo
WENC

0613012019

517 3

5211

5232

5260

s263

5265

s291

5301

531 I

533 I

5351

$75

$2,600

$1,176

$244

$94

$s,170

$736

$20

$s,927

$s,940

$3,618

$28,407

$4,237

$4,922

$1 s0

$s27

$3,s2s

$2,s24

$s7,714

$24,99s

$98,s96

$250

$2,s2s

$0

$250

$100

$s,035

$738

$200

$8,160

$6,000

$3,8s6

$29,468

$3,026

$6,93s

$1s0

$s24

$3,670

$3,0s3

$38,414

$20,500

$76,272

$z)u

$2,szs

$0

$2s0

$100

$5,03s

$738

$200

$8,160

$6,000

$3,856

$29,468

$3,026

$6,93s

$1 50

$s24

$3,670

$3,0s3

$38,414

$20,500

$76,272

$5UU

$2,s2s

$o

$0

$100

$5,285

$74s

$200

$7,969

$6,000

$4,040

$29,468

$3,026

$6,93s

$ 1s0

$s24

$3,670

$3,0s3

$38,414

$20,s00

$76,272

$24J

$2,500

$0

$46

$0

$894

$l 93

$27

$r,42s

$1,224

$2,891

$10,154

$ l,s 13

$0

$0

$90

$ 1,834

$ 1,s26

$19,207

$7,012

$3 1,1 84

lz43
$2,s00

$0

$46

$0

$894

$1 93

$27

$1,42s

$1,224

$2,891

$10, ls4

$ 1,s 13

$0

$0

$90

$1,834

$r,s26

9r9,207

$7,012

$3 1,1 84

46. /)

99.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16.93

25.95

13.78

17.88

20.40

71.58

34.46

s0.00

0.00

0.00

17.29

49.99

50.00

50.00

34.20

40.88

- MAIN 'BNANCE

. MEMBERSHIPS

ur, bQUITMEN r-MAIER s0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

- oFFrcE & oTHER EQUIP < $5,000

- HEALTH - EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS

- ADVERTISING

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL
. SMALLTOOLS &INSTRUMENTS
- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE
. TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 . TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5124 - EXTERNALCIIARGES

5128 . INTERNAL SHREDDING CTIARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)
5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COIJNTY COST PLAN
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 023300 AGRICULTURAL COMM / SEALER

$557,9E3

($170,514)

$600,727

($203,607)

$600,727

($203,607)

$600,727

($e3,8oo)

$29r,t21

($104,979)

$291,121

($ l 04,979)

48.46

111.91

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06t30/2019 06/3012019 06/30/2019 06/30t20t9 06/3012019 + ENC 06/30/2019

023500 coRoNER

FUND:0001 GENERALFUND
REVENUES:

4825 - OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5012 - PARTTIMEEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

s232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5332 . MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 023500CORONER

sl47
$147

$1 s0

$1 s0

$1s0

$ 150

$ls0
$rs0

$0

$0

$1 50 $22

$22

$22

$22

$22

$22

14.66

14.66

$147

$69,510

$0

$s,1 98

$6,200

$0

$80,909

$0

$60,127

$7,1 86

$s,009

$0

$72,323

$1,128

$828

$ I,956

$ 1s0 $1 s0

$70,069

$1,100

$s,418

$6,469

$703

$83,7s9

$s,400

$73,400

$9,320

$7,s00

$ 1,s00

$97,120

$972

$824

$ 1,796

$70,069

$1,100

$s,418

$6,469

$703

$83,7s9

$s,4oo

$8s,000

$9,320

$7,s00

$1,500

$108,720

$9'12

$824

sl,796

$70,069

$1,100

$s,418

$6,469

$703

$83,7s9

$s,400

$85,000

$9,320

$7,s00

$1,s00

$108,720

$972

$824

$1,796

$31,251

$1,061

$2,417

$3,142

$0

$37,873

$o

$22,372

$1,844

$3,090

$0

$27,306

$486

$412

$898

$31,251

$ l,061

$2,417

$3,142

$0

$37,873

$0

$57,640

$1,844

$3,090

$0

$62,s74

$486

$412

$898

14.66

44.60

96.50

44.61

48.s8

0.00

45.21

0.00

67.81

19.78

41.20

0.00

57.55

50.00

50.00

50.00

$3s,268

$3s,268

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$1ss,190

($ 1 5s,042)

$1 82,675

($ l 82,s2s)

$194,2'7s

($1 94, l2s)

$194,27s

($1 94,12s)

$66,077

($66,oss)

$3s,268

($3s,268)

$101,34s

($10r,323)

52.16

52.19



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD

APPROVED

06t30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

0613012019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4682 - ESTATEFEES

4683 - PUBLICGUARDIANFEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 . OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENT]ES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5650 . EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$1,000

$6,376

$7,376

$0

$0

$4,000

$4,000

$8,000

$21,100

$21,100

$4,000

$4,000

$8,000

$2 r,1 00

$2 1,1 00

$4,000

$4,000

$8,000

$2 l, r00

$2 1,1 00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$7,376 $29,100 $29"100 $29,100 $0 $o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0 0.00

s69,792

$1 3,3s I

$6, I 33

$1 1,669

$9, I 55

$1 3,050

$ 132

$123,284

$0

$1,1 35

$s,1 s4

$0

$760

$7,050

$1,211

$150

$1 19

$1,161

$8s2

$1,772

$s,266

$0

$0

$l 13,980

$o

$8,809

$1 5,834

$1 1,383

$32,3s7

$1,141

$1 83,s04

$3,600

$l,140

$4,600

$2,350

$1,200

$12,890

$1,21 I
$1 s0

$100

$1,169

$991

$3,000

$6,621

$17,s00

$17,s00

$l 13,980

$0

$8,809

$ 1 s,834

$1 1,383

$32,3s7

$1,141

$ I 83,s04

$3,600

$1,140

$4,600

$2,3s0

$1,200

$12,890

$1,21 1

$ 1s0

$1oo

$1,1 69

$991

$3,000

$6,621

$17,s00

$17,500

$1 00,480

$ I 3,s00

$8,809

$1 s,834

$1 1,383

$32,3s7

$l,141

$1 83,s04

$3,600

$1,140

$4,600

$2,3s0

$ I,200

$12,890

$ 1,21 I

$1 s0

$ 100

$ 1,169

$991

$3,000

$6,621

$17,s00

$17,s00

$32,27s

$9,613

$3,108

$s,497

$1 1,383

$6,333

$94

$68,305

$0

$47s

$2,3s8

$r,742

$s2l

$s,097

$60s

$o

$61

$s84

$495

$ I,231

$2,977

$o

$0

$32,2'7s

$9,613

$3,108

$s,497

$1 1,383

$6,333

$94

$68,30s

$0

$47s

$2"3s8

$1,742

$s21

$s,097

$60s

$0

$61

$s84

$49s

$1,231

$2,977

$0

$0

32.12

71.21

35.28

34.71

100.00

19.57

8.32

37.22

0.00

41.66

51.26

74.13

43.47

39.54

50.00

0.00

61.05

50.00

49.99

41.03

44.97

0.00

0.00

$13s,600 $220,s1s $220,s1s $220,sls $76,380 $0 $76,380 34.63



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019

NET BUDGET UNIT: 023600 PIJBLIC ADMINISTRATOR ($128,224) ($lel,4ls) ($1e1,41s) ($1e1,41s) ($76,330) $0 ($76,380) 39.90



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30n019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30n019

O237OO OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT.TJNFI]NDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTTIERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5t29 - INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 023700OFFICEOF DISASTERSERVICES

$2s2

$20

$42

$0

$0

$2

$14

$332

$0

$1,s33

$0

$ 1 8,973

$16,832

$12,980

$ l,039

$s,10s

$56,464

$31

$ 1,04s

$ 1,077

$48,38 l
$3,866

$8,103

$s,691

$2,090

$501

$1,638

s70,270

$s00

$0

$0

$0

$17,000

$6,41s

$s,000

$23,980

$s2,89s

$464

$r2,s00

$t2,964

$48,38 r

$3,866

$8, I 03

$s,691

$2,090

$s01

$ 1,638

s70,270

$s00

$o

$0

$4,s02

$17,000

$6,41s

$s,000

$40,780

$'14,197

$464

$12,s00

$12,964

$48,381

$3,866

$8,103

$s,691

$2,090

$s0l

$1,638

$70,270

$0

$0

$s00

$4,s02

$17,000

$6,415

$s,000

$40,780

s'l4,197

$464

$12,s00

$t2,964

$21,929

$ 1,790

$3,742

$s,691

$174

$219

$1,2s9

$34,806

$0

$0

$300

$0

$8,989

$608

$s32

$2,443

$r2,873

$0

$1,299

$1,299

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,501

$0

$0

$0

$ l 6,800

$21,301

$0

$0

$0

$21,929

$ r,790

$3,742

$s,691

$174

$219

$ 1,2s9

$34,806

$0

$0

$3oo

$4,501

$8,989

$608

$532

$19,243

$34,1 7s

$o

$1,299

$1,299

45.32

46.32

46.1 8

100.00

8.34

43.77

76.86

49.53

0.00

0.00

60.00

99.99

52.87

9.47

10.64

47.18

46.06

0.00

10.39

10.02

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00

$s7,874

($s7,874)

$136,129

($1 36,129)

$1s7,431

($r s7,43 1)

$ 157,431

($157,431)

$48,979

($48,e7e)

$21,301

($21,301)

$70,281

($70,281)

44.64

44.64



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30DO19

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30/2019

$1 1,2s0

$1 1,2s0

$120,009

$120,009

$8,794

$66,2s4

$3,709

$78,7s8

$78

$78

$1 3,s00

$1 3,s00

$9 1,630

$91,630

s19,729

$99,2s0

$32,000

$ l 50,979

$20

$20

$1 3,s00

$1 3,500

$91,630

$9r,630

$19,729

$99,250

$32,000

$ 1 s0,979

$20

$20

$ l 3,s00

$ l 3,s00

$91,630

$91,630

$r9,729

s99,2s0

$32,000

$ 1 50,979

$20

$20

$1,100

$1,100

$2,676

$2,676

$459

$30,016

$e1

$30,567

$20

$20

$ 1,100

$1,100

s2,676

$2,676

$4s9

$30,016

$91

$30,s67

$20

$20

8. l4
8. l4

2.92

2.92

2.32

30.24

0.28

20.24

100.00

100.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4156 . RECLAMATIONPLANFEES

LICENSES & PERMITS

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4817 - LAFCO FEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4824 - INTER GOVERNMENT CTIARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4922 - SALESOFCOPIES

OTITERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-IJNFI]NDED LIAB
5031 . MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTIIERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5171 - MAINTENANCE OF EQIIIPMENT

5173 - MATNTENANCE OF EQ(JIPMENT-MATER

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I . UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

$210,096 $2s6,r29 $2s6,129 $2s6,129 $34,363 $34,363

$140,682

$10,260

$17,884

$sr,227

$3s,427

$1,29r

$91

$2s6,86s

$0

$111

$0

$0

$479

$929

$75,s00

$3,675

$1,8s0

$s47

$83,095

13.41

41.12

38.80

43.07

100.00

47.39

37.71

4.84

47.45

0.00

15.55

0.00

0.00

79.98

37.19

62.66

40.1 8

19.92

48.04

57.41

$0

$3 12,810

$22,478

$37,9s4

$41,200

s67,028

$2,776

$0

$484,249

$0

$704

$0

$0

$0

$1,772

$111,1,M

$7,282

$3,966

$ l,084

$l2s,9ss

$342,167

s26,442

$41,s r 8

$sl,227

$76,556

$3,424

$0

$s41,334

$250

$720

$ 100

$5oo

$600

$2,500

$120,489

$9,14s

$9,290

$1,140

$144,734

$342,167

s26,442

$41,s 18

9s1,227

$76,ss6

$3,424

$o

$541,334

$2s0

$'720

$100

$s00

$600

$2,s00

$120,489

$9,145

$9,290

$1,140

$144,734

$342,07s

$26,442

$4l,s r 8

$st,227

$74,7s6

$3,424

$1,892

$541,334

$2s0

$'120

$100

$soo

$600

$2,s00

$120,489

$9,14s

s9,290

$1,140

$144,734

$140,682

$ l 0,260

$ r 7,884

9s1,227

$3s,427

$ I,291

$e1

$256,865

$0

$1 ll
$0

$0

$479

$929

$s6,261

$3,67s

$1,8s0

$s47

$63,8s6

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$19,23 8

$0

$0

$0

$ 1 9,238



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130D019

MID
YEAR

06/30D0t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/10t2019

YTD
ENC

06t30D0r9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

0613012019

5I2I - IN'IERNAL CHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNAL SHREDDING CIIARGES

st29 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 023800 PLANNING & ZONING

$2,382

$s,092

$360

$3,418

$4,5s I

$4,991

$4,015

$24,810

$1,150

$3,1 89

$360

$3,724

$4,3ss

$s,080

$1 6,1 00

$33,9s8

$1, I 50

$3, I 89

$360

$3,724

$4,3ss

$s,080

$16,100

$33,9s8

$1,150

$3,1 89

$360

$3,724

$4,355

$s,080

$1 6,100

$33,9s8

$1,594

$0

$703

f,2,177

s2,s39

$2,r16

$9,1 3 1

$0

$1,s94

$0

$703

$2,t77

$2,s39

$2,1 16

$9,1 3 1

0.00

50.00

0.00

18.89

50.00

50.00

13.14

26.89

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$63s,01s

($424,ele)

s720,026

($463,8e7)

s720,026

($463,8e7)

$'720,026

($463,897)

$329,8s3

($2es,4e0)

$1 9,238

($19,238)

$349,092

($314,72e)

48.48

67.84



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2 IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/20t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130/2019
I'Z59UO ANIMAL CONTROL -

$30,72r

$30,721

$5,630

$s,630

$143,48s

$126,068

$269,ss4

$29

$29

$29,000

$29,000

$5,000

$5,000

$251,705

$16,426

$268,1 3 1

$0

$0

$29,000

$29,000

$s,000

$s,ooo

$25 1,705

$t6,426

$268,1 3 l

$0

$0

$29,000

$29,000

$5,000

$s,000

$251,70s

$r6,426

$268, I 3 l

$0

$0

$43s

$43s

$3,87s

$3,875

$83,662

$0

$83,662

$40

$40

$43s

$43s

$3,87s

$3,87s

$83,662

$0

$83,662

$40

$40

1.50

1.50

77.s0

77.50

33.23

0.00

31.20

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND
REVENIJES:

4IO1 - ANIMALLICENSES

LICENSES & PERMITS

4212 - ANIMAL FINES

FINES & FORFEITURES

44II - STATEMOTORVEHICLEINLIEUTX
4430 - HEALTHREALIGNMENT

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4676 - RESTITUTION

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OO5 - HOLIDAY OVERTIME
5012 - PART TIMEEMPLO\GES
5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-I]NFLINDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 . OTHERBENEFITS

51II - CLOTHING

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5171 - MAINTENANCEOF EQUPMENT
5173 - MAINTENANCEOFEQUPMENT-MATER
5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000
5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS

$305,934 $302,1 3 r $302,1 3 1 $302,1 3 l $88,012 $88,012 29.13$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$232,667

$26,3st

$1 0,171

$2,390

$26,287

$22,67s

s29,07s

$44,862

$42,112

$2,397

$0

$6,988

$3,294

$449,27s

$e4

$ 1,858

$0

$0

$ 1,876

$0

$269,480

$27,78s

$10,000

$2,s00

$29,064

$27,1s9

$33,24s

$55,781

$64,279

$3,519

$0

$4,8 14

$3,200

$s30,826

$0

$ 1,800

$200

$76

$6,300

$l,2oo

$269,480

$27,78s

$ l 0,000

$2,s00

$29,064

$27,1s9

$33,24s

$ss,78 1

$64,279

$3"519

$0

$4,8 l4
$3,200

$s30,826

$0

$ 1,800

$200

$76

$6,300

$ 1,200

$264,740

$27,78s

$10,000

$2,500

$29,064

$27,1s9

$33,24s

$55"78 I

$64,279

$3,519

$1,140

$8,414

$3,200

$s30,826

$ 100

$2,000

$200

$76

$6,300

$900

$103,891

$12,869

$4,884

$57s

$7,4s8

$10,1s2

st3,927

$55,781

$21,913

$1,164

$0

$7,214

$1,l 81

$241,014

$61

$1,101

$o

$0

$220

$0

$103,891

$12,869

$4,884

$s7s

$7,458

$10,1s2

$13,927

$ss,78 1

$21,913

$ 1,164

$0

$7,214

$1,1 81

$241,014

$61

$1,101

$0

$0

$220

$0

39.24

46.31

48.84

23.01

25.66

37.38

41.89

100.00

34.09

33.09

0.00

85.74

36.91

45.40

6t.27

55.08

0.00

0.00

3.49

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5330 - TRAVELEXPENSE-REQUTRED

5331 . TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5I2I - INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNAL SHREDDING CI{ARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COPY CIIARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 023900 ANIMAL CONTROL - GENERAL

$24,980

$3s,1 80

$0

$3,281

$2,934

$70,206

$2,292

$3,632

$1 50

$2s6

$19,s74

$3,666

$39,88s

$69,4s6

$22,s00

$4s,000

$0

$8;744

$3,9s0

$89,770

$2,400

$2,421

$150

$s50

$17,1 1 9

$3,613

$4s,000

$7t,2s3

$22,s00

$s3,769

$0

$8,744

$3,9s0

$98,s39

$2,400

s2,42t

$1s0

$sso

$17,119

$3,613

$45,000

$7r"2s3

$22,s00

$s3,769

$0

$8,744

$3,9s0

$98,s39

$2,400

$2,421

$ 1s0

s55U

$17,1 l9
$3,613

$45,000

$71,2s3

$s,972

$17,233

9202

$4,462

$1,s47

$30,802

$o

$1,210

$0

$0

$8,s59

$ r,806

$ I 3,309

$24,886

fis,972

$29,38 1

$202

$4,462

$1,s47

$42,9s0

$8,ss9

$1,806

$1 3,309

$24,886

26.54

54.64

0.00

51.03

39.18

43.58

0.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

49.99

29.57

34.92

$0

$1,210

$0

$0

$0

$r2,r4'7

$o

$0

$0

s12,147

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s88,938

($283,004)

$69 1,849

($38e,71 8)

$700,6 1 8

($398,487)

$700,61 8

($3e8,487)

$296,703

($208,691)

$12,r47

($12,147)

$308,8s1

($220,83e)

44.08

55.41



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RIJNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30t2019

MID
YEAR

06130D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
WENC

06/30D019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENT]ES:

4171 - DHRPERMITS
LICENSES & PERMITS

42II - CRIMINAL FINES

FINES & FORFEITURES

44II - STATEMOTORVEHICLEINLIEUTX
4430 - HEALTHREALIGNMENT
4498 - STATEGRANTS
4552 - FEDERALOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4618 . EMS ACCOTJNTING

47OI - VITAL STATISTICS

4732 - E.M.S. RADIO MAINTENANCE

4742 - PATIENT PAYMENTS

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4821 - INTRACOUNTYCHARGES

C}IARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4951 . DONATIONS

OTI{ER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO2 - CONTRACTEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OO5 - HOLIDAYOVERTIME
5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB

$637

$6t7

$2,813

$2,813

$538,071

$372,9s0

$74,1 88

$13 l,908

$1,1 17,1 1 8

$38,377

$12,873

$1,57s

$5,651

$ 1,s50

$3 1,43s

$91,462

$10,237

$t0,237

$ 1,800

$1,800

$605

$605

$10,000

$10,000

$860,101

$61,s96

$2 I 9,3 80

$4 l 9,69 l
$ 1,560,768

$38,378

$12,7s7

$ I,s7s

$2,500

$ 1,s00

$123,0s0

$179,760

$2,600

$2"600

$o

$0

$60s

$60s

$10,000

$10,000

$860,101

$61,596

$219,380

$419,691

$1,560,768

$38,378

$12,7s7

$ 1,s7s

$2,s00

$ 1,s00

$123,0s0

$179,760

$2,600

$2,600

$0

$0

$605

$60s

$ l 0,000

$1 0,000

$860,101

$61,s96

$219,886

$4 19,691

sl,s61,274

$29,098

$12,7s7

$ l,s7s

$10,624

$1,s00

$ l 23,0s0

$ r 78,604

$2,600

$2,600

$650

$6s0

$232

$232

$463

$463

$396,606

$o

$62,4r4

$0

$459,021

$29,098

$s,s87

$0

$10,040

$150

$20,s21

$6s,397

$1,771

sl,77t

$6s0

$6s0

$232

$232

$463

$463

$396,606

$0

$62,414

$0

$459,021

$29,098

$s,s87

$0

$1 0,040

$150

$20,s21

$6s,397

$1,771

$1,771

$6s0

$650

38.42

38.42

4.63

4.63

46.11

0.00

28.38

0.00

29.40

100.00

43.80

0.00

94.50

10.00

16.67

36.61

68.12

68.12

100.00

100.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1,224,069 $1,7s3,733 51,7s3,733 $1,7s3,733 $s27,s3s $0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s27,sls 30.08

34.90

45.26

34.30

37.18

99.69

39.58

36.86

37.74

100.01

$48s,666

$121,541

$7,863

$ l 6,902

$0

$44,263

$s2, l s0

$56,678

$92,104

$68s,937

$12s,74s

$10,000

$21,12s

$0

$47,468

$66,r66

978,269

$1 14,s20

$685,937

$12s,74s

$10,000

$21,12s

$0

$47,468

$66,166

$78,269

$l 14,s20

$68s,915

$12s,74s

$9,826

$21,t2s

$l7s
$47,468

$66, l 66

$78,269

$1 14,s20

$239,393

$s6,912

$3,371

$7,8s5

$174

$1 8,788

$24,390

$29,s43

$114,s42

$239,393

$s6,912

$3,371

$7,855

$174

$l 8,788

$24,390

$29,s43

$114,s42



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30DOl9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

5025

503 I

5032

5034

5042

5043

5122

5154

5157

5232

5260

5263

5265

5291

531 1

533 1

5351

st21

5123

5128

5129

5152

5155

53 1s

5333

5501

5539

- RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS
- MEDICAL INSURANCE
. DISABILITY INSURANCE

- EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT
- SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
. OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- CELLPHONES
- I,JNEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE

- MEDICAL MALPRACTICE INSI.JRANCE

- OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

- HEALTH. EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS

- ADVERTISING
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- OFFICE, SPACE & SITERENTAL
- GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNALCHARGES
. TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COUNTYCOSTPLAN
. MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

- SUPPORT & CARE OF PERSONS

- OTHER AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER CHARGES

. OPERATINGTRANSFERS OUT

OTIIERFINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$88;316 $82je7 $82,7e7

$75,841 $t37,127 $137,127

$4,771 $8,426 $8,426

$0 $3s0 $3s0

$364 $3sl $3s1

$23,713 $8,737 $8,737

$1,070,177 $1,387,018 $1,387,018

$448 $460 $460

$0 $1,500 $1,s00

$34,834 $44,228 $44,228

$3,487 $8,000 $8,000

$2,830 $2,000 $2,000

$1,s87 $1,500 $1,s00

$9s,276 $234,184 $246,349

$34,914 $31,091 $31,093

$47,788 $109"s13 $131,840

$1 r,340 $15,s90 $ls,s90

$17,260 $15,3s0 $rs,350

$249,769 $463,416 $49'1,910

$16,031 $26,274 $26,274

$12,020 $10,298 $10,298

$1,481 $1,481 $1,481

$1,9s7 $4,044 $4,044

$12,917 $9,s'r7 $9,s77

$9,447 $8,123 $8,123

$1"t9,4s7 $129,2s6 $129,2s6

$8,038 $1s,186 $15,186

$241,350 $204,239 $204,239

$769 $0 $0

$16,889 $35,000 $3s,000

$17,658 $35,000 $3s,000

$669 $817 $817

$669 $817 $817

$82,797

$137,127

$8,426

$350

$3'12

$8,737

$ r,387,018

$640

$1,500

$44,228

$8,000

$2,000

$l,soo
$223,631

$3 1,093

$123,436

$19,814

$1 s,3s0

$471,192

$26,274

$10,298

$ 1,481

$4,044

$9,s77

$8,123

$129,2s6

$1s,186

$204,239

$4,000

$s7,7 1 8

$61,718

$817

$817

$41,398

$44,s39

$2,381

$0

$0

$4,166

$s87,6s7

$319

$0

$22,rr4
$110

$729

$204

$24,915

$17,239

$20, I 36

$9,906

$3,s 1 6

$99, r 93

$6,1s0

$5,149

$0

$371

$4,788

$4,061

$64,627

$7,3s2

$92,500

$2,298

$r7,379

$19,677

$o

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$579

$0

$0

$28,806

$12,198

$28,448

$0

$o

$70,033

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4 I 
"398

$44,s39

$2,381

$0

$0

$4,366

$587,657

$3 19

$0

$22,114

$690

$729

$204

$s3,721

$29,438

$48,s85

$9,906

$3,s 16

9169,226

$6,1 s0

$s,149

$0

$371

$4,788

$4,061

$64,627

$7,3s2

$92,s00

$2,298

$17,379

$r9,677

$0

$0

50.00

32.48

28.26

0.00

0.00

49.97

42.36

49.94

0.00

50.00

8.62

36.45

13.65

24.02

94.67

39.36

49.99

22.90

3s.9r

23.40

50.00

0.00

9. 18

50.00

50.00

s0.00

48.41

45.29

57.45

30.1 1

31.88

0.00

0.00

5801

$r,s79,62s $2,090,490 $2,124,984 $2,r24,984 $799,028 $70,033 $869,062 40.89



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD WORKING
APPROVED BUDGET

06/30/2019 06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30/2019

NET BUDGET IINIT: 045100 HEALTH - GENERAL ($35s,556) ($336,757) ($371,251) ($371,2s1) ($2',71,493) ($70,033) ($341,s26) 91.99



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/132019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC

06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/3012019 + ENC 06/3012019

045102 CHILD HLTH AND DISABILITY PREV

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT&SOCIALSECURITY
5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITYINSURANCE
5043 - OTFIERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $s,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 045102 CHILD HLTH AND DISABILITY PREV

$s6,633 $114,916 $114,916

$s6,633

$s6,633

$1 14,916

$114,916

$1 14,916

$1 14,916

$1 14,916

$1 14,916

$10,s4s

$l0,s4s

$10,545

$10,s4s

9.17

9.t7
$0

$0

$1 14,9r6 $10,s45 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$126

$0

$0

$126

$10,54s 9.17

$38,274

$0

$71

$3,0s4

$4,9s1

$s,03s

$2,2s1

$357

$1,992

$5s,989

$0

$s

$28s

$216

$0

$748

$1,2s6

$151

$88

$440

$323

$0

$1,002

$s 1,499

$0

$20,s30

$s,701

$s,494

$6,260

$7,93 I

$740

$ 1,685

$99,840

$0

$50

$1,419

$9,016

$948

$850

$12,283

$s00

$s52

$62s

$s30

$586

$2,793

$s 1,499

$0

$20,s30

$5,701

$s,494

$6,260

$7,93 1

$740

$ l,68s

$99,840

$0

$220

$1,419

$8,846

$948

$8s0

$12,283

$500

$ss2

$62s

$530

$586

52,'193

$s1,479

$20

$20,s30

$s,701

$s,494

$6,260

$7,93 1

$740

$ I,68s

$99,840

$0

$220

$1,419

$8,846

$948

$8so

st2,283

$s00

$5s2

$62s

$s30

$586

$2,793

$17,s20

$20

$7,034

$1,9s3

$2,049

$6,260

$1,1 97

$24s

$913

$37,194

$0

$29

$783

$s

$0

$389

$ 1,209

$0

$22

$312

$26s

$0

$s99

$17,520

$20

$7,034

$1,9s3

$2,049

$6,260

$l,197

$24s

$913

$3'1,194

$0

$2e

$783

$131

$0

$389

$1,335

$0

s22

$3 12

$26s

$0

$s99

34.03

100.00

34.26

34.25

37.30

100.00

15. l0
13.12

54.23

3'1.25

0.00

13.63

55.24

1.48

0.00

45.86

10.87

0.00

4.01

49.99

50.00

0.00

21.47

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s8,249

($ 1,6 r 6)

$ I 14,916

$0

$114,916

$0

$114,916

$o

$39,003

($28,4s8)

$126

($126)

$39,129

($28,s84)

34.05

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2 lBX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0t/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30120t8

BOARD
APPROVED

06/3012019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06130/2019
U4sZI'I' COMMUNITY MENTAL H

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND
REVENUES:

4311 - RENTS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4411 - STATE MOTOR VEHICLE IN LIEU TX
4450 - MENTALHEALTHREALIGNMENT
4460 - REALIGNMENT.2OIl
4498 - STATEGRANTS
4499 - STATEOTHER

4552 - FEDERALOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4681 - LPSPRIVATEPAY
4720 . NONFEDERALMEDICARE

4722 - FEDERAL MEDICARE MEDICAID
4'742 - PATIENT PAYMENTS

4747 - INSURANCE PAYMENTS

4748 - MENTAL HEALTH MEDICAL

CI{ARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4999 - PRIORYEARSREIMBURSEMENTS

OTFIERREVENI]E

TOTAL REVENT]ES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OO5 . HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5OI2 - PARTTIMEEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-TJNFLTNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

$ l 03,600

$103,600

$r00,101

$ 1,020,1 6 l
$677,s39

$1,642,2s7

$0

$247,'177

$3,687,836

$2s,306

$8,069

$20,3s2

$51 1

$1,7s0

$607,s26

$663,5 l 5

$838,429

$838,429

$497

$497

$12s,322

$r2s,322

$100,r01

$1,020,161

$504,166

$3,4s3,354

$275,000

$237,986

$s,s90,768

$12,000

$10,000

$2s,000

$3,000

$1,s00

$1,04s,416

$1,096,916

$0

$0

$0

$0

$12s,322

$12s,322

$1 00,1 0 1

$ r,020, l6 1

$504, l 66

$3,4s3,354

$27s,000

$237,986

$s,590,768

$r2,000

$ I 0,000

$25,000

$3,000

$1,s00

$1,045,416

$1,096,916

$0

$0

$0

$o

$12s,322

$r2s,322

$100,101

$ 1,020, 16 1

$s04, r 66

$3,340,007

$27s,000

$3s 1,333

$5,s90,768

$12,000

$ I 0,000

$25,000

$3,000

$ 1"500

$1,045,416

$ 1,096,916

$0

$0

$0

$o

$24,779

$24,779

$0

$0

$250,000

$844,431

$0

$49,029

$1,143,460

$0

$442

$8,1 5s

$333

$998

$192,112

s202,042

$6ss,s68

$65s,s68

$0

$0

s24,779

$24,779

$0

$0

$2s0,000

$844,43 1

$0

$49,029

$ 1,1 43,460

$o

$442

$8,1 ss

$333

$998

$192,112

$202,042

$65s,s68

$6s5,s68

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

19.',17

19.77

0.00

0.00

49.s8

25.28

0.00

13.95

20.45

0.00

4.42

32.62

11.t2

66.53

18.37

18.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$s,293,878 $6,813,006 $6,813,006 $6,8 l 3,006 $2"025.850

$2,s0s,989

$26,700

$42,250

$ 1 s,000

$ 1s 1,021

$203,s l 8

$338,436

$s22,28s

$1 7s,006

$2,s0s,989

$26,700

$42,2s0

$ I s,000

$151,021

$203,5t 8

$338,436

$s22,28s

$17s,006

$2,s04,s12

$26,700

$42,2s0

$l s,000

$ 1s l,02l
$203,s 1 8

$338,436

$s22,28s

$17s,006

$979,004

$14,00s

$ l 9,345

$6,240

$36,633

$77,038

$1 3s,269

$s22,28s

$87,s02

$2,025,850

$979,004

$14,00s

$1 9,345

$6,240

$36,633

$77,038

$13s,269

$s22,28s

$87,s02

29.73

39.08

52.45

45.78

41.60

24.25

37.85

39.96

100.00

50.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$2,140,742

$27,913

$39,932

$14,150

$59,063

$ 170,20 r

$293,1 38

fi420,0s2

$r61,84s



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30n019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/20t9

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/302019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDYo
WENC

06/30D019

503 I

5032

5034

5042

5043

5111

5121

5123

s128

5129

st52
5155

53 15

5333

5501

5508

s20,437

$0

$4,469

$48,326

$ 180

$3,825,6't1

$ 1,608

$40, l 23

$7,836

$34,83s

$16,99s

s7,96s

$ l,7os

$287,474

$s8,679

$s0"s3s

$21,734

$0

$74,812

$604,30s

$86,20s

$36,0s9

$900

$6,341

$40,439

$27,899

$s40,6s7

$48,62'1

$787,129

$9 1,1 83

$t02,s02

$193,686

$47,479

$47,479

$26,133

$3s0

$4,630

$10,83 I

$0

$4,s44,000

$ 1,960

$37,000

$ I 0,000

$44,229

$14,800

$s0,000

$3,000

$768,698

s66,449

$64,991

$3 1,126

$10,000

$62,000

$1,164,2s3

s12s,993

$28,147

$900

$6,s00

$4s,73s

$27,266

$s91,33 1

$38,912

$864,784

$90,000

$144,000

$234,000

$29,826

$29,826

$26,133

$3s0

$4,630

$10,83 l
$0

$4,s44,000

$1,960

$37,000

$10,000

$44,229

$14,800

$s0,000

$3,ooo

$782,648

$66,449

$69,629

$31,t26

$ l 0,000

$62,000

$1, l 82,84 I

$12s,993

$28,147

$900

$6,s00

$4s,73s

$27,266

$591,33 1

$38,912

$864,784

$90,000

$144,000

$234,000

s29,826

$29,826

$26,|t3
$350

$6,107

$30,000

$0

$4,s44,000

$3,000

$37,000

$10,000

$44,229

$ l 4,800

$50,000

$3,000

s780,648

$66,449

$6s,1 89

$33,126

$7,000

$62,000

$1,176,441

$12s,993

$28,147

sl,212

$6"s00

$4s,73s

s27,266

$591,33 1

$4s,000

$87 1,1 84

$90,000

$144,000

$234,000

$29,826

$29,826

$9,413

$0

$o

$ 1s,428

$0

$2, I I 1,502

$1,220

$14,642

$0

$22,114

$ 1,094

$12,719

$ls2
$88,397

$3s,t74

$10,604

$1 s,370

$0

$33,399

$234,891

s26,398

$14,073

$0

$920

$22,867

$l 3,633

s295,66s

$20,666

$394,224

$14,02t

$l 3,23s

$2'1,2s6

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$639

$l 3,750

$0

$79,7s8

$4,250

$0

$0

$0

$0

$98,398

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 19,631

$38,s60

$58,1 92

$0

$0

$9,413

$o

$0

$ 1s,428

$0

$2,111,502

$1,220

$r4,642

$0

$22,t14

$1,734

$26,469

$ 152

$1 68, I s6

$39,424

$ I 0,604

$ 1 s,370

$0

$33,399

$333,290

$26,398

$14,073

$0

$920

$22,867

$l 3,633

$29s,66s

$20,666

$394,224

$33,652

$s !,79s

$85,448

$0

$0

41.64

36.02

0.00

0.00

51.42

0.00

46.46

40.68

39.57

0.00

50.00

tI.72
s2.93

s.09

2t.54

59.32

16.26

46.40

0.00

53.87

28.33

20.9s

s0.00

0.00

14.15

50.00

50.00

50.00

45.92

45.25

37.39

35.96

36.51

0.00

0.00

- MEDICAL INSURANCE

- DISABILITY INSURANCE
. EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT
. SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
- OTHERBENEFITS
. CLOTHING

5122

513 I

s l54
s157

s232

5260

5263

5265

5291

s3l I
s331

5337

535 I

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- CELLPHONES

- FOOD & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

- UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
- MEDICAL MALPRACTICE INSURANCE

- oFFrcE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

- HEALTH- EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS

- ADVERTISING
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- OFFICE, SPACE & SITERENTAL
- GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE

- 5l5OTRANSPORTS

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNAL CIIARGES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COTJNTY COST PLAN

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

. SUPPORT& CARE OF PERSONS

- SUPPORT&CARE- 1099

OTIIER CHARGES

- OPERATINGTRANSFERS OUT

OTHER FINANCING USES

s80l



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MIDYEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCAL YEA.RS: 07/01/2018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD
ACTUALS APPROVED

06/30/2018 06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

bXPTiNSES

NET BUDGET UNIT: 045200 COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH

$s,4s8,n2

($164,3e3)

$6,836,863

($23,857)

$6,855,4s1

($42,44s)

$6,8ss,4s I

($42,44s)

$2,767,874

($742,024)

$156,590

($1 s6,590)

$2,924,465

($898,61s)

42.6s

2,t17.12



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FoR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130n019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06130D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30/2019

O454OO ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH - GENERAL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4I7O - WELL PERMITS

4172 - SEWERAPPLICATIONS

4174 - WELL & WATER SYSTEM PERMITS

4182 - SWIMMING POOL PERMITS

4183 - FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS

4184 - SEWAGE PUMP VEHICLE PERMIT

4187 - NITRATEANALYSES

LICENSES & PERMITS

4411 - STATE MOTOR VEHICLE IN LIEU TX
4430 - HEALTHREALIGNMENT

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4723 - WATER SAMPLES

4729 - EH WASTE INSPECTION & PERMITS

4754 - HAZARDOUSWASTEFEES

4819 . SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4901 - PRIORYEARSREVENUE

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALANEDEMPLOYEES

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-T]NFIJNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTTIER BENEFITS

$61s,476 $916,742 s916,742

$9,836

$4,402

s42,092

$9,613

$46,091

$2,067

$846

$114,94'1

$126,448

($o;

$17,881

$144,330

$l 86,1 l4
$r7,226

$1 16,238

$3s,3s 1

$3s4,929

$204

$1,06s

$1,269

$8,000

$4,200

$46,330

$9,792

$46,460

s2,067

$1,072

$t17,921

$377,s58

$24,368

$78,1 84

$480,1 10

$ 1 s0,000

$t7,226

$87,000

$64,48s

$8,ooo

$4,200

$46,330

$9,792

$46,460

$2,067

sr,072

$117,921

$377,ss8

$24,368

$78,1 84

$480, I 10

$ l s0,000

$17,226

$87,000

$64,48s

$8,000

$4,200

$46,330

$9,792

$46,460

$2,067

$1,072

$117,921

$377,s58

$24,368

$78,1 84

$480,1 10

$ l s0,000

$17,226

$87,000

$64,48s

$318,711

$0

$0

$o

$s,246

$794

$0

$8,190

$s,662

$1,312

$0

$21,204

$125,493

$0

$17,787

$143,281

$65,968

$0

$63,780

$19,244

sr48,992

$0

$0

$0

$194,712

$1 1,378

$1s,148

$30,072

$s6,9 I 8

$24,480

$27,687

$1,893

$0

$923

$s,246

$794

$0

$8, I 90

$s,662

$1,312

$0

$21,204

$12s,493

$0

$1'1,787

$143,281

$6s,968

$0

$63,780

$19,244

$148,992

$0

$0

$0

65.57

18.90

0.00

83.63

12.18

63.47

0.00

17.98

33.23

0.00

22.75

29.84

43.97

0.00

73.31

29.84

46.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

$318,711

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$318,71 1

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$296,0 l 0

$26,'166

$24,t61

$49,s20

$4s,777

$3s, ls9

s49,478

s2,743

$2,734

$1,161

$4s3,290

$32,296

$37,723

$7r,897

$56,91 8

$48,960

$92,s32

$4,883

$2,920

$0

$4s3,290

932,296

$37,723

$71,897

$s6,91 8

$48,960

$92,s32

$4,883

$2,920

$o

$4s3,290

$32,296

$37,723

$7 1,897

$s6,9 1 8

$48,960

$90,307

$4"883

$2,920

$2,22s

$313,477

s194,712

$11,378

$1s,148

$30,072

$56,91 8

$24,480

$27,687

$1,893

$0

$923

34.19

42.95

35.23

40.15

41.82

100.00

50.00

30.65

38.77

0.00

41.48

$916,742 $313,477



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3oDo19

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t8

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/20t9

WORKING
BIJDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTIJALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
WENC

06/3012019

5201

5232

5263

s265

s31 1

533 1

5351

- MEDICAL, DENTAL &LAB SUPPLIES

- oFFrcE & oTHER EQUIP < $5,000

- ADVERTISING
. PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- GENERAL OPERATINGEXPENSE
. TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

& BENEFITS $533,5 l4

$30,774

$7,112

$3s0

$2,r99

$3,1 80

$ 1,984

$ 1,s 17

$47,1t9

$9,028

$3,8 l 9

$360

$551

$7,278

$s,340

$21,927

$17,249

$6s,5ss

$801,4 r 9

$35"000

$0

$0

$2,700

$s,000

$4,8s0

$2,s00

$s0,0s0

$10,000

$3,9s7

$360

$1,1 18

$4,497

$3,814

$31,419

$34,22s

$89,390

$801,419

$3s,000

$9,s00

$o

$2,700

$s,000

$4,8s0

$2,s00

$s9,ss0

$10,000

$3,9s7

$360

$1,1 l8
$4,497

$3,814

$3 r,419

834,22s

$89,390

$801,419

$35,000

$9,s00

$0

$2,700

$5,000

$4,8s0

$2,s00

$s9,ss0

$ I 0,000

$3,957

$360

$1,1 18

$4"497

$3,814

$31,419

$34,22s

$89,390

$363212

$2,489

$730

$1,072

$8,031

$1,919

$1,978

$0

$92

$2,248

$ 1,906

$1 s,709

$8,448

$32,303

$363,212

$33,739

$10,326

$0

$0

$2,489

$730

$ I,072

$48,3s8

$ 1,919

$1,9?8

$0

$92

$2,248

$1,906

$ 1s,709

$8,448

$32,303

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,739

$o

$0

$0

$30,000

45.32

96.39

108.69

0.00

0.00

49.79

15.05

42.90

81.20

19.19

s0.00

0.00

8.28

50.00

49.99

50.00

24.68

36.13

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

$10,326

$40,326

5121

s123

s128

5129

5152

5155

5315

5333

- INTERNALCHARGES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE
- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES
. INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)
. WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
- COT]NTY COST PLAN
- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: O454OO ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH - GENERAL

$646,1 90

($30,7 l 3)

$940,E59

($24,117)

$9s0,3s9

($33,617)

$9s0,3s9

($33,6 l7)

$403,s48

($e0,o70)

$40,326

($40,326)

$443,874

($ 1 30,396)

46.70

387.88



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06t30t2019 06/30t20t9 + ENC 06t30t2019

O455OO CALIFORNIA CHILDREN SERVIEE

$3,418

$1,399

$4,817

$8,964

$ l 3,203

$22,167

$8,964

$ l 3,203

$22,167

$8,559

$ 1 3,608

fi22,167

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4420 - SOCIAL SERVICEREALIGNMENT
4498 . STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 . OVERTIME

5OO4 . STANDBY TIME
5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-I]NFT]NDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION
5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 045500 CALIFORNIA CHILDREN SERVICE

M,EI7

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 1,373

$0

$0

$1,373

$3,339

$3,339

$60

$4s

$105

$22,167 $22,167 $22,167 $0

$853

$1

$20

$64

$77

$ 1,707

$121

$8

$2,8s3

$473

s4'13

$36

$31

$67

$o

$8s3

$1

$20

$64

$'77

$1,707

$l2l
$8

$2,853

$473

$473

$36

$31

$67

0.00

10.11

132.00

100.00

9.86

10.08

100.00

6.49

9.82

21.06

s.57

5.57

49.97

50.03

50.00

$8,461

$0

$0

$6s4

$77t

$1,707

$1,870

$85

$1 3,s48

$8,484

$8,484

$73

$62

$l3s

$8,461

$0

$0

$654

$771

$1,707

$ 1,870

$8s

$1 3,548

$8,484

$8,484

$73

$62

$ l3s

$8,440

$l
$20

$6s4

$771

$1,707

$1,870

$85

$ r 3,s48

$8,484

$8,484

$73

$62

$l3s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,817

$0

$22,167

$o

$22,167

$0

$22,167

$0

$3,394

($3,394)

$3,394

($3,3e4)

15.3 I

0.00

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D0t9

u455ur UArrtIUKNTA Uttll,l,, S-til(VlUlr-ArMlN

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4420 - SOCIAL SERVICE REALIGNMENT

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 . OVERTIME

5OO4 . STANDBYTIME
5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFI.JNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITYINSURANCE
5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 . OTTMR BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53I1 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

sr29 - TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
INTERNAL CHARGES

5501 . SUPPORT&CAREOFPERSONS

OTI{ER CHARGES

$81,434 $109,066 $109,066

$3,830

$7'1,604

$8 1,434

$17,967

$91,099

$109,066

$17,967

$9r,099

$ r 09,066

$17,6s7

$91,409

$109,066

$0

$20,41'.7

$20,4t7

$0

$20,41'7

$20,4t7

0.00

22.33

18.71

$0

$0

$0

$47,0ss

$0

$0

$3,549

$7,072

$7,141

$7,913

$440

$690

$28

$73,890

$41

$403

$2,063

$2,s09

$261

$227

9477

$350

$1,317

$5,033

$s,033

$8,053

$8,879

$10,427

$s8s

$647

$0

$90,712

$50

$600

$1,800

$2,4s0

$7s0

$298

$676

$573

$2,297

$ r 3,607

$ I 3,607

$s7,6 r 6

$0

$0

$4,50s

$8,0s3

$8,879

$10,427

$s8s

$647

$0

$90,712

$230

$600

$1,620

s2,4s0

$7s0

$298

$676

$s73

$2,297

$1 3,607

$1 3,607

$109,066

$s7,537

$1

$20

$4,s05

$8,0s3

$8,879

$10,027

$s8s

$705

$400

$90,712

$230

s600

$1,620

$2,4s0

$7s0

$298

$676

$s73

$2,297

$1 3,607

$1 3,607

$20,792

$1

$20

$1,5s1

$3,2r4

$8,879

$3,846

$200

$0

$19

$38,s24

$32

$10

$390

$434

$e

$22

$337

$286

$6s6

$1,626

$1,626

$1,ss 1

$3,2r4

$8,879

$3,846

$200

$0

$19

$38,s24

$32

$148

$390

ss72

$e

$22

$337

$286

$6s6

$1,626

$1,626

36.13

132.00

100.00

34.43

39.91

100.00

38.36

34.31

0.00

4.79

42.46

14.30

24.82

24.12

zt.t I

t.26

7.4t

49.99

50.00

28.56

1 1.95

1 1.95

$20,792

$1

$20

$s7,616

$0

$0

$4,50s

$20,417 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 38

$0

$1 38

$20,4r7 18.71

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

TOTAL EXPENSES: $82,750

NET BUDGET UNIT: 045501 CALIFORNIA CHILD SERVICE-ADMIN ($1,316)

$109,066

$0

$109,066

$0

$109,066

$0

$41,240

($20,823)

$138

($138)

$4t,379

($20,e62)

37.93

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30n018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/30D019

O558OO SOCIAL SERVICES - GENERAL

$108,664

$840,690

$2,5 1 8,888

$24,4r8

s4,747

$ 1,87s, l 37

$s,372,s4s

$28

$28

$0

$73

$73

$91,342

$887,430

$2,s l 0,04 l
$ 1,484,00 r

$4,747

$1,821,000

$6,798,s61

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$9t,342

$887,430

$2,510,041

$1,484,001

$4,747

$ 1,82 1,000

$6,798,s61

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$91,342

$887,400

$2,s I 0,04 1

$1,484,001

$4,747

$1,821,000

$6,798,53 I

$0

$0

$30

$0

$30

$66,006

$0

$1,071,441

$0

$2,800

$883,60r

$2,023,849

$0

$0

$30

$0

$30

$66,006

$0

$1,071,441

$0

$2,800

$883,601

$2,023,849

$0

$0

$30

$0

$30

72.26

0.00

42.68

0.00

58.98

48.52

29.76

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

100.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

44II - STATEMOTORVEHICLEINLIEUTX
4420 - SOCIAL SERVICEREALIGNMENT

4421 - STATE PUBLIC ASSIST ADMIN
4460 - REALIGNMENT-2011

4499 - STATEOTHER

4501 - FEDERALPUBLICASSISTANCEADMN

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOTJRCES

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

4999 - PRIORYEARSREIMBURSEMENTS

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 . OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-TJNFTJNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5034 , EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5042 - SICK LEAVE BUY OUT

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5154 - IJNEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS

$s,372,647 $6,798,561 $6,798,s6r

$2,051,340

$76"0 1 8

$36,873

$94,9s7

$171,893

$265,s6s

$383,797

$1 38,234

$404,042

$20,710

$0

s4,494

$69,553

$3,717,479

$2,042

$1 1,700

$27,74s

$7,62s

$2,s37,060

$87, I 99

$42,2s0

$7s,3 1 9

$20s,827

$3 r 8,068

$477,209

$ 1 32,305

$s12,409

$26,s73

$700

$s,63 1

$49,8 1 9

$4,470,369

$ 1,s20

$s,000

$23,7s0

$4,000

$2,s37,060

$87,1 99

$42,2s0

$75,3 I 9

$20s,827

$3 18,068

$477,209

$1 32,305

$5 r2,409

$26,s73

$7oo

$s,631

$49,8 I 9

$4,470,369

$1,520

$5,000

$2s,s64

$4,000

$2,s36,826

$87,199

$42,2s0

$75,3 1 9

$20s,827

$3 18,068

s477,209

$ 1 32,30s

$512,409

$26,s73

$700

$5,86s

$49,8 1 9

$4,470,369

$2,600

$3,920

$2s,564

$4,000

$9s9,s34

$30,848

$17,704

$5,30s

$76,6s8

$123,898

$477,209

$66, I s2

$217,20s

$9,s73

$0

$0

$2s,7s4

$2,009,844

$ 1,300

$0

$7,s2s

$1,029

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$1,288

$0

$9s9,s34

$30,848

$17,'t04

$s,30s

$76,6s8

$123,898

$477,209

$66,1s2

$21"1,20s

$9,s73

$0

$o

$2s,7s4

$2,009,844

$ 1,300

$o

$8,8 l4
$1,029

29.76

37.82

35.37

41.90

7.04

37.24

38.95

100.00

50.00

42.38

36.02

0.00

0.00

51.69

44.95

50.02

0.00

34.47

25.74

$6,798,561 $2,023,879 $0 s2,023,879



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD WORKING
APPROVED BUDGET

06/30/2019 06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/30n019

5263

5265

5291

531 1

533 1

535 I

5121

5123

5128

5129

5152

5155

5315

s333

- ADVBKIISING
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- OFFICE, SPACE& SITERENTAL

- GENERALOPERATING EXPENSE
. TRAVELEXPENSE
. UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNALCHARGES
. TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CIIARGES

- INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COUNTYCOSTPLAN

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

- SUPPORT & CAREOF PERSONS

OTHERCHARGES

- OPERATINGTRANSFERS OUT

OTIIER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$888

$296,633

$148,4s9

$114,02'I

$7r,671

$ 1,591

$682,383

$260,370

s47,4r0

$1 50

$28,993

$93,291

$1s4,467

$356,6 1 8

$78,181

$1,019,481

$408,1 98

$408,198

$4,084

$4,084

$5,000

$449,406

$1s 1,3 l3

984,377

$s3,s48

$69,4s0

$847,364

$260,s34

$46,682

$1 s0

s27,660

$8s,241

$r44,732

$s66,924

$62,716

$ 1,1 94,639

$433,089

$433,089

$3,960

$3,960

$6,211

$4s1,359

$1 sr,323

$86,861

$53,548

$69,450

$854,836

$260,s34

$46,682

$1 s0

$27,660

$85,241

$144,732

$s66,924

$62,716

sl,194,639

$433,089

$433,089

$3,960

$3,960

$6,21l

$451,3s9

$1s 1,323

$86,861

$s1,264

$69,4s0

$8s2,552

$260,534

$46,682

$150

$27,660

$85,24 1

$144,732

$s66,924

$65,000

$1,196,923

$433,089

$433,089

$3,960

$3,960

$ l 08,4s8

$79, r40

$26,664

$14,861

$27,853

$267,028

$6s,041

$23,341

$0

$7,02'7

$42,620

$72,366

$283,462

$32,s27

$s26,38s

$79,3s5

$79,3ss

$0

$0

$1,21I

s167,062

$39,s60

$12,s44

$0

$0

$221,667

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$46,666

$46,666

$0

$0

$1,404

$27s,s2t

$1 18,700

$39,209

$14,861

$27,8s3

$488,69s

$6s,041

$23,341

$0

$'1,02'1

$42,620

$72,366

$283,462

$32,527

$526,38s

$126,022

$126,022

$0

$0

22.6tJ

61.04

78.44

45.14

28.99

40.10

57.32

24.96

s0.00

0.00

25.40

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.04

43.97

29.09

29.09

0.00

0.00

$l

5s01

5801

NET BUDGET UNIT: 055800 SOCIAL SERVICES - GENERAL

$5,83 1,627

($4s8,980)

$6,949,421

($150"860)

$6,9s6,893

($ l s8,332)

$6,956,893

($1 s8,332)

$2.882,613

($8s8,733)

$268,333

($268,333)

$3,150,947

($1,127,067)

45.29

7l 1.83



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 0'1/01/2018 - 06/3oD0l9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/20t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/3012019

$ss4

$s66

$162

$ 1,283

$89,13 l
$89,13 r

$0

$0

$433

$433

$soo

$450

$50

$ 1,000

$85,s29

$85,529

$5,000

$s,000

$0

$0

$500

$450

$50

$ l,000

$8s,s29

$8s,s29

$s,000

$s,000

$0

$0

$s00

$4oz

$98

$1,000

$8s,s29

$8s,s29

$s,000

$s,000

$0

$0

$37,091

$37,091

$41s

$30

$97

$s43

$0

$0

$o

$0

$4ls
$30

$97

$543

$37

$37

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

,091

,091

$0

$o

$0

$0

83.06

7.59

99.48

54.33

43.36

43.36

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

I'56IIIII INYO COUNTY GOLD

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4316 - STATI]AM HALL RENT

4317 - BIG PINE LEGION HALL RENT

4318 - INDEPENDENCELEGIONIIALL RENT

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4825 - OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4951 - DONATIONS

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 . OVERTIME

5012 - PART TIME EMPLO\'EES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-T]NFTJNDED LIAB
5025 . RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

513I - FOOD&HOUSEHOLDSUPPLIES

5154 - TJNEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE

5t'7t - MAINTENANCEOF EQUIPMENT

s232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

$90,847 $91,s29 991,s29 $91,s29 $37,63s

$32,429

$644

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,330

$0

$0

$2,1s6

$0

$0

$7,6s8

$37,63s

$32,429

$644

$48,956

s6,074

$3,6'74

$23,337

$1 s"100

$8,8s1

$756

$0

$ 163

$139,987

$28,548

$0

$o

$3,044

$0

$0

$9,932

41.11

56.06

64.46

69.07

60.61

46.26

100.00

50.00

50.68

58.03

0.00

4s.27

63.42

29.20

0.00

0.00

22.80

0.00

0.00

71.54

$104,7s3

$443

$74,162

$13,604

$14,43s

$ I 8,769

$33,762

$23,861

$ I,649

$s9l

$s,7s4

$291,78'1

$78,3s2

($ts1

$0

$7,003

$87

$6

$r1,717

$67,839

$1,000

$60,871

$10,020

$7,942

$23,337

$30,202

$17,463

$1,303

$36s

$361

$220,703

$9s,480

$2s0

$50

$1 1,2s0

$500

$s00

$ 1 3,340

$67,839

$1,000

$60,871

$10,020

$7,942

$23,337

$30,202

$17,463

$1,303

$36s

$361

$220,703

$97,7ss

$250

$50

$13,347

$500

$500

$13,883

$s7,839

$ 1,000

$70,87 r

$r0,020

$7,942

$23,337

s30,202

$17,463

$1,303

$365

$361

$220,703

$97,1ss

$2s0

$50

$13,347

$500

$500

$13,883

$48,9s6

$6,074

$3,674

$23,337

$rs,r00
$8,8s I

$7s6

$o

$163

$1 39,987

$24,218

$0

$0

$887

$0

$0

$2,274



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30Do19

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30120t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

529] - Of IICL,, SPACE & SITE RENTAL
53II . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 . TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 . INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION
5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COIJNTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CTIARGES

5801 . OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OT}IERFINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 056100 INYO COUNTY GOLD

$2,654

$ I,731

$273

$36,8 l 2

$ l 38,623

$4,09s

$6,010

$10,r30

$3,809

$34,164

$1 9,640

$77,850

$63,823

$63,823

$829

$2,s00

$1,000

$26,000

$ 1s 1,699

$7,2s0

$6,4s9

$7,799

$3,620

$0

$17,200

$42,328

$57

$s7

$829

$2,500

$1,000

$26,000

$ r s6,6 r4

$7,2s0

$6,4s9

$7,799

$3,620

$o

$17,200

$42,328

$s7

$57

$829

$2,s00

$1,000

$26,000

$1 s6"6 l4

$7,2s0

$6,4s9

$7,'199

$3,620

$0

$17,200

$42,328

$s7

$s7

$24s

$64

$10,699

$38,761

$128

$3,229

$3,899

$2,0s9

$0

$8,899

$18,215

$0

$0

$J /l
$24s

$64

$10,699

$s2,906

$128

$3,229

$3,899

$2,0s9

$0

$8,899

$r 8,215

$0

$0

44.64

9.82

6.40

41.15

33.'78

1.76

50.00

50.00

s6.88

0.00

51.73

43.03

0.00

0.00

$(.)

$0

$0

$0

$1 4,14s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$371

$572,084

($481,236)

s414,787

($323,2s8)

$419,702

($328,173)

$419,702

($328, l 73)

s196,964

($ I se,32e)

$14, r4s

($14,14s)

$21 I,l 09

($173,474)

50.29

52.86



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30i2019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4420 - SOCIAL SERVICE REALIGNMENT

4425 - AID FAMILY DEPENDENT CHILDREN
451I - FEDERALAIDTOFAMILYWCHILD

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4955 - FAMILYSUPPORTREPAYMENT

OTTIERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5501 . SUPPORT & CARE OF PERSONS

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$609,048 $72s,000 $72s,000

$10s,s26

$303,363

$ 1 9s,83s

$604,724

$4,323

$4,323

$25,000

$52s,000

$17s,000

$725,000

$0

$o

$25,000

$525,000

$1 7s,000

$72s,000

$0

$0

$2s,000

$s23,r ss

$17s,000

$723,155

$1,84s

$1,84s

$725,000

$725,000

$0

$1s2,622

$r44,628

$297,2s0

$1,84s

$1,84s

$0

$1s2,622

$144,628

$297,250

$1,84s

$1,84s

0.00

29.17

82.64

41.10

100.01

100.01

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$64s,390

$64s,390

$72s,000

$72s,000

$725,000

$725,000

$299,095

$3s9,502

$359,502

41.25

49.58

49.58

$72s,000 $299,09s $0

$0

$0

$359,s02

$359,s02

NETBUDGETUNIT: 056300TANF(AFDC)

$64s,390

($36,342)

$72s,000

$0

$72s,000

$0

$725,000

$0

$3s9,s02

($60,407)

$3s9,502

($60,407)

49.58

0.00

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTI]ALS

06/30/20t8

BOARD WORKING
APPROVED BUDGET

06/30/2019 06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

056400 FOSTER CARE - GENERAL

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4420 . SOCIAL SERVICEREALIGNMENT

4427 - FOSTERCARE

4460 - REALIGNMENT.2OlI
4512 - FEDERALFOSTERCARE

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4955 - FAMILYSUPPORTREPAYMENT

OTI{ERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5501 - SUPPORT&CAREOFPERSONS

OTI{ER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 056400 FOSTER CARE - GENERAL

$0

$28,249

$142,06s

$1s1,32'.7

s32r,641

$7,4s1

$7,4s1

$1 14,801

$60,000

$172,199

$253,000

$600,000

$0

$0

$1 14,801

$60,000

$172,199

$253,000

$600,000

$0

$o

$l 14,801

$60,000

$172,199

$2s l,391

$s98,391

$1,609

$1,609

$0

$s7,390

$0

$s4,480

$1 l 1,870

$1,608

$1,608

$0

$57,390

$0

$s4,480

$r 1 1,870

$1,608

$1,608

0.00

9s.65

0.00

21.67

18.69

99.97

99.97

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$329,093 $600,000 $600,000

$328,312 $600,000 $600,000

$328,312 $600,000 $600,000

---@ 

-$6-00,000 

-- $6-oopod

$780 $0 $0

$600,000 $l13,478 $0

$0

$0

$r 13,478

$143,296

$t43,296

18.91

23.88

23.88

$600,000

$600,000

-$6-0opoo$0

$143,296

$143,296

$143,296

($29.8 l 7)

$0

$o

$143,296

($2e,8 l 7)

23.88

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: t2/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06t30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/3012019

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4426 - SSI/SSP

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- SUPPORT & CARE OF PERSONS

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

5s0l

NET BUDGET UNIT: 056500 GENERAL RELIEF

$1 1,000

$1 1,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$26t
$261

$4,046

$4,046

$261

$261

$0

$0

$4,046

s4,046

$261

$261

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$261

$261

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$261

$261

$r 1,000

$ l 5,s76

$ l s,s76

$149,1 06

$149,1 06

$261

$2s,000

$2s,000

$ l s0,000

$1 50,000

$261

$2s,000

$2s,000

$1 50,000

$ l s0,000

$261

$2s,000

$2s,000

$ l s0,000

$ l s0,000

$4,307

$4,s77

$4,s77

$62,668

$62,668

$4,s77

94,s77

$62,668

$62,668

18.3 I

18.3 1

41.7'7

41.77

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,30'1 1,650.19

$164,683

($153"683)

$ l 7s,000

($174,739)

$17s"000

($174,73e)

$175,000

($174,739)

$67,24s

($62,e38)

$67,24s

($62,e38)

38.42

36.01

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113n019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 06/30/2019 06130/2019 + ENC 06130/2019

056600 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4473 - STATEAIDFORVETERANSAFFAIRS
4561 - AID FROM MONO COT]NTY

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

s26,846

$39,922

$66,768

$39,266

$44,663

$83,929

$39,266

$44,663

$83,929

$39,266

$44,663

$83,929

$1,308

$0

$1,308

$ I,308

$1,308

3.33

0.00

1.55

$0

$0

$0

$0

$66,768 $83,929 $83,929 $83,929 $1,308 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$l,308 1.55

EXPENSES

5001

5003

5004

5021

5022

5024

s031

5032

5033

5043

$61,694

$3,638

$0

$s,053

$4"922

$9,1 55

$1,s29

$ss0

($ 1,1 l 1)

$7,200

$92,631

$739

$o

s3,766

$5,0s9

$881

$10,446

$1,941

$1 s0

$92

$989

$726

$0

$3,898

$ 1,908

$ 1,908

$73,943

$3,087

$392

$6,50s

$9"002

$1 1,383

$2,308

$83 1

$0

$7,220

$1t4,671

$8 16

$ I,200

$7"820

$4,87s

$960

$1s,671

$1,292

$l s0

$100

$892

$7s6

$4,686

$7,876

$2,000

$2,000

$73,943

$3,087

$392

$6,505

$9"002

$1 1,383

$2,308

$83 I

$0

s7,220

$114,671

$816

$1,200

$7,820

$4,87s

$960

$1s,671

$1,292

$ 1s0

$100

$892

$7s6

$4,686

$7,876

$2,000

$2,000

$7 l,s20

$4,000

$392

$6,s05

$9,002

$l1,383

$2,308

$83 1

$0

$8,730

$114,671

$816

$1,200

s7,820

$4,875

$960

$ 1s,671

$1,292

$ls0
$l70
$892

$7s6

$4,616

$7,876

$2,000

$2,000

$26,783

$2,23s

$0

$2,466

$2,478

$1 1,383

$490

$302

$0

$4,s I 8

$50,657

$307

$0

$2,492

$2,090

$361

$s,2s r

$646

$0

$87

$445

$378

$0

$1,s56

$969

$969

$26,783

$2,23s

$0

$2,466

$2,478

$l 1,383

$490

$302

$0

$4,518

$s0,6s7

$307

$o

$2,492

$2,090

$361

$s,2s l

$646

$0

$87

$44s

$378

$0

$1,ss6

$969

$969

37.44

55.88

0.00

37.91

)1 <')

100.00

21.23

36.40

0.00

51.7 5

44.17

37.73

0.00

3l .86

42.87

37.66

33.51

50.00

0.00

51.17

49.99

50.00

0.00

19.76

48.45

48.45

5t22

5232

531 I

533 1

5351

5123

5128

5129

5152

5155

s333

- SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

- OVERTIME

- STANDBYTIME
- RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

- PERSRETIREMENT

- RETIREMENT-IJNFT]NDED LIAB
- MEDICALINSURANCE
. DISABILITY INSURANCE
. SHERIFF DEPUTIES DISABILITY
. OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- CELLPHONES
- oFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

- GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE
. INTERNAL SHREDDINGCHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

- SUPPORT & CARE OF PERSONS

OTHER CHARGES

5501



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/132019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30t20t8

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130Do19

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDVo
WENC

06/30D019

TOTAL EXPENSES: $108,885 $140,218 $140,218 $140,218 $58,435 $0

NET BUDGET UNIT: 0s6600 VETERANS SERVICE oFFICER ($42,117) ($s6,289) ($56,289) ($s6,289) ($s7,127) $0

$s8,43s

($s7,127)

41.67

t01.49



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2 lBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30D019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS W/ENC

06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30D019 06/30D019 06t30t2019 0613012019 + ENc 06/30D019

056605 DNA

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4211 . CRIMINALFINES $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$0

$0FINES &FOMEITURES

TOTAL REVENUES:

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 056605DNA

EXPENSES:

5265

$0

$0

$0

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$10,000

$o

$2,499

$2,499

$0

$2,499

92,499

0.00

24.99

24.99

$0

$0

$0

$10,000

$0

$10,000

$0

$10,000

$0

52,499

($2,4ee)

$2,499

($2,4ee)

24.99

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDVo
WENC

06/30/2019

$3s,364

$3s,364

$49,727

$49,72'r

$49,727

$49,727

72'7

727

$4e,

$49,

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

FUND:0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4214 - SUPERIORCOURTFINES

FINES & FORFEITURES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5I:II - MAINTENANCEOFEQUIPMENT

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

53II . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$3s,364 $49,727

$ l 0,s4s

$0

$4,132

$20,686

$3s,364

$16,000

$4,876

$4,911

$23,940

$49,727

$49,727

$21,4ss

$4,876

$4,922

$2s,s42

$56"79s

$49,727

$2t,4ss

$4,876

$4,922

$2s,s42

$s6,79s

$0

917,798

$o

$11

$1,601

$ 19,41 1

$0

$21,4s4

$0

$11

s2,399

$23,865

0.00

99.99

0.00

0.23

9.39

42.O1

$0

$3,6s6

$0

$0

9797

$4,4s3

NET BUDGET UNIT: 056610 RAN

$3s,364

($01

$49,727

$0

$s6,79s

($7,068)

$s6,79s

($7,068)

$4,4s3

($4,4s3)

$19,411

($1e,411)

$23,86s

($23,86s)

42.01

337.65



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC

06/30t2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30D019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

066700 COUNTY LTBRARY

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUNI)
REVENUES:

4771 - LIBRARYSERVICES

4825 - OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4922 - SALESOFCOPIES

4997 - CASHOVERORSHORT

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 . OVERTIME

5OO5 . HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.TJNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTFIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5325 - LIBRARY BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

5331 . TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

s129 - TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

$1,s83

$s

$1,s89

$3,787

$34

$3,821

$2,004

$0

$2,004

$4,000

$s0

$4,0s0

$2,004

$0

$2,004

$4,000

$s0

$4,050

$2,004

$0

$2,004

$4,000

$50

$4,0s0

$49s

$0

$49s

$874

($2)

$872

24.72

0.00

24.72

21.86

s.00

21.53

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$49s

$0

$49s

$874

($z;

S8'12

$5"410 $6,054

$2 l 0,s36

$900

$6,054 $6,0s4 $1,367 $1,367 22.59

$1 60,34s

$ 1,183

$1,718

$1 10,209

s2r,373

$2s,004

$27,466

$29,244

$2,3s3

$264

$1 1,386

$390,ss0

$889

$0

$0

$378

$12,126

$33,217

$0

$4,734

$s1,346

$14,6s 1

$l 00

$810

$2,000

$1 18,899

$26,331

$29,039

$34,1 5 1

$3s,287

$3,411

$ 1,168

$4,8 l4
$466,536

$2,000

$600

$200

$7,1 s0

$12,2s2

$37,000

$8s0

$6,120

$66,172

$10,289

$100

$76s

$210,s36

$900

$2"000

$1 18,899

$26,33 r

$29,039

$34,lsr
$3s,287

$3,41 I
$1, I 68

$4,814

$466,536

$2,000

$600

$2oo

$7,1 s0

$12,252

$37,000

$850

$6,120

$66,172

$10,289

$100

$765

$209,736

$1,700

$2,000

$l 18,899

$26,331

$29,039

$34,151

$3s,287

$3,411

$1,168

$4,8 14

$466,s36

$2,000

$6oo

$200

$7,1 s0

$12,2s2

$37,000

$850

$6,120

$66,t72

$10,289

$100

$76s

$90,123

$1,081

$866

$50,567

$10,960

$12,437

$34,1 5 1

$16,340

$1,298

$0

$2,39s

$220,223

$0

$0

$0

$748

$3,1 93

$1 1,050

$0

$2,822

$17,81s

$5,144

$0

$206

$90,123

$ 1,081

$866

$s0,s67

$10,960

$12,437

$34,1 s I

$16,340

$1,298

$0

$2,39s

$220,223

$0

$0

$o

$748

$3,193

$1 r,0s0

$0

$2,822

$ 17,81s

$s,144

$0

$206

42.97

63.63

43.30

42.52

41.62

42.83

100.00

46.30

38.07

0.00

49.75

47.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

10.47

26.06

29.86

0.00

46.12

26.92

s0.00

0.00

26.95



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130D019

YTD BOARD WORKING
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET

06/3012018 0613012019 06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

05t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
WENC

06/30/2019

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CTIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET IJNIT: 066700 COUNTY LIBRARY

$4,910

$3,602

$2,556

s26,629

$3,578

$3,03s

$5,000

$22,767

$3,578

$3,03s

$s,000

$22,767

$3,s78

$3,035

$s,000

s22,767

$1,789

$1,s r 7

$72s

$9,382

$1,789

$1,s17

$72s

$9,382

50.00

50.00

14.50

41.21

$0

$0

$0

$0

$468,s27

($463,117)

$5ss,47s

($s49,421)

$sss,47s

(9s49,421)

$s5s,475

($s49,421)

$2n,421

($246,0s3)

8247,42r

($246,0s3)

44.54

44.78

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 + ENC O6/30/2otg

066800 FARM ADVISOR

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND
REVENUES:

4561 - AIDFROMMONOCOUNTY

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE
5043 - OTI{ERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 . INTERNAL CIIARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)
5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION
5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COI,'NTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$25,s66

$2s,s66

$28,665

$28,66s

$28,66s

$28,665

$28,66s

$28,66s

$29,634

$29,634

$29,634

$29,634

$ l 7,638

$ 1,6 12

$ r,603

$11,383

$354

$176

$3,267

$36,036

103.38

103.38

$0

$0

$2s,s66 $28,66s $28,66s $28,66s $29,634 $0 $29"634 103.38

$36,663

$3,382

$3,226

$9,1 ss

$649

$349

$7,200

$60,626

$238

$2,607

$2,2ts

$s,061

$7,098

$1,211

$150

$3,972

$417

$248

$8,958

$1,1 58

$23,2rs

$39,462

$3,608

$3,s9s

$1 1,383

$732

$467

$7,220

$66,467

$2so

$4, l 9s

$2,292

$6,737

$8,540

$1,211

$1 s0

$3,809

$s 14

$436

$27,382

$2,5s3

644,s9s

$39,462

$3,608

$3,s9s

$l 1,383

$732

$467

$7,220

s66,467

$250

$4,1 9s

s2,292

$6,737

$8,s40

$1,211

$ 1s0

$3,809

$s 14

$436

$27,382

$2,ss3

$44,s9s

$39,462

$3,608

$3,s95

$r 1,383

$732

$467

s7,220

$66,467

$2s0

$4,19s

$2,292

$6,737

$8,s40

$1,211

$ l50

$3,80e

$5 14

$436

$27,382

$2,ss3

$44,s9s

$17,638

$1,612

$1,603

$l 1,383

$3s4

$l 76

$3,267

$36,036

$ 186

$727

$9s4

$ 1,868

$427

$60s

$o

$ 1,309

$2s6

s217

$13,690

$1,373

$17,88 l

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$147

$0

$147

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$87s

$9s4

$2,015

$427

$60s

$0

$ l,309

$2s6

$217

$ 1 3,690

$1,373

$r7,881

44.69

44.69

44.59

100.00

48.49

37.76

45.2s

54.2t

74.57

20.86

4t.62

29.92

5.00

50.00

0.00

34.36

49.99

49.99

50.00

53.79

40.09

$ 186

$88,903

($63,337)

$117,799

($89, I 34)

$1r7,799

($8e,1 34)

$117,799

($8e, l 34)

$5s,78s

($26,1s1)

$147

($147)

$55,933

($26,2e8)

47.48

29.50NET BUDGET UNIT: 066800 FARM ADVISOR



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12'31n018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06130/2018 06/30/2019 06t30t20t9 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30t2019

076999 PARKS & RECREATION

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4352 . MILLPOND CONCESSIONS

RENTS & LEASES

4312 - LEASES

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4475 . OFF HIGIIWAY VEHICLE
4498 - STATEGRANTS

4563 - CONTRIBUTION FROM DWP

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4781 - PLEASANTVALLEY.CAMP
4783 - SCHOBERLANE-CAMP
4784 - BIG PINE TRIANGLE - CAMP
4785 - BAKERCREEK-CAMP
4786 . TINNEMAHA-CAMP
4787 - TABOOSE-CAMP

4788 . INDEPENDENCECREEK-CAMP

4789 - PORTAGIJOE-CAMP
4790 - DIAZ LAKE - CAMP
4791 . TECOPAHOTSPRINGS.CAMP

4792 - DAYUSEFEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4824 - INTER GOVERNMENT CI{ARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49II - SALESOFFIXEDASSETS

4936 - MISCELLANEOUS SALES

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

$600,998 $728,397 $728,397

$13,461

$13,461

$ I,960

$1,960

$64s

$1 0,000

$1s9,763

$170,408

$67,102

$68,s2s

$3,000

$36,474

$22,909

$42,81s

$r 1,s13

$16,495

$95,0s1

$21,296

$2,6s0

$t,227

$1,1s6

$390,215

$rs,84l
$ls,84r

$8,500

$61 1

$9,1 I 1

$1 1,000

$1 1,000

$1,968

$1,968

$67s

$20,600

$166,rs4

$187,429

$67,000

$68,000

$3,ooo

$32,000

$22,000

$40,000

$1 r,000

$16,000

$8s,000

$21,000

$2,000

$1,500

$0

$368,s00

$1s8,s00

$ 1 s8,s00

$0

$1,000

$1,000

$1 1,000

$1 1,000

$ I,968

$1,968

$675

$20,600

$1 66, r s4

s187,429

$67,000

$68,000

$3,000

$32,000

$22,000

$40,000

$1 r,000

$16,000

$8s,000

$21,000

$2,000

$1,s00

$o

$368,500

$ r s8,500

$1 s8,s00

$0

$1,000

$1,000

$11,000

$11,000

$1,968

$1,968

$67s

$20,600

$ 1 66,1 s4

$187,429

$67,000

$68,000

$3,000

$32,000

$22,000

$40,000

$1 1,000

$16,000

$8s,000

$21,000

$2,000

$1,500

$0

$368,s00

$ I s8,s00

$ l 58"s00

$0

$1,000

$1,000

$2,s00

$2,s00

$979

$979

$0

$0

$1 66,1 s4

$166,154

$27,046

$20,000

$0

$r8,779

$12,474

$23,082

$4,818

$7, I 60

$47,830

$0

$1,3s0

$s29

$0

$163,068

$0

$0

$0

$483

$483

$2,500

$2,500

$979

$979

$0

$o

$ 1 66,1 s4

$ 1 66,1 54

$27,046

$20,000

$0

$1 8,779

$12,474

$23,082

$4,8 1 8

$7,160

$47,830

$0

$1,3s0

$s29

$0

$163,068

$0

$0

$0

$483

$483

22;72

22.72

49.79

49.79

0.00

0.00

100.00

88.64

40.36

29.41

0.00

58.68

56.70

57.70

43.80

44.75

56.27

0.00

67.50

35.26

0.00

44.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

48.35

48.35

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$162,s02

s2,616

$203,992

$4,076

$203,992

$4,0'76

$ 1 85,624

$4,076

$83,729

$2,14s

$333,1 8s

$83,729

$2,14s

45.74

45.10

52.63

$'728,397 $333,1 8s $0

$o

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113D019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

5005

5012

5021

5022

5024

503 I

5032

5042

5043

5112

5122

5171

5173

5182

5199

5232

s260

5263

5265

5281

5291

5301

531 1

533 1

5351

5123

5128

5129

5152

5155

5333

- H0LIDAY OVBKI'IMb,

- PART TIME EMPLO\GES

- RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

- PERSRETIREMENT

- RETIREMENT-UNFTJNDED LIAB
- MEDICAL INSURANCE
- DISABILITY INSURANCE
- SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
- OTFIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONAL & SAFETY EQUIPMENT

- CELLPHONES
. MAINTENANCE OF EQUPMENT
- MAINTENANCE OF EQI.NPMENT-MATER
. MAINTENANCE OF GROIJNDS
. MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

- oFFrcE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

- HEALTH - EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS

- ADVERTISING

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- RENTS & LEASES-EQUIPMENT

- OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

- SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
. GENERAL OPERATINGEXPENSE
- TRAVELEXPENSE
- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

. TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CIIARGES

- INTERNAL COPY Cr{ARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERSCOMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
. MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

- OTHER AGENCY CONTRIBT]TIONS

$ 1,643

$7s,s83

$18,011

$26,947

$26,093

$37,080

$1,s16

$2,s97

$0

$3s4,s92

$ 1,032

$ 1,s 1s

$8ss

$7,403

$4s,78 1

$s,269

s22,62s

$730

$180

$124,794

s237

$3 r,766

$2,7s2

$8s,430

$4 18

$44,992

$37s,?8s

$1,211

$ 130

$44s

$86,2s8

$2,649

s72,6s6

$163,349

$8,028

$2,000

$88,s0s

$23,s20

$3 1,108

$32,444

$71,ss2

$3,047

$2,500

$0

$462,744

$1,570

$1,297

$2,000

$s,000

$68,000

$3 1,800

$38,900

$2,0s0

$500

$113,751

$s00

$23,s96

$2,s00

$84,590

$1,000

$49,1s2

$426,206

$1,211

$1 30

$343

$38,n4
$2,8s1

$61,8s0

$104,499

$2s,000

$2,000

$88,s0s

$23,s20

$3 1,108

$32,444

$71,s52

$3,047

$2,s00

$0

$462,744

$1,s70

$1,297

$2,000

$5,000

$97,876

$36,800

$38,900

$2,0s0

$s00

st27,477

$500

$23,608

$2,s00

$84,s90

$1,000

$49,rs2

$474,820

$1,211

$ 130

$343

$38,1 14

$2,8s1

$61,8s0

$104,499

$2s,000

$2,000

$88,s0s

$23,s20

$3 1,108

$32,444

$69,6s2

$3,047

$2,718

$ 1,900

$444,s94

$ 1,s?0

$1,297

$s,000

$s,000

$97,876

$2 r,800

$38,900

$2,050

$500

$132,477

$s00

$23,608

$2,s00

$84,s90

$1,000

$49,ts2

$467,820

$1,21 1

$1 30

$343

$38,1 l4
$2,851

$72,000

$r14,649

$2s,000

$920

947,414

$ l 0,06s

$13,144

$32,444

$20,601

$79s

$0

$604

$21 r,866

$639

$764

$3,s70

$472

$16,491

$1,s 1s

$4,234

$440

$o

$46,4s8

$161

$r7,239

$1,0s2

$33,373

$0

s22,167

$148,s82

$60s

$0

$ 180

$ I 9,0s7

$1,425

$36,427

$s7,69s

$0

$920

$47,414

$10,065

$13,144

$32,444

$20,60 I

$79s

$0

$604

$21 1,866

$639

$'164

$3,s70

$472

$7s,793

$6,s ls
$20,668

$440

$0

$90,00s

$161

$r7,239

$1,0s2

$33,373

$0

$22,167

$272,865

$60s

$0

$ 180

$19,0s7

$1,42s

$36,427

$57,695

$0

46.04

53.57

42.79

42.25

100.00

29.57

26.11

0.00

31.83

47.65

40.75

s8.97

71.40

9.44

77.43

29.88

53.13

21.46

0.00

67.94

32.32
'73.02

42.1t

39.4s

0.00

45.09

58.32

50.00

0.00

52.53

50.00

49.99

50.s9

s0.32

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s9,301

$5,000

$16,434

$o

$o

$43,s46

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$124,282

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$05539



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l31D0l8 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101D018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDo/o

w/ENC

06/30/2019

CHARGBS

5630 - LAND IMPROVEMENTS

5640 - STRUCTURES&IMPROVEMENTS

5650 - EQUIPMENT

57OO - CONSTRUCTIONINPROGRESS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 076999 PARKS & RECREATION

$8,028

$0

$l 1,349

$23,344

$0

$34,694

$25,000

$3,000

$ l s,000

$17,000

$30,000

$6s,000

$25,000

$6,000

$15,000

$1 7,000

$30,000

$68,000

$2s,000

$6,000

$ l 5,000

$17,000

$4s,000

$83,000

$0

$0

$ I,4s 1

$0

$0

$1,4s 1

$tl

$3,000

$0

$s, I 23

$0

$8,123

$U

$3,000

$1,451

$s,123

$0

s9,s74

U.UU

50.00

9.67

30.1 3

0.00

I 1.53

$936,450

($33s,4s2)

$l,083,449

($355,0s2)

$1,r 35,063

($406,666)

$1,1 3s,063

($406,666)

$4 l 9,s9s

($86,40e)

$132,406

($132,406)

$ss2,002

($218,816)

48.63

53.80



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/20t9

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

FUND:0001 GENERAL FUND

REVENUES:

4555 - FEDERALGRANTS

AID FROM OTHERGOVT AGENCIES

4813 - SHIPPING&HANDLING
CIIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4925 . SALESOFBOOKS&PAMPHLETS

4951 . DONATIONS

4997 - CASHOVERORSHORT

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO5 - HOLIDAYOVERTIME
5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFT]NDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
SALARIES & BENEFITS

5199 . MAINT OF STRUCTURES.MATERIALS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

535I . UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

$0

$o

$28

$28

$l 7,033

$9,362

$0

$26,396

$o

$0

$40

$40

$17,000

$9,500

$s

$26,s0s

$0

$o

$40

$40

$ l 7,000

$9,s00

$s

$26,50s

$s,000

$s,000

$40

$40

$17,000

$9,500

$s

$26,s0s

$o

$o

$27

$27

$0

$s,s88

$0

$5,s88

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$27

$27

$0

$s,s88

$0

$5,s88

0.00

0.00

67.50

67.50

0.00

58.83

0.00

21.08

$26,424 $26,s4s

$109,248

$ 1,369

$1 82

$2s,s 1 3

$10,245

$18,3 18

$18,311

$17,346

$1,1 95

$264

$201,995

$0

$31 1

$3,244

$ 1,04s

$1,02s

$4,334

$12,179

$22,139

$3,026

$100

$12r,991

$1,500

$300

$19,6'10

$ l 1,018

$20,43t

$22,768

$16,4s7

$t,427

$366

$2ts,928

$600

$500

$3,000

$1,600

$1,000

$4,000

$1 1,000

$21,700

$3,026

$100

$r21,991

$ 1,s00

$300

$ l 9,670

$r 1,018

$20,431

$22,768

$16,4s7

$t,427

$366

$215,928

$600

$soo

$3,000

$1,600

$1,000

$4,000

$1 1,000

$21,700

$3,026

$100

$10s,984

$2,s00

$300

$39,170

$l1,018

$20,431

$22,768

$16,4s7

$1,427

$373

$220,428

$300

$300

$3,000

$2,600

$ I,000

$4,000

$l 1,000

$22,200

$3,026

$100

$41,133

$1,9ss

$o

$1 8,1 02

$4,s99

$7,012

$22,768

$8,63 1

$480

$0

$104,683

$0

$0

$2,966

$936

$ 1,000

$1,191

$5,2r2

$1 1,306

$ 1,s 13

$0

$41,133

$1,9ss

$0

$l 8,102

$4,s99

$7,0r2

$22,768

$8,631

$480

$0

$104,683

$0

$o

$2,966

$936

$1,000

$1,191

$s,2r2

$11,306

$1,s 13

$0

17.80

38.81

78.20

0.00

46.21

41.74

34.32

100.00

52.44

33.69

0.00

47.49

0.00

0.00

98.89

36.00

100.00

29.78

47.38

s0.93

50.00

0.00

$26,s4s $3 1,s45 $s,6ls $o $5,615

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD
ACTUALS APPROVED

06/30t2018 06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019
5129

5152

5155

- IN'IbRNAL UHAKUrjS (NUN-IS) l;290

$2,247

$1,649

$7,3 13

$436

$1,943

$1,648

$7,1 s3

$436

$1,943

$1,648

$7,1s3

$436

$1,943

$1,648

$7,1 s3 $3,37s

$o/
$971

$3,37s

15.5 I
50.00

49.99

47.19

$823

$0

$0

$0

$0

$67

$971

$823

. WORKERS COMPENSATION

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 077000 MUSEUM - GENERAL

$231,447

($205,023)

$244,781

($218,236)

$244,781

($218,236)

$249,781

($218,236)

$1 r9,366

($l l3,7so)

$o

$0

$1 19,366

($l 13,750)

47.78

52.12



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 0613012019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

0

FUND: 0001 GENERAL FUND

EXPENSES:

5901 - CONTINGENCIES

5902 . CONTINGENCIES-PYENCUMBRANCE

RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: O871OO CONTINGENCIES - GENERAL

$0

$0

$0

$216,017

$0

$216,017

$216,017

$22s,963

$441 "980

$3t7,824

$22s,963

$s43"787

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$216,017

($2 l 6,01 7)

$44 l,980

($441,980)

$s43,787

($s43"787)

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BT]DGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30Dot9

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D0r9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTTJALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

COUNTYTOTALSFOR REVENUE:

EXPENSES:

REPORTNET:

$s 1,s I 9,437

$51,891,690

($372,2s2)

$s6,6s1,053

$60,772,206

($4,121,r53)

$56,651,053

$62,068,3 16

($s,417,263)

$56,781,603

$62,198,866

($s,417,263)

$25,614,6s4

$26,068,63 1

($453,976)

$0

$2,816,37r

($2,816,371)

$25,614,654

$28,88s,002

($3,270,347)

45.11

46.43

60.36



ATTACHMENT B



Inyo County

Non General Fund
Income Statement
Year to Date, through December, 2018

REVENUES BYTYPE
Taxes - Propety
Taxes - Other
Taxes - Sales

Licenses & Permits

Fines & Forfeitures
Rents & Leases

Rev Use of Money & Property

Aid from Other Government Agencies

Charges for Current Services

Other Financing Sources

Other Revenue

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CATEGORY

Salaries and Benefits

Services & Supplies

Internal Charges

Other Charges

Debt Service Principal

Debt Service Interest
Fixed Assets

Other Financing Uses

Reserves

Total Expenditures by Objed Category
Change in Fund Balance

$ 57,960 $ 44,536

o/o OF BUDGET

MID-YEAR
BUDGET ACTUAL

o/o OF ACTUAL

TO BUDGET

YTD AS OF
12l3rl17

0,ro/o

0.00/o

2.7o/o

0.8%
0.0%
0,40/o

0.4o/o

36.4o/o

t3.9o/o

L7.60/o

0.2o/o

7,529,277

435,000
5,000

2L9,209
248,952

20,69L,239
7,ggo,5g5

70,020,949
1 12,566

66L,62L
L24,893

5,300

275,075
r34,284

7,525,795
3,430,050

75,608
21,537

76.8o/o

#Drv/o!
43.3o/o

28.7o/o

106,0olo

725.5o/o

53.9o/o

36.4o/o

43.50/o

0.80/o

19.Io/o

42,627

786,356

r20,878
2,884

148,958

93,t27
7,387,142
3,3Bg,gBB

995,929
4r,354

Total Revenues by Type 72.60/o 4t,200,747 12,298,699 29.9o/o 13,009,243

19.00/o

25.8o/o

4.3o/o

0.60/o

0.60/o

0.3o/o

8.30/o

8.8olo

O.7o/o

11,844,035

16,055,361

2,6gg,3og

380,496

384,778

203,528

5,177,603
5,482,262

459,844

5,236,269
4,g3o,og5

8t0,275
65,047
78,000
98,2L6

902,385

44.2o/o

30.7o/o

30.1olo

t7.Lo/o

20.3o/o

48.3o/o

17.4o/o

0.0olo

0.00/o

4,923,235
4,533,204

949,Lt3
107,589

68,000
102,052

3,075,541
25,934

68.60/o 42,677,215 L2,I20,287 28.4o/o 13,784,568

$ (7,476,468) $ L78,4t2 -12.lo/o (775,325)



Inyo County
Non General Fund

Income Statement
Year to Date, through December, 2018

NET EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Ag - Cannabis Regulation - General Operating
Inyo Mosquito Abatement
ES Weed Management Grant

Auditor Controller-CaIPERS Refund ing
Auditor-Controller - Geothermal

Criminal Justice Realignment

Property Tax Upgrade

IFAS Upgrade

PILT Trust
cAo - Aco

CAO - General Relief Fund

Computer Systems Fund

Computer Upgrade

County Liability Trust
Emergency Preparedness

Fish & Game

Great Basin APC Grant
Homeland Security

Medical Malpractice Trust
Natural Resource Development
Phone System Replacement

Purchasing Revolving

Workers Compensation Trust
CAO - DMSP - Motor Pool Operating

Motor Pool Replacement

Recycling & Waste Management

Tecopa Lagoon Phase 2

Child Support Services
Clerk - Recorderc Micrographic System
District Attorney - OES - VWAC
Farm Advisor - Lease Rental

Range Improvement
HHS - CARES Grant

CBCAP

Drinking Driver Program

ESAAA

First Five Commission

FIRST Program

Maternal Child Health

Substance Use Disorders

Tobacco Tax Grant
Women, Infants & Children

Work Investment Act

Planning - Local Agency Formation Commissio
Yucca Mountain Oversight

Public Works - Big Pine Lighting
Bishop Airport
Bishop Airport - Special

Bishop Airport - Taxiway Rehab

County Service Area #2
Deferred Maintenance

Independence Airpoft
Independence Airport - Special

Independence Lighting
Lone Pine/Death Valley Airpoft
Lone Pine/Death Valley Airpoft - Pavement

Lone Pine/Death Valley Airport - Special

o/o OF BUDGET

MID-YEAR

BUDGET ACTUAL

% OF ACTUAL

TO BUDGET

YTD AS OF

r2l3Ll17
0.7o/o

I.2o/o

0.7o/o

0.8%
0.8%
L2o/o

0.20/o

0.4o/o

4.3o/o

7.5o/o

0.to/o

0.2o/o

0.8%
2.2o/o

0,3%
0.0olo

0.3olo

0.4o/o

0.2o/o

0.3o/o

0.8%
0.4o/o

2.4o/o

4.Bo/o

r.60/o

10.3%
0.60/o

3.to/o

0.Lo/o

0.4o/o

0.0%
0.0%
0.2o/o

0.Lo/o

0.3%
2.3o/o

1.0%
!.4o/o

0.4o/o

L.9o/o

I.Lo/o

0.9o/o

0.2o/o

0.Lo/o

0.60/0

0.0%
3.Lo/o

0.0%
0.8%
0.3%

2.Oo/o

0.lo/o

0.0olo

0.lo/o

0,3olo

0.5olo

0.0olo

281,363

522,669
280,747

350,288

323,360

522,988
75,000

LB4,5L2

1,842,476

3,21o,ooo

55,000

7t,t00
35L,796
926,762

r28,749
5,700

126,370
187,033

88,607

rL7,673
350,000

181,837

1,038,731

2,039,957

680,709
4,387,696

277,000
r,3r2,874

33,653

757,844

6,000

6,000

80,355

27,769
r43,825

t,oor,773
442,645
584,739

185,720

794,878
490,534
376,935
704,69r

49,675
258,331

L2,L36
r,3L4,L23

10,000

333,333

109,049

835,858
22,407

10,800
43,872

L25,298
207,500

1 0,104

487

233,674
t20,382
L76,276

4L,965
42,373
32,869

28,6t6

8,910

48r,443
28,594

L,287

20,052
48,352
3,L20

52,01 1

925,402
953,757

1,509,155

506,259

18,368

77,495

0.20/o

44.7o/o

42.9o/o

50.3olo

0.0olo

8.0olo

56.5olo

17.8o/o

0.0olo

0.9o/o

0.0o/o

0.0%
2.5o/o

5L.9o/o

22.2o/o

22.60/o

0.0olo

!0.7o/o

54.60/o

2.7o/o

0.0olo

28.60/o

89.10/o

46.8o/o

0.0%
34.4o/o

0.00/o

38.60/o

54.60/o

51.0%
0.0%
0.0olo

21.5o/o

52.5o/o

46,00/o

35.60/o

22.3o/o

37.lo/o

39.80/o

34.1o/o

27.10/o

41.60/o

3Lto/o
4.7o/o

L60/o

36.0olo

49.7o/o

32.5o/o

L,TO/O

3L.60/o

32.2o/o
5L.5o/o

L3.3o/o

Ll.Lo/o
22.Lo/o

0.7o/o

30.9o/o

469,626
84,039

170,053

33,975

4,062

2,240

365

498,733

3,907

14,607

45,430
4,772

37,036
roL,474

20,698

1,308

3,225
35,883

60,337

872,286
752,9t3

L2,949
1,325,658

r,225
535,141

20,049
25,618

10,581

27,93L
56,L74

408,545

220,93t
262,448

58,700
290,944
72,446

755,774

6,57L
16,579
9,284
4,872

587,893

3,245

17,282
14,577

66,rLz
356,643
98,660

216,778

73,897
27t,Lgr
103,323

756,777

32,578
2,326
4,228
4,37I

645,031

3,245
3,743

34,472

269,013
LL,542

L,442
4,967

27,646
1,366

3,1 18 5,985



Lone Pine Lighting
Road

Road Projects - State Funded

Shoshone Airport
Transpoftation & Planning Trust
Water Systems - Independence
Water System - Laws

Water System - Lone Pine

Sheriff - CalMet Task Force
Illegal Cannabis Suppression

Off Highway Vehicle Grant

Water Depaftment
Big Pine Recycled Water Project

CEQA Study

Groundwater Sustainabil ity Plan

Owens River Water Trail Grant
Salt Cedar Project

0,Lo/o

L9.4o/o

2.7o/o

0.0olo

L.3o/o

0.60/o

0.0o/o

0.7o/o

0.3o/o

0.00/o

0.to/o

5.2o/o

0,50/o

0.9o/o

2.00/o

L2o/o

0.Lo/o

100.00/o

63,313
g,z80,r7r
1,152,913

1 1,159

54L,702
244,602

13/590

282,L49
131,186

7,000

23,492
2,223,637

20t,549
402,468
865,915

500,032

44,663
42,677,2L5

6,756
2,699,627

L02,73L
6,450

Lgt,L34
99,969

5,763
LL7,875
34,236

5,768
L,762

920,406
29,20L

L45,923

28,734

L2,L20,287

I0.7o/o

32.5o/o

8.9o/o

57.Bo/o

35.3%
40.9o/o

42.4o/o

4L.8o/o

26.to/o

82.4o/a

7.5o/o

4L4o/o

14.50/o

36.3o/o

0.00/o

0.0olo

64.3o/o

28.4o/o

7,544
2,358,253
1,001,143

12,257

L48,662
81,683

7,642
118,999

22,287

5,000

850,170

27,345
Lt,977,338



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/t3/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30D019

rTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
0613012018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/20t9 06/302019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

010201 cAo - Aco

$s 1,3s l
$s l,3s 1

$206,000

$206,000

$s l,35l
$5 r,3s l

$0

$0

$s 1,351

$5 1,3s I

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$51,3s 1

$s l,3s 1

$0

$0

FUND: 0003 ACCUMULATM CAPITAL OUTLAY
REVENTJES:

4825 . OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5I9I - MAINTENANCEOFSTRUCTURES

5265 . PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5640 - STRUCTURES&IMPROVEMENTS

FIXED ASSETS

5801 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTIIER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$0

$28,6r5

$28,615

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

17.11

16.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$2s7,3st $s 1,35 1

$0

$110,061

$l 10,061

$0

$0

$0

$0

$10,000

$400,000

$410,000

$300,000

$300,000

$2,500,000

$2,s00,000

$s 1,35 1

$10,000

$400,000

$4 l 0,000

$300"000

$300,000

$2,s00,000

$2,500,000

$s r,3s 1

$ l 0,000

$400,000

$4 l 0,000

$300,000

$300,000

$2,s00,000

$2,500,000

$0 $0

$0

$39,843

$39,843

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

$68,458

$68,4s8

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 10,061

$147,289

$3,210.000

($3,158,649)

$3,210,000

($3,1s8,649)

$3,210,000

($3,1 s8,649)

$28,61 s

($28,61s)

$39,843

($3e,843)

$68,458

($68,4s8)

2.13

2.16NETBUDGETUNIT: 010201 CAO-ACO



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

rTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06t30/20t9

O1O2O4 NATURAL RESOTJRCE DEVELOPMENT

$30,000

$30,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$0

$o

$0

$0

FUND: 0040 NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
REVENUES:

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTI{ER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET IINIT: 010204 NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

$30,000 $0

$40,000

$2,s00

$s,000

$47,s00

$o

$1 10,r73

$2,500

$s"000

sr17,673

$0

$l 10,1 73

$2,s00

$s,000

$117,673

$7,627

$2,s00

$0

$10,127

$620

$2,s00

$0

$3,120

63.69

100.00

0.00

61.75

$o$0

$69,5s3

$69,ss3

$0

$0

$0

$70,1 73

$2,s00

$0

$'72,673

0.00

$10,127

$19,872

$47,s00

($47,s00)

$117,673

($l 17,673)

$1t7,673

($1 17,673)

$3,120

($3,120)

$69,ss3

($6e,5s3)

$72,673

($'12,673)

61.75

61.75



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/30/2019

0.00

0.00

$o

$o

$o

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2st,7s9

$2s1,7s9

FUND: 0035 CAO-GENERAL RELIEF FUND

REVENT]ES:

M99 - STATEOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SIJPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

INTERNAL CF{ARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010205 CAO-GENERAL RELIEF FLIND

$2sr,7s9 $o

$3,000

$26,000

$6,000

$s,000

$4o,ooo

$1 s,000

$ 1 s,000

$o

$3,000

$26,000

$6,000

$5,000

$40,000

$15,000

$15,000

$0

$3,000

$26,000

$6,000

$s,000

$40,000

$1 s,000

$1 5,000

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

$0

$25r,7s9

$5s,000

($ss,ooo)

$ss,000

($ss,ooo)

$s5,000

($ss,ooo)

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/3012018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

OIO4O4 AC-CALPERS REFUNDING SF

FUND: 0021 AC - CALPERS REFUNDING SAFT
REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASI]RY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4825 . OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CHARGES FOR CTJRRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$690

$690

s339,24s

$339,24s

$0

$o

$350,288

$3s0,288

$0

$0

$350,288

$350,288

$0

$0

$350,288

$3s0,288

$3 13

$3 13

$175,144

$1'1s,144

$3 l3

$3 l3

$17s,144

$17s,144

0.00

0.00

50,00

50.00

$0

$o

$0

$0

$339,935 $350,288 $3s0,288

$137,000

$1 37,000

$202,235

$202,23s

$1 s6,000

$ 1 56,000

$194,288

$194,288

$1 s6,000

$1 s6,000

$1 94,288

$ 1 94,288

$350,288

$1s6,000

$ r s6,000

$1 94,288

$194,288

st7s,4s7

$78,000

$78,000

$98,2 r 6

$98,2 l 6

$t7s,4s7

$78,000

$78,000

$98,216

$98,216

50.08

50.00

50.00

50.55

50.55

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

EXPENSES

5561

5ss3

- PRINCIPAL ONNOTES PAYABLE

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

- INTERESTONNOTES

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: O1O4O4 AC-CALPERS REFTJNDING SF

$339,23s

$700

$3s0,288

$0

$3s0,288

$0

$350,288

$0

$176,216

($7s8)

$176,216

($7s8)

50.30

0.00

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: O7/OI/2O18 - 06/3012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC

06/30t20t8 06/30/2019 o6/30D019 06/30/2019 06130/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

O1O4O5 AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GEN RESV

FUND: 0006 GENERAL RESERVE

REVENUES:

43OI . INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010405 AUDITOR CONTROLLER- GEN RESV

$37,64s

$37,64s

s72,649

$72,649

$30,000

$l 10,294 $30,000

$0 $0

$110,294 $30,000

3,630

$0

$0

$l
$0

$0

$0

$0

$30,000

$0

$o

$30,000

$0

$0

$30,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$30,000 $30,000 $1 3,630

$1 3,630

$0

$0

$13,630 45.43

45.43

0.00

0.00

$30,000 $30,000 $13"630 $1 3,630 45.43$0

$0

$30,000

$0

$30,000

$0

$r3,630

$0

$13,630

0.00

45.43



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/20t9

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
WENC

06/30/2019

$44,97s

$44,97s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$197,201

s197,201

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$197,201

$197,201

FUND: 0010 GEOTHERMAL
REVENUES:

438I . GEOTHERMALROYALTIES

RENTS & LEASES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

58OI - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$44,97s

$s6,789

$s6,789

$0

$323,360

$323,360

$0

$323,360

$323,360

$197,201$0 $0

$0

$0

$t97,201 0.00

0.00

0.00

$323,360

$323,360

$0

$0

$0

$0

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010406 AUDITOR CONTROLLER GEOTHERMAL

$56,789

($1 1,813)

$323,360

($323,360)

$323,360

($323,360)

$323,360

($323,360)

$0

$197,201

$0

$0

$0

$197,20r

0.00

60.98



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01DO18 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30DOt9

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30D019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30t2019

IIIO4OT AUDITOR-CONTROLLER - ECON STAB

FUND: 0007 ECONOMIC STABILIZATION
REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTTIER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 010407 AUDITOR-CONTROLLER - ECON STAB

$37,371

$37,371

$72,649

$72,649

$30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $1 3,s32

$1 3,s32

$0

$0

$1 3,s32

$1 3,s32

$0

$0

45.1 0

45.1 0

0.00

0.00

$30,000$30,000$30,000

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$1 10,020 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 s13,s32 $t3,s32 45. l0$0

$0

$l 10,020

$o

$30,000

$0

$30,000

$0

$30,000

$0

$1 3,532

$0

$13,s32

0.00

45. l0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/Oll20l8 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTTJALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30D019

$3 10,8s2

$3 10,852

$0

$0

$466,000

$466,000

$9,000

$9,000

$466,000

$466,000

$9,000

$9,000

$466,000

$466,000

$9,000

$9,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

OI1501 PUBLIC WORKS - DEFERRED MAINT

FUND: 0026 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
REVENUES:

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES

4951 - DONATIONS

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5191 - MAINTENANCEOF STRUCTURES

5199 - MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

5263 . ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5640 - STRUCTURES&IMPROVEMENTS

5650 - EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 01 1501 PUBLIC WORKS - DEFERRED MAINT

$310,8s2 $47s,000 $475,000

$2fi,406
$101

$l,339

$0

$212,848

$0

$s0,090

$s0,090

$262,938

$47,913

$394,4ss

$o

$s,000

$7s,000

$474,4ss

$s6,000

$8,800

$64,800

$63 l,894

$0

$s,000

$1 r5,300

$7s2,194

$s6,000

$27,664

$83,664

$475,000

$63 1,894

$o

$4,339

$1 1s,300

$7s 1,s33

$56,000

$28,32s

$84,325

$0

$2s0,8 l 7

$0

$1,433

$0

$2s2,2s1

$0

$r6,76r

$16,761

$0

$26t,737

$0

$0

$40,300

$302,037

$0

$1 r,s63

$1 1,s63

$3 13,601

($3 l3,60l)

$0

$s12,sss

$0

$1,433

$40,300

$ss4,289

$0

$28,324

$28,324

0.00

81.11

0.00

33.04

34.9s

73.'75

0.00

100.00

33.59

$s39,2ss

($64,2s5)

$835,8s8

($360,858)

$83s,8s8

($360,8s8)

$269,012

($269,012)

$s82,614

($s82,614)

69.70

161.45



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS w/ENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06t10t2019

011804 PROPERTY TAX UPGRADE

FUND: 6999 COMPUTER SYSTEM FUND
REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES: $O $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENSES

s232

5265

56s0

- OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

- PROFESSIONAL& SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- EQUIPMENT

0.00$0

$0

$75,000

$7s,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s6,000

$s6,000

$ 1 9,000

$ 1 9,000

$0

$s6,000

$s6,000

$1 9,000

$1 9,000

$0

$23,850

$23,850

$ 1 8,s23

$ 1 8,s23

$0

$16,149

$16,149

$0

$0

$0

$40,000

$40,000

$l 8,523

$ 1 8,523

0.00

71.42

71.42

97.49

97.49FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: OI1804 PROPERTY TAX UPGRADE

$0

$0

$7s,000

($75,ooo)

$7s"000

($7s,ooo)

$75,000

($75,ooo)

$42,373

(542,373)

$16,r49

($ r 6,1 4e)

$s8,523

($58,s23)

78.03

78.03



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RIJNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTT]ALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

FUND: 6999 COMPUTER SYSTEM FUND
EXPENSES:

5177 - MAINTENANCEOFCOMPUTERSYSTEM

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

57OO - CONSTRUCTIONINPROGRESS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$0

$0

$0

$6s,548

$2s,276

$0

$0

$0

$2s,276

$0

$s,000

$s,000

$17s,000

$1 7s,000

$0

$9,512

$9,s12

$175,000

$1 75,000

$0

$9,s 12

$9,512

$1 7s,000

$ l 75,000

$1,906

$0

$1,906

$30,962

$30,962

$ 1,906

$0

$ 1,906

$96,51 I

$96,51 l

0.00

0.00

20.03

55.14

55.14$6s,s48

NET BUDGET UNIT: OI 1806 IFAS UPGRADE

s2s,276

($2s,276)

$ I 80,000

($ 1 80,ooo)

$ 1 84,s 12

($1 84,5 12)

$1 84,s 12

($r 84,512)

$32,869

($32,869)

$65,548

($6s,s48)

$98,417

($e8,417)

53.33

53.33



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 0613012019

rTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/20t9 +ENC 06B0nU9

OI 1807 PHONE SYSTEM REPLJ.CEN,iEIN-
FUND: 6999 COMPUTER SYSTEM FUND

EXPENSES:

57OO - CONSTRUCTIONINPROGRESS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 0I l80T PHONE SYSTEM REPLACEMENT

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$3s0,000

$3s0,000

$3s0,000

$3s0,000

$3s0,000

$3s0,000

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3s0,000

($3s0,000)

$3s0,000

($3so,ooo)

$3s0,000

($3s0,ooo)

0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06130/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

OI18OSCOMPUTERUPGRADE 

- $346,672

$213

$346,88s

$346,672 5346,672

$346,672 $346,672

$0$0

$34s,856

$8 16

$346,672

$147,042

$8 16

$147,8s8

$r47,042

$8 16

$147,858

42.51

100.02

42.65

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 6998 COMPUTERUPGRADE FUND
REVENUES:

4823 . TECHREFRESHREVENUE

4824 - INTERGOVERNMENTCHARGES

CIIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5177 - MAINTENANCE OF COMPUTER SYSTEM

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 0l 1808 COMPUTER UPGRADE

$346,885 $346,672 $346,672

$0

$ 1 88,876

$l 88"876

$0

$346,672

$346,672

$s,r24
s346,672

$3s1,796

$s,r24

$346,6',12

$3s1,796

$0

$8,909

$8,909

$147,8s8

$0

$9,098

$9,098

42.65

0.00

2.62

2.58

$346,672 $147,8s8 $0

$0

$1 88

$1 88

$1 88,876

$ I s8,008

$346,672

$0

$3st,796

($s,124)

$3st,796

($s,r24)

$8,909

$138,949

$1 88

($ I 88)

$9,098

$1 38,760

2.58

2,708.05



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30nol9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/3012019

MID
YEAR

06130D019

YTf)
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019
(T TEOg CONSOLIDATED OFFICE BUILDING

FUND: 0038 COB-CONSOLIDATED OFFICE BUILDI
REVENT,IES:

4998 . OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$8,309,859

$8,309,859

$8,309,8s9

$8,309,8s9

$8.309.859

$8,309,8s9

$8,309,859

$8,309,859

-$8-J09,859$8,309,859

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

NET BUDGET UNIT: 011809 CONSOLIDATED OFFICE BUILDING

$8,309,859

$8,309.859

$0

$0 0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTTJALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D0r9
O225II1 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

FUND: 0029 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USEOF MONEY & PROPERTY

4478 . FAMILYSUPPORTREIM- STATE
4554 - FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN REIMBURSE

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENI]ES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 . UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 . TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5124 . EXTERNALCHARGES

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 . PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE

$1,071,57s $1,305,538 $1,305,s38 $ 1,305,53 8 $s42,828

$2,028

$2,028

$4 1 8,1 s7

$65 1,390

$1,069,s47

$7oo

$700

$443,645

$861,193

$r,304,838

$700

$700

s443,64s

$86 1,1 93

$1,304,838

$700

$700

$443,64s

$86 1,1 93

$1,304,838

$68s

$68s

$211,236

$330,907

$s42,143

$68s

$68s

$211,236

$330,907

$s42,143

97.95

97.95

47.61

38.42

41.54

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$49s,849

$37,943

$74,806

$9 l,555

$29,ss3

$91,383

$4,s01

$1,979

$8,917

$836,489

$3,476

$944

$0

$21,944

$33,333

$20,8 l 5

$1 1,037

$ 1 3,067

$104,620

$ 1,816

s2t,fi1
$900

$628

$9,696

$7, I 13

$649,141

$sl,426

$94,128

$1 13,838

$30,083

$122,844

$6,581

$1,9s3

$14,440

$ 1,084,434

$3,600

$1,500

$650

$34,600

$34,420

$24,470

$1 8,200

$ 1 8,000

$1 3s,440

$1,211

$23,000

$900

$1,996

$7,176

$6,087

$649,t41

$st,426

$94,128

$1 13,838

$30,083

$122,844

$6,s81

$1,9s3

$14,440

$1,084,434

$3,600

$ 1,500

$6s0

$41,666

$34,690

$24,470

$ 18,200

$l 8,000

$r42,776

$1,21 1

$23,000

$9oo

$1,996

$7,176

$6,087

$649,r41

$51,426

$94,128

$1 13,838

$30,083

$122,844

$6,s81

$1,953

$14,440

$ l,084,434

$3,600

$ I,s00

$6s0

$41,666

$34,690

$24,470

$1 8,200

$1 8,000

$142,776

$1,211

$23,000

$900

$1,996

$7,176

$6,087

$203,024

$ 1 s,258

$30,716

$1 13,838

$1s,041

$40,8 I 2

$1,86s

$0

$s,1 I I

$42s,668

$1,260

$0

$0

$10,804

$1s,226

$7,703

$9,067

$6,8s9

$s0,92 l

$60s

$2,16s

$0

$29s

$3,s88

$3,043

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

slt,767
$18,974

$0

$0

$0

$30,742

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$203,024

$ I s,2s8

$30,716

$1 13,838

$ 15,041

$40,812

$1,86s

$0

$s,l I I

$425,668

$1,260

$0

$0

$22,s71

$34,201

$7,703

$9,067

$6,859

$81,663

$605

$2,16s

$0

$29s

$3,s88

$3,043

41.57

31.27

29.66

32.63

100.00

50.00

33.22

28.34

0.00

35.39

39.25

3s.00

0.00

0.00

54.17

98.59

3l .48

49.81

38. l0
57.19

50.00

9.41

0.00

14.80

50.00

50.00

$0 $s42,828



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130/2019

5315

5333

- COT]NTY COST PLAN
- MOTORPOOL

$46,910

$5,694

$93,876

$3s,694

$9,600

$8s,664

$3s,694

$9,600

$85,664

$3s,694

s9,600

$8s,664

$17,847

$2"124

$29,669

$11,847

s2,t24
$29,669

50.00

22.12

34.63

$0

$0

$0INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 022501 CHILDSUPPORTSERVICES

$ 1,034,986

$36,s89

$1,30s,s38

$0

$r,312,874

($7,336)

$1,312,874

($7,336)

$s06,2s9

$36,s69

$30,742

($30,742)

$s37,001

$s,827

40.90

79.43



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BIJDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/3012019

O23OO2 CRIMINAL

$1 89,298

$ 1 89,298

$522,988

$s22,988

$s22,988

$s22,988

$s22,988

$s22,988

$4 l,96s

$41,96s

$o

$o

$41,96s

$41,965

8.02

8.02

FUND: 0004 CRIMINAL JUSTICE-REALIGNMENT
REVENUES:

4460 - REALIGNMENT-20I1
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: O23OO2 CRIMINAL JUSTICDREALIGNMENT

$189,298 $522,988 $522.988

$189,298 $s22,988 $s22,988

-Tr8e,Ed-Ssrze8d --Tszzss8$0 $0 $0

$41,96s

$s22,988 $41,96s

$s22,988 $4r,96s

---Tszs88 

-$Ar,e6s
$0 $0

$ l 89,298 $s22,988 $s22,988 $s22,988 8.02

8.02

8.02

$0

$0

$0

8.02

0.00

$0

$o

$4r,96s

$4 1,96s

$41,965

$41,96s

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30t2019 06/3012019 06130/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

023301 CANNABIS REGULATION-GENERAL OP

FUND: 0041 CANNABIS REGULATION-GENERAL
REVENUES:

4821 - INTRA COI]NTY CHARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSESI

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT& SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL & SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 . CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5263 - ADVERNSING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

5301 - SMALL TOOLS & INSTRTJMENTS

5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 . T]TILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 . INTERNALCHARGES

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5901 - CONTINGENCIES

RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$0

$0

$284,963

$284,963

$284,963

$284,963

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

,363

,363

$28

$28

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$284,963 $284,963

$99,832

$7,194

$1 3,199

$26,019

$873

$t47,tt'7

$1,050

$1,443

$6,053

$ 1,00s

$400

$2,340

$240

$1,000

$8,000

$900

$720

$23,1 s 1

$0

$ I,200

$0

$40,000

$41,200

s73,495

$73,49s

$99,832

$7,194

$1 3,199

$26,O19

$873

$147,117

$ I,0s0

$1,443

$6,0s3

$1,00s

$400

$2,340

$240

$1,000

$8,000

$900

$720

$23,rs1

$0

$ 1,200

$0

$40,000

$41,200

$73,49s

$73,49s

$99,832

$7,194

$13,199

$26,019

$873

$147,117

$1,0s0

$ 1,443

$6,0s3

$1,00s

$400

$2,340

$240

$ 1,000

$4,000

$900

5720

$ 19,1s 1

$300

$ 1,200

$100

$40,000

$4r,600

$73,49s

$73,49s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$285

$0

$0

$28s

$168

$0

$32

$0

$2ol

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7.12

0.00

0.00

1.48

56.33

0.00

32.58

0.00

0.48

0.00

0.00

$28 r,363 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$285

$0

$0

$28s

$r68

$0

$32

$o

$201

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$284,963

$0

$284,963

$0

$28 I,363

$0

$486

($486)

$486

($486)

0.17

0.00NET BUDGET UNIT: O233OI CANNABIS REGULATION-GENERAL OP



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS w/ENC

06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

023401 RECORDERS MICROGRAPHIC/SYSTEM

FUND: 0018 RECORDERS MICROGRAPHIC SYSTEM
REVENIJES:

43OI . INTERESTFROMTREASI]RY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4703 - RECORDERSMICROGRAPHICFEES

4704 . RECORDERS SYSTEMUPDATEFEES
4705 - RECORDERSTRTJNCATIONPROGRAM

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-I]NFI]NDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5171 - MAINTENANCEOF EQUTPMENT

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COI]NTYCOSTPLAN
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$1,670

$ 1,670

$12,4s4

$13,047

$2,r24

$929

$28,ss4

$1,s42

$1,s42

$800

$800

$12,000

$1 1,000

$0

$1,000

$24,000

$1,000

$1,000

$8oo

$800

$12,000

$11,000

$0

$1,000

$24,000

$1,000

$ 1,000

$800

$8oo

$12,000

$1 1,000

$0

$1,000

$24,000

$1,000

$ 1,000

$619

$619

$9,236

$6,136

$6

$963

$16,341

$o

$0

$619

$619

$9,236

$6,136

$6

$963

$16,34 l

$0

$0

77.46

77.46

76.97

55.78

0.00

96.32

68.09

0.00

0.00

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

s31,767 $2s,800 $2s,800 $2s"800 $16,961

$1,093

$79

$ 186

$342

$273

$10

$1,986

$s77

$0

$1,020

$14,7s3

$0

$16,350

$16

$13

$0

$0

$30

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$999

$0

$0

$999

$16,96 l 65.74

45.20

42.53

45.97

100.00

48.79

41.48

50.39

57.76

0.00

40.39

69;75

0.00

60.56

50.00

49.92

0.00

0.00

2.87

$2,36s

$172

$394

$27s

$s47

$21

$3,777

$ I,058

$87s

$3, I 62

$ 1 8,624

$1,290

$2s,010

$39

$29

$177

$9 l0
$1,1 s6

$2,420

$ 188

$406

$342

$561

$2s

$3,942

$1,000

$0

$5,000

$2 1,1 50

$1,s00

$28,6s0

$33

$28

$0

$1,000

$1,061

$2,420

$ 188

$406

$342

$s6l

$25

$3,942

$ I,000

$0

$5,ooo

$21,150

$1,500

$28,6s0

$33

$28

$0

$ 1,000

$1,061

$2,420

$ 188

$406

$342

$s6l

$25

$3,942

$1,000

$0

$s,000

$2 1,1 s0

$1,s00

$28,6s0

$33

$28

$0

$1,000

$ 1,061

$1,093

$79

$l 86

$342

$273

$10

$1,986

$s77

$0

$2,019

$14,7s3

$0

$ l 7,3s0

$16

$13

$0

$0

$30

$29,944 li33,653 $33,653 $33,653 $ 1 8,367 $999 $19,367 57.55



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/11D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t8

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/3012019

NETBUDGETIINIT: 023401 RECORDERS MICROGRAPHIC/SYSTEM $r,822 ($7,8s3) ($7,8s3) ($7,8s3) ($1,406) ($eee) ($2,406) 30.64



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/3012019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

024102 WATER DEPARTMENT

FUND: 0024 WATER PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4498 - STATEGRANTS

4563 - CONTRIBUTIONFROMDWP

4599 - OTHERAGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4821 - INTRA COTINTY CHARGES

4824 - INTERGOVERNMENTCHARGES

CIIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4922 - SALESOFCOPIES

4999 - PRIORYEARSREIMBURSEMENTS

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERS RETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IINFUNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I . MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 . SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
SO43 - OTI{ER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5tt2 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUTPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5154 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

$14,s93

$14,593

$14,9s0

$ 1,489, r 93

$7,43s

$1,51 1,579

$0

$o

$1,200

$1,200

$191,669

$191,669

$80

$s0

$ 130

$7,ooo

$7,000

$0

$1,548,761

$0

$ 1,s48,761

$30,000

$4,200

$0

$34,200

$ I 94,560

$1 94,560

$100

$0

$100

$7,000

$7,000

$0

$ 1,s48,76 l
$0

$1,s48,761

$30,000

$4,200

$0

$34,200

$ r 94,s60

$ l 94,s60

$100

$0

$1 00

$7,000

$7"000

$0

$1,548,761

$15,000

$1,s63,761

$0

$3,200

$o

$3,200

$ 1 94,560

$ I 94,560

$100

$0

$100

s6,437

$6,437

$22,r67

$1,548,761

$8,98s

$1,s79,913

$0

$0

$0

$0

$7s,608

$75,608

$40

$0

$40

$6,437

$6,437

$22,167

$ 1,s48,76 I

$8,98s

$1,s79,913

$0

$0

$0

$0

$7s,608

$7s,608

$40

$o

$40

91.96

91.96

0.00

100.00

s9.90

101.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

38.86

38.86

40.00

0.00

40.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

s1,719,r72 $t,784,621 $1,784,621 $1,768,621 $ 1,661,999

$677,970

$32,476

$s4,r24

$ 101,294

$73,244

$78,620

$99,292

$6,1 12

$3, I 82

$9,600

$1,1 35,917

$734

$s,099

$3,478

$78s,292

$6s,s26

$66,343

$1 18,7sr

$9 1,070

$6s,344

$155,626

$8,4s 1

$4,s67

$9,628

$1,370,s98

$1,650

$3,240

$ 1,s00

$78s,292

$6s,s26

s66,343

$1 18,7s 1

$91,070

$6s,344

$1 s5,626

$8,4s1

s4,s67

$9,628

$1,370,598

$1,6s0

$3,240

$1,s00

$779,484

$65"s26

s66,343

$118,7s1

$9 1,070

$6s,344

$1s5,626

$8,4s1

s4,567

$1 5,436

$1,370,s98

$ 1,000

$5,000

$1,soo

$300,8 l4

$29,809

$24,494

$4s,s I 8

$91,070

$32,6'11

$49,208

$2,696

$0

$14,88 l
$59 1, I 65

$4s0

$3,362

$2sz

$300,8 l4
$29,809

$24,494

$4s,s 1 8

$91,070

$32,671

$49,208

$2,696

$0

$14,88 1

$59 1, I 6s

$4s0

$3,362

$2s2

93.97

38.59

45.49

36.92

38.33

100.00

50.00

3t.61

31.90

0.00

96.40

43.13

45.00

67.25

16.80

$0 $1,661,999

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
w/ENC

06/30/2019

5173

5199

5232

5260

5263

s265

s281

5291

5301

531 I

533 I

$0

$9,684

$0

$s74

s282,092

$1,4s9

$s2,20r

$0

$ l 6,092

$s,240

$376,6s7

$36,806

$8, I 17

$200

$2,8 I I

$22,400

$8,436

$92,s89

$2s,362

$196,722

$1 37,859

$ 1 37,8s9

$ 1,200

$ l 2,400

$4s0

$700

$410,900

$0

$53,0s 1

$s00

$22,312

$14,9s0

$s23,8s3

$7t,047

$s,798

$200

$3,200

$17,s89

$8,279

$6r,223

$27,2s0

$1 94,s86

$ 1 32,860

$ I 32,860

$ 1,200

$12,400

$4s0

$700

$412,640

$0

$s3,0s I

$s00

$22,3t2

$14,9s0

$s2s,s93

$71,047

$s,798

$200

$3,200

$17,s89

$8,279

$6r,223

$27,2s0

$194,s86

$132,860

$132,860

$s00

$7,000

$4s0

$1,400

$412,640

$0

$s3,0s I

$s00

$ r s,000

$9,302

$s07,843

$71,047

$s,798

$200

$3,200

$17,589

s8,279

$6r,223

$4s,000

$212,336

$ 1 32,860

$132,860

$0

$0

$0

$977

$224,073

$0

$0

$0

$6,246

$ 1,630

8236,992

$3,2s7

$2,899

$0

$600

$8,794

$4,139

$30,61 I

$16,s17

$66,820

$2s,427

$25,427

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

69.78

94.83

0.00

0.00

0.00

41.64

1'7.53

79.59

4.58

50.00

0.00

18.75

50.00

50.00

50.00

36.70

31.46

19.13

19. 13

$6,246

$ 1,630

$404,237

$3,2s7

$2,899

$0

$600

$8,794

$4, I 39

$30,61 I

$16,s 17

$66,820

$2s,427

$2s,42'1

- MAINTENANCEOFEQUPMENT.MATER
- MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

- OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000
. HEALTH - EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS

- ADVERTISING
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- RENTS & LEASES-EQUIPMENT

- OFFICE, SPACE & SITERENTAL
- SMALL TOOLS & INSTRTJMENTS

- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE

$0

$0

$0

$0

,244

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

,244

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$977

$ l8
$0

$0

$o

$391,36'7

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 . INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5128 - INTERNALSHREDDINGCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COPY CITARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 . COUNTYCOSTPLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5539 - OTHERAGENCYCONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 024102 WATER DEPARTMENT

67$

$1,847 ,1s7

($127,985)

$2,221,897

($437,2'16)

$2,223,637

($439,016)

$2,223,637

($4ss,016)

$920,405

$74r,s93

$167,244

($t67,244)

$ r,087,6s0

$s74,349

48.91

126.22



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06130/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06t30/2019

O242OO FISH & GAME

$6,s76

$6,s?6

$s,000

$s,000

$s,000

$s,ooo

$s,000

$5,000

$5,300

$5,300

$s,300

$5,300

106.00

106.00

$0

$0

FUND: 0008 FISH & GAME
REVENUES:

4213 - FISH&GAMEFINES

FINES & FORIEITURES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$ 1,200

$0

$87

$1,287

50.00

0.00

29.06

22.58

$6,576

$2,400

$4,82s

$216

$7,441

$5,000

$2,400

$3,000

$300

$s,700

$s,000

82,400

$3,000

$300

$s,700

$s,000

$2,400

$3,000

$300

$s,700

$s,300 $s,300

$1,200

$0

$87

$r,287

106.00$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

NET BUDGET UNIT: 024200 FISH & GAME

$7,44r

($864)

$s,700

($7oo)

$s,700

($7oo)

$s,700

($7oo)

$1,287

$4,013

$1,287

$4,013

22.58

573.31

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/3012019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06t30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDVo
w/ENC

06t30/2019

FUND: 0015 RANGE IMPROVEMENT
REVENUES:

4531 - GRAZINGFEES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENTJES:

EXPENSES

531 I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: O243OO RANGE IMPROVEMENT

$843

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$843

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$843 $0

$6,000

$6,000

$0

$6,000

$6,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

0.00

$6,000

$6,000

0.00

0.00

$0

$843

$6,000

($6,ooo)

$6"000

($6,ooo)

$6,000

($6,ooo)

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF IIIYO
BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/311201,8 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/3ol2otq

rTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BIJDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30D019 06t30t2019 06/30t2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

O244OO LEASE RENTAL

FUND: 0012 LEASE RENTAL
REVENT]ES

4531 $1,203

$1,203

. GRAZINGFEES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$1,203 $0

$6,000

$6,000

$o $0

$6,000

$6,000

$0

$0

$0

$0 $0 0.00

EXPENSES:

531 I - GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 024400 LEASE RENTAL

$o

$0

$6,000

$6,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$0

$1,203

$6,000

($6,ooo)

$6,000

($6,ooo)

$6,000

($6,000) $0$0

$o

$0

$0 $0 0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30n01,9

rTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30t2018 06130/2019 06t30t2019 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 06/30t2019 + ENC 06130/2019

024502 SALT CEDAR PROJECT

FUND: 0024 WATERPROJECTS FUNI)
REVENUES:

4563 - CONTRIBUTION FROM DWP

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.LTNFLTNDED LIAB
5025 . RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5154 - UNEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 . PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COIJNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 024502 SALT CEDAR PROJECT

$4t,2t4
$4r,214

$89,26s

$89,26s

$89,26s

$89,265

$44,663

$44,663

$28,734

s28,734

$28,'114

$0

$0

$0

$17,07s

$0

$0

$0

$17,075

$0

$36s

$36s

$790

$0

$10,503

$1 1,293

64.13

64.33

734

734

$0

$0

$28,

$28,

$41,214 $89,26s $89,26s $44,663

$0

$0

$0

$17,07s

$0

$o

$o

$17,07s

$o

$s,000

$s,000

$1,581

$0

$21,007

$22,s88

$28,734 64.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

7.30

7,30

50.00

0.00

50.00

s0.00

$0

$o

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

($s3)

($4)

($4)

$1 3,733

($ I 3,449)

$0

$0

$221

$1,320

$3,463

$4,783

$s,267

$2,406

$17,291

$24,96s

$30,424

$2,352

$2,772

$17,07s

$0

$3,749

$305

$56,677

$o

$10,000

$10,000

$ 1,s81

$0

$21,007

$22,s88

fi30,424

$2,3s2

$2,772

$17,07s

$0

$3,749

$30s

$s6,677

$0

$10,000

$10,000

$1,s81

$0

$21,007

$22,s88

$0

$0

$0

$17,075

$0

$0

$0

$17,07s

$o

$365

$365

$790

$0

$10,s03

$1 1,293

$29,969

$11,244

$89,265

$0

$89,26s

$0

$44,663

$0

$28,733

$0

$28,733

$0

64.33

0.00

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTDY.
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC
06/3012018 06/30/2019 06/3012019 06/3012019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

034600 ROAD

FUND: 0017 ROAD

REVENUES:

4141 - ROAD PRIVILEGES & PERMITS

LICENSES & PERMITS

4331 - AUTOPARKING

RENTS & LEASES

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4471 - STATEHIGHWAYUSERSTAX
4484 - REGIONAL SURFACETRANS FLTNDS

4499 - STATEOTHER

4521 - FEDERALFORESTRESERVE

4552 - FEDERALOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4655 - MAP CHECKING

4747 - INSURANCE PAYMENTS
4815 - PROJECTREIMBURSABLES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OI . PRIORYEARSREVENUE

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTIIERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OO5 - HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5012 . PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFUNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I . MEDICALINSURANCE

$24,038

$24,038

$0

$0

$4s,640

$45,640

$3,476,975

$81 8,841

$0

$280,154

$450,ss8

$5,026,530

$62

$17,072

$176,786

$193,921

$0

$34,241

s34,24t

$20,000

$20,000

$0

$0

$30,000

$30,000

$6,121,005

$882,017

$1,618,274

$230,000

$2 l l,s88

$9,062,884

$o

$o

$47,896

$47,896

$0

$32,000

$32,000

$20,000

$20,000

$0

$0

$30,000

$30,000

$6,121,00s

$882,017

$1,618,274

$230,000

$21 1,s88

$9,062,884

$0

$0

$47,896

$47,896

$0

$32,000

$32,000

$20,000

$20,000

$0

$0

$30,000

$30,000

$6, I 2 1,005

$882,017

$1,618,274

$230,000

$21 1"s88

$9,062,884

$0

$0

$47 "896
$47,896

$0

$32,000

$32,000

$14,033

$14,033

$90

$90

$13,877

$l 3,877

$2,331,694

$8s9,306

$28,s08

$0

$19,279

$3,238,788

$0

$0

$8,6ss

$8,6s5

s26

$7,1 34

$7,161

$14,033

$14,033

$90

$90

$13,877

$13,877

$2,331,694

$859,306

$28,508

$0

$19,279

$3,238,788

$0

$0

$8,6ss

$8,65s

$26

$7,134

$7,1 6 1

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

70.16
'70.16

0.00

0.00

46.25

46.25

38.09

97.42

1.',16

0.00

9.1 1

35.73

0.00

0.00

18.07

18.07

0.00

)J )O

22.37

$s,324,373 $9,192,780 $9,192,780 $9,192,780 53,282,606

$1,87r,4ss

$40,000

$15,000

$0

$95,210

$1 s3,610

$268,886

$368,491

$xs,6a
$426,483

$ r,87l,4ss

$40,000

$l s,000

$0

$9s,21 0

$1s3,610

$268,886

$368,491

$23s,662

$426,483

$1,864,4ss

$40,000

$15,000

$5,000

$95,210

$r 53,610

$268,886

$368,491

$23s,662

$426,483

$765,530

$18,122

$4,12s

$0

$26,974

$60,552

$1 13,413

$368,491

$1 17,831

$ 1 8s,680

$3,282,606

$76s,530

$18,122

$4,12s

$0

$26,974

$60,s52

$1r3,413

$368,491

$l 17,831

$ I 85,680

35.70

41.05

45.30

27.50

0.00

28.33

39.41

42.17

100.00

50.00

43.53

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$1,715,510

$27,468

$8,680

$0

$2t,034

$133,249

$2ss,s3 1

$296,362

$243,011

$379,876



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORK]NG
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30t2019

5032

5042

5043

stt2
5122

5154

slTl
5173

5175

5191

5199

5232

5260

5263

5265

s281

s291

5301

5309

53 t0
531 1

533 I

5351

5123

5124

5128

s129

5152

5155

s3 l5
5333

$10,372

$34,727

$3,1 4 1,790

$9,007

$3,404

$637

$17,799

$1 55,869

$238,827

$0

$2,4s7

$4,301

$3,924

$944

$181,851

$47,878

$33,844

$9"339

$2s7,s1s

$23,037

$130,7s5

$rs,42s

$s3,3s3

$ 1,1 90,1 74

$8,890

$ 1 87,6 14

$l 80

$1,8s9

$123,770

$33,s78

$234,616

$2s9

$s90,769

$0

$12,256

$ 1 8,268

$3,525,139

$10,000

$3,600

$2,500

$s0,000

$ l s0,000

$301,000

$38,000

$4,000

$28,200

$3,000

$1,s00

$987,200

$65,160

$39,400

$8,000

$7s0,000

$7s,000

$79,1 00

$36,086

$48,400

$2,680,146

$8,890

$ 1 92,000

$ 180

$1,7t7

$ l s0,746

$32,106

$323,028

$s70

$709,237

$17s,000

$12,2s6

$ 1 8,268

$3,s2s,r39

$12,81 I

$3,600

$2,s00

$5 1,037

$ l s3,803

$30 r,000

$38,000

$4,000

$28,200

$3,000

$ 1,s00

$r,022,474

$65" 160

$39"400

$8,000

$78s,302

$7s,000

$87,901

$36,086

$48,627

$2,767,401

$8"890

$ 1 92,000

$1 80

$1,717

$1s0,746

$32, I 06

$323,028

$s70

$709,237

$17s,000

$12,256

$20,268

$3,s25,139

$12,8 I 1

$3,600

$2,s00

$s 1,037

$163,803

$301,000

$38,000

$4,000

$28,200

$3,000

$4,s00

$ 1,018,474

$6s,160

$39,400

$9,000

$77s,302

$7s,000

$87,901

$36,086

$48,627

$2,767,401

$8,890

$192,000

$ 180

$1,717

$1s0,746

$32,106

$323,028

$s70

$709,237

$175,000

$0

$l0,1ss

$1,678,362

$3,829

$1,667

$o

$3,463

$66,348

$ 1 30,704

$575

$167

$ 12,013

$ 1,32s

$1,s21

$143,261

$16,985

$8,714

$2,265

$1"340

$27,823

$21,554

$3,268

$21,584

$468,4 1 3

$4,44s

$46,089

$0

$344

$7s,373

$16,0s3

$ 161,s 14

$193

$304,0 l 2

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,912

$0

$0

$9"308

$89,492

$0

$0

$s62

$1,663

$0

$0

$124,6s8

$12,737

$6,405

$4,s86

$ 1,904

$8,756

$ 1 8,042

$0

$ 1,134

$284,166

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$9,'1s4

$7,486

$0

$10,1s5

$1,678,362

$8,742

$1,667

$0

$12,772

$l 55,841

$130,704

$s75

$729

$13,677

$1,32s

$1,s21

$26'1,920

$29,723

$1s,1 19

$6,8s I

$3,24s

$36,s79

$39,597

$3,268

$22,718

$7s2,580

$4,44s

$46,089

$0

$344

$7s,373

$16,0s3

$161,s 14

$ 193

$304,012

$9,7s4

37.'17

0.00

50.1 0

4'7.61

68.23

46.30

0.00

25.02

9s.13

43.42

1.51

18.24

48.50

44.17

33.8 1

26.30

45.61

38.37

76.13

0.41

48.77

45.04

9.0s

46.72

27.19

50.00

24.00

0.00

20.06

50.00

50.00

50.00

33.87

42.86

5.57

- DISABILITYINSURANCE

- SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
- OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONAL & SAFETY EQUIPMENT
- CELLPHONES

- UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
- MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT
- MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT-MATER
. MAINTENANCE- FUEL & LUBRICANT

- MAINTENANCEOF STRUCTURES

- MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS
- oFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

- HEALTH - EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS

- ADVERTISING
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- RENTS & LEASES.EQUIPMENT

- OFFICE, SPACE & SITERENTAL

- SMALL TOOLS & INSTRT]MENTS

- ROADMATERIALS
- ROAD SIGNS & PAINT

- GENERALOPERATING EXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE
. UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- EXTERNALCHARGES

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)
- WORKERS COMPENSATION
- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COTJNTY COST PLAN
- MOTORPOOL

5650 - EQUIPMENT

INTERNAL CHARGES



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD WORKING
APPROVED BUDGET

06/30/2019 06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDV"
w/ENC

06/30/2019

- VEHICLES

- CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

FIXED ASSETS

- CONTINGENCIES - PY ENCUMBRANCE

RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET [-INIT: 034600 ROAD

5655

5700

5902

$8,s00

$103,208

$1 I 1,708

$0

$0

$66,000

$99s,000

$ r,236,000

$0

$0

$8,1s0.s22

$ I,042.258

$98,739

$99s"000

$1,268,739

$9,6ss

$9,6ss

$98,739

$99s,000

$1,268,739

$9,655

$9,6ss

$32,738

$206,100

$238,839

$0

$0

$s8,333

$32,738

$264,434

$306,927

$0

$0

33.15

26.57

24.19

0.00

0.00

$0

$68,087

$0

$0

$s,034,442

$289,930

$8,280,171

$912,609

$8,280,171

$912,609

$2.689.627

$s92,979

$3s2,2s4

($3s2,2s4)

$3,041,882

$240,724

36.73

26.37



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/20t9 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

034601 ROAD PROJECTS - STATE FUNDED

$907,92s

$129,921

$1,037,847

$267,500

$85s,000

$ 1,1 22,500

$267,500

$8ss,000

$1,122,s00

$267,s00

$855,000

$1,122,s00

sl,4t7,146

$s1,3s8

$ I,469,104

sr,417,746

$5 1,3s8

$r,469,r04

529.99

6.00

130.87

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 0025 STATE FUNDED ROAD PROJECTS

REVENUES:

4499 - STATEOTHER

4552 . FEDERALOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5711 - ROADPROJECT#1I SABRINABRIDG

5734 - OAKCREEK

57]5 - CARROLLCREEK

5736 . WALKERCREEK

5738 - EDPOWERSBICYCLELANE
5740 - W. BISHOP RESURFACING

5741 - BRIDGEPREVENTIONMAIN PRG

5743 - STRIPING&RUMBLESTRIP-HSIP

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 034601 ROAD PROJECTS - STATE FUNDED

$1,037,847 $1,122,500 $1,122,s00 $1,122,s00 51,469,104

$ I 0,400

$6,613

$s9,9s3

$26,821

$0

$2,326,943

$0

$8,625

$2,439,3s7

$30,000

$0

$270,000

$24s,000

$0

$128,000

$109,500

$340,000

$ 1,1 22,s00

$30,000

$24,166

$270,000

$24s,000

$0

$r34,247

$1 09,500

$340,000

$ 1,1s2,913

$30,000

$24,166

$270,000

$245,000

$0

$134"247

$109,500

$340,000

$ 1,1s2,913

92,s46

$0

$s9,91 1

$3s,978

$0

$0

$3,074

$1,220

$102,731

$2,660

$24,16s

$49,609

$66,837

$0

$6,246

$0

$0

$ 149,s 1 8

$5,206

$24,16s

$109,s20

$r02,8 1s

$o

$6,246

$3,074

$1,220

$2s2,249

130.87

17.35

100.00

40.56

41.96

0.00

4.65

2.80

0.35

21.87

$0 $1,469,104

$2,439,3s7

($ l,4o 1,s I 0)

$ l, l 22,s00

$0

$l,152,913

($30,41 3)

$ r,152,913

($30,4 l 3)

$r02,731

$1,366,373

$149,s 1 8

($r49,s 1 8)

$2s2,249

$1,216,8ss

21.87

4,001.10



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30DO19

$0

$0

$66,465

$66,465

$43,s00

$43,s00

$20,000

$20,000

$123,825

$123,825

$o

$0

$20,000

$20,000

$123,82s

$123,82s

$0

$0

$20,000

$20,000

$123,82s

$123,82s

$0

$o

$0

$0

$4s,2s9

$4s,2s9

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4s,2s9

$4s,2s9

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

36.55

36.55

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

045312 DRINKING DRIVER PROGRAM

FUND: 0023 SUBSTANCf, USE DISORDERS

REVENUES:

4460 - REALIGNMENT-20I1
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4743 - D.U.I. TRUST

CIIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALAzuEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBYTIME
5OI2 - PARTTIMEEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.UNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5I2I - INTERNALCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 . COTJNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$109,965 $143.82s $143,82s $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$3 1,5 l3

$46

$0

s26,499

$4,0s2

$3,s40

$10,071

$12,423

$s06

$s l7
$89,173

$1s

$2,046

$83 1

$1,349

$4,242

$1,083

$168

$3,771

$890

$10,63s

$16,s48

$46,4s8

$0

$0

$2'1,177

$s,72s

$4,697

$12,s22

$17,206

$744

$361

$l 14,890

$2s

$2,366

$ 1,600

$2,ooo

$5,991

$1,000

$ 195

$2,978

$694

$ 1 8,077

$22,944

$46,4s8

$0

$0

$27,1'77

$s,72s

$4,697

$12,s22

$17,206

$744

$361

$1 14,890

$2s

$2,366

$ 1,600

$2,000

$s,991

$ 1,000

$ 195

$2,978

$694

$ 1 8"077

$22,944

$46,4s0

$0

$8

$27,177

$s,72s

$4,697

$12,s22

$t7,206

$744

$361

$1 14,890

$25

$2,366

$ 1,600

$2,000

$5,991

$1,000

$19s

$2,978

$694

$ l 8,077

$22,944

$17,183

$0

$7

$l 1,661

$2,117

$1,647

$r2,s22

$7,43s

$272

$161

$s3,008

$o

$ 1,08s

$1 30

$838

$2,0s4

$ 133

$41

$1,489

$346

$9,038

$1 1,049

$17,183

$0

$7

$1 1,661

$2,n7
sl,647

s12,s22

$'1,43s

$272

$161

$s3,008

$0

$ 1,08s

$1 30

$838

$2,054

$1 33

$41

$1,489

$346

$9,038

$1 1,049

$143,82s $4s,2s9 $45,2s9 31.46

36.99

0.00

93.75

42.90

36.99

35.06

100.00

43.21

36.61

44.65

46.13

0.00

45.87

8.12

41.94

34.28

13.35

21.06

50.00

49.99

50.00

48.15

$109,964 $143,82s $143,82s $143,825 $66,1 1 I $0 $66,1 l l 45.96



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1!12019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDV^
WENC

06/30DOlg

NET BUDGET UNIT: 045312 DRINKING DRIVER PROGRAM $l $0 $0 $o ($20,8s2) $o ($20,8s2) 0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019

$ 1,696

$1,696

$1 17,1 l6

$683,1 1 l
$800,227

927,014

$27,014

$800

$800

$284,sss

$48s,'712

$770,26'7

$21,000

$2 1,000

$800

$800

$284,s55

$48s,712

$770,267

$21,000

$21,000

$1,642

$1,642

$284,sss

$48s,712

$770,267

$20, I s8

$20,1 58

$r,642

$1,642

$0

$o

$0

$2,616

$2,616

$1,642

$1,642

$0

$0

$0

$2,616

$2,616

100.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12.98

12.98

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

FUND: 0023 SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4460 . REALIGNMENT -2011

4552 - FEDERALOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4742 - PATIENTPAYMENTS

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5025 . RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTIIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5131 - FOOD&HOUSEHOLDSUPPLIES

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - I]TILITIES

$828,938 $792,067 $792,067

$23s,985

$0

$0

$30,078

$20,87s

$29,442

$44,862

$1 3,990

$30,s00

$2,s 15

$ 1,6 17

$e,360

$419,229

$0

$799

$2,373

$2,s80

$8,828

$9,401

$1 9,084

$6,28 I

$s,362

$37 1,70s

$0

$0

$30,267

$3 1,486

$38,743

$ss,781

$ 12,818

$82,s73

$4,082

$336

$4,93s

$632,726

$0

$o

$ 1,000

$2,ooo

$46,000

$ l 0,s69

$1 s,965

$5,877

$4,1 00

$30,267

$3 1,486

$38,743

$ss,781

$12,8r 8

$82,573

$4,082

$336

$4,93s

$632,726

$0

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$46,000

$ r 0,s69

$18,715

$s,877

$4, I 00

$371,s37

$l 19

$43

$30,267

$3 1,486

$38,743

$ss,781

$12,818

$77,108

$4,082

$343

$10,400

8632,727

$70

$0

$930

$2,000

$46,000

$12,s69

$ 15,815

$5,877

$6,000

$108,480

$1 l9

$42

$ I 3,s98

$9,617

$11,298

$ss,78 I

$6,409

$ 13,689

$1,1 93

$0

$5,279

$225,510

$69

$0

$463

$274

$6s

$s,s67

$3,677

$s03

$3,002

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

,000

$0

$0

$371,70s

$o

$0

$792,067 $4,2s8

$108"480

$1 19

$42

$1 3,598

$9,6t7

$l1,298

$ss,781

$6,409

$13,689

$1,1 93

$0

$s,279

$22s,st}

$69

$o

$463

$274

$64

$5,567

$2,677

$503

$3,002

$4,2s8 0.53

29.19

100.21

98.83

44.92

30.54

29.16

100.00

50.00

17.75

29.22

0.00

50.76

35.64

99.87

0.00

49.85

13.72

0. l4
44.29

23.25

8.56

50.03

$1



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIJNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/20t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/10/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30D019

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

5315 . COTJNTYCOSTPLAN

5333 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5801 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 0453 15 SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

ss4,713

$6,219

$3,33e

$38,025

$1,711

$4,217

$3,093

$36,843

$3,630

$97,079

$1 ss

$ 1ss

$8s,s l l

$5,000

$3,433

$0

$3,175

$3,646

$3,092

$s0,830

$4,484

$73,660

$170

$170

$88,26 l

$s,000

$3,433

$0

$3,17s

$3,646

$3,092

$s0,830

$4,484

$73,660

$l 70

$170

$89,26r

$4,000

$3,433

$0

$3,175

$3,646

$3,092

$s0,830

$4,484

$72,660

$170

$170

s12,623

$1,164

$1,716

$0

$338

$ 1,822

$1,546

$2s,414

$ 1,0s2

$33,0s6

$0

$0

$13,623

$1,164

$1,716

$0

$338

$1,822

$1,s46

$2s,414

$ I,052

$33,0s6

$0

$0

ls.26

29.12

50.00

0.00

10.66

49.99

50.00

50.00

23.47

45.49

0.00

0.00

$ 1,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$s7l,176

$2s7,761

$792,067

$0

$794,817

($2,750)

$794,8 I 8

($2,75 l)

$271,190

($266,931)

$1,000

($ l,ooo)

$272,r90

($267,931)

34.24

9,739.42



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

o6/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30DO19

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130D019

FUND: 0020 RECYCLING & WASTE MGMT
REVENUES:

4085 . TRANSACTION&USETAX

TA)(ES - SALES

4185 - COMMERCIALTRASHCOLLECTPRMT

LICENSES & PERMITS

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

43II - RENTS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4499 - STATEOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4728 - SOLID WASTE FEES

4735 - SW FEES - BISHOP - S{JNLAND
4736 . SWFEES-BIGPINETRANSFER
4737 - SWFEES-INDEPENDENCE

4738 - SWFEES-LONEPINE
4751 - SEPTAGEPONDFEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4828 . INTERNALSHREDDINGREVENUE

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTFIER FINANCING SOURCES

4911 - SALESOFFIXEDASSETS

4999 - PRIORYEARS REIMBURSEMENTS

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO5 . HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

$1,471,191

$1,471,191

$474,r67

$474,167

$1s,479

$4,055

$ 1 9,s34

$ l s,000

$1s,000

$1,236,136

$174,436

$10,202

$13,872

$29,037

$47,839

$ 1 s,793

$ I 3,403

$1,s40,719

$200,000

$200,000

$0

$ r,517

$1,517

$1,425,000

$1,425,000

$41s,000

$4 1 s,000

$1 0,000

$4,380

$14,380

$1s,000

$15,000

$1,r2s,000

$170,000

$10,000

$ 1 3,000

$29,000

$40,000

$ I 3,s00

$1 3,4s0

$ 1,4 r 3,950

$0

$0

$25,000

$0

$2s,000

$ 1,42s,000

$ 1,425,000

$4 I s,000

$41s,000

$10,000

$4,380

$14,380

$ I s,000

$ l s,000

$1,125,000

$170,000

$10,000

$1 3,000

$29,000

$40,000

$1 3,s00

$ 1 3,4s0

$1,413,9s0

$0

$o

$2s,000

$o

$2s,000

$1,42s,000

$1,42s,000

$4 1 s,000

$4 1 s,000

$10,000

$4,380

$14,380

$t s,000

$15"000

$ l, I 25,000

$170,000

$10,000

$ 1 3,000

$29,000

$40,000

$ r 3,s00

$r 3,4s0

$ r,413,950

$0

$0

$25,000

$0

$2s,000

$626,862

$626,862

$t 10,8s9

$l 10,859

$8, I 40

$2,430

$10,s70

$0

$0

$478,239

$88,4ss

$4,ss1

$4,925

$11,s61

$22,812

$3,0s4

$0

$6r3,s98

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$626,862

$626,862

$l 10,859

$l 10,8s9

$8,140

$2,430

$10,s70

$0

$0

$478,239

$88,4s5

$4,s51

$4,92s

$r l,s61

$22,812

$3,054

$0

$6r 3,s98

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

43.99

43.99

26;71

26.71

8l.40

5s.47

73.51

0.00

0.00

42.51

52.03

45.51

37.88

39.86

57.03

22.62

0.00

43.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,722,130 $3,308,330 $3,308,330 $3,308,330 $1,361,891

$547,ss8

$ 13,284

$2,420

53,477

$43,789

$7s,617

$613,3s1

$8,730

$3,1 16

$0

s49,739

$85,84s

$613,351

$8,730

$3,1 l6
$0

$49,719

$85,84s

$s92,658

$r 3,000

$4,000

$1 s,484

$49,739

$8s,84s

s269,02s

$9,1 l9

$1,943

$12,731

$22,1ss

$32,36 l

$ 1,36 l,89 l

$269,02s

$9,1 19

$1,943

$12,731

$22,1ss

$32,361

41 16

45.39

70.15

48.59

82.22

44.54

37.69

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDYo
w/ENC

06/30/2019

5024

5025

503 I

5032

5042

5043

- Rb.I'IRbMbN'I'-UNFUNDED LIAB
- RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

- MEDICALINSURANCE

- DISABILITY INSURANCE
. SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
- OTTIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONAL & SAFETY EQUIPMENT
- CELLPHONES

- UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
- INSURANCEPREMIUM

- MAINTENANCE OF EQTnPMENT

- MAINTENANCE OF EQTIIPMENT-MATER
- MAINTENANCE - FUEL & LUBRICANT
- MAINTENANCE OF COMPUTER SYSTEM

- MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS

- MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

- OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $s,000

- HEALTH. EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS

- ADVERTISING
. PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- RENTS & LEASES-EQUIPMENT

- OFFICE, SPACE& SITERENTAL
- SMALL TOOLS & INSTRI'MENTS
- GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

- NONOPERATING
- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES
- PRIOR YEAR REFI]NDS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

. TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- EXTERNALCFIARGES

- INTERNAL SHREDDINGCHARGES
- INTERNAL COPY CTTARGES (NON-IS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION

$ l09,4uE

$88,ss0

$1 08,671

$s,1 98

$1,7s2

$23,684

$1,023,413

$2,32s

$s21

$8s7

$32,580

$8,026

$60,772

$106,204

$ 1 0,100

$0

$206

93,770

$572

$2,027

$642,331

$4s0

$8,9ss

$649

$t39,437

$114,700

$7,343

$10,79r

($1 s,037)

$ 1, l 37,s86

$668

$ 1 9,s76

$ 130

$861

$33,378

$1 36,036

$90,070

$134,027

$6,44s

$1,780

$16,606

$ I,145,745

$ 1,800

$2,824

$3,s00

$34,000

$10,500

$70,000

$124,000

$16"650

$4"s00

$3,s00

$ I 6,300

$8s0

$3,s00

$817,690

$9s0

$24,637

$2,000

$1 s8, l s0

$1 30,000

$1 s,s00

$14,280

$0

$1,4ss,13 l

$687

$2s,922

$ 130

$ 1,209

$23,363

$r36,036

$90,070

$134,027

$6,445

$1,780

$ l 6,606

$1,14s,745

$1,800

$2,824

$3,s00

$34,000

$12,207

$80,1 s3

$ r 24,000

$30,7s0

$4,s00

$3,s00

$16,300

$8s0

$3,s00

$924,178

$9s0

$24,637

$2,000

$1 s8,1 s0

$1 30,000

$ 1 s,s00

$14,280

$0

$1,587,s79

$687

$2s,922

$1 30

$1,209

$23,363

$ I 36,036

$90,070

$134,027

$6,44s

$1,83s

$16,606

$r,t4s,74s

$ I,800

$2,824

$3,500

$34,000

$12,207

$80,1 s3

$ I 24,000

$30,7s0

$4,500

$3,s00

$16,300

$8s0

$3,s00

$924,178

$9s0

$24,637

$2,ooo

$r s8,1s0

$20s,0 16

$21,000

$14,280

$0

$1,668,095

$687

$2s,922

$ 130

$1,209

$23,363

$ I JO,UJO

$4s,034

$66,4s4

$2,s47

$0

$9,143

$606,ss5

$7s1

$599

$1,146

$32,580

$8,890

$4s,s60

$43,124

$1 8,650

$2,1 89

$9s7

$3,346

$114

$o

$692,s'.t2

$248

s24,637

$17

$36,764

$20s,01s

$6,398

$s,923

$0

$1,129,487

$343

$4,213

$0

$293

$1 1,681

$136,036

$4s,034

s66,4s4

$2,s47

$0

$9,143

$606,555

$7s I

$599

$1,146

$32,s80

$7,1 83

$23,001

s43,124

$ 1 8,6s0

$2,1 89

$9s7

$ 1,730

$l l4
$o

$253,1 t5

$248

$24,637

$17

$36,764

$20s,0 l s

$6,398

$s,923

$0

$664,148

$343

$4,213

$0

$293

$11,681

IUU.UU

50.00

49.58

39.53

0.00

55.06

52.93

41.74

21.23

32.74

95.82

72.82

56.84

34.77

60.65

48.66

27.36

20.52

13.41

0.00
'74.93

26.15

100.00

0.85

23.24

100.00

30.47

4t 48

0.00

6'1.71

50.00

16.25

0.00

24.28

50.00

UU

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

706

$0

$0

$0

$0

t6

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

5112

5122

51s4

51s8

5171

5173

5175

5177

5182

5199

5232

5260

5263

5265

5281

5291

5301

531 I

5322

533 1

535 I

5499

5123

5124

5128

5129

5152

$

$22,ss9

$1,6

$439,4s6

$46s,339



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: O7lOl/2018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30D0t9

5I55 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COLTNTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL C}IARGES

556I - PRINCIPALONNOTESPAYABLE
DEBT SERVICEPRINCIPAL

5553 - INTERESTONNOTES

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

5600 - LAND
5620 . INFRASTRUCTURE

5650 - EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

5901 - CONTINGENCIES

RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 045700 RECYCLING & WASTE MGMT

$79,4r3

$98,s79

$8,683

$241,291

$127,339

$127,339

$r 8,891

$1 8,891

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$41,364

$65,609

$s,200

$r63,484

$228,778

$228,778

$9,240

99,240

$s22,000

$173,5s2

$21,000

s716,ss2

$376,694

$376,694

$41,364

$6s,609

$s,200

$ l 63,484

9228,778

$228,778

$9,240

$9"240

$522,000

$r73,ss2

$ l 80,6 14

$876,166

$376,694

$376,694

$41,364

$6s,609

$8,000

$166,284

$228,778

$228,778

$9,240

$9,240

$522,000

$90,216

$ l 80,6 14

$792,8s0

$376,694

s376,694

$20,682

$32,804

$2,717

$72,73s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 164,71s

$ 164,71s

$0

$0

$20,682

$32,804

$2,71'1

$72,73s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$164,715

$164,7ts

$0

$0

50.00

50.00

33.96

43.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9t.19

20.77

0.00

0.00

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,548,523

$1,173,606

$4,095,624

($787,2e4)

$4,387,686

($1,07e,3s6)

$4,387,686

($ 1,079,3s6)

$ r,s08,1 s4

($146,263)

$465,339

($46s,33e)

$1,973,493

($61 1,602)

44.97

56.66



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RLINDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0'1/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D0t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30DO19

$s6, l 3s

$121,942

$0

$s7,903

$23s982

$38,02s

$38,02s

$85,773

$8s,773

$44,046

$312,281

$1 0,81 s

$67,s97

$434,739

$0

$0

$150,000

$ l 50,000

$44,046

$312,281

$10,81s

$67,s97

$434,739

$0

$0

$ l s0,000

$1 50,000

$44,046

$312,281

$ 10,81s

$67,s97

$434,739

$o

$0

$1s0,000

$1s0,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

U55UUI I'IRS'I' PROGRAM

FUND: 0009 FIRST PROGRAM
REVENUES:

4460 - REALIGNMENT-2011

4498 - STATEGRANTS

45OI - FEDERALPUBLICASSISTANCEADMN

4599 - OTIIER AGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4824 - INTERGOVERNMENTCIIARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-T]NFIJNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 . OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000
5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

$3s9,78r $s84,739 $584,739

$226,780

$143

$18,013

$l 8,152

$36,816

$4s,777

$62,032

$2,226

$350

$1,s77

$2"892

$414,761

$277

$2,144

$671

$0

$ss

$8,89s

$2,800

s3,734

$s,770

$299,427

$1,000

$2t,12s

$23,2s8

$41,476

$s6,9 I 8

$8s,149

$3,012

$0

$ 1,548

$0

$s32,9 l 3

$120

$2,000

$s00

$0

$s0

$8,360

$s,000

$6,860

$7,000

$299,427

$1,000

$21,12s

$23,2s8

$41,476

$s6,91 8

$8s,149

$3,012

$0

$1,s48

$0

$532,913

$120

$2,000

$s00

$0

$825

$8,360

$4,22s

$6,860

$7,000

$298,057

$ I,000

$21,t2s

$23,2s8

$4r,476

$s6,9 I 8

$84, r49

$3,012

$0

$2,918

$ 1,000

$s32,913

$800

$2,000

$465

$3s

$825

$8,360

$3,000

$4,40s

$6,000

$88,077

$29

$9,260

$7,212

$1 3,688

$s6,9 I 8

$2r,760

$933

$0

$0

$70

$197,9s0

$340

$0

$320

$34

$145

$3,791

$s92

$0

$2,934

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$612

$0

$0

$88,077

$29

$9,260

$7,2r2

$1 3,688

$s6,9r 8

s2t,760

$933

$0

$0

$70

$1 97,950

$340

$0

$320

$34

$145

$3,791

$1,20s

$0

s2,934

0.00

29.55

2.98

43.83

31.01

33.00

100.00

25.85

30.98

0.00

0.00
'1.04

37.14

42.56

0.00

68.87

99.28

17.64

45.34

40.1 8

0.00

48.90

$584,739 $0 $0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD o/o

w/ENC

06/30/2019

TiERVICES & SUPPLIBS

5I2I - INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5501 - SUPPORT&CAREOFPERSONS

OTTIER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 055801 FIRSTPROGRAM

s24,350

$2,781

$2,671

$3,612

$2,6s1

$6,000

$r7,717

$3,870

$3,870

$29,890

$2, I 00

$2,746

$3,693

$3,133

$4,264

$ 1 s,936

$6,000

$6,000

b29,690

$2,100

$2,746

$3,693

$3,133

$4,264

$r5,936

$6,000

$6,000

$2s,890

$2,100

$2,746

$3,693

$3,1 33

$4,264

$1 s,936

$ l 0,000

$10,000

$8, I 59

$0

$1,373

$1,846

$1,s66

$0

$4,785

$s,881

$s,881

Jia,nz

$0

$1,373

$1,846

$ 1,s66

$0

$4,785

$5,881

$s,88 l

JJ.UU

0.00

50.00

50.00

49.99

0.00

30.03

58.81

58.81

$612

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$460,700

($100,91 9)

$s84,739

$0

$s84,739

$0

$s84,739

$0

$216,777

($216,777)

$612

($612)

$217,390

($217,390)

37.17

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06802019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
WENC

06/3012019

T5|.TOO BISHOP AIRPORT

FUND: 1501 BISHOP AIRPORT OPERATING

REVENUES:

4321 - CABLETVLEASE
4331 - AUTO PARKING

4333 - HANGERRENT

4334 - TIE DOWN FEES

4336 - RENT.A-CARLEASE

4338 - RAMP FEES

4340 . HANGARONEAERO
RENTS & LEASES

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

4311 - RENTS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4931 - SALES OF AVIATION GAS

4932 - SALESOFJETAFUEL
4933 - SALESOFOIL
4937 - NON TAX-JET FUEL-MILITARY

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4936 . MISCELLANEOUS SALES

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 . STANDBY TIME
5OO5 - HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-TJNFI]NDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

$29,31s

$42,08 I

$87,1 78

$7,489

$1,800

$r 8,430

$s,940

$192,23s

$3,978

$78,337

$82,3r6

$14"s94

$181,913

$438,69s

$148

$328,330

$963,682

$0

$2,898

$2,898

$29,3 1 s

$30,000

$92,s36

$9,000

$1,800

$16,000

94,7s2

$1 83,403

$3,000

$79,437

$82,437

$1 1,000

$1 80,000

$4s0,000

$175

$2s0,000

$891,175

$0

$12,500

$12,s00

$29,3 1 s

$30,000

$92,s36

$9,000

$1,800

$16,000

$4,7s2

$1 83,403

$3,000

$79,437

$82,437

$l l,000

$ l 80,000

$4s0,000

$175

$2s0,000

$891,17s

$0

$12,s00

$ l 2,s00

$29,3ts

$32,s00

$92,s36

$6,500

$ 1,800

$16,000

$4,7s2

$r 83,403

$3,000

$79,437

$82,437

$r 1,000

$120,000

$43s, l 00

$75

$32s,000

$891,17s

$0

$12,s00

$12,s00

$0

sts,926

$3'1,779

$2,s84

$900

$2,863

$2,376

s62,428

$l,311

$3s,987

$37,298

$s,441

$s4,417

$l 80,366

$s7

$247,642

$487,926

$o

$1,s70

$ I,s70

$0

$1s,926

$37,779

$2,s84

$900

$2,863

$2,376

$62,428

$1,31 1

$3s,987

$37,298

$s,441

$s4,417

$ r 80,366

$s7

$24'1,642

$487,926

$0

$1,s70

$1,s70

0.00

49.00

40.82

39.75

50.00

17.89

50.00

34.03

43.73

45.30

45.24

49.47

45.34

41.45

76.16

76.19

54.75

0.00

12.56

12.56

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$t,24r,133 $1,169,s 15 $ r,169,51s $ r,169,s ls ss89,224

$1ss,242

$15,000

$l 8,s00

$1,500

$29,720

$14,s8 l
$22,110

$3 1,30s

$ 12,818

$2s,816

$15s,242

$15,000

$ 1 8,500

$1,500

$29,720

$14,58 l
$22,110

$3 1,30s

$ 12,818

$2s,816

$148,8s2

$1 5,000

$l 8,500

$1,s00

$29,720

$14,s8 I

$22,110

$3 1,30s

$12,81 8

$2s,8 I 6

$62,7s0

$4, I 90

$9, I 90

$0

$l r,312

s6,714

$8,9s0

$3 1,30s

$6,409

$r2,419

$s89,224

$62,7s0

$4,1 90

$9,1 90

$o

$l 1,312

$6,714

$8,9s0

$3 1,30s

$6,409

$r2,419

s0.38

42.15

27.93

49.67

0.00

38.06

46.05

40.48

100.00

50.00

48.1 0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$144,3s3

$13,486

$19,277

$s97

$22,492

$1 s,1 02

$6 1,248

s2s,r77

$16,235

$24,66s



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0't/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30n019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

Y'lDVo
WENC

06/3012019

5112

5122

sl71
5173

5199

5232

5263

5265

5291

5301

531 I

533 I

5351

5361

5123

5124

5129

5152

5155

53 15

s333

5IJJ2

5042

5043

s045

$ I,EJz

$0

$4,054

($806)

$347,717

$0

$s64

$4,696

$16,693

$0

$2s0

$102

$1 3,67s

$75,037

$21 s

$26,892

$1,672

$2s,407

$695,32s

$860,s32

$1,8 16

$r0,266

$447

$3,242

$2,478

$s5,799

$5,000

$79,049

$0

$0

$39,660

$39,660

$96,602

696,602

$ I,EEI

$978

$3,610

$o

$333,061

$600

$s00

$3,0s0

$25"700

$500

$2s0

$2s0

$1 9,1 00

$78,860

$s00

$28,641

$4,000

$24,000

$700,000

$885,9s1

$1,897

$6,300

$926

$2,8s8

$2,42s

$36,800

$8,218

$s9,424

$1 s,000

$1 s,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$i1,E8l

$978

$3,610

$0

$333,061

$600

$500

$3,0s0

$2s,9s0

$s00

$2s0

$2s0

$ l 9,666

$78,860

$s00

$30,179

$4,000

$24,000

$700"000

$888,30s

$1,897

$6,300

$926

$2,8s8

s2,42s

$36,800

$8,218

$s9,424

$ l s,000

$ 1 s,000

$o

$0

$1 8,333

$1 8,333

$1,881

$978

$ l 0,000

$0

$333,061

$600

$s00

$3,0s0

$24,136

$s00

$2s0

$2s0

$ 19,666

$80,674

$500

$30,179

$4,000

$24,000

$700,000

$888,30s

$1,897

$6,300

$926

$2,8s8

$2"42s

$36,800

$8,218

$59,424

$ l s,000

$1s,000

$0

$0

$1 8,333

$1 8,333

$843

$0

$ I,s09

$0

$155,594

$140

$290

$s

$5"400

$0

$0

$0

$4,073

$860

$0

$7,906

$0

$1 1,361

$43s,207

$46s,24s

$948

$1,069

$79

$1,429

$1,212

$ 18,400

$ 1,0s2

$24,191

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

bU

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$1,324

$0

$0

$o

$2,924

$0

$0

$1,747

$o

$0

$o

$s,996

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 1 s,000

$ 1 s,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

b64J

$0

$ 1,s09

$0

$155,594

$140

$290

4+.63

0.00

15.09

0.00

46.71

23.34

58.16

0.16

27.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

35.58

1.06

0.00

3l .98

0.00

47.34

62.t7

53.04

50.00

16.97

8.57

50.00

49.99

50.00

12.80

40.70

100.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

- DISAtsILIl Y INSURANCIT

- SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
- OTHERBENEFITS
- COMPENSATED ABSENCE EXPENSE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONAL & SAFETYEQUIPMENT
- CELLPHONES

- MAINTENANCE OF EQUPMENT
- MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT.MATER
- MAINT OF STRUCTT]RES.MATERIALS

- oFFrcE & oTHER EQUrP < $5,000

- ADVERTISING

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIALSERVICE
. OFFICE, SPACE& SITERENTAL
- SMALL TOOLS & INSTRUMENTS
- GENERAL OPERATINGEXPENSE
- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

- FUEL, OIL & WATER FORRESALE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- EXTERNALCTIARGES
- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)
. WORKERS COMPENSATION
. PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
- COIJNTY COST PLAN
- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

$s

$6,724

$0

$0

$o

5650 - EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

5799 - DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

58OI - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTHER FINANCING USES

$6,998

$860

$0

$9,6s3

$0

$11,361

$43s,207

94'.71,241

$948

$1,069

$79

$t,429

$1,2r2

$r 8,400

$1,0s2

$24,r91

$l s,000

$ l s,000

$0

$0

$0

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

0613012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDo/n

WENC

06/3012019

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET IINIT: 150100 BISHOP AIRPORT

$1,423,s61

($ l 82,428)

$1,293,436

(8123,e21)

$1,314,123

($144,608)

$1,314,123

($144,608)

$64s,030

($5s,806)

$20,996

($20,ee6)

$666,026

($76,802)

50.68

53.1 1



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: t2/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/20t9

15O2OO BISHOP AIRPORT. SPECIAL

FUND: 1502 BISH AIRPORT SPECIAL AVIATION
REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4401 - STATE AID FOR AVIATION
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$87

$87

$10,000

$10,000

0.00

0.00

100.00

100.00

$2s4

$2s4

$1 0,000

$10,000

$0

$0

$10,000

$10,000

$0

$0

$ l 0,000

$10,000

$0

$0

$10,000

$r0,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$87

$87

$ l 0,000

$10,000

EXPENSES

5153

5265

531 I

5121

5124

5129

$10,2s4 $10,000 $1 0,000 $10,000 $10,087 $0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ l 0,087 100.87

100.00

0.00

0.00

40.1 8

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

- FIRE& CASUALTY INSURANCE
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNALCHARGES

- EXTERNALCHARGES
- INTERNAL COPY CFIARGES (NON-IS)

INTERNAL CIIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$3,24s

$0

$714

$3,9s9

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,s7s

$3,000

$ l,s00

$8,07s

$578

$t,347

$0

$ 1,92s

$3,s7s

$3,000

$ l,s00

$8,07s

$578

$1,347

$0

$ 1,92s

$3,24s

$3,000

$1,830

$8,075

$578

$1,347

$0

$1,92s

$3,24s

$0

$0

$3,24s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,24s

$3,24s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

NET BUDGET IINIT: 150200 BISHOP AIRPORT - SPECIAL

$3,9s9

$6,29s

$10,000

$0

$10,000

$0

$10,000

$0

$3,24s

$6,842

$3,24s

$6,842

32.45

0.00

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01n018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
dENC

06/30/2019

15O3OO INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT

FUND: 1503 INDY AIRPORT OPERATING
REVENUES:

4331 - AUTOPARKING
4333 - HANGERRENT

4334 - TIE DOWN FEES

RENTS & LEASES

$0

$780

$0

$780

$105

$0

$l0s

0.00

25.00

0.00

23.85

35.25

0.00

0.71

$68

$2,340

$7s

$2,483

$489

$14,400

$14,889

$0

$3,120

$ 1so

$3,270

$300

$14,400

$14,700

$0

$3,120

$1 s0

$3,270

$300

$14,400

$14,700

$0

$3, I 20

$1 s0

$3,270

$300

$14,400

$14"700

$0

$780

$0

$780

$10s

$0

$10s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

43II . RENTS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5OO5 - HOLIDAY OVERTIME

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTITERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

st29 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 . WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 . PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

5315 . COIJNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CIIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 150300 INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT

$17,372 $17,970 $17,970 $17,970

$8,6s5

$0

$0

$0

$760

$ 1,s 18

$3,301

$1,894

$9e

$109

$1,000

$17,336

$300

$0

$206

$1 7s

$4,390

$5,071

$88s

$o

$2s

$0

$301

$s86

$3,301

$922

$37

$0

$6s

$9,1 s6

$0

$0

$103

$87

$2,194

$2,385

$88s

$3,917

$0

$2s

$0

$301

$s86

$3,301

5922

$37

$0

$6s

$9,1 s6

$o

$0

$103

$87

$2,194

$2,385

4.92

$12,697

$70

$74

$66

$1,03 r

$1,941

$2,6ss

$ 1,668

$128

$0

$877

$21,211

$1

$0

$248

$1 82

$14,9s8

$15,389

$9,s 10

$0

$0

$o

$760

$ 1,518

$3,301

$ 1,894

$99

$109

$145

$17,336

$300

$0

$206

$ 17s

$4,390

$s,071

$9,s 10

$0

$0

$0

$760

$1,518

$3,301

$1,894

$99

$109

$14s

$17,336

$300

$0

$206

$l7s
$4,390

$5,071

4s.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

39.73

38.60

100.00

48.72

37.50

0.00

6.53

52.81

0.00

0.00

50.00

49.98

50.00

47.04

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$3"917

$36,600

$te,2n)

$22,407

($4,437)

$22,407

($4,437)

$22,407

($4,437)

$11,s42

($10,6s6)

$r 1,s42

($10,6s6)

51.51

240.17

$0

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06130/2019 06/30/20t9 06/30t2019 06/30/20t9 06/30/2019 + ENC 06t30t2019

I5O4OO INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

FUND: 1504 INDY AIRPORT SPECIAL AVIATION
REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

44OI - STATE AID FOR AVIATION
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5153 . FIRE & CASUALTY INSURANCE
5173 - MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT-MATER
5199 - MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
53I1 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 . EXTERNALCIIARGES

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 15O4OO INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

$247

$247

$10,000

$10,000

$3,671

$0

$988

$s,s44

$ 1,7s6

$1,7s6

$100

$100

$10,000

$10,000

$100

$100

$10,000

$10,000

$ 100

$100

$10"000

$10,000 $10,000

$78

$78

$10,000

$10,000

78.43

78.43

100.00

100.00

$78

$78

$0

$0

$0

$0

$10,000

$10,247 $10,100 $r0,100

$975

$386

$s00

$4,07s

$400

$1,s00

$7,836

$2,964

$2,964

$ 1 0,100

$88s

$386

$s00

$4,075

$490

$1,500

$7,836

s2,964

$2,964

$10,078 $10,078 99.78

100.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

37.11

18.39

0.00

0.00

13.34

1,233.82

$88s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ss6

$0

$0

$1,441

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$88s

$0

$0

$97s

$386

$s00

$4,07s

$400

$ 1,s00

$7,836

$2,964

$2,964

$88s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ss6

,441

$0

$0

$

$7,301

$2,946

$10,800

($7oo)

$1 0,800

($7oo)

$10,800

($7oo)

$1,441

$8,636

$0

$0

$1,441

$8,636



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30i2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30DO19

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

r5O5{IU LONI] PINI]/DI]AI'H VALLEY AIRPORT

FUND: 1505 LP/DV AIRPPORT

REVENUES:

4331 - AUTOPARKING

4333 - IIANGERRENT
4334 - TIE DOWN FEES

RENTS & LEASES

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

43II - RENTS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

4931 . SALES OF AVIATION GAS

4932 . SALES OF JET A FUEL
4933 - SALES OF OIL

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4959 - MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5173 - MAINTENANCE OF EQIJIPMENT-MATER

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

528I . RENTS&LEASES-EQUIPMENT

531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

5361 - FUEL,OL&WATERFORRESALE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

5315 - COTJNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

$4,27s

$23,s61

s976

$28,812

$763

$300

$1,063

$0

$40,914

$41,91 I

$16

$82,842

$480

$480

$4,866

$26,470

$1,000

$32,336

$soo

$300

$800

$0

$40,000

$2s,000

$0

$6s,000

$s00

$s00

$4,866

$26,470

$ 1,000

$32,336

$s00

$300

$800

$0

$40,000

$25,000

$0

$6s,000

$500

$500

$4,366

$26,470

$1,s00

$32,336

$s00

$300

$800

$1 80

$36,81 1

$28,000

$e

$6s,000

$s00

$s00

$810

$ 1 3,020

$680

$14,510

$286

$0

$286

$1 80

$7,481

$t4,320

$e

$21,990

$0

$0

$810

$r3,020

$680

$ l4,s l0

$286

$0

$286

$ 180

$7,481

$14,320

$9

$21,990

$0

$0

18.55

49.1 8

45.33

44.87

57.23

0.00

35.77

100.00

20.32

51.14

103.1 1

33.83

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$113,199 $98,636 $98,636 $98,636 $36,786

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$62

$879

$1,616

$968

$3,944

$12,022

$19,492

$70

$8,083

$8, I s3

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$7s

$0

$0

$130

$0

$0

$205

$0

$0

$0

$36,786 37.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

19.59

9.98

49.88

25.86

46.40

25.04

26.80

0.75

50.00

32.10

($lz;
($t I

$39,606

$3,643

$43,230

$19

$4,30s

$3,232

$2,344

$8,1 17

$62,053

$80,071

$7,'16s

$ l 9,748

$27,st3

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$s00

$8,800

$3,240

$4,197

$8,500

$48,000

$73,237

$9,232

$16,r67

$2s,399

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$700

$8,800

$3,240

$4,247

$8,s00

$48,000

$73,487

$9,232

$r6,167

$2s,399

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$700

$8,800

$3,240

$4,247

$8,500

$48,000

$73,487

$9,232

$16,167

$25,399

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$137

$879

$1,616

$1,098

$3,944

s12,022

$19,697

$70

$8,083

$8,1 s3



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/3012019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30/2019

56)U - bQUIPMEN I'

FIXED ASSETS

5801, OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTIIER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 150500 LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIRPORT

$u

$0

$26

$26

$15,u00

$ r s,000

$0

$o

li15,000

$15,000

$1 1,412

$1t,412

$1 5,000

$1 s,000

$n,4r2
$rt,4r2

$l),uuu
$1s,000

$0

$0

$l),uuu IUU,UU

100.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1s,000

$0

$0

$1 s0,841

($37,642)

$l 13,636

($15,000)

$125,298

($26,662)

$12s,298

($26,662)

$2'7,646

$9,140

$15,205

($ls,20s)

$4Z8sr

($6,064)

34.r9

22.74



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

150504 LPIDV AIRPORT PAVEMENT

FUND: 1513 LP/DVAIRPORT PAVEMENT
REVENUES:

4498 . STATEGRANTS

4555 - FEDERALGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4998 . OPERATINGTRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$9,338

$ I 86,750

$ l 96,088

$11,412

$11,412

$9,338

$1 86,7s0

$ r 96,088

$1t,4r2
$1 1,412

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$207,500 $207,500

$192,78s

$ l 92,78s

$ 14,71s

$ 14,71s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0 0.00

0.00

0.00

9.28

9.28

EXPENSES

5265

5124

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

. EXTERNALCHARGES

$192,78s

$ 1 92,78s

$14,715

$ 14,71s

$0

$0

,366

,366

$1

$1

$1

$1

,366

,366INTERNAL C}IARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

150504 LPIDV AIRPORT PAVEMENT

$0 $0

$0

$0

$0

$207,500

$0

$207,500

$o

$1,366

($1,366)

$1,366

($1,366)

0.65

0.00NETBUDGETUNIT: $0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06/30/20t9 + ENC 06/30/2019

150600 LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIR-SP

$2s8

$2s8

$10,000

$ l 0,000

$100

$100

$ l 0,000

$10,000

$100

$100

$10,000

$10,000

$ 100

$100

$10,000

$ r 0,000

$82

$82

$10,000

$10,000

$82

$82

$10,000

$10,000

82.64

82.64

100.00

100.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 1506 LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIR-SPC
REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4401 - STATEAID FORAVIATION
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERS RETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5153 - FIRE&CASUALTYINSURANCE
5173 - MATNTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT-MATER
5199 - MAINT OF STRUCTURES.MATERIALS

5291 - OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL
53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

5124 . EXTERNALCHARGES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$10,2s8

$1,246

$94

$1,344

$112

$226

$228

$ 160

$1s

$73

$2, l s8

$ 1,62s

$98

$1,778

$3,700

$39s

$7,s96

$1 98

$120

$17

$1s

$3s0

$1,344

$1 12

$226

s228

$160

$1s

$73

$2,158

$ l,62s

$98

$1,778

$3,700

$39s

$7,596

$ 198

$120

$17

$1s

$3s0

$1,344

$1 12

$226

$228

$160

$15

$73

$2, l 58

$1,47s

$248

$ l,778

$3,700

$395

$7,s96

$1 98

$120

$17

$1s

$350

$62'1

$48

$ 106

$228

$77

$6

$32

9t,126

$t,47s

$0

$0

$500

$0

$1,97s

$0

$0

$8

$7

$16

$10,100 $10,r00 $10,100 $ l 0,082 $10,082

$627

$48

99.82

46.70

42.95

47.30

100.00

48.13

41.00

44.78

52.20

100.00

0.00

0.00

13.51

0.00

26.00

0.00

0.00

50.1 1

50.00

4.57

30.85

174,126.50

$106

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$208

$1 83

$148

$11

$72

$1,964

$1,47s

$0

$0

$3,487

$73

$s,03s

$0

$85

$21

$1s

$121

$228

577

$6

$32

$1,126

$1,47s

$0

$0

$500

$o

$1,97s

$0

$0

$8

$7

$16

!1,7,121

$3,1 36

$ r 0,104

($+;

$10,104

($+1

$ 1 0,104

($a;

$3,1 l7

$6,965

$0

$o

$3,1 l7

$6,96sNET BUDGET UNIT: 150600 LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIR-SP



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30n019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30DOl9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019
rsOsIIO SHOSHONE AIRPORT -

$ss4

$ss4

$10,000

$167,s90

$177,590

$s00

$s00

$10,000

$0

$ l 0,000

$s00

$s00

$10,000

$0

$10,000

$s00

$s00

$10,000

$0

$10,000

($l e6)

($1e6)

$10,000

$0

$10,000

($1e6)

($1e6)

$10,000

$0

$10,000

39.3 t

39.31

100.00

0.00

100.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 1508 SHOSHONE AIRPORT SPEC AVIATION
REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

44OI - STATE AID FOR AVIATION
4498 . STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.UNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTTIERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5153 - FIRE&CASUALTYINSURANCE
5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 - EXTERNALCIIARGES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION
5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COLINTY COST PLAN

INTERNAL C}IARGES

57OO - CONSTRUCTIONINPROGRESS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 150800 SHOSHONE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

$178,144 $10,500 $10,s00 $10,500 $9,803 $9,803 93.36

45.82

40.38

46.29

100.00

44.25

36.00

44.78
<a aa

59.00

0.00

0.00

24.66

32.15

0.00

50.25

50.00

49.99

29.14

99.99

99.99

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$502

$40

$87

$92

$3

$s

$72

$802

$295

$666

$ 1,208

$288

$2,4s8

$23,076

$e

$7

$2,606

$2s,698

$0

$0

$5s3

$s0

$93

$ss3

$s0

$e3

$ss3

$s0

$93

$114

$8

$7

$73

$898

$s00

$301

$0

$s00

$1,301

$2,000

$8

$6

s2,782

$4,796

$4,164

$4,164

$2s3

$20

$43

$l 14

$3

$2

$32

$469

$29s

$0

$0

$123

$41 8

$0

$4

$3

$1,390

$1"398

$4,163

$4,163

$2s3

$20

$43

$114

$3

$2

$32

$469

$29s

$0

$0

$123

$41 I
$0

$4

$3

$1,390

$1,398

$4,163

$4,163

$1 14 $114

$8

$7

$8

$7

$73

$898

$s00

$301

$0

$500

$1,301

$2,000

$8

$6

$2,782

$4,796

$0

$0

$73

$898

$s00

$301

$0

$s00

$1,301

$2,000

$8

$6

$2,782

$4,796

$4,164

$4,164

$28,9s9

$ 149,1 84

$6,995

$3,50s

$1 1,1s9

($6se)

$1 1,159

($6se)

$6,449

$3,3s3

$6,449

$3,3s3

57.79

508.91

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2 IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06i30n018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30n019

YTD
ENC

06t30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDVo
w/ENC

06130/2019

I5ZIOI WA'I'I]R SYS'T'I]M - INDEPENDDNCT]

FUND: l52l WATER SYSTEM - INDEPENDENCE

REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4801 . WATERSERVICE

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTFIER FINANCING SOURCES

4901 - PRIORYEARSREVENUE

OTF{ERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5O2I - RETIREMENT&SOCIALSECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-LTNFUNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTFMRBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL& SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5171 . MAINTENANCE OF EQI.JIPMENT

5173 . MAINTENANCE OF EQTJIPMENT-MATER

5199 - MAINT OF STRUCTURES.MATERIALS

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

528I . RENTS&LEASES.EQUIPMENT

53OI - SMALLTOOLS&INSTRUMENTS
5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

$436

$436

$ r s 1,810

$ 151,810

$142,44s

$t42,44s

$1 1s

$1 ls

$300

$300

$224,r42

$224,t42

$0

$o

$0

$0

$300

$300

$224,142

$224,142

$0

$0

$0

$0

$300

$300

$224,t42

$224,142

$0

$0

$0

$0

$224,442

$96

$96

$72,70s

$72,',|0s

$0

$0

$0

$0

32.12

32.12

32.43

32.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$96

$96

$72,'t0s

$72,70s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$294,807

$34,322

$6,s62

$0

$2,8 14

$2s,059

$3,937

sl,263
$3,s48

$349

$0

$0

$77,8s7

$10

$249

$3s,239

$34,479

$1,000

$90,008

$37,830

$8

$6,224

$33,3s9

$1,500

$0

$2,630

$s,s89

$4,89s

$0

$3,220

$341

$s73

$73

$52,1 80

$ss

$300

$s,000

$s,7s0

$0

$9 1,000

$48,240

$100

$3,606

$33,3s9

$1,s00

$0

$2,630

$s,s89

$4,89s

$0

93,220

$341

$573

$73

$s2,1 80

$s5

$300

$5"000

$7,694

$0

$100,871

$48,240

$100

$3,64s

$s 1,000

$s,000

$s,000

$s,000

$4,s00

$4,89s

$0

$7,200

$600

$573

$ 1,000

$84,768

$ss

$3oo

$4,240

s7,694

$o

$s9,132

$49,000

$1 00

$8,000

$ 1s,017

$l4s
$0

$1,148

$2,561

$4,89s

$0

$1,s72

$148

$0

$32

$2s,s21

$0

$14s

$0

$1,393

$0

$42,s29

$16,153

$0

$1,8 l4

$1s,017

$14s

$0

$1,148

$2,561

$4,89s

$0

$r,s72

$148

$0

$32

$2s,s2t

$0

$14s

$0

$t,s24
$0

$s7,853

$48,236

$0

$2,78s

29.44

2.90

0.00

22.96

s6.92

100.00

0.00

21.84

24.71

0.00

3.22

30. l0

0.00

48.41

0.00

19.81

0.00

97.50

98.44

0.00

34.82

$224,442 s224,442 $72,802 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$131

$0

$1s,323

$32,082

$0

$971

$72,802 32.43



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDYo
w/ENC

06t30/2019

SERVICES & SUPPLIES $20s,0s0

$s9,466

$16

$s87

$43 I

$ I s,s96

$s,000

$8 1,097

$r 8,3s0

$l 8,3s0

$ 1s4,051

$3, I 00

$10

$s49

$466

$17,392

$s,000

$26,s17

$0

$0

$ I 65,905

$3,100

$10

$s49

$466

$17,392

$s,000

$26,5t7

$0

$0

$128,721

$1 0,106

$100

$s49

$466

$r7,392

$2,s00

$31,113

$0

$o

$62,035

$3,1 93

$ls
$274

$232

$8,69s

$0

$48,509 $t 10,545

$3,193

$1s

$274

$232

$8,69s

$0

$12,41 r

$0

$0

E5.E7

31.59

15.20

50.00

49.99

50.00

0.00

39.89

0.00

0.00

5124

5129
{l <t

5155

53 15

5333

- EXTERNALC}IARGES

- INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)
. WORKERS COMPENSATION
- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COUNTYCOSTPLAN
- MOTORPOOL

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0

$0

$r2,41

$0

$0

INTERNAL CI{ARGES

5799 - DEPRECIATION

NETBUDGETUNIT:

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL EXPENSES:

152101 WATER SYSTEM - INDEPENDENCE

$382,35s

($87,s48)

$232,748

($8.306)

$244,602

($20,160)

$244,602

($2o,l60)

$99,968

($27,166)

$48"s09

($48,s09)

$148,478

($'1s,676)

60.70

375.37



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/3012018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06t30/2019 + ENC 06t30t2019

152102 INDY H2O UPGRADE

$300 $3oo

$300$300

$429

$429

$300

$300

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0. l7
0.17

FUND: 1524 INDY WATER UPGRADE

REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

53I5 - COLTNTY COST PLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

5801 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTI{ER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 152102 INDY H2O UPGRADE

$429 $300 $300

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$300 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.17

$l,31 l
$1,31 1

$49,980

$49,980

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$s 1,291

($50,862)

$0

$300

$0

$300

$0

$300

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.17



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTI'ALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30/2019

I522OI WATER SYSTEM. LONE PINE

FUND: 1522 WATER SYSTEM- LONE PINE
REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4801 . WATER SERVICE

CFIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$230

$230

$227,6s3

$227,653

$s8,7 l s

$s8,71 s

$100

$100

$2s7,000

$2s7,000

$0

$0

$100

$ 100

$257,000

$2s7,000

$0

$0

$loo

$1oo

$2s7,000

$2s7,000

$0

$0

$1 34

$ 134

$103,976

$103,976

$0

$0

$1 34

$1 34

$103,976

$ l 03,976

$0

$0

134.27

134.27

40.45

40.45

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$286,s99 $2s7,100 $257,100 $2s7,100 $104,1 l0 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$l 04,1 10 40.49

34.21

4.78

0.00

31.83

3'1.05

100.00

0.00

27.55

30.85

0.00

4.03

0.00

34.94

0.00

16.27

0.00

25.00

0.00

89.3 8

99.96

0.00

34.13

74.30

EXPENSES:

5001

s003

s004

5021

5022

5024

5025

503 1

5032

5042

5043

5045

$s4,412

$1,207

$0

$4,470

$28,437

s6,226

$r,262

$s,s20

tr555

$0

$0

$2, I 06

$1 04, l 98

$0

$393

$998

$s,710

$0

$ 1 34,363

$1,500

$8

$6,708

$149,683

$5s,1 s9

$1,s00

$0

$4,344

$9,240

$1,741

$0

$s,3 l3

$s63

$944

$73

$0

$84,877

$1 00

$s00

$1,000

$6,7s0

$6oo

$137,000

$1,s00

$200

$6,56s

$154,21s

$5s,1 s9

$ 1,s00

$0

$4,344

$9,240

s7,741

$0

$5,3 13

$s63

$944

$73

$0

$84,877

$100

$s00

$ 1,000

$7,426

$600

$ l s l,807

$ 1,s00

$2oo

$6,688

$169,821

$73,000

$5,000

$5,ooo

$6,000

$1 1,s00

$7,741

$0

$9,s00

$800

$944

$800

$0

$120,28s

$100

$s00

$s,000

$10,000

$600

$93,1 1 1

$1,s07

$200

$12,000

$123,018

$24,979

$239

$0

$1,910

$4,261

$7,'741

$0

$2,617

$246

$0

$32

$o

$42,027

$0

$81

$0

$2,s00

$0

$s6,974

$1,s06

$0

$3,20s

s64,268

$24,979

$239

$0

$1,910

94,26r

$7,74t

$0

$2,617

$246

$0

$32

$0

s42,027

$0

$81

$0

$2,500

$0

s83,222

$1,506

$0

$4,096

$91,407

5112

5122

5171

5173

5199

5265

5291

s30l

531 I

SALARIED EMPLOYEES

OVERTIME

STANDBYTIME
RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

PERS RETIREMENT

RETIREMENT-IJNFUNDED LIAB
RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS

MEDICAL INSURANCE

DISABILITY INSURANCE

SICK LEAVE BUY OUT

OTIIER BENEFITS

COMPENSATED ABSENCE EXPENSE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONAL& SAFETY EQUIPMENT
. CELLPHONES

- MAINTENANCE OF EQT]IPMENT

- MAINTENANCE OF EQUPMENT-MATER
- MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS
- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- OFFICE, SPACE& SITERENTAL
- SMALL TOOLS & INSTR{JMENTS

- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

$26,248

$27,138

$0

$0

$890



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30n0t9
5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COpy CFTARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 . COT]NTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CIIARGES

5799 - DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 152201 WATER SYSTEM - LONE PINE

$4,338

$20

$924

$678

$l 8,917

$8,2s2

$33,1 33

s28,972

928,972

$3,600

$10

$866

$734

$t4,241

$8,000

$27,4s1

$0

$0

$3,600

$10

$866

$'134

$14,241

$8,000

$27,4s1

$o

$0

$14,s05

$s00

$866

$734

$r4,241

$8,000

$38,846

$0

$0

$0

$ls
$433

$367

$7,120

$3,642

$r 1,s79

$0

$0

$(.)

$15

$433

$367

$7,120

s3,642

$11,s79

$0

$0

0.00

3.10

50.00

50.00

s0.00

45.53

29.80

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3 1 s,988

($2e,389)

$266,s43

($e,443)

$282,149

($2s,04e)

$282,149

($2s,04e)

$1 17,875

($13,764)

$27,138

($27,1 38)

$r4s,014

($40,903)

5l .39

163.29



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06l3ol2ot9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BI]DGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/3012019

152301 WATER SYSTEM - LAWS

($:1

($:;

$8,028

$8,028

$9,662

$9,662

$0

$0

$14,200

$14,200

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,663

$3,663

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

25.79

25.79

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$o

$0

$14,200

$14,200

$0

$0

$3,663

$3,663

$14,200

$14,200

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 1523 WATER SYSTEM - LAWS
REVENUES:

43OI . INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4801 - WATERSERVICE

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIED.EMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 . CELLPHONES

5173 - MAINTENANCE OF EQUTPMENT-MATER

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 . UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 - EXTERNALCTIARGES

sr29 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 . WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COLTNTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CTIARGES

5799 . DEPRECIATION

9r7,687 $14,200 $14,200 $14,200 $3,663

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 14

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$99

$90

$26

$0

$217

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,663

$0

$0

$0

$o

$1 l4
$0

$0

$1 l4

$2

$l l6
$544

$82

st,723

$2,469

$0

$s

$5

$4

$3,32s

$56

$3,396

$0

$0

25.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

18. l3
25.02

99.83

3.56

50.68

36.55

0.00

10.00

50.1 8

49.80

50.00

0.00

50.54

0.00

0.00

$759

$10

$s9

$126

$92

$ 108

$7

$1,164

$13

$771

$1,088

$1,s96

$3,422

$6,891

$6

$8

$12

$e

$9,273

$0

$9,3 l0

$7,702

$7,702

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 14

$0

$0

$1 14

$ls
$1,ooo

$1,1 16

$ 1,251

$3,400

$6,782

$0

$0

$11

$10

$6,650

$0

$6,671

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 14

$0

$o

$l l4

$1s

$ 1,013

$1,1 16

$1,261

$3,400

$6,80s

$0

$0

$11

$10

$6,650

$0

96,671

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$114

$0

$0

$1 14

$1s

$46s

$s4s

$2,330

$3,400

$6,75s

$o

$50

$ll
$10

$6,6s0

$0

$2

$16

$4s3

$s6

$1,723

$2,2s2

$0

$5

$5

$4

$3,32s

$s6

$3,396

$0

$0

$1 14

$6,721

$0

$0

$o

$0DEPRECIATION



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD WORKING
APPROVED BUDGET

06n0n019 06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDVr
WENC

06/30n019

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UMT: 152301 WATER SYSTEM - LAWS

$2s,068

($7,38 l)

$13,567

$633

$1 3,s90

$610

$13,s90

$610

$s,763

($2,oee)

$217

($217)

$s,980

($2,3t7)

44.00

379.84



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06/3012019 0613012019 06t30t2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

154101 INYO MOSQUITO ABATEMENT

FUND: 1541 INYO MOSQUITO ABATEMENT
REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4563 - CONTRIBUTION FROM DWP

4599 - OTTIER AGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4727 . ABATEMENTFEES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OI - PRIORYEARSREVENUE

49II - SALESOFFIXEDASSETS

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

$229

$229

s243,916

$30,000

$273,916

$396,63r

$72,34s

$468,976

$1,029

$0

$1,029

$100

$100

$50,s2s

$30,000

$80,525

$400,000

$6s,000

$46s,000

$0

$700

$700

$100

$100

$s0,52s

$30,000

$80,s2s

$400,000

$6s,000

$465,000

$0

$7oo

$7oo

$1 93

$1 93

$28,s00

$13,500

$42,000

$412,248

$67,s28

$479,776

$0

$700

$700

$192

$1 92

$427

$427

$8s4

$224,414

$2,s27

$226,942

$0

$0

$0

$1 92

$l 92

$427

5427

$8s4

$224,414

$2,s27

$226,942

$o

$0

$0

99.75

99.7s

1.49

3.16

2.03

54.43

3.74

47.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$744,1s2 $s46,32s 6s46,32s s522,669 $227,990 $227,990 43.62

44.87

66.70

8.55

4s.41

43.68

43.58

100.00

50.00

32.32

28.14

0.00

45.25

0.00

48.90

9.09

46.95

21.10

24.62

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

EXPENSES

5001

5003

5005

5012

5021

5022

5024

5025

s03 1

5032

5042

5043

5045

$121,556

$s,42t

$9s8

$60,48 1

$r4,344

$88,81 r

s26,276

$1 8,802

$23,928

$1,1 82

$1,479

$2,197

$2,989

$368,428

$1,299

$1,734

$3,774

$2,690

$145,989

$s,639

$4,2s7

$68,s63

$17,342

$22,886

$32,671

$29,706

$37,711

$2,21s

$r,27s

$2,407

$0

$370,661

$ I,6s0

$1,210

$10,000

$4,000

$14s,989

$s,639

$4,2s7

$68,s63

$17,342

$22,886

$32,671

$29,706

$37,71 1

$2,21s

$1,27s

$2,407

$0

$370,66r

$1,6s0

$ 1,210

$10,000

$4,000

$14s,989

$5,639

$1,846

$60,979

$ 16,s 14

$22,886

$32,671

$29,706

$36,24s

$2,21s

$1,3 l3

$2,407

$0

$3s8,410

$1,650

$ 1,320

$s,ooo

$4,000

$6s,s09

$3,761

$l 57

$27,694

$7,214

$9,97s

$32,671

$14,8s3

$l 1,715

$623

$0

$1,089

$0

$t'1s,26s

$1 s0

$619

$1,Oss

$985

$6s,s09

$3,761

$1 s7

$27,694

$7,2r4

$9,97s

$32,671

$14,8s3

$1 1,715

$623

$o

$ 1,089

$o

$r7s,26s

$l s0

$619

$l,0ss

$98s

5112

5122

5154

5171

- SALARIEDEMPLOYEES
- OVERTIME

- HOLIDAYOVERTIME
- PARTTIMEEMPLOYEES
- RETIREMENT& SOCIAL SECURITY

- PERSRETIREMENT

- RETIREMENT.LTNFT]NDED LIAB
- RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

- MEDICALINSURANCE
. DISABILITYINSURANCE
- SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
- OTTIERBENEFITS

- COMPENSATED ABSENCE EXPENSE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- PERSONAL & SAFETY EQUIPMENT
. CELLPHONES

- IJNEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE

- MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3t/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 0710112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/3012019

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

5173

52ll
5232

5260

5263

5265

5291

5301

531 I

533 I

535 I

5123

5124

5129

5152

5155

5315

5333

. MAINTENANCE OF EQIJIPMENT-MATER

MEMBERSHIPS

OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

HEALTH. EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS

ADVERTISING

PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

SMALL TOOLS & INSTRT]MENTS

GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

TRAVEL EXPENSE

UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- EXTERNALCHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CTTARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION
. PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COI.JNTY COST PLAN

- MOTORPOOL

$172

$4,981

$0

$0

$30s

$46,91 1

$311

$3s

$300,109

$2,882

$1,756

$366,96s

$1,160

$2,4s2

$260

$3,288

$2,1 06

$22,296

$34,606

$66, l 70

$0

$0

$14,743

$14,743

$0

$0

$3,000

$7,637

$300

$1,400

$400

$21,506

$1,069

$1,000

$40" 107

$s,000

$1,728

$100,007

$1,160

$4,320

$164

$2,s43

$1,947

$22,223

$42,000

$74,3s7

$1,300

$1,300

$0

$0

$25,000

$2s,000

$3,000

$7,637

$300

$1,400

$400

$22,029

$1,069

$1,000

$40, l 07

$s,000

$ 1,728

$1 00,530

$1, I 60

$4,320

$164

$2,s43

$1,947

$22,223

$42,000

s74,3s7

$1,300

$ 1,300

$0

$o

$25,000

$2s,000

$3,000

$6,1 33

$2s8

s1,400

$400

$23,006

$1,069

$1,000

$30,617

$s,000

$ 1,885

$8s,738

$1,1 60

$4,320

$164

$2,s43

$r,947

$22,223

$42,000

$74,3s7

$0

$0

$o

$0

$4,164

$4,164

$s,s3 l
$257

$0

$0

$8,1 17

$568

$0

$7,417

$0

$992

$2s,889

$s80

$3so

$31

$1,271

$973

$1r,111

$l 8,140

$32,4s9

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$ 195

$s,s3 I

$2s7

$0

$0

$1 8,896

$s68

$0

$7,417

$0

$992

$36,668

$s80

$3s0

$31

$1,271

$973

$ll,1l1
$l 8,140

$32,4s9

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

778

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

778

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

6.50

90.19

99.74

0.00

0.00

82.13

53.16

0.00

24.22

0.00

52.65

42.76

50.00

8.1 1

19.40

50.00

50.00

50.00

43.19

43.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$10,

$10,

INTERNAL CHARGES

5650 - EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

5799 - DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

58OI . OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGET UNIT: 154101 INYO MOSQIJITOABATEMENT

$8 I 6,308

($72, l ss)

$s71,32s

($2s,0oo)

$s71,848

($2s,s23)

$s22,669

$0

s233,614

($s,624)

$10,778

($10,778)

$244,393

($16,402)

46.75

0.00



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS w/ENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 + ENC 06/30t2019

2OOIOO MOTOR POOL OPERATING

$8,286

$8,286

$l r,003

$878,8 I 8

$889,821

$232,691

$232,691

$7,748

$7,748

$7,000

$7,000

$0

$900,000

$900,000

$680,709

$680,709

$2s,s00

$2s,s00

$7,000

$7,000

$0

$900,000

$900,000

$680,709

$680,709

$2s,s00

$2s,s00

$7,000

$7,000

$0

$900,000

$900,000

$680,709

$680,709

$ r 5,000

$ r 5,000

$2,460

$2,460

$3,287

$377,164

$380,4s2

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,460

$2,460

s3,287

$377,164

$380,4s2

$0

$0

$0

$0

35.14

35.14

0.00

41.90

42.2'7

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 2001 MOTOR POOL - OPERATING

REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4747 - INSURANCEPAYMENTS

4818 - MOTORPOOL CTIARGES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49II - SALESOFFIXEDASSETS

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OI2 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERS RETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFLINDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

5045 . COMPENSATEDABSENCEEXPENSE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5171 - MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT

5173 - MAINTENANCE OF EQLnPMENT-MATER

5178 - MOTORPOOLFUEL

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 . ADVERTISING

5265 . PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

528I - RENTS&LEASES-EQUIPMENT

$r,138,s48 $1,613,209 $1,613,209 $1,602,709 $382,912

$s6,062

$0

$7,023

$4,835

$7,206

$13,661

$6,409

$9,s08

$s78

$0

$1,440

$0

$106,726

s69,3s2

$6,035

$0

$0

$9,033

$212,673

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$s9,s39

$23,479

$3 82,9 l2

$s6,062

$0

23.89

51.76

0.00

99.98

50.01

41.83

100.00

50.00

52.s6

46.t5

0.00

28.50

0.00

53.95

74.64

76.46

49.98

0.00

0.00

39.2'7

63.39

$89,487

$878

$25,227

$9,612

$s3,726

$1 0,987

$24,781

$ 1 8,302

$1,1 83

$681

$12,63s

$413

$247,918

$126,17s

$t7,904

$386,571

$129

$498

$10,158

$76,612

$1 15"3 17

$4,076

$0

$9,669

$r7,22s

$13,661

$12,81 8

$ 1 8,090

$1,2s3

$656

$s,0s4

$0

$ 197,819

$14s,000

$2s,000

$382,800

$5,000

$1,300

$23,000

$s28,000

$l 1s,317

$4,076

$0

$9,66e

$17,225

$ 13,661

$ 12,818

$ I 8,090

$ 1,2s3

$6s6

$s,0s4

$0

$197,819

$172,666

$38,s99

$382,800

$s,000

$1,300

$23,000

$s44,6s6

$r08,292

$4,036

$7,02s

$9,669

$17,22s

$13,661

$12,81 8

$1 8,090

$ I,2s3

$696

$s,0s4

$o

$ 197,819

$172,666

$38,s99

$382,800

$s,000

$1,300

$23,000

$529, I s6

$0

$0

$0

$0

9122,761

,337$191

$7,023

$4,83s

$7,206

$13,661

$6,409

$9,s08

$s78

$0

$ I,440

$0

$106,726

$128,891

$29,s I 5

$191,337

$0

$0

$e,033

$335,43s



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/11/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS VENC
06/30t2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL $O $O $O O.OO

5311 - GENERALOPERATTNGEXPENSE $4,525 $4,600 $4,600 $4,600 $1,240 $0 $1,240 26.96

s331 - TRAVELEXPENSE $0 $s00 $s00 $s00 $0 $0 $0 0.00

$0535I - I]TILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

$862

$623,937

$3,694

$103

$1 30

$386

$ I,8s 1

$l,3s8

$38,927

$10,401

$s6,853

($o;

($o;

$582,817

$s82,817

$960

$ 1,1 16,660

$2,s02

$s00

$ 130

$307

$ I,589

$1,348

$45,298

$9,600

s6r,274

$362,000

$362,000

$0

$0

$960

$ l, r 74,58 l

$2,s02

$s00

$1 30

$307

$1,s89

$1,348

$4s,298

$9,600

$61,274

$6 1 s,683

$6 I s,683

$0

$0

$960

$1,1s9,081

$2,s02

$s00

$ 130

$307

$ 1,s89

$ 1,348

$4s,298

$14,600

$66,274

$615,683

$61s,683

$0

$0

$347

$490,020

$1,2s1

$95

$0

$142

$794

$673

$22,648

$s,716

$3 1,323

$32s,687

$32s,687

$0

$0

$347

$695,801

$1,251

$95

$0

$142

$794

$673

$22,648

$s,716

$31,323

$32s,687

$325,687

$0

$0

$205 ,780

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

36.22

60.03

50.00

19.12

0.00

46.52

s0.00

49.99

50.00

39.15

47.26

52.89

52.89

0.00

0.00

5123

5124

5128

5129

5152

5155

5315

5333

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- EXTERNALCHARGES

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CITARGES (NON-rS)
. WORKERS COMPENSATION
- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COUNTYCOSTPLAN
- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL C}IARGES

5655 - VEHICLES

FIXED ASSETS

5799 - DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET IJNIT: 200100 MOTOR POOL OPERATING

$l,s l 1,526

($372,978)

$1,737 ,7s3

(9124,s44)

$2,049,3s7

($436,148)

$2,038,8s7

($436,148)

$9s3,7s6

($s70,844)

$205,780

($20s,780)

$1,1 s9,s37

($176,62s)

s6.87

178.06



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: O7/OIl20l8 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30D0t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/3012019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

ZUUZUU IYIVI U[ TVUL ADTLALDIVIDI\ I

FUND: 2002 MOTOR POOL - REPLACEMENT
REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4818 - MOTORPOOLCHARGES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5801 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTIIER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 200200 MOTOR POOL REPLACEMENT

$12,086

$12,086

$370,243

$990

$371,233

$9,500

$9,500

$340,000

$0

$340,000

$9,s00

$9,s00

$340,000

$0

$340,000

$9,500

$9,500

$340,000

$0

$340,000

$4,61s

$4,61s

$140,7s3

$0

$140,753

$4,61s

$4,61s

$140,7s3

$0

$140,7s3

48.58

48.58

41.39

0.00

41.39

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$383,3 r 9

$232,691

$232,691

$680,709

$680,709

$680,709

$680,709

$680,709

$680,709

$349,500 $349"500 $349,s00 sl4s,369

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$14s,369 41.59

0.00

0.00

$0

$o

$232,691

$ I s0,628

$680,709 $680,709 $680,709

($33 1,209)

$o

$145"369

$0

$14s,369 43.89

$0

$0

0.00

($331,209) ($331,20e)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06130t2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06130/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

2OO3OO PURCHASING REVOLVING

FUND: 2000 PURCIIASING REVOLVING
REVENIJES:

4825 - OTHERCURRENTCHARGES

CI{ARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

$173,173

$173,173

$2,s82

$2,s82

$175,000

$17s,000

$0

$o

$1 7s,000

$175,000

$0

$0

$17s,000

$17s,000

$0

$0

$51,230

$s1,230

$0

$0

29.27

29.27

0.00

0.00

$51,230

$51,230

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$17s,7s6

GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE $I7I,995
SERVICES & SUPPLIES $I7I,995

ToTAL EXPENSgs : 

-Tr 

z t,q95-

NET BUDGET UNIT: 200300 PURCI{ASING REVOLVING $3,760

$17s,000 $175,000

$ 1 8 1,837

$1 81,837

$1 7s,000

$l 81,837

$1 8r,837

$51,230

$s2,010

$52,010

$2r,742

$21,742

$73,7s3

973,7s3

29.2'l

40.56

40.56

$0 $s 1,230

EXPENSES:

531 I $175,000

$17s,000

-srzspoo$0

$1 81,837

($6,837)

$1 81,837

($6,837)

s21,742

($21,742)

$73,7s3

($22,s23)

$s2,010

($780)

40.56

329.43



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDOA

dENC
06/30t2019

$403

$403

$ 1 s,000

$19,742

$34,742

$463

$463

$8,358

$8,3s8

$100

$100

$1s,000

$15,000

$30,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,983

$7,983

$100

$100

$rs,000

$1 5,000

$30,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,983

$7,983

$100

$100

$1s,000

$1s,000

$30,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,983

$7,983

$1 l8

$1 18

$0

$0

$0

$s39

$s39

$0

$0

$1 l8

$1 18

$0

$0

$0

$s39

$s39

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

118.29

118.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

7.70

'1.70

0.00

0.00

IJIUUT LVLAL AUDI\L I f VAIVh I IVI\ LVIVIIVIIDD

FUND: 4510 LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISS
REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4562 - COTJNTY CONTRIBUTION
4599 - OTFIER AGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4817 - LAFCOFEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5315 - COI]NTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$43,968 $4s,083 $4s,083 $45,083

$s00

$38

$41

$11

$100

$690

$300

$39,612

$1,200

$4,838

$4s,9s0

$1,883

$1,1 s2

$3,035

$6s7 $6s7 1.45

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

27.87

77.08

0.00

26.04

50.00

0.00

31.02

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0,582

$90

$6

$0

$l
$0

$98

$166

$23,0t2

$ 1,0s8

$2,090

$26,328

$3,4s8

$1,193

$4,651

$s00

$38

$41

$11

$100

$690

$300

$31,629

$1,200

$4,838

$37,967

$1,883

$1,152

$3,035

$s00

$38

$41

$1 1

$100

$690

$300

$39,612

$1,200

$4,838

$45,9s0

$ 1,883

$1,l 52

$3,03s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4s9

$925

$0

$ I,384

$941

$o

$941

$0

$0

$10"s82

($10,s82)

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 1,042

$925

$o

$1 1,967

$941

$0

$941

$1

$1 0,582

$0

$0

$0

$31,078

$12,890

$41,692

$3,391

s49,67s

($4,se2)

s49,675

($4,s92)

$2,32s

($1,668)

$12,908

($12,2s1)

25.98

266.79NET BUDGET UNIT: 451001 LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISS



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30D019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30t20t9 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06U0/2019 06130/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

500458 PILT TRUST

FUND: 5446 PILT TRttST
REVENT]ES

4541 - FEDERAL IN LIEU TAXES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES: $ 1,879,s08 $0 $0

EXPENSES:

5801

$1"879,s08

$1,879,s08

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

- OPERATINGTRANSFERS OUT

OTI{ER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$0

$0

$0

$1,842,476

$1,842,476

$1,842,476

$1,842,476

$r,842,476

$r,842,476

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

NETBUDGETUNIT: 500458PILTTRUST

$0

$1,879,508

$1,84,476

($1,842,476)

$r,842,476

($1,842,476)

$1,842,476

($1,842,4'.16)

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01?ol8 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t8

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTI)
ACTUALS

06/30D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30DOtg

($1,3e4)

($1,394)

$1,000

$ 1,091,890

$ 1,092,890

$0

$0

$1,000

$907,s29

$908,529

$0

$0

$1,000

$907,s29

$908,s29

$0

$0

$1,000

$907,379

$908,379

($2,4e8)

($2,4e8)

$4s0

$453,776

$4s4,226

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

($2,4e8)

($2,4e8)

$4s0

$4s3,776

$4s4,226

0.00

0.00

45.00

50.00

50.00

5OO9O2 WORKERS COMPENSATION TRUST

FUND: 5700 WORKERS COMPENSATION TRUST

REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4676 - RESTITUTION

4822 . INTRA COIJNTY INSURANCE ADMIN
CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5158 - INSURANCEPREMIUM

5199 . MAINT OF STRUCTURES-MATERIALS

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5333 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 500902 WORKERS COMPENSATION TRUST

$1,091,496

$824,042

$0

$86,41 0

$s,975

$3s I

$916,779

$14s

$145

$904,600

$30,000

$94,73 1

$6,000

$ I,7s0

$1,037,081

$ 1,s00

$1,s00

$904,600

$30,000

$94,731

$6,000

$1,7s0

$ 1,037,081

$ 1,500

$1,s00

$904,600

$30,000

$94,731

$6,000

$1,900

$1,037"23t

$ 1,s00

$1,s00

$87s,419

$0

$44,865

s4,470

$260

$92s,01s

$386

$386

$4s 1,?28

$87s,419

$0

$44,86s

$4,470

$260

$92s,01s

$386

$386

$92s,402

($473,673)

$908,s29 $908,s29 $908,379 $451,728 $0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

49.72

96.77

0.00

47.36

74.50

t3.72

89.18

25.78

25.78

$916,92s

$174,s70

$ 1,038,s8 I

($ I 3o,os2)

$1,038,s81

($1 30,0s2)

$1,038,73 1

($1 30,352)

$92s,402

($473,673)

$0

$0

89.08

363.38



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30DOlg

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTDOA

w/ENC

06/30t2019

$4,s40

$4,s40

$ 1 9,380

$800,982

$820,362

$0

$0

$0

$769,763

$769,763

$0

$0

$0

$769,763

$769,763

$0

$0

$o

$769,763

s769,763

$1,016

$1,016

$0

$384,892

$384,892

$1,016

$1,016

$0

$384,892

$384,892

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

50.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 5701 COUNTY LIABILITY TRUST
REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4747 - INSURANCEPAYMENTS

4822 - INTRA COI]NTY INSURANCEADMIN

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENTJES:

EXPENSES:

5156 - INSURANCECLAIMS

5158 - INSURANCEPREMIUM

5199 - MAINT OF STRUCTURES.MATERIALS

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5801 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTFIER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET IJNIT: 500903 COIINTY LIABILITY TRUST

$824,903 $769,763 $769,763

$75,851

$32s,s28

$0

$322,259

$4,470

$s91

$728,701

$791

$791

$3,791

$3,791

$125,000

$38s,900

$30,000

$346,694

$5,s00

$ 1,s00

$894,s94

$1,800

$1,800

$30,368

$30,368

$12s,000

$38s,900

$30,000

$346,694

$s,s00

$1,s00

$894,s94

$1,800

$ I,800

$30,368

$30,368

$12s,000

$38s,900

$30,000

$346,694

$s,s00

$1,s00

$894,s94

$ I,800

$1,800

$30,368

$30,368

$0

$36s,906

$361

$109,s47

$4,470

$520

$480,805

$636

$636

$0

$0

$0

$36s,906

$361

s263,096

$4,470

$s20

$634,3s5

$636

$636

$0

$0

50.13

0.00

94.81

1.20

7s.88

81.27

34.70

70.90

3s.37

35.37

0.00

0.00

$769,763 $38s,909 $0 $38s,909

$0

$0

$0

$1

$1

53,549

53,549

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$733,283

$91,619

fi926,762

($1s6,999)

$926,762

($ 1 s6,999)

$926"762

($ l 56,ee9)

$481,442

($es,s33)

$153,s49

($ l s3,s4e)

$634,992

($249,083)

68.51

158.65



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/20t9

MID
YEAR

06t30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

$224

$224

$69,669

$69"669 $88,457 $88,457

$0

$0

$88,4s7

$88,4s7 $44,228

s72

s72

$44,228

$44,228

0.00

0.00

50.00

50.00

$0

$o

$72

$72

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$44,228$88,4s7$88,4s7

FUND: 5702 MEDICAL MALPRACTICE TRUST

REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4822 - INTRA COIJNTY INSURANCEADMIN

CFIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5156 - INSURANCECLAIMS

5158 - INSURANCEPREMIUM

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5333 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 5OO9O4 MEDICAL MALPRACTICE TRUST

$69,894 $88,457 $88,457

$10,000

$25,000

s47,8s7

$4,7s0

$soo

$88,107

$s00

$500

$88,4s7 $44,300

$0

$ I 9,9s3

$23,928

s4,470

$0

$48,3s I

$0

$0

$44,300 50.08

0.00

't9.81

s0.00

94.11

0.00

54.87

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$7,7s 1

$1 8,000

$4s,920

94,470

$0

$76,142

$0

$0

$r0,000

$2s,000

$47,8s7

$4,7s0

$s00

$88,107

$s00

$s00

$10,000

$2s,000

$4'1,8s'l

$4,'ts0

$s00

$88,107

$s00

$500

$o

$1 9,9s3

$23,928

$4,470

$0

$48,351

$o

$0

$76,142

($6,247)

$88,607

($1 s0)

$88,607

($1 s0)

$88,607

($ 1 50)

$48,3s 1

($4,0s 1)

$48,3s 1

($4,051)

54.56

2,700.72

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130D018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30DO19

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
w/ENC

06/30/20t9

JUTUUJ tMI\JrVntAltVI\ g f LAttl\lt\v l[Dl

s4t,24s

$4t,24s

$6,449

$6,449

$ 1 88,1 22

$308,664

$496,786

$63,078

$63,078

$1,300

$1,300

$287,s00

$100,000

$387,500

$63,078

$63,078

$1,300

$1,300

$287,500

$100,000

$387,500

$63,078

$63,078

$1,300

$1,300

$287,500

$100,000

$387,s00

$21,026

$21,026

$2,4s7

$2,4s7

$0

$4s,927

$4s,927

$21,026

$21,026

$2,4s7

$2,4s7

$0

$4s,927

$4s,927

33.33

33.33

189.00

189.00

0.00

45.92

1 1.85

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

FUND: 5440 TRANSPORTATION & PLANNING TRST

REVENUES:

406I - LOCALTRANSPORTATIONTAX
TAXES - SALES

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4479 - STATESUBVENTIONS

4499 - STATEOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5O2I . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-LTNFUNDED LIAB
5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTFIER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE

$544,481

$l 39,939

$0

$1 0,s08

$23,042

$17,8s3

$4,197

$22,26s

$l,2ss
$1,s47

$2,63r

$223,239

$4,886

$77

$79,r40

$3,161

$3,087

$90,3s4

$ 1,878

$8,392

$890

$2,4s1

$r,799

$144,106

$0

$1 l,ls7
$2t,610

$22,r98

$4,273

$26,814

$r,4t2
$ 1,548

$2,s27

$23s,64s

$3,700

$ 1,200

$218,1 17

$2,880

$4,100

$229,997

$1,897

$36,500

$600

$2,032

$r,724

$144,106

$0

$1 r,157

$21,610

$22,198

$4,273

$26,814
gt,4t2

$1,s48

$2,s27

$21s,64s

$3,700

$l,2oo

$23s,783

$2,880

$4,100

$247,663

$1,897

$36,s00

$600

$2,032

$r,724

$143,106

$3,000

$1 1,1s7

$21,610

s22,198

$4,273

$19,341

st,412
$1,548

$8,000

$23s,64s

$3,700

$900

s234,963

$4,000

$4,100

s247,663

$1,897

$36,s00

$600

$2,032

$1,724

$s0,039

$221

$4,091

$7,2s3

$22,198

$2,136

$7,83 I

$s22

$0

$4,460

$98,755

$1,800

$70

$7s,97s

$2,012

$367

$80,226

$948

$7,100

$60

$l,0ls
$862

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

11,576

$0

$0

11,576

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s0,039

$221

$4,091

$7,2s3

$22,r98

$2,t36

$7,83 I

$s22

$0

$4,460

$98,75s

$ l,800

$70

$87,ss2

$2,0t2

$367

$91,802

$948

$7,100

$60

$1,01s

$862

15.36

34.96

7.39

36.67

33.56

100.00

50.00

40.48

37.02

0.00

55.75

4t.90

48.66

7.77

37.26

50.30

8.97

37.06

50.00

19.45

10. l4
49.99

50.00

$4s 1,878 $45 1,878 $4s 1,878 $69,410 $0 $69,410

$

$



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30t2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019
5315

s333
$18,671

$ I,201

$3s,28s

$108,664

$1 08,664

$o

$0

$4,021

$ 1,620

$48,394

$0

$0

$10,000

$ l 0,000

$4,021

$1,620

$48,394

$0

$0

$1 0,000

$10,000

$4,021

$ 1,620

$48,394

$0

$0

$1 0,000

$10,000

$2,010

$ 1s3

$12,1 s l

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,010

$ls3
$l2,ls1

$0

$0

$0

$0

50.00

9.44

25.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5s39

56s0

. COUNTYCOSTPLAN

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CIIARGES

- OTHER AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER CI{ARGES

- EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

NET BUDGET UNIT: 504605 TRANSPORTATION & PLANNING TRST

$4s7,s43

$86,938

$s24,036

($72,1 s8)

$s41,702

($8e,824)

$s4t,702

($89,824)

$1 9 1,1 34

($121,723)

$1 1,576

($1 l,576)

$202,'110

($1 33,300)

37.42

148.40



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
dENC

06t30/2019

$1,4A
sl,442

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s19

$s 19

0.00

0.00

19

l9
$s

$s

FUND: 6000 GREAT BASIN APC GRANT
REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5191 - MAINTENANCEOFSTRUCTURES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 6101 89 GREAT BASIN APC GRANT

$1,442 $0

$0

$0

$124,s00

$s00

$125,000

$0

$0

$0

$124,s00

$500

$12s,000

$0

$126,370

$0

$0

$0

$126,370

$s l9

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s

$o

$0

$5

$0

$0

$s

$0

$0

$s

$s 19 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$1,442

$125,000

($12s,000)

$12s,000

($12s,000)

$126,370

$126,370)

$o

$s l9

0.00

0.40

$5

($s1

$s

$s 14



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

0613012019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30n019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06t30t2019

6lJ7lU WORKINVESIMUNI ACI rE-19

FUND: 6856 WORK INVESTMENT ACT 18-19

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

4499 - STATEOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-TJNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
SALARIES & BENEFITS

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COTJNTY COST PLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

5501 . SUPPORT&CAREOFPERSONS

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 613718 WORK INVESTMENT ACT 18-19

$0

$0

$o

$1 19,893

$0

$r 19,893

$1 19,893

$0

$r 19,893

$104,691

$0

$104,69r

$0

$16,487

$16,487

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

15.74

$0

$ l 6,487

$ 16,487

$0 $l 19,893 $1 19,893 $104,691

$39,587

$3,062

$3,607

$ I,480

$r9,a3
$398

$6',1,7s7

$4,108

$100

$1,400

$s,608

$500

$87

$73

$2,67s

$3,33s

$27,991

$27,991

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$2,76s

$16,487

$16,239

$1,r22

$1,476

$ 1,480

$7,866

$145

$28,329

$2,053

$19

$691

$0

$43

$36

$ 1,337

$1,418

$0

$0

$r6,487 15.74

$212

$14

$18

$0

$0

$l
$247

$o

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$39,s87

$3,062

$3,607

$1,480

$19,623

$398

$67,7s7

$4,108

$100

$1,000

$s,208

$0

$87

$73

$2,67s

$2,83s

$44,093

$44,093

$39,s87

$3,062

$3,607

$1,480

$ r 9,623

$398

$67,7s7

$4,108

$100

$1,000

$s,208

$0

$87

$73

$2,67s

$2,83s

$44,093

$44,093

$16,239

$1,122

$1,476

$1,480

$7,866

$145

$28,329

$2,0s3

$19

$691

$2,76s

$0

$43

$36

$1,337

$1,418

$0

$o

41.02

36.65

40.93

100.00

40.08

36.49

41 .81

49.99

19.45

49.42

49.30

0.10

50.00

49.97

50.00

42.51

0.00

0.00

$247

($247)

$1 19,893

$0

$l 19,893

$0

$104"691

$o

$32,s 1 3

($16,02s)

$0 $32,5 I 3 3l .05

0.00$0 ($16,02s)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

rTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/3012019 06130/2019 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

620417 OES-VWAC 17-18

FUND: 6849 OES-VWAC 17-18

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

$103,881

$103,881

$4s,s79

$4s,s79

$4s,s79

$4s,s79

$40,721

s40"72t

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

5122

5232

5265

s31 1

533 1

5351

5121

5123

5129

5152

5155

53 15

5333

$s3,083

$4,r61

$5,788

$8,926

$3,68 l
$s04

$34s

$ 1,800

$78,289

$229

$2,827

$42s

$8,438

$1,1 1s

$892

$ l 3,928

$400

$908

$ 193

$822

$603

$6,447

$ 1,810

$1 1,1 86

$1 8,673

$1,492

$2,071

$3,700

$ 1,393

$1 94

$0

$602

$28,12s

$ l0s

$1,s00

$1,200

$6,216

$4,300

$306

$13,627

$280

$303

$70

$262

$223

$ 1,149

$1,s40

$3,827

$ r 8,583

$1,4s4

$2,066

$3,700

$ 1,618

$1 83

$0

$601

$28,20s

$76

$1,s26

$663

$4,917

$2,22s

$304

$9,711

$93

$303

$ 138

$262

$223

$1,149

$1,121

$3,289

$1 8,s82

$1,453

$2,06s

$3,700

$1,617

$l 82

$0

$600

$28,200

$7s

$1,52s

$663

$4,916

$2,224

$303

$9,709

$92

$303

$137

$261

$222

$ 1,149

$1,120

$3,287

$ l 8,s82

$1,4s3

$2,065

$3,700

$1,617

$1 82

$0

$600

$28,200

$7s

$1,s2s

$663

$4,916

$2,224

$303

$9,709

$92

$303

$1 37

$261

$222

$1,149

$1,1 20

$3,287

0.00

99.99

99.93

99.98

100.00

99.94

99.52

0.00

99.83

99.98

99.35

99.97

100.00

99.99

99.98

99.88

99.98

99.s8

100.00

99.55

99.99

99.99

100.00

99.99

99.96

TOTAL REVENIJES

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- CELLPHONES
- OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000
. PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE
. GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNALCHARGES
. TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- TNTERNAL COPY CITARGES (NON-IS)

- WORKERS COMPENSATION
- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COIJNTY COST PLAN

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$103,881 $4s,s79

$ l 8,673

$1,492

$2,071

$3,700

$1,393

$1 94

$0

$602

$28,125

$ 105

$1,500

$1,200

$6,216

$4,300

$306

s13,627

$280

$303

$70

$262

fi223

$ 1,149

$1,s40

$3,827

$4s,s79 $40,721 $0 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

EXPENSES:

5OOI . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT.TJNFT]NDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5043 - OTIIER BENEFITS

$103,404

$476

$4s,s79

$0

$4s,s79

$0

$41,20s

($484)

$4 1,1 97

($4 1, r e7)

$41,197

($4 1, l e7)

99.98

8,5 1 1.84

$0

$0NETBUDGETIINIT: 620417 OES-VWAC l7-18



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/t0/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06t30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/3012019

FUND: 6857 OES-VWAC 18-19

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT.LTNFIJNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5034 - EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

5043 - OTFIERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQurp < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5I2I - INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5129 - TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COUNTYCOSTPLAN
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGET UNIT: 620418 OES-VWAC 18-19

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1 10,639

$1 10,639

$1 r0,639

$1 10,639

$l 10,639

$l 10,639

-m'6:q

0.00

0.00

$0 $1 10,639 $110,639 $o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3 1s

$0 $0 0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$56,014

$4,470

$6,210

$11,098

$4,t72

$s80

$350

$ 1,805

$84,699

$3 15

$s00

$42s

$10,176

$4,500

$918

$16,834

$s2s

$908

$380

$729

$61 8

$3,446

$2,500

$9,106

$s6,014

s4,470

$6"210

$11,098

$4,1't2

$s80

$3s0

$1,80s

$84,699

$3 ls
$s00

$42s

$10,176

$4,s00

$918

$r6,834

$52s

$908

$380

$729

$618

s3,446

$2,500

$9,106

$s6,014

$4,470

$6,210

$1 1,098

$4,t72

$s80

$350

$1,80s

$84,699

$ls,l88
$1,188

$ 1,694

$1 1,098

$9'17

$148

$0

$489

$30,784

$s0

$s06

$0

$2,307

$0

$266

$3,1 30

$45

$302

$0

$243

$206

$1,148

$437

$2,383

$1 5,1 88

$ 1,188

$1,694

$1 1,098

$977

$148

$0

$489

$30,784

$50

$s06

$0

$2,30"1

$o

$266

$3,1 30

$4s

$302

$0

$243

$206

$ 1,148

s437

$2,383

27.11

26.58

27.28

100.00

23.42

25.68

0.00

27.10

36.34

15.98

99.88

0.00

22.68

0.00

29.01

18.59

8.s8

33.31

0.00

33.33

33.33

JJ.JJ

17.50

26.17

$s07

$42s

$10"169

$4,s00

$918

$16,834

$525

$908

$380

$729

$618

$3,446

$2,s00

$9,106

$0

$0

$0

$0

$110,639

$0

$1 10,639

$0

$1 r0,639

$o

$36,297

($36,2e7)

$36,297

($36,2e't)

32.80

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS w/ENC
06/30D018 06/30/2019 06/30/20t9 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

620605 YUCCA MOUNTAIN OVERSIGHT

FUND: 6766 YUCCA MOUNTAIN OVERSIGHT 05-06

REVENUES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

$10,262

$10,262

$s,000

$s,000

$s,000

$s,000

$s,000

$s,000

$3,604

$3,604

$3,604

$3,604

72.09

72.09

$0

$0

EXPENSES:

5025

5232

s265

531 1

533 1

TOTAL REVENI]ES:

- RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

- GENERAL OPERATINGEXPENSE
- TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SIJPPLIES

- EXTERNALCHARGES
- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

- INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

- COIJNTY COST PLAN
. MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

$10,262 $s,000 $s,000 $s,000

s4,273

$4,273

$630

$20s,70s

$7s0

$l 1,400

$2 1 8,485

$21,700

$100

$43

$0

$1,730

$23,573

$12,000

$12,000

$3,604

s2,t36

$2,136

$0

$2,000

$0

$0

$2,000

$91

$0

$0

$0

$0

$91

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

1,220

$o

$0

1,220

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,604

$2,136

$2,136

$0

$1s3,220

$0

$o

$1s3,220

$91

$0

$0

$0

$0

$91

$0

$0

72.09

50.00

50.00

0.00

74.48

0.00

0.00

70.12

0.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.38

0.00

0.00

$4,r97

$4,197

$0

$ 17,061

$1, I 87

$33s

$1 8,584

$s,1 39

$100

$0

$4,s63

$0

$9,804

$0

$o

$4,273

$4,273

$630

$60,48s

$7s0

$1 1,400

$73,26s

$21,700

$1 00

$43

$0

$ 1,730

$23,s73

$12,000

$12,000

$4,273

$4,273

$630

$205,705

$7s0

$1 1,400

$21 8,485

$21,700

$100

$43

$0

$ I,730

$23,s73

$ l 2,000

$12,000

5$

5$1

5124

5128

5129

53 l5
5333

5650 - EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 620605 YUCCA MOLTNTAIN OVERSIGHT

$32,s86

($22,324)

$1 13,1 l l

($108,1 l 1)

$2s8,33 1

($2s3,33 l)

$2s8,33 1

($253.33 l)

$4,227

($622)

$1s1,220

($ I s 1,220)

$1ss,447

($ 1 5 1,842)

60.17

59.93



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3t/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30n019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06130n019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDVr
dENC

06/30n019

621300 I]S WEED MANAGI]MI]N I' GRAN I'

FUND: 6255 ES WEED MANAGEMENT GRANT

REVENI-IES:

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4499 . STATEOTHER

4561 - AIDFROMMONOCOUNTY
4599 - OTFIER AGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4819 - SERVICES&FEES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 . OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5122 - CELLPHONES

5154 - I]NEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE

5171 - MAINTENANCE OF EQI,NPMENT

5173 - MAINTENANCE OF EQI]IPMENT-MATER

5260 - HEALTH-EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
53OI - SMALLTOOLS&INSTRIJMENTS

($ss1

($sa1

$132,62r

$s,546

$s0,000

$188,r67

$3,20s

$3,20s

$0

$0

$1

$1

$1 99,000

$8,299

$s0,000

$2s7,299

$s,000

$5,000

$o

$0

$l
$1

$199,000

$8,299

$s0,000

$257,299

$s,000

$5,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$209,303

$r2,280

$50,000

$271,s83

$s,000

$s,ooo

s4,164

$4,164

($1 e3)

($ I e3)

$s7,717

$0

$2s,000

$82,717

$r,042

$1,042

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

27.57

0.00

50.00

30.45

20.85

20.85

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

($1e3)

($1e3)

$57,717

$0

$25,000

$82,717

$ 1,042

$1,042

$0

$0

$83,s66$191,3 14 $262,300 $262,300 9280,747 $83,566

$39,077

$20,878

$4,64s

$s,8s0

$2r,629

$s,769

$379

$ 1,089

$99,3 1 9

$762

$193

$88

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

s0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$887

$0

$0

29.16

$84,447

$15,771

$7,66'l

$13,301

$17,39s

$10,247

$8oo

$1,126

$1 50,7s8

$470

$970

$0

$16

$96

$0

$9s

$ 1,408

$31 1

$123

$l 1 r,84s

$27,228

$10,936

$ 1 7,16s

$2r,629

$17,9r7

$1,417

$2,407

$210,s44

$6s0

$1,045

$s,000

$ 1,000

$ 1,000

$700

$100

$1,700

$319

$s00

$1 l 1,84s

$27,228

$10,936

$17,16s

$21,629

$17,917

$1,417

$2,407

$210,s44

$6s0

$1,045

$s,000

$1"000

$1,000

$700

$100

$ 1,867

$3 19

$s00

$l 1 1,84s

$32,162

$11,312

$17,16s

$21,629

$17,917

$1,417

$2,407

$21s,8s4

$6so

$1,200

$s,000

$ 1,000

$ 1,000

$7oo

$100

$1,867

$3 l9
$soo

$39,077

$20,878

$4,645

$s,8s0

921,629

$s,769

$379

$1,089

$99,3 l 9

$0

$473

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1,6s0

$193

$88

34.93

64.91

41.06

34.08

100.00

32.r9

26.75

45.25

46.01

0.00

39.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

88.37

60.60

17.79

$0

$473

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

s129 - TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COTJNTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CFIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 621300 ES WEED MANAGEMENT GRANT

$4,608

$1,207

$ 1,029

$l 0,339

$ 1,208

$1 l6
$1,863

$ l,368

$4,s60

$7,2s3

$16,370

$7,ss3

$0

$ 1,068

$20,63s

$1,620

$44

$ 1,s47

$1,312

$16,s98

$10,000

$3l,l2l

$7,ss3

$0

$ 1,068

$20,802

$ 1,620

$44

$ 1,547

$1,312

$16,s98

$10,000

$31,121

$17,236

$3,000

$1,200

$33,'t72

$1,620

$44

s1,s47

$1,3 12

$16,s98

$10,000

$31,l2l

$5,007

$0

$s98

s7,125

$21s

$17

$773

$6s5

$8,299

$3,976

$1 3,936

$5,007

$0

$s98

$8,012

$21s

$17

$773

$6s5

$8,299

$3,976

$ l 3,936

29.U5

0.00

49.90

23.72

13.27

39.18

50.00

49.99

50.00

39.76

4478

43.19

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$887

$0

$0

s0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$177,468

s l 3,846

$262,300

$0

$262,467

($ I 67)

$280,747

$0

$120,381

($36,81s)

$887

($887)

$121,268

($37,702)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/20t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/3012019

MID
YEAR

0613012019

YTD
ACTI]ALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

621602 GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLA

FUND: 6275 GROLTNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLN
REVENUES:

4498 . STATEGRANTS

4599 - OTHERAGENCIES

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

. INTERNALCHARGES

INTERNAL CTIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

5121

$0

$0

$0

$713,1ss

81s2,760

$86s,91s

$713,1ss
grs2;160

$86s,91s

$7 1 3,1 s5

$1s2,760

$86s,91s

0.00

0.00

0.00

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$86s,91s$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$8 I 9,260

$819,260

$46,6s5

$46,6ss

$865,9 I s

$8 1 9,260

$8 1 9,260

$46,6ss

$46,6ss

$865,915

$8 l 9,260

$8 l 9,260

$46,6ss

$46,65s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

NET BUDGET UNIT: 621602 GROUNDWATER SIJSTAINABII-ITY PI-A

0.00

0.00

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$86s,91s

$0

$86s,9 l 5

$0

$86s,91s

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113D019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

oZrrUZ UWll\J KIYIK WAIDK llgll frMll I

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$s00,032

$s00,032

$s00,032

$s00,032

$s00,032

$s00,032

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

FUND: 6274 OWENS RMR WATER TRAIL GRANT

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET IINIT: 621902 OWENS RIVER WATER TRAIL GRANT

$0

$0

$0

So

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$500,032

$s00,032

$s00,032

$500,032

$s00,032

$s00,032

$500,032

$500,032

$500,032

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

$s00,032

$0

$s00,032

$0

$500,032

$0

0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06t30/2018 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 06/3012019 + ENC 06/30D019

621903 BIG PINE RECYCLE WATER PRJ

FUND: 6276 BIG PINE RECYCLE WATER PRJ

REVENUES:

4498 . STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENTIES:

EXPENSES:

5265 . PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 621903 BIG PINE RECYCLE WATER Pzu

$42,917

$42,9t7

$201,s49

$201,s49

$201,s49

$201,s49

9201,549

$201,s49

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$42,9r7

$78,77s

$78,77s

$13,32s

$1 3,32s

$201,s49

$201,549

$201,s49

$201,s49

$201,s49

$o

$29,200

$29,200

$0

$1s9,023

$l s9,023

$1 88,224

$ l 88,224

93.38

93.38

$201,s49 $201,s49 $0 0.00

$78,77s

($35,858)

$ I 3,32s

$188,224

s201,s49

$0

$201,s49

$0

$29,200

($29,200)

$1s9,023

($ l s9,023)

$ r 88,224

($ I 88,224)

93.38

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113D019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07l01DOl8 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
w/ENC

06/30120t9

FUND: 6277 CEQA STUDY

REVENUES

4563

EXPENSES:

5265

- CONTRIBUTIONFROMDWP

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 621904CEQA STUDY

$s46,902

$s46,902

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$s46,902

$144,434

$144A34

@
$402,467

$o

$0

$0

$0

$402,468

$402,468

$0

$402,468

$402,468

$o

$145,922

914s,922

$14s,922

($14s,922)

$0

$2s6,s44

$2s6,s44

$402,467

$402,467

$0 0.00

100.00

100.00

$0

$0

$402,468

($402,468)

$402,468

($402,468)

s2s6,s44

($2s6,s44)

$402,467

($4o2,467)

100.00

100.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30n018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D0t9

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/20t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06t30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDOA

w/ENC

06/30/2019

OZJJIO VII NW I YDNILLD UlgI\ I Id-IY

FUND: 6862 OFF HIGIIWAY VEHICLE 18-19

REVENUES:

4498 . STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$23,492

$23,492

823,492

$23,492

$23,492

$23,492

$23,492

$0

$3,492

$3,492

$20,000

$20,000

$23,492

$3,000

s492

$3,492

$20,000

$20,000

$23,492

$3,000

9492

$3,492

$20,000

$20,000

$0

$1,s88

$174

$1,762

$0

$0

$1,s88

$174

$1,762

$0

$0

$0 0.00

0.00

4.98

50.47

0.00

0.00

EXPENSES

5173

531 1

- MAINTENANCE OF EQIIIPMENT-MATER

- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

INTERNAL CTIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 623s18 OFF HWY VEHICLE GRANT 18-19

$o

$0

$0

$0

823,492

$0

$23,492

$0

$23,492

$0

sl,762

($t,762)

$1,762

($1,762)

7.50

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/012018 - 06/30/2019

YTf)
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06i30n019

YTI)
ACTIJALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
ilENC

06/3012019

FUND: 6847 HOMELAND SECURITY 17-18

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

INTERNAL CHARGES

5650 - EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: A37n HOMELAND SECIJRITY 17-18

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$93,604

$93,604

$93,604

$93,604

$93,604

$93,604

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$93,604

$12,500

$1,424

$17,000

$30,924

$4,680

$4,680

$s8,000

$s8,000

$93,604

$12,s00

$1,424

$ l 7,000

$30,924

$4,680

$4,680

$58,000

$s8,000

$93,604

$12,s00

$ l,448

$16,976

$30,924

$4,680

$4,680

$s8,000

$s8,000

$0

$12,s00

$1,448

$6,104

$20,0s2

$0

$0

$0

$0

$12,s00

$1,448

$6,104

$20,0s2

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

100.00

100.00

35.95

64.84

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$93,604

$o

$93,604

$0

$93,604

$0

$20,0s2

($20,0s2)

$20,0s2

($20,0s2)

21.42

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RIINDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113D019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

UZJlIO NVIYIDLAIIU DDLUAII I IO-I>

$0

$0

$0

$0

$93,429

$93,429

$93,429

$93,429

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

FUND:6848 HOMELAND SECURITY 18-19

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5650 . EQUIPMENT

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 623718 HOMELAND SECURITY 18-19

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$93,429

$27,s00

$1,s00

$9,500

$38,s00

$s4,929

$s4,929

$93,429

$27,s00

$ 1,s00

$9,s00

$38,s00

$s4,929

$s4,929

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$93,429

$0

s93,429

$0

0.00

0.00$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07l0lD0l8 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/3012019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
WENC

06/30/2019

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$128,749

$128,749

$128,749

$r28,749

$128,749

$128,749

623EIE DMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 18-19

FUND: 6861 EMPG t8-19

REVENUES:

4498 . STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-I.JNFLTNDEDLIAB

5O3I . MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITYINSURANCE
5043 . OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

533I - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITYINSURANCE
5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 623818 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 18-19

$o $128,749 $128,749 $0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$332

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$252

$20

s42

$0

$0

$2

$14

$32,2s4

$2,s78

$s,402

$s,692

$1,393

$334

$1,092

$48,74s

$2,396

$7,000

$36,762

$12,006

$10,000

$68,164

$72s

$615

$ l 0,500

$l 1,840

$32,2s4

$2,s78
gs,4o2

$s,692

$1,393

$334

$1,092

s48"74s

$2"396

$7,000

$36,762

$12,006

$10,000

$68,164

$72s

$615

$10,s00

$l r,840

$32,254

$2,s78

$s,402

$s,692

$1,171

$334

$1,3 14

$48,74s

$2,396

$7,000

$36,762

$12,006

$10,000

$68,164

$72s

$615

$10,s00

$l 1,840

$128,749 $0

$1s,744

$1,285

$2,685

$s,692

$1 s3

$1 s7

$904

s26,623

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$362

$307

$ 1,300

$1,970

$0

$ts,744

$1,28s

$2,68s

$s,692

$ls3
$ls7
$904

s26,623

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$362

$307

$1,300

$1,970

0.00

48.81

49.87

49.70

100.00

13.09

47.13

68.84

54.61

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

50.00

12.38

16.64

$332

($332)

$128,749

$o

$128,749

$0

$128,749

$0

$28,s93

($28,se3)

$28,593

($28,se3)

22.20

0.00

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07l0ll20l8 - 06/30/2019

rTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06t30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 06/3012019 06/3012019 + ENC 06130D019

630304 BISHOP IMPV-APRON PRJ

FUND: 6317 BISH IMPV APRON PRJ

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

4555 - FEDERALGRANTS

4562 - COT]NTY CONTRIBUTION

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- EXTERNALCHARGES

INTERNAL CHARGES

5124

5799 - DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 630304 BISHOP IMPV-APRON Pzu

$67,2s3

$1,678,411

$0

$1,745,664

$90,102

$90,102

$158

$3,1 s0

$1 92

$3,s00

$0

$0

$1s8

$3,1s0

$1 92

$3,500

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 16,344 6,344

6,34416,344

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1

$$

$0

$0

$0

$0

$1,83s,766

$280,87s

$280,87s

$20,037

$20,037

$27,206

$27,206

$3,s00 $3,500

$o

$0

$3,s00

$3,s00

$0

$0

$16,344

$r6,344

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$16,344 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$3,500

$3,500

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$328,1 l8

$1,s07,647

$3,s00

$0

$3,s00

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0 $o

$16,344



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS ilENC
06/30/2018 06/3012019 06t30/2019 06t30/20t9 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 + ENc 0613012019

630305 BISHOP AIR TAXIWAY RETIAB

FUND: 6318 BISH AIR TAXIWAY
REVENUES:

4498 . STATEGRANTS

4555 . FEDERALGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL& SPECIAL SERVICE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- EXTERNALCHARGES5124

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$15,000

$300,000

$3 15,000

$1 8,333

$ 1 8,333

$1 5,000

$300,000

$3 1 s"000

$1 8,333

$1 8,333

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

742

'142

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$333,333

$302,s00

$302,s00

$30,833

$30,833

$333,333

$302,500

$302,s00

$30,833

$30,833 $3,742

0.00

0.00

12.13

12.13

$0

$0

$0

0.00

$3,742 $3,

$3,INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET LINIT: 630305 BISHOP AIR TAXIWAY REHAB

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$333,333

$0

$333,333

$0

$3,742

($3,742)

$3,742

($3,742)

1.12

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS VENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06t30t2019 06/30t2019 06/30D019 + ENC 06/3012019

640317 TOBACCO TAX GRANT 17-20

$158,627

$1 58,627

$0

$0

$369, l 0s

$369, l 0s

$0

$0

$369,105

$369,105

$0

$0

$369,10s

$369,10s

$121,429

$t21,429

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND: 6854 TOBACCO TAX GRANT 17-20

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTTMR FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFIJNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITYINSURANCE
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5122 - CELLPHONES

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 - OFFICE, SPACE & SITE RENTAL

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5I2I - INTERNALCHARGES

5129 - INTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 . COTJNTYCOSTPLAN

5133 - MOTOR POOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

58OI - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

$158,627 $369,10s $369,10s

$73,690

$s,893

$6,801

$10,071

$6,629

$688

$4,038

$107,8 13

$r42
$33

$2,'172

$ 1,204

$s,414

$l 1,399

$6,942

$1,8s8

$29,769

$2,064

$0

$1,143

$839

sl4,669

$2,371

$2 I,087

$51

$143,080

$1 1,641

$14,490

$12,s22

$1s,322

$l,s lo
$7,462

$206,02'7

$0

$0

$ 1 9,000

$57,685

$7,313

$49,344

$14,024

$ I,7s0

$149,1 16

$1,400

$1 67

$1,00s

$8s2

$7,011

$3,470

$13,905

$s7

$143,080

$1 1,64r

$14,490

$t2,s22

$1s,322

$ 1,5 10

$7,462

$206"027

$0

$0

$1 9,000

$s7,68s

$7,3 13

$49,344

$14,U4

$ I,7s0

$149,1 16

$1,400

$167

$1,005

$8s2

$7,011

$3,470

$ 1 3,90s

$57

$143,080

$11,641

$14,490

$12,s22

$1s,322

$1,s 10

$7,462

$206,027

$2s0

$0

$ r 05,814

$87,5 I 5

$7,3 I 3

$49,344

$ 1 8,ss9

$1,7s0

$270,s4s

$1,400

$167

$1,00s

$8s2

$7,011

$3,470

$ r 3,90s

$57

$43,742

$3,611

$4,074

$12,s22

$3,142

$440

$3,s97

$7 1,1 30

$12s

$0

$16,074

$0

$3,862

$4,399

$2,360

$791

$27,614

$143

$0

$s02

$426

$3,s0s

$0

$4,s77

$0

0.00

30.s7

31.02

28.1 I

100.00

20.50

29.20

48.20

34.52

50.39

0.00

ls.l9
0.00

52.81

8.91

12.72

45.20

10.20

t0.22

0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

0.00

32.91

0.00

$490,s34 $0

$43,742

$3,611

$4,074

$t2,s22

$3,142

$440

$3,s97

$71"130

$12s

$0

$16,074

$0

$3,862

$4,399

$2,360

$791

$27,614

$143

$0

$502

$426

$3,s05

$0

s4,s77

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 0613012019

YTD BOARD WORKING
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET

06/30/2018 06/30t2019 06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

$s1 $s7 $s7 $57 $0 $0 $0 0.00OTTMR FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 6403 l7 TOBACCO TAX GRANT 17-20

$1 s8,720

($e3)

$369,105

$0

$369,r0s

$0

$490,s34

$0

$103,322

($r03,322)

$103,322

($103,322)

21.06

0.00

$o

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/l3D0l9

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D0t9

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D019

YTD
ENC

06t3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019

FUND: 6855 CARES GRANT 2018-2019

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFTJNDED LIAB
5O3I . MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5263 . ADVERTISING

53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 . UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 . INTERNAL CFIARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 . WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 . COIJNTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

5501 - SUPPORT&CAREOFPERSONS

5508 - SUPPORT&CARE- 1099

OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 641218 CARES GRANT 18-19

$0

$0

$60,82s

$60,82s

$60,82s

$60,82s

$60,825

$60,825

$6,533

$6,533

$6,s33

$6,s33

$6,s33

10.74

10.74

$0

$0

s7t2
$ 1,789

$l 8s

$100

$ 1,14s

$26s

$6

$0

$36

$4,241

$0

$18

$0

$10

$28

$0

$0

$ls6
$111

$2,056

$0

$2,32s

$509

$0

$s09

$s,432

$3,s52

$706

$s78

$4,269

$2,137

$93

$21

$73

$16,861

$1,s00

$500

$r,412

$800

$4,212

$s00

$10

$74

$63

$4,610

$206

$s,463

$32,'r89

$ l,s00

$34,289

$s,432

$3,s52

$706

$578

$4,269

$2,137

$93

$21

$73

$16,861

$1,s00

$s00

$ 1,4 12

$800

$4,212

$s00

$10

$74

$63

$4,610

$206

$5,463

$32,789

$1,s00

$34,289

$1 1,628

$3,369

$1,103

$1,120

s4,269

$2,373

$1 08

$28

$388

$24,386

$1,500

$500

$1,412

$800

$4,212

$soo

$10

$74

$63

$4,610

$206

$s,463

$2s,264

$ r,s00

$26,764

$4,872

$ 1,899

$s02

$494

$4,246

$1,293

$45

$o

$1 36

$ I 3,490

$0

$0

$0

$91

$el

$0

$0

$4e

$42

$3,073

$0

$3,164

$s3s

$0

$53s

10.74

41.90

56.36

45.53

44.14

99.47

54.52

42.50

0.00

35.17

55.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 1.38

2.16

0.00

0.00

66.64

66.66

66.66

0.00

57.92

2.1t

0.00

2.OO

$0 $60,82s $60,82s $60,82s $6,s33

$4,872

$1,899

$s02

$494

s4,246

$1,293

$4s

$0

$1 36

$13,490

$0

$0

$0

$91

$91

$o

$0

$49

M2
$3,073

$0

$3,164

$53s

$0

$s3s

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$7,10s

($7,10s)

$60"825

$0

$60,82s

$0

$60,825

$0

s17,282

($10,748)

s17,282

($10,748)

28.41

0.00

$0

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D0t8

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t10/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

0613012019

FUND: 6858 CARES GRANT 19-20

REVENTIES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT&SOCIALSECURITY
5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-T]NFTJNDED LIAB
5O3I . MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUY OUT

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5263 - ADVERTISING

5311 . GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5I2I - INTERNALCHARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COPY CIIARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COIJNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

55OI - SUPPORT&CAREOFPERSONS

OTI{ERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGET UNIT: 641219 CARES GRANT 19-20

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ I 9,s30

$ I 9,s30

$ I 9,s30

$l 9,s30

$ l 9,530

$ l 9,s30

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 1 9"s30 $ 1 9,s30

$ 1,812

$ 1,184

$238

$1 94

$1,424

$714

$32

$7

$25

$s,630

$s00

$2s0

$300

$ 1,0s0

$7s0

$10

$44

$37

$ 1,s37

$2,378

$10,472

$r0,472

$1,812

$1,1 84

$238

$1 94

$1,424

$714

$32

$7

$2s

$s,630

$s00

$2s0

$300

$1,050

$750

$10

$44

$37

$1,s37

$2,378

$10,472

$10,472

$ 1,812

$ 1,184

$238

$1 94

$1,424

$714

$32

$7

$2s

$s,630

$s00

$250

$300

$ 1,0s0

$7s0

$10

$44

$37

$ 1,537

$2,378

sl0,472

$10,472

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$l 9,s30

$0

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0

$19,s30

$0

$19,s30

$o

$ l 9,s30

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO
BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS WENC
06/3012018 06130/2019 06/30/2019 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/30t2019

641618 MATERNAL CHILD HEALTHIS't-
FUND: 6859 MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 18-19

REVENUES:

4430 - HEALTHREALIGNMENT
4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO2 - CONTRACTEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OO4 - STANDBY TIME
5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-UNFTJNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5291 . OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5I2I - INTERNALCHARGES

5129 - TNTERNAL COpy CHARGES (NON-rS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
53I5 - COTJNTYCOSTPLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$o

$0

$0

$54,288

$131,432

$1 8s,720

$s4,288

$131,432

$ 1 85,720

$s0, l s2

$1 3s,s68

$ I 8s,720

$94,1 84

$6,618

$0

$0

$8,0s0

$11,s22

$1 1,9s3

$13,186

$1,037

$3,490

$150,040

$1,000

$1 00

$1,963

$7,807

$4,s06

$1,s00

$16,876

$s00

$17

$l,Oss

$89s

$12,t17

$4,220

$l 8,804

$94, l 84

$6,618

$0

$0

$8,050

$11,522

$1 1,9s3

$13,186

$ 1,037

$3,490

$ l s0,040

$ 1,000

$1oo

$1,963

$7,807

$4,506

$ 1,s00

$1 6,876

$s00

$17

$1,0ss

$89s

$r2,rt7
$4,220

$ 1 8,804

$94,077

$6,618

$7

$100

$8,050

$1r,s22

$1 1,9s3

$13,186

$1,037

$3,490

$1 50,040

$1,000

$l 00

$ 1,963

$7,807

$4,s06

$ 1,500

$ I 6,876

$500

$17

$1,0ss

$895

$12,117

$4,220

$ l 8,804

fi34,768

$2,9s4

$6

$ 100

$2,94s

$4,s0s

$1 1,9s3

$3,397

$338

$1,54s

$62,s l s

$o

$0

$988

$1,s09

$0

$s 17

$3,01s

$0

$0

ss27

$447

$6,0s8

$0

$7,033

$34,768

$2,9s4

$6

$100

$2,94s

$4,50s

$l 1,9s3

$3,397

$338

$ l,s4s

$62,s 1 s

$0

$0

$988

$ 1,613

$0

$s l7
$3,120

$0

$0

$527

$447

$6,0s8

$0

$7,033

0.00

0.00

0.00

36.95

44.64

94.00

100.00

36.59

39. l0
100.00

25.76

32.64

44.27

41.66

0.00

0.00

50.38

20.66

0.00

34.52

18.48

0.00

0.00

50.00

49.99

50.00

0.00

37.40

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$479

$40

$0

$0

$42

$60

$0

$0

$4

$21

$649

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$2

$2

$ 1 8s,720 $1 85,720 $l 85,720 $0 $0 $0 0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$104

$0

$0

$l 04

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$6s2 $18s,720 $18s,720 $1 85,720 $72,s64 $l 04 $72,66E 39.12



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30t20t9

NET BUDGET UNIT: 641618 MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 18-19 ($6s2) $0 $0 $o ($72,s64) ($ I 04) ($72,668) 0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE. MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06t30t2019

641917 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 17-18

FUND: 6850 WOMEN,INFANTS & CHILDREN 17-18

$0

$167,71r

s167,7rr

$s 1s

$91,2s5

$91,770

$s l5

$91,255

$91,770

$sls
$91,2ss

$91,770

$s 1s

$0

$sls

$515

$0

$515

100.00

0.00

0.s6

$0

$0

$0

REVENUES:

4430 - HEALTHREALIGNMENT
4555 - FEDERALGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5012 . PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 . OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5232 - OFFTCE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5129 - TNTERNAL COpy CITARGES (NON-IS)

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 . COIJNTYCOSTPLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CTIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$167,711 s9r,770 $9r,770 $91"770 $51s $s1s

$46,107

$0

$3,s47

$7,165

$8,538

$10,988

$446

$1,983

$78,776

$0

$900

$82

$1,168

$1,012

$0

$1,122

$4,286

$210

$s15

$42

$63s

$539

$2,802

$377

$5,123

0.56

I 15.15

0.00

lL4.57

I16.08

100.00

133.06

1t4.55

105.38

108.30

0.00

100.00

76.84

99.92

10.83

0.00

99.93

33.88

26.36

100.00

99.51

100.00

100.00

100.00

36.12

80.29

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$l 33,007

$0

$10,0s7

$20,t49

$26,632

622,833

$t,22s

$3,583

$217,488

$sl
$o

$1

$4,011

$8,293

$4,374

s4,162

$20,895

$2,2s3

$0

$s7

$1,868

$1,369

$17,343

$967

$23,8s9

$37,499

$7,271

$3,s67

$5,s80

$8,s38

$8,5s0

$464

$1,267

$72,736

$0

$600

$2,02s

$3,169

$3,902

$ 1,s6s

$ 1,500

$12,"161

$800

$s 1s

$7s

$63s

$539

$2,803

$906

$6,273

$37,499

$7,271

$3,s67

$s,s80

$8,s38

$8,ss0

$464

$r,267

$72,736

$0

$900

$2,02s

$3,169

$3,602

$1,s6s

$1,s00

$t2,76t

$800

$515

$7s

$63s

$s39

$2,803

$906

$6,273

$40,040

$4,363

$3,096

$6,r72

$8,s38

$8,2s8

$390

$1,882

s72,739

$o

$900

$108

$ 1,169

$9,349

$o

$ 1,123

$12,649

$800

$51s

$43

$63s

$s39

$2,803

$1,046

$6,381

$46, l 07

$0

$3,s47

$7,16s

$8,s38

$ l 0,988

$446

$1,983

$78,776

$0

$900

$82

$1,168

$1,012

$0

$1,122

$4,286

$210

$s 1s

s42

$63s

$s39

$2,802

$377

$s,123

$262,243 $91,770 $91,770 fi91,769 $88, l 86 $0 $88,1 86 96.09



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

0613012019

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDOA

w/ENC

06/30/20t9

NET BUDGET IINIT: 641917 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 17-18 ($e4,s32) $0 $0 $l ($87,671) $0 ($87,671) 8,767,128.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2 lBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07101D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019

64T918 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 18-19

FUND: 6860 WIC 18-19

REVENI-IES:

4430 - HEALTH REALIGNMENT

4555 - FEDERALGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5012 - PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT& SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-{JNFIJNDED LIAB
5031 . MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OT}IER BENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5263 . ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE& SITERENTAL

531I - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNAL CIIARGES

5123 - TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

5129 . INTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-IS)

5152 . WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COI]NTY COST PLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 641918 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 18-19

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$ 1,s4s

$283,621

$28s, l 66

$1,s4s

$283,621

$28s,166

$1,545

$283,62r

$28s,166

$28s,166 $0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$285,166 $28s,166

$112,488

$21,812

$10,679

$16,726

s25,612

$2s,633

$1,38s

$3,791

$2t8,126

$2,000

$1 s0

$3,s05

$36,9s4

$2,702

$4,000

$49,3 I 1

$2,000

$ 1,s4s

$l2s
$ 1,832

$ 1,ss4

$8,409

$2,264

$17,729

$112,488

$21,812

$10,679

$16,726

$2s,612

$2s,633

$1,38s

$3,791

$218,126

$2,ooo

$ 150

$3,s0s

$36,9s4

$2,702

$4,000

$49,3 I I

$2,000

$1,s4s

$125

$1,832

$1,s54

$8,409

$2,264

$17,729

$112"488

$12,3t2

$10,679

$16,726

$2s,612

s22,424

$1,385

$7,000

$208,626

$2,000

$9,650

$3,s0s

$36,9s4

$2,702

$4,000

$s8,81 I

$2,000

$ 1,s4s

$12s

$1,832

$1,ss4

$8,409

$2,264

st7,729

$21,829

$0

$ 1,908

$3,368

$2s,612

$4,120

$240

$3,423

$60,s03

$0

$0

$1,5s7

$58

$660

$l,21 1

$3,487

$1s2

$s 1s

$0

$610

$sl 8

$2,802

$0

$4,s99

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$349

$0

$0

$349

$21,829

$0

$1,908

$3,368

$2s,612

$4,120

$240

$3,423

$60,s03

$0

$0

$1,ss7

$407

$660

$1,211

$3,836

$1s2

$sls
$0

$610

$s 18

$2,802

$0

$4,599

19.40

0.00

17.86

20.14

100.00

18.37

17.37

48.91

29.00

0.00

0.00

44.43

1.10

24.44

30.28

6.52

7.64

33.33

0.00

33.33

JJ.JJ

33.31

0.00

25.94

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$28s,166

$0

$28s, r 66

$0

$28s,166

$0

$68,s91

($68,se l )

$349

($34e)

$68,940

($68,940)

24.r7

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FoR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/1012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D0t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
w/ENC

06/3012019

o{25r5 uttLAf
FUND: 6840 CBCAP

REVENUES:

4301, INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4498 . STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.T]NFTJNDED LIAB
5O3I - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 . DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COIJNTYCOSTPLAN

5333 - MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

58OI . OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTIIER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 642515CBCAP

$98

$98

$27,719

s27,719

$s0

$s0

$27,719

$27,719

$s0

$so

$27,7t9

$27,7t9

$50

$50

$27,7t9

$27,719

$36

$36

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$36

$36

$0

$0

'12.44

72.44

0.00

0.00

$27,817 $27,769 $27,769 $27,769

$ l 3,06s

$1,011

$1,191

$3, I 88

$2,018

$ 132

$20,605

$2,718

$2,718

$170

$144

$2,832

$1,300

$4,446

$0

$0

$36 $0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$36 0. l3

$1 1,8s2

$882

$r,042

$2,s64

$1,9r7

$l l2
$ 1 8,370

$2,69r

s2,691

$1 88

$ 138

$4,866

$ 1,015

$6,208

$12,473

$12,473

$1 3,06s

$1,011

$1,191

$3,r 88

$2,018

$l 32

$20,60s

$2,718

$2,718

$170

$144

$2,832

$1,300

$4,446

$0

$0

$ l 3,06s

$1,01 1

$1,1 91

$3,1 88

$2,018

$l 32

$20,60s

$2,718

$2,718

$170

$144

$2,832

$ 1,300

$4,446

$0

$0

$s,80s

$434

$s27

$3,1 88

$948

$s6

$10,960

$2,043

s2,043

$8s

s72

$1,416

$0

$1,573

$0

$0

$s,805

$434

$527

$3, r 88

$948

$s6

$10,960

$2,043

$2,043

$8s

$72

$1,416

$0

$ 1,s73

$0

$o

44.43

43.00

44.29

100.00

47.02

42.67

53.19

75.1 8

75.18

50.01

50.00

50.00

0.00

35.38

0.00

0.00

$39,744

($l 1,e26)

$27,769

$0

$27,769

$0

$27,769

$0

$r4,577

($14,s41)

sr4,s7'1

($ 14,541)

52.49

0.00

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2/31D018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/20t9 06t30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

643000 FIRST FIVE COMMISSION

FUND: 6566 CHILDREN & FAMILIES COMMISSION
REVENUES:

4301 . INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4489 - JUVENILE JUSTICE

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

$8,929

$8,929

$s,241

$379"s81

$384,823

$3s,000

$3s,000

$0

$0

$4,000

$4,000

$0

$3s0,000

$350,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,000

$4,000

$0

$3s0,000

$3s0,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$4,000

$4,000

$0

$350,000

$3s0,000

$0

$0

$1,191

$1,l 91

$3,12s

$3,12s

$0

$108,072

$108,072

$0

$0

$l,191

$1,191

$3,12s

$3,12s

$0

$1 08,072

$1 08,072

$0

$0

$1,191

$1,191

78.14

78.14

0.00

30.87

30.87

0.00

0.00

100.00

100.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

s428,7s2 $3s4,000 $3s4,000 $355,1 91

$ 1 30,000

$ l0,7ss

8t2,2t4
$ l 6,s06

$6,691

$1,393

$9,146

$o

$ 1 86,70s

$3,000

$0

$s,000

$7 I,96s

$6,200

$32,907

$32,772

$3,940

$s,414

$161,198

$3,300

$1 12,389 $0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$2,050

$0

$0

$0

$2,0s0

$1 12,389

$33,003

$3,109

$3"170

$16,s06

$3,2ss

$324

$4,1 34

$o

$63,s03

$0

$o

$606

$247

$3,148

$10,14s

$6,339

$1,860

$s,413

$27,',7s9

$227

31.64

25.38

28.91

25.95

100.00

48.65

23.29

45.20

0.00

34.01

0.00

0.00

12.12

0.34

50.78

30.82

19.34

4',7.21

99.98

l't.22

6.90

EXPENSES

s00l

5021

5022

5024

503 I

5032

5043

5045

$112,716

$9,242

$ 10,281

$13,27s

$6,146

$1,063

$8,269

$1,642

$162,638

$ 1,608

$218

$3,246

$t07,s27

$4, I 85

$21,792

$17,707

$3,032

$0

$ 1s9,318

$2,464

$1 30,000

$10,755

$12,2t4

$1 6,s06

$6,691

$ I,393

$9,146

$0

$l 86,705

$3,000

$0

$s,000

$7 1,96s

$s, I 12

$32,900

$33,860

$3,940

$0

81ss,777

$3,300

$ l 30,000

$ l 0"755

$12,214

$16,506

$6,691

$1,393

$9,146

$0

$1 86,70s

$3,000

$0

$s,000

$7 l,96s

$s,1 12

$32,908

$33,860

$3,940

$0

$ I s5,78s

$3,300

$33,003

$3,1 09

$3,170

$16,s06

$3,2ss

s324

$4,r34

$0

$63,s03

$0

$0

$606

$24'l

$3,148

$8,094

$6,339

$1,860

$s,413

$2s,709

$22'1

5232

5260

5263

5265

5291

531 I

533 1

5351

s499

- SALARIEDEMPLOYEES
- RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY
. PERSRETIREMENT

- RETIREMENT-LTNFUNDED LIAB
- MEDICALINSURANCE
. DISABILITY INSURANCE
. OTHERBENEFITS
. COMPENSATED ABSENCE EXPENSE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- oFFrcE & OTHER EQUIP < $5,000
. HEALTH. EMPLOYEEPHYSICALS
. ADVERTISING

- PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE
. OFFICE, SPACE & SITERENTAL

- GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE
. UTILITIES

- PRIORYEARREFUNDS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNAL CIIARGES5121 $0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TOACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t20r8

BOARD
APPROVED

06/302019

WORKING
BUDGET

06t30/2019

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

5123

5129

5152

5155

5315

5333

- TECHREFRESHEXPENSE

- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)

- WORKERSCOMPENSANON

- PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

- COI]NTY COST PLAN

- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CI]ARGES

- OTHERAGENCYCONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$2,003

$1,087

$ I,356

$99s

$1 s,008

$4,588

$27,s03

$s7,903

$57,903

$1,373

$1,9s0

$1,s98

$1,3ss

$13,6s4

$3,915

$27,14s

$67,s9't

$67,597

$1,373

$1,9s0

$1,598

$1,3s5

$13,6s4

$3,915

$27,14s

$67,s97

$67,s97

$1,373

$1,9s0

$1,598

$r,355

$13,6s4

$3,91s

$2't,t4s

$67,s97

$67,s97

$686

$229

$799

$677

$6,826

$0

59,446

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$686

$229

$799

$6'17

$6,826

$0

s9,446

50.00

11.74

s0.00

50.00

50.00

0.00

34.80

0.00

0.00

5539

NET BUDGET UNIT: 643000 FIRST FIVE COMMISSION

$0

$0

$407,364

$21,388

$437,224

($83,224)

$437,232

($83,232)

$442,64s

($87,4s4)

$98,660

$13,729

$2,0s0

($2,oso)

$100,710

$1 1,679

22.75

13.35



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1f/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30t2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDVo
w/ENC

06130D019

643111 TECOPA LAGOON PIIASE 2

FUI\D: 6760 TECOPA LAGOON PROJECT

REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

57OO - CONSTRUCTIONINPROGRESS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 643111 TECOPA LAGOON PHASE 2

$o

$1,306

$o

$1,306

$0

$o

$0

$20,000

$1,000

$21,000

$250,000

$250,000

$0

$20,000

$ I,000

$21,000

$250,000

$2s0,000

$20,000

$1,000

$21,000

$250,000

$2s0,000

$o $0

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$1,306

($ r,306)

$271,000

($271,000)

$271,000

($271,ooo)

$271,000

($27r,000)

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 0211312019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06t30t2019 06130D019 06130/2019 + ENC 06/30/2019

671413 CALII{ET TASK FORCE

FUND: 6193 CALMET TASK FORCE

REVENUES:

4498 - STATEGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5122 - CELLPHONES

5171 - MAINTENANCEOF EQUIPMENT

5232 - OFFICE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

5265 . PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

528r - RENTS&LEASES-EQUIPMENT

5291 - OFFICE,SPACE&SITERENTAL
5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5330 - TRAVELEXPENSE.REQUIRED

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

535I - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5121 - INTERNALCHARGES

53I5 - COIJNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CIIARGES

5539 - OTHERAGENCYCONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 671413 CALMETTASKFORCE

$123,060 $122,558 $122,5s8

$0

$0

$0

,060

,060

$123

$123

$t22,ss8

$122,ss8

$122,558

$122,558

$ 131,186

$ 131,186

$s3,969

$53,969

$s3,969

$53,969

41.13

41.13

$ 131,186

$ 1,400

$100

$4,304

$6"849

$960

$2s,848

$7,000

$7,s53

$200

$12,228

$66,442

$50,000

$4,744

ss4,744

$10,000

$10,000

$s3,969

$s77

$0

$1,2ss

$0

$0

$12,922

$2,30s

$0

$0

$4,084

$21,144

$7 l9
$2,371

$3,091

$10,000

$ l 0,000

$53,969

$577

$0

41.13

4t.24

0.00

46.68

70.79

0.00

97.0'7

49.16

0.00

0.00

55.90

64.42

t.43

50.00

5.64

100.00

100.00

$1,48s

$0

$1,938

$ 139

$0

$2s,092

$4,017

$0

$o

$9,s30

$42,204

$47,196

$3,9s1

$st,147

$0

$0

$3,900

$l 00

$4,304

$2,000

$960

$1 s,848

$7,660

$7,5s3

$200

$10,640

$s3,165

$s0,000

$4,744

$s4,744

$10,000

$10,000

$3,900

$100

$4,304

$6,849

$960

$ r s,848

$8,016

$7,ss3

$200

$t2,228

$s9,9s8

$s0,000

$4,744

$s4,744

$10,000

$10,000

$0

$0

$7s4

$4,848

$0

$12,169

$ 1,136

$0

$0

$2,7s2

$21,660

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$2,009

$4,848

$0

$2s"092

$3,441

$0

$0

$6,836

$42,80s

$719

$2,371

$3,091

$10,000

$10,000

$93,35 1

s29,708

$l 17,909

$4,649

$124,702

($2,144)

$13 1,r 86

$0

$34,236

$r9,732

$21,660

($21,660)

$ss,897

($ r,e28)

42.60

0.00



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/3012019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06t30/2018 06t30/2019 06t30/2019 06t30/2019 06/10n019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06130D019

671507 ILLEGAL CANNABIS SUPRESSION

$7,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,000

$7,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

FUND: 6738 ILLEGAL CANNABIS SUPRESSION

REVENUES:

4555 - FEDERALGRANTS

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO3 - OVERTIME

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5112 - PERSONAL&SAFETYEQUIPMENT

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5281 - RENTS&LEASES-EQUTPMENT

5331 - TRAVELEXPENSE

5499 . PRIORYEARREFUNDS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET UNIT: 671507 ILLEGAL CANNABIS SUPRESSION

$7,000 $7,000

$4,960

$4,960

$ 1,230

$290

$200

$320

$0

$2,040

$7,000 $7,000 $0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

ss,732

ss,732

$0

732

732

$0

$0

$3s

$0

$0

$35

0.00

$s,

$5,

$0

$0

$s,73s

$s,73s

$ 1,230

$0

$3s

$0

$0

$1,26s

$5,73s

$s,73s

$1,230

$0

$35

$0

$0

$1,265

$o

$o

$3s

$0

$0

$35

99.96

99.96

0.00

0.00

r00.00

0.00

0.00

2.76

$1,232

$0

$0

$0

$5,000

$6,232

s6,232

$767

$7,000

$0

$7,000

$0

$7,ooo

$0

$s,767

($s,767)

$s,767

($s,767)

82.39

0.00

$o

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX . BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/l3D0l9

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30t2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/3012019

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTI]ALS

06/30t2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130/2019

OdJUUU I'JAAA

FUND:6830 ESAAA

REVENUES:

406I - LOCALTRANSPORTATIONTAX

TAXES - SALES

4320 . TECOPACOMMUNITYCENTER

RENTS & LEASES

43OI . INTERESTFROMTREASURY

4316 - STATHAMHALLRENT
431'1 . BIG PINE LEGION HALL RENT

4318 - INDEPENDENCELEGIONHALLRENT

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4499 - STATEOTHER

4552 - FEDERALOTHER

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4825 - OTIIER CURRENT CIIARGES

CFIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

4998 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSIN

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES

4951 - DONATIONS

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OOI . SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5OO3 - OVERTIME

5OI2 . PART TIME EMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 . PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.TJNFUNDED LIAB

5025 - RETIREEHEALTHBENEFITS

5031 . MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5042 - SICKLEAVEBUYOUT
5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

$39,1s0

$39,1s0

$845

$84s

($777)

$6s0

$638

$162

$674

$237,s60

$472,266

$709,826

$31,2s'r

$31,2s7

$109,740

$109,740

$s,000

$5,000

$41,1 99

$4 r,1 99

$200

$200

$0

$s00

$600

$s0

$1,1 s0

$289,ss7

$478,455

$768,012

$40,000

$40,000

$55,s00

$ss,s00

$s,000

$s,000

$41,199

$41,199

$200

$200

$0

$s00

$600

$s0

$1, I 50

$289,557

$478,4s5

$768,012

$40,000

$40,000

$55,500

ss5,500

$s,000

$s,000

$4 1,1 99

$4 1,1 99

$200

$200

$0

$s00

$600

$s0

$l,150

$336,966

$5 l 9,470

$8s6,436

$40,000

$40,000

$ss,s00

$5s,s00

$5,000

$s,000

$l 3"733

$l 3"733

$6s

$65

($s06)

$484

$34

$97

$110

$64,3s0

$188,441

$2s2,791

$10,760

$10,760

$0

$0

$0

$0

$65

$6s

($s06)

$484

$34

$97

$1 l0

$64,3s0

$188,441

92s2,791

$10,760

$10,760

$0

$0

$0

$0

33.33

JJ.JJ

32.50

32.50

0.00

96.94

5.74

195.00

9.59

19.09

36.27

29.51

26.90

26.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

'733

I )J

$ 13,

$1 3,

$896,492 $91 1,061 $91 1,061 $999,48s $277,459 $277,4s9

$102,6s3

$429

27.76$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$1 99, l 96

$313

$72,328

$20,9s2

$23,97s

$28,290

$2s,s34

$36,t47

$2,399

$394

$10,902

$236,996

$ I,000

$122,2s3

$28,357

$27,160

$35,1 7s

$30,202

$64,732

$3,673

$1,457

$6,330

$236,996

$1,000

$122,2s3

$28,3s7

$27,160

$3s,175

$30,202

$64,732

$3,671

$1,457

$6,330

$236,996

$1,000

$146,917

$28,3s7

$27,160

$3s,l7s

$30,202

$64,732

$3,673

$1,4s7

$6,330

$102"6s3

$429

$32,834

$10,09s

$t2,123

$35,17s

$15,100

$2s,324

$1,252

$0

$2"930

$32,834

$10,09s

$12,123

$35, I 75

$ r 5,100

s2s,324

$r,2s2

$0

$2,930

43.31

42.97

22.34

35.60

44.63

100.00

50.00

39.12

34.09

0.00

46.29



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 0'1/01/2018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06t30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTf)
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130/2019

5122

5131

5154

5232

5260

5263

5265

5291

531 1

533 I

53s I

5l2l
5128

5129

5152

s 155

53 15

5333

5539

5801

SALARIES & BENEFITS

- CELLPHONES

- FOOD & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

- T]NEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
- oFFrcE & OTHER EQUrP < $5,000

- HEALTH - EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS
- ADVERTISING

- PROFESSIONAL& SPECIAL SERVICE

- OFFICE, SPACE& SITE RENTAL
- GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

- TRAVELEXPENSE

- UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

- INTERNALCHARGES

- INTERNAL SHREDDING CHARGES

- TNTERNAL COPY CHARGES (NON-rS)
. WORKERSCOMPENSATION
. PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
- COUNTYCOSTPLAN
- MOTORPOOL

INTERNAL CHARGES

- OTFMR AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER CHARGES

- OPERATINGTRANSFERS OUT

OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$420,432

$375

$100,006

$0

$0

$560

$ 1,916

$39,024

$4,s74

$9,938

$r,976

$36,298

$194,671

$6,s61

$300

$2,1 s3

$1 1,41s

$5,032

$174,161

$20,224

$219,848

$88,698

$88,698

$206

$206

$s5733-
$420

$131,422

$100

$2s0

$700

$1,300

$33,000

$ 1,61s

$18,3 l7
$4,004

$24,16s

$21s,293

$9,295

$300

$2,s00

$9, I 98

$4,806

$1,1 32

$1 5,882

$43,1 l3

s9s,207

$9s,207

$l 13

$l 13

$557,335

$420

$132"493

$100

$2s0

$700

$1,300

s34,2t7

$ 1,615

$18,3 l7
$4,004

$24,16s

$2 l 7,58 l

$9,29s

$300

$2,s00

$9, I 98

$4,806

$ 1,132

$ 1 s,882

$43,1 13

$95,207

$9s,207

$1 l3

$113

$s8 1,999

$420

$1s9,81 1

$100

$2s0

$700

$6"300

$43,000

$1,61s

$22,7ss

$4,004

$27,719

$266,674

$9,29s

$612

$2,500

$9, I 98

$4,806

$1,132

$30,632

$58, l7s

$94,812

$94,8 I 2

$1 13

$113

s237,920

$l 61

$36,327

$0

$0

$400

$1 l8

$10,483

$88 I

$14,868

$ 1,782

$10,71 1

$7s,734

$882

$0

$448

$4,s99

$2,841

$s6s

$10,446

$1 9,784

$23,203

$23,203

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s,868

$0

$0

$0

$0

$r9,278

$0

$900

$0

$0

$26,048

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$72,004

$72,004

$0

$o

823'1,920

$161

$42,196

$0

$0

$400

$1 18

$29,761

$881

$1s,769

$1,782

$10,711

$ l0l,783

$882

$o

$448

$4,s99

$2,841

$s6s

$10,446

$19,784

$9s,207

$9s,207

$o

$0

40.87

38.43

26.40

0.00

0.00

5'7.27

1.87

69.21

54.59

69.29

44.51

38.64

38.16

9.49

0.00

17.94

50.00

59.1 I

49.99

34.1 0

34.00

100.41

100.41

0.00

0.00

NET BUDGET [-INIT: 683000 ESAAA

$923,8s6

($27.364)

$91 1,061

$0

$913,349

($2,288)

$ 1,001,773

($2,288)

$3s6,642

($7e,1 83)

$98,0s2

($98,052)

$4s4,69s

($t77,23s)

45.38

7,746.30



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06130/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30DOtg

MID
YEAR

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06t30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06130/2019

69990I' COMPUTER SYSI'EMS FUND

FUND: 6999 COMPUTER SYSTEM FUND

REVENT]ES:

4998 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5801 - OPERATINGTRANSFERSOUT

OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NET BUDGET IINIT: 699900 COMPUTER SYSTEMS FUND

$273,649

$2'73,649

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

$273,649

$3,000

$3,000

$0

$7 1,1 00

$7 r,1 00

$0

$71,100

$71,100

$0

$7 1,100

$7 1,100

$0

$0

$0

0.00

0.00

0.00

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$3"000

$270,649

$71,100

($7l,1oo)

$71,100

($7 l, I oo)

$71,100

($7 r, l oo)

0.00

0.00

$0

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE - MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/3112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30n018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30t20t9

MID
YEAR

06130/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t9

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06/30/2019

8OOOO1 BIG PINE LIGHTING

$21,s31

$2,290

($274)

$4s9

$163

$24,170

s3,712

$3,712

$ 138

$1 38

$16,000

$2,s00

$1so

$4s0

$20

$1 9,120

$2,000

$2,000

$s0

$s0

$r6,000

$2,s00

$ 1s0

$4s0

$20

$1 9,1 20

$2,000

$2,000

$s0

$s0

$16,000

$2,s00

$1s0

$4s0

$20

$19,120

$2,000

$2,000

$50

$s0

$12,614

$2,22s

$0

$217

$2

$1 s,059

$ r,369

$1,369

$20

$20

$r2,614

$2,22s

$0

$217

$2

$15,0s9

$r,369

$1,369

$20

$20

78.83

89.02

0.00

48.23

I 1.40

78;76

68.46

68.46

41.18

41.18

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 8OOO BIG PINE LIGHTING
REVENUES:

4OO1 - CURRENTSECUREDTAXES

4OO4 - CURRENTIJNSECUREDTAXES

4OO8 - 58813 DISTRIBUTIONS

4021 - PRIOR YEAR SECURED TN(ES
4023 - PRIORYEARIJNSECUREDTAXES

TAXES. PROPERTY

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4472 - HOMEOWNERSPROPERTYTAXRELIEF

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5O2I - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 . RETIREMENT-UNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5191 . MAINTENANCEOF STRUCTURES

5265 - PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICE

53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 - EXTERNALCIIARGES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 . PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COUNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CIIARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$28,020 $21,170 $21,170 $2t,r70

$s53

$s0

$e3

$1 14

$8

$7

$73

$898

$600

$1,500

$s00

$7,000

$9,600

$5oo

$8

$7

$1,123

$1,638

$16,449 $r6,449 77;70

45.82

40.38

46.29

100.00

44 25

36.00

44;78

s2.27

0.00

0.00

21.00

46.11

34.71

0.00

50.25

49;t1

49.99

34.73

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s43

$43

$90

$92

$6

$5

$72

$8s3

$0

$0

$100

$6,971

$'1,0.71

$0

$o

$z

$2,663

$2,670

$5s3

$s0

$e3

$114

$8

$7

$73

$898

$ l,000

$1,soo

$100

$7,000

$9,600

$s00

$8

$7

$ r,123

$1,638

$ss3

$50

$93

$114

$8

$7

$73

$898

$1,000

$1,s00

$100

$7,000

$9,600

$500

$8

$7

$ 1,123

$ 1,638

$2s3

$20

$43

$1 14

$3

$2

$32

$469

$0

$0

$10s

$3,227

$3,332

$0

$4

$3

$s6l

$s68

$253

$20

$43

$114

$3

$2

$32

$469

$0

$0

$ l0s

$3,227

$3,332

$o

$4

$3

$561

$568

$10,s94 $12,136 $12, l 36 $12,136 $4,37r $0 $4,37t 36.01



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/01D018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20r8

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30t2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06130/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30D0t9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30DOlg

NET BUDGET UNIT: 8OOOO1 BIG PINE LIGHTING $17,426 $9,034 $9,034 $9,034 $12,077 $r2,077 133.69$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 1213112018 TODAY'S DATE: 02113/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: O7/01D018 - 06/3012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30D019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30D019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDYo
ilENC

06/30/2019

$22,891

$2,433

($2el)

$46s

$173

$2s,671

$4,073

$209

$4,283

$147

$147

$0

$0

$16,s00

$2,600

$ 1s0

$450

$20

sr9,720

$2,000

$ 100

$2, I 00

$50

$s0

$0

$0

$16,s00

$2,600

$1 s0

$4s0

$20

$19,720

$2,000

$ 100

$2,100

$50

$50

$0

$0

$ l 6,s00

$2,600

$1 s0

$4s0

$20

$19,720

$2,000

$s00

$2,s00

$s0

$s0

$1 1,57s

$1 1,s7s

$13,2t7

$2,1 95

$0

$230

$2

$ r s,646

$1,536

$268

$1,804

$21

$21

$l 1,s7s

$r 1,s7s

$13,217

$2,19s

$0

$230

$2

$1 s,646

$1,536

$268

$1,804

$21

$21

$l 1,575

$l l,s7s

80.10

84.45

0.00

51.26

12.10

79.34

76.81

53.70

72.19

43.12

43.12

100.00

100.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

EOOTO1 INDEPENDENCE LIGHTING

FUND: 8OO1 INDEPENDENCE LIGIITING
REVENUES:

4OOI - CURRENTSECUREDTAXES

4OO4 - CURRENTUNSECUREDTAXES

4OO8 - SB813 DISTRIBUTIONS

4O2I - PRIORYEARSECUREDTAXES

4023 . PRIORYEARUNSECUREDTAXES

TAXES.PROPERTY

4301 . INTERESTFROMTREASURY

4310 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4472 - HOMEOWNERSPROPERTYTAXRELIEF

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4961 - REIMBURSEDEXPENSES

OTHERREVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERS RETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT.LTNFUNDED LIAB
5031 . MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTFIERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5173 - MAINTENANCEOFEQUPMENT.MATER
5191 - MAINTENANCEOFSTRUCTURES

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53II - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 - UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

$30,101 $21,870 $21,870

$543

$43

$90

$92

$6

$s

$72

$8s3

$0

$0

$0

$o

$100

$3,787

$3,887

$270

$553

$50

$e3

$1 14

$8

$7

$73

$898

$1,000

$14,000

$5oo

$ 1 s,s00

$1 00

$4,000

$35,100

$s,000

$ss3

$s0

$e3

$114

$8

$7

$73

$898

$1,000

$r4,000

$500

$ l 5,500

$100

$4,000

$3s,100

$s,000

$33,84s

$553

$50

$93

$114

$8

$7

$73

$898

$600

$14,000

$s00

$ 1 s"500

$s00

$4,000

$35,1 00

$s,000

$29,047

$253

$20

$43

$114

$3

$2

$32

$469

$0

$0

$0

$o

$105

$1,740

$1,84s

$1,1 14

$29,047

$2s3

$20

$43

$114

$3

$2

$32

$469

$o

$0

$o

$0

$l0s
$1,740

$1,84s

$r,l 14

85.82

45.82

40.38

46.29

100.00

44.25

36.00

44.78

52.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

21.00

43.52

5.25

22.29

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RI-INDATE: 12131/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FORFISCALYEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTT]ALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/3012019

MID
YEAR

0613012019

YTD
ACTUALS

06130/2019

YTD
ENC

06t30Dot9

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30D019

JI5'Z - WUKK.bRS U()MPbNSAIIoN
5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSTJRANCE

5315 . COIJNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGET UNIT: 8OO1O1 INDEPENDENCELIGHTING

$0

$7

$2,s49

$2,826

$8

$7

$2,8s9

$7,874

SU

$7

$2,859

$7,874

$U

$7

$2,859

$7,874

s4

$3

$1,429

$2,5s1

D4

$3

$r,429

$2,s51

)U.ZJ

49.71

50.00

32.41

$U

$0

$0

$o

$7,s67

s22,s34

$43,872

($22,0u)

$43,872

($22,002)

s41,872

($10,027)

$4,867

$24,180

$4,867

$24,1 80

1 1.09

241.15

$o

$0



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/l3n0l9
FORFISCALYEARS: 07/01/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD BOARD WORKING
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET

06/30/2018 06/30/2019 06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/foD019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
ilENC

06t30/2019

$20,608

$2,17t
($260)

$438

$ 154

$23,1 I 3

$2,424

$2"424

$131

$l3l

$16,000

$2,s00

$1 50

$4s0

$20

$ 1 9,120

$1,500

$1,s00

$s0

$s0

$16,000

$2,s00

$150

$4s0

$20

$1 9,120

$1,500

$ 1,s00

$s0

$s0

$16,000

$2,500

$1s0

$450

$20

$1 9,120

$1,s00

$1,soo

$s0

$s0

$t1,672

$1,948

$0

$207

$2

$1 3,83 1

$876

$876

$18

$18

$fi,672
$1,948

$0

$207

$2

$13"83 1

$876

$876

$18

$18

72.95

77.93

0.00

46.18

10.80

72.33

58.42

58.42

37.74

37.74

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

FUND: 8002 LONE PINE LIGHTING
REVENUES:

4OO1 - CURRENTSECUREDTAXES

4OO4 - CURRENTUNSECUREDTAXES

4OO8 - SB8I3 DISTRIBUTIONS

4O2I - PRIORYEARSECUREDTAXES

4023 - PRIORYEARIJNSECUREDTAXES

TAXES - PROPERTY

4301 - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4472 - HOMEOWNERSPROPERTYTAXRELIEF

AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

TOTAL REVENTIES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 - RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-IJNFUNDED LIAB
5031 - MEDICALINSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

5043 - OTHERBENEFITS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5I9I - MAINTENANCEOFSTRUCTURES

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

5311 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

5351 . UTILITIES

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5124 - EXTERNALCHARGES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLIC LIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COUNTYCOSTPLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENSES:

$2s,669 $20,670 $20"670 $20,670

$ss3

$s0

$e3

$1 14

$8

$7

$73

$898

$22,000

$21,000

$s00

$12,600

$s6,100

$s,000

$8

$7

$1,300

$6,3 l s

$t4,726

$253

$20

$43

$114

$3

$2

$32

$469

$0

$0

$105

$4,867

$4,972

$6s6

$4

$3

$649

$1,313

$14,726 71.24

45.82

40.38

46.29

100.00

44.25

36.00

44.78

52.27

0.00

0.00

21.00

38.63

8.86

t3.12

50.25

49.'11

49.99

20.80

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$s43

$43

$90

$92

$6

$s

$72

$8s3

$40

$ 1,s00

$100

$10,970

$12,610

$1,s93

$0

$7

$5,054

$6,6s4

$ss3

$50

$93

$1 14

$8

$7

$73

$898

$22,000

$2 r,000

$1oo

$ 1 3,000

$s6,100

$s,000

$8

$7

$ 1,300

$6,3 ls

$ss3

$s0

$e3

$114

$8

$7

$73

$898

$22,000

$2 l,000

$1oo

$1 3,000

$s6,100

$s,000

$8

$7

$1,300

$6,3 1s

$2s3

$20

$43

$1 14

$3

$2

$32

$469

$0

$0

$l0s
$4,867

$4,972

$6s6

$4

$3

$649

$l,313

$20,1 18 $63,313 $63,3 r 3 $63,3 1 3 $6,7s5 $0 $6,7s5 t0.67



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGETTO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: l2l3l/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/132019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/20t8

BOARD WORKING
APPROVED BUDGET

06/3012019 06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30D019

YTD
ENC

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTDOA

WENC

06130/2019

NETBUDGETUNIT: 8OO2O1 LONEPINELIGHTING $5,ss0 ($42,643) ($42,643) ($42,643) $7,970 $0 $7,970 18.69



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2IBX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/13/2019

FOR FISCAL YEARS: 07/0112018 - 06/30D019

YTD BOARD WORKING MID YTD YTD YTD YTD%
ACTUALS APPROVED BUDGET YEAR ACTUALS ENC ACTUALS dENC
06/30D018 06/30/2019 06/30t2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 06/30/2019 + ENC 06/3012019

81OOO1 COUNTY SERVICE AREA #2

$ 1,310

$1,3r0

$s3,480

$s3,480

$800

$800

$s3,000

$s3,000

$800

$800

$53,000

$53,000 $53,000 $3s,244

$s73

$s73

$3s,244

$35,244

71.65

71.65

66.49

66.49

$800

$800

$573

$573

$o

$0

$0

$0

$3s,244$s3,000

FUND: 8100 COUNTY SERVICE AREA #2

REVENUES:

43OI - INTERESTFROMTREASURY

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4753 - SEWERSERVICE/CONNECTIONFEES

CTIARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENTIES:

EXPENSES:

5OO1 - SALARIEDEMPLOYEES

5021 . RETIREMENT & SOCIAL SECURITY

5022 - PERSRETIREMENT

5024 - RETIREMENT-TJNFI.JNDEDLIAB

5O3I - MEDICAL INSURANCE

5032 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

SALARIES & BENEFITS

5263 - ADVERTISING

5265 - PROFESSIONAL&SPECIALSERVICE

53I1 - GENERALOPERATINGEXPENSE

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5152 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

5155 - PUBLICLIABILITYINSURANCE
5315 - COI]NTY COST PLAN

INTERNAL CHARGES

5799 . DEPRECIATION

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL EXPENSES:

NETBUDGETUNIT: 810001 COLINTY SERVICEAREA#2

$s4,791

$12

$0

$424

$2'1s

$0

$0

$712

$0

$46,033

$0

$46,033

$41

$30

$1,991

$2,062

$12,7s3

$12,7s3

$s3,800

$2,098

$163

$3s2

$342

$s76

$21

$3,ss2

$s00

$45,25 I

$100

$4s,8s I

$0

$0

s4,397

$4,397

$0

$0

$s3,800 $s3,800

$2,098

$163

$3s2

$342

$s76

$21

$3,5s2

$ I,000

$100,000

$100

$101,100

$0

$0

$4,397

s4,397

$0

$0

$35,81 7

$77s

$s4

$1 32

$342

$l 83

$7

$ 1,493

$0

$30,7'19

$0

$30,779

$o

$0

$2,1 98

$2, I 98

$0

$0

$3s"817 66.57

36.94

33.36

3'7.53

100.00

3l .78

33.42

42.05

0.00

30.77

0.00

30.44

0.00

0.00

50.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

$2,098

$163

$3s2

$342

$s76

$21

$3,ss2

$s00

$4s,2sr

$100

$45,8s l

$0

$0

$4,397

$4,397

$0

$0

$77s

$s4

$ 132

$342

$1 83

$7

$ 1,493

$0

$30,779

$0

$30,779

$0

$o

$2,1 98

$2,1 98

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$61,562

($6,771)

$53,800

$0

$s3,800

$0

$109,049

($ss,249)

$34,471

$1,34s

$34,471

$1,345

31.61

2.43

$0

$o



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO21BX - BUDGET INFORMATION

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARE- MID YEAR

RUNDATE: 12/31/2018 TODAY'S DATE: 02/1312019

FORFISCAL YEARS: 07101/2018 - 06130D019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/30/2018

BOARD
APPROVED

06/30/2019

WORKING
BUDGET

06/30/2019

MID
YEAR

06/30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

06/t0D019

YTD
ENC

06t30/2019

YTD
ACTUALS

+ENC

YTD%
w/ENC

06/30/2019

CO{JNTYTOTALSFOR REVENTIE:

EXPENSES:

REPORTNET:

$3 1,028,936

$26,442,820

$4,s86,1 l6

$40,438Asg

s19,882,972

$sss,487

$41,072,721

s42,sr1,373

($1,438,6s2)

$41,200,747

$42,677,215

(s|,476,468)

$r2,298,699

$12,120,286

$178,412

$0

$2,888,573

($2,888,573)

$12,298,699

$1s,008,860

($2,710,160)

29.85

35.16

183.55



ATTACHMENT C



BIJDGET CONTROL AIID RESPONSIBILITY

L Pumose

The purposo ofthis policy is to ensure that department heads are responsible and accountable to
maintain their department expenditure levels within the adopted budget and to collect, in a

timely manner, the firll amount of revenues budgeted.

IL Guldi$g frincinles for thc Requ$fipd.B+coFmended rnd Adgtrltod Bgdsetl

With the exception of traditional General Fund Discretionary Revenues (i.e., sales ta:q property

talr and other general purpos€ revenues) all versioru ofthe budget(s) should reflect an

appropriation for all oqenditures to be inouned and rwenues expected to be received during

the Fiscal Year.

For example:

General Fund Discretionary Revenues will b€ budgeted in a separate budget to be known

as "General Revenues" and will be the joint responsibility of the County Administrator
and the Auditor-Controller;

o

ll

a Grant expenditures and revenues need to be appropriated on an annual basis;

Revonues directed to a specific program and/or department will be reflected in the

receiving program and/or department (i.e., Trial Court Funds in the courts budgets,

Prop. 172 in the Public Safety departments, Health Realignment in Health etc.);

All Capitd Project Budgets will reflect anticipated expenditures as well as clearly

delineate the source(s) and amount(s) of all offsetting revenues;

The General Fund obligation/contribution to a program and/or department will be

reflected as the "Net County Cost" of said program and/or department;

m Submission of A!,nendments to-the Adooted Budeet Phn

If a department d€termines it cannot operste within tho parameters of the Adopted Budget, the

department shall gubmit a plan to the County Administrator as soon as the department

determines a problem exists, outlining oorrective actions necessary to bring their budget under

control for the balance ofthe fiscal year,

IV. AoorcoriatignJfUnanticioated Revenue

Urnnticipatod rcvenue is genorally a n€w source of revenue for a specific purpose not originally
included in the budget.

o

o

t Board ofSupervlsom Appond 610397



A The appropriation of IINAI.{TICIPATED REVENUE during the year will
NOT be permitted unless the department has realizerl its pro rata percentage of estimated

rcvenuc, G.g., E department with an estimated revenue of $100,000 must have received

at least $25,000 by Se'ptember 30th before the Board will consider approval of the
request to appropriate unanticipated revenue.

Department Heads, in processing FUND TRAI.ISFERS must speci$ the date(s) by

which the unanticipated revenue will be received and whether it will be in advance or in

arears (after costs have been incurred). If the full amount of unanticipated rsvenue will
lag behind the expenditure of program funds, this must be specified on the fund transfer
with a recommendation as to how to ded with the negative cash flow.

B. Exceptions to IV.A. will be considered on a case-by-case basis. For example,

unanticipated revenue for a new progranL restricted progrsrq etc., would probably

constitute an exception.

V. Bqdeet Control

A During the Fiscal Year, the following expenditure accounts will be subject to
object code controlled at the object level. This means that changeVtransfers from these

accounts will require prior approval of the County Administrator.

o Workers Compensation
o Liability Insurance
o Public Liability Insurance
o Motor Pool
o Telephone - Internal
o Postage - Internal
o Computer Charge - Internal
o Any other charges categories (5500)

B. All other expenditure object codes will be controlled and monitored at the

object category level (i.e., 5000 - Salaries & Benefits; 5100 - Services and Supplies,

5600 - Fixed Assets) by the Auditor-Controller.

All appropriation changeJtransfers between object categories will require prior
approval of the County Administrator.

C. Deparunent's expenditures for grant-frrnded programs shall not exceed
projected grant revenues. Authorization to'tncrease" appropriations without offseuing
rwenues must be obtained from the Board of Supervisors.

Notc 1: This policy applies even if a department is within its overall
departnrental expenditure and reverue budget.

2 Board of SupeMsors Approv€d d03P7



Note 2: Should expenditures exceed the projected grant revenues, the Auditor-
Controller will inform the department of this occurence so the department can

work with the County Administrator to get the appropriate authorization to
"increas€" appropriations from the Board of Supervisors.

D. The County Administrator is authorized to approve a new fixed asset or
augment an existing fixed asset in an amount not to exceed $10.000, provided that the

total appropriation of the budget unit is not increased.

E. If an OYER.DPENDITURE is projected to occur, the department head

shall perform one or more of the following steps.

l. Lower the expenditure level to maintain overall expenditures within the

budgeted amount at the object level or overall departmental budget.

2. Request an Appropriation Change from another object category within
the same budget.

3. Request an Appropriation Change from another budget unit within the

same department and under the Department Head's control.

4. Prepare a memo to the County Administrator, providing adequate
justification. Additionally, prepare an Appropriation Change Request

Form for an appropriation from Contingencies and an agenda item for the

Board of Supervisors approval.

F. If estimated revenue is projected to be UNDERACHIEVED, the Department

Head shall perform one or more ofthe following steps.

l. Lower expenditure levels so Net County Costs are not exceeded

2. Same as Section V.E.

VL Processins of Over-Expended Accountg

A. It shdl be the responsibility of the Auditor-Controller to not proc€ss any

payment request when an over-expenditure of object categories of accounts will occur

and there has been no increase in appropriations approved either by the County
Administrator or the Board of Supervisors as defined under section [V.8.

B. It shall be the Department's responsibility to initiate appropriation changes

betwecn non-controlled objects to keep them from being over-expended. In the event

that an appropriation change is not processed in a timely rnanner and the object code is

over-expended, as long as the total object category is not over-expended, the Auditor-
Controller will continue to process any payments and inform the Department of the over-

3 Board of Supervisorc Approv6d 6/03/197



oeenditure and request an immediate correction. However, should the Department
consistently over-oxpend object line items, the Aurditor-Controller will inform the County
Administrator who will take appropriate corrective actions, which may include
requesting Board of Supervisors approval to implement budget controls over the

department's entire budget.

C, It shall be the responsibility ofthe Purchasing Agent to withhold the
processing of any purchase order which would result in over-expenditure of the Fixed

Assets Object.

D. Even if orpenditure savings are available, the transfer of funds between major

object categories (i.e., Saluies and Services and Supplies) will NOT be authorized if a
department's Net County Cost is projected to exceed that originally budgeted and

approved by the Board of Supervisors. The department should take corrective action(s)

as outlined in Section V.E and/or F.

VL Aoorooriation from-Continsencies

It will be the Department Head's responsibility to fully justify a request for an appropriation

from contingenoies and demonstrate an inability to reduce corresponding orpenditures and/or

increase revenues in other areas of the budget. In addition, the County Administrator, in
working with the atrected departments, reserves the right to use savings in other areas of the

County budget to offset shortfalls before using contingencies.

VIL Reoorts

Department Heads shall submit MID-YEAR and THIRD-QUARTER FINAI.ICIAL REPORTS

to the County Adminisfator. These reports will provide a projeotion ofthe department's

expenditures, revenues urd Net County Cost for the fiscal year and include the reasons for over-

expenditures andlor under-realization of revenues, along with a correclive action plan by the

Department.

It shall be the responsibility of thc County Administrator to submit the Md-Year and Third-

Quarter Finsncial Report to the Board of Supervisors. The Md-Year Financial Report will
uurally occur in January and Third{uarter Financial Report will usually occur April.
Subsequent financid reports rnay be required bas€d on the overall financial condition of the
County and/or as directed by the Board of Supervisors.

VUt Acco-untnbility

As provided for in State law, it is the intent of the Board of Supervisors to hold Department

Heads PERSONALLY LHBLE for over-spending their budgets and not adhering to the
foregoing policy. Department Heads may be required to address the Board of Supervisors

and/or the County Administrator on the financial performance oftheir departments.

1 Bmrd of Supervleors Approwd 6n3t!7



APPROPRIATION CHANGE REQUEST

Appropriation Cbang€s are adjusunents to the adopted Budg*. Therc are seve,ral tlpes of
adjusnrerts that rnay occur during tho fiscal year which require tbc approval ofthc Board ofSupervisors
or the County Administrator. Thc following outlines how Appropriation Chang€s are approved and

processed.

AIIMTNTSTnATM rROCppUnq

A. Board of Sppcrvicoru Aponovd Reouird

l. AppropriationsftomContirgencieq

Money is sst asid€.in tbo Ffural Budget for unanticipated erp€oditures that may arise during the
year. Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors (4/5's vote), appropriations may be trarsfened
from Contingencies to a departnent budget. Likewise, the Board may cancel any appropriation
in whole or in part and transfer the amount canceled to the Appropriation for Contingencies.

2. U-nanticipated Revenue

From time to time, departnents rcalizs a new source of revenue. Subject to the Board of
Supervisors' Poliry on Budgetary Control and Responsibility, and upon approval of the Board of
Supervisors (4/5's vote), this rwenue may be appropriated during the fiscal year.

3. Transfor from the General Reserve

A,fter adopting a resolution sAting the ftcts con*ituting an emergenoy, the Board may transfer
finds from the General Reserve (4/5's vote required).

4. Unrealized Revenues

Th€ Board rnay cancel any appropriation, in whole or in parf upon the delermination tlat the

sourco of rwenuc for tho appropriation will not be realized. C,onesponding redustions shall be

rrade to expeodihrres.

Notc: This action will not be recommended to the Board of Supervisors witttout prior
notificationto the llepartnent Head and only after extrausting other optioru in atrunptittg to
mitigate tlrc impacts to the budget impact tlrat result from the loss of rev€nue.

5. Transftr Betu/een Funds.

Appropriations for imerfrurd tansfea n&ich have nd boen includcd as a part of tho Final Budget

rilrst bo arthorized by the Board of Supervisors.

6. Irarcfer Bawe6 Budget Units

Any appropriatims rryhich are to be transferrod b*rn'een budget units must be autborized by tbe

Board of Supcrvisors.

6 Board of Supervlsong Apprwod 6O3/97



7. Transfer Betrveen Capital Projects

Ifthe cost of a capial project is less than budgeted, the trarufer ofthe rernaining unopenUed

batanc€ to another capital project must be authorized by the Board of Supervisors.

B. County-,AJministrator Annroval Reouired

Trarufers Bshffocn Budget Obiects

After the Budgd is adoptp{ changes befiileen object categories (class of opendinrrcc i.e.,

Salaries and Services and Supplies) must be approved by the CAO.

C. Comoleting the Aopropriation Change Reouest Form

An Appropriation Change Requwt Form (copy attached) docunents and memorializes the changes to the

Adopted Budget. AII Change Requast Forms shall be typed. The requesting departrnent initiates the

action by completing the form as follows:

L SWtion I - to bo comDleted by the reouesting department'

a. If the adjusunsnt is for any type of transfer within the departnent enter the budge unit,

fiud number (if nonaeneral fund) and object key in the *FROM'and "TO" spaces. If
tlrere is iruufEcient spac€ on the fonq an a,tacbment should be included and a notation

"soe a,fiached" should be entered in the *FROM" and 'oTO" columns.

b. If the.adjusunent is for unanticipated revenue, cnter the budget unit and rwenue object

kery in the *FROM" spaca and the expenditure object key in the '"TO" space.

c. Tnrncate to the nearest whole dollar

d. All requests ehall provide an adequarc explanation and justification includittg: (l) the

sourc€ of revenue ard how it will be spent; (2) why the requirernent was nd anticipated

at budgc tfune; (3) why the request caffrd be deferred until the nelfi fiscal year; and (4)

if necessary, why appropriatiorul are not available within the budgst unit.

e. The requesting Deparbnent Head slrall sign the form aod forward to the CAO for proper

approval.

2, Section 3 - To be C-ompleted b], the Aluditor4ontroller

a. Cbock tho availability ofthe requested funds; and if there are insufficie,c funds, refirm

the form to tlp departmed.

b. Ilecnnim iftho form is fiIld ort correctly (fun4 budget unit and object code numbers),

make any npoessary corrections and inform the dspaftnmts.

7

c. Sipthoform.

Board of SupoMsons Approrod 6/0397



d. Eoter data in the Ffuuncial Informatim System.

3. Sestion 2 - To be Completed by the CAO

7, Cbock oftbe proper action required for appronal.

b. Racorurmd to depaftnents any changes rccessary,

c. The County Administrator will rwiewthe Appropriation Change Fequest Form and

cithcrapprove, r€vise or disapprove the request. If Board action is require4 the County
Administralor will request an Agenda itern from departneots (if not dready provided)

and preseot thc appropriation transfer to the Board of Supewison for its approral. If
Board action is not requird the ctrange request urill b€ fonrarded to ths Auditor-
Controller.

4. Section 4 - Tg be Completed by the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Ttre Clert will sign the fonrL attest to the Board action takerl and fomard the request to
the Auditor{ontroller.

Ac{ions bv the Board of Suoervisors

Tlre following appropriation transfer request require 4/5's vote:

r. Appropriation of unrnticipated reyenues

b. Appropriation trmsfers from Contingencies
c. Trrnsfers from General Resewe

I Boerd ol Sup6wl6om Approrud 6/03/97



APPROPRHTION CHANGE REQUEST FORM

DATE

l.
BTJDGETT}MT FTJND

FROM: AMOTJNT: ( TO: AMOT.JNT: t

TSTHCATION. (Attachmemo if necessary)

DEPARTMENTITEAD

2.

- 

Sufficient Funds Available InstrfEcient Funds

AI.'DITOR{ONTROLLER

3.

--Bo6rd Acdon Requircd

_Bosrd Aetion notnquird

-Apprwe 

asRequir€d

REMARKS:

_415's Votc Required

_ Apprcve as Rervised _Disapprwe

COT'NTY ADMIMSTMTOR

4.

I

Clcrt of thc Boad of Supervisors

Boad of Sup€MsotsApprorcd 643/97



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

nConsent ffiDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

l5
n Public Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: February 19,2019

SUBJEGT: Approval of Board of Supervisors meeting minutes

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of
Supervisors meetings of February 5,2019 and February 12,2019.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved
the minutes as requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County's webpage,
www.invocounty.us.

ALTERNATIWS: NIA

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: NI^

FINANCING: NIA

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD S IG N ATU RE, o2- t4- fi

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submlsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel servrbes pior to
submrssion to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are


	midyear.pdf
	part 1 MY
	part 2 MY


